
 
Agenda - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 1 -                                               March 13, 2023  

KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING 

 
March 13, 2023 

 
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Professional Development Building 

1310 Stroud Avenue 
Kingsburg, California 93631 

 
Alternative Location: 
2400 Stroud Avenue 
Kingsburg, CA 93631 

 
4:00 p.m. – PUBLIC SESSION 

   5:00 p.m. – CLOSED SESSION  
6:00 p.m. – PUBLIC SESSION 

 (Please note:  Designated times are approximate) 
 

AGENDA 
 

     In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board meeting room or to 
otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Superintendent’s Office at 897-2331.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the Board meeting. 
     Public records relating to a public session agenda item of a regular meeting that are distributed within 72 hours prior to the 
meeting will be available for public inspection at the District Office, 1310 Stroud Avenue, Kingsburg, California. 

      
PUBLIC SESSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDIZED AND NON-AGENDIZED ITEMS 
  
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Moment of Contemplative Silence 

 
4. Approval of Agenda  

 
DISCUSSION   
 
5. Superintendent’s Report 

5.1. Communications/Recognitions 
 

6. Assistant Superintendent’s Report 
 

7. Chief Business Official’s Report 
 

8. Rafer Johnson Jr. High MESA Leadership Presentation 
 

9. Board Member Reports 
 

10. First Reading:  Board Policies/Administrative Regulations/Exhibits 
10.1. Revised AR 4161.2, 4261.2, 4361.2:  Personal Leaves 
10.2. Revised AR 4161.8, 4261.8, 4361.8:  Family Care and Medical Leave 
10.3. Revised BP/AR 5148.3:  Preschool/Early Childhood Education 
10.4. Revised BB 9220:  Governing Board Elections 



 
Agenda - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 2 -                                               March 13, 2023  

10.5. Revised BB 9223:  Filling Board Vacancies 
10.6. Revised BB 9323:  Meeting Conduct 
 

ACTION 
 

NOTICE TO PUBLIC – CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine or sufficiently supported by prior or accompanying 
reference materials and information as to not require additional discussion. A motion will enact all consent agenda items. There 
will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the time the Board of Trustees votes on the motion unless members of the 
board, staff or public request specific items to be discussed or moved from the consent agenda for separate action. The district 
administration recommends approval of the following consent agenda items:  

 
11. Consent Agenda      

11.1. Consider Approval of Minutes – February 21, 2023 Board Meeting 
11.2. Consider Approval of Cash Balances  
11.3. Consider Approval of Budget Report 
11.4. Consider Approval of Accounts Payable Report 
11.5. Consider Approval of Revised 2022-2023 Stipend Schedule 

 
BUSINESS SERVICES 
 
12. Consider Approval of 2022-2023 Second Interim Report 

 
13. Consider Approval of ESSER 3 Expenditure Plan Revision October 2022 

 
14. Consider Approval of Arts Music and Instructional Materials (AMIM) Discretionary Block Grant 

Expenditure Plan Revised 
 

15. Consider Approval of Home to School (HTS) Transportation Plan for 2022-2023 
 
16. Consider Approval of Mobile Health Center Service Agreement with Fresno County Superintendent of 

Schools 
 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
17. Consider Approval of Revised Job Description 

17.1. New: Intervention Teacher, ELA Emphasis - Grades 7 and 8 
17.2. Revised: Maintenance 
17.3. Revised: Groundskeeper  
 

18. Consider Approval of 2023-2024 Salary Schedules  
18.1. Certificated Management 
18.2. Certificated School Nurse 
18.3. Certificated Preschool 
18.4. Certificated 
18.5. Classified 
18.6. Classified Management/Supervisory/Confidential Salary Schedule 
18.7. Classified Hourly 
18.8. Classified Unit Stipend 
 

19. Consider Approval of 2023-2024 Stipend Schedule  
 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
 



 
Agenda - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 3 -                                               March 13, 2023  

20. Consider Approval of Board Policies/Administrative Regulations/Exhibits 
20.1. Revised BP/AR 0430:  Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education 
20.2. Revised BP/AR 0450:  Comprehensive Safety Plan 
20.3. Revised BP/AR 0460:  Local Control and Accountability Plan 
20.4. Revised BP/AR 3260:  Fees and Charges 
20.5. Revised BP/AR 3460:  Financial Reports and Accountability 
20.6. Revised AR 3516.2:  Bomb Threats 
20.7. Revised BP 3540:  Transportation 
20.8. Revised BP/AR 5131.7:  Weapons and Dangerous Instruments 
20.9. Revised AR 5141.26:  Tuberculosis Testing 
20.10. Revised AR 5141.3:  Health Examinations 
20.11. Revised BP/AR 5142:  Safety 
20.12. Revised AR 5142.2:  Safe Routes to School 
20.13. Revised BP/AR:  Before/After School Programs 
20.14. Revised AR 6164.4:  Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
The Public Comment portion of the agenda provides an opportunity for the public to address the Governing Board on items 
within the Board's jurisdiction and which are not already on the agenda.  The Board of Education is prohibited by law from 
taking action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Board does 
not respond to public comment at this time.  Concerns will be referred to the Superintendent's office for review and response.  
Our policy states that during the public comment portion of the Board meeting, speakers should limit their comments to three 
(3) minutes with a total of fifteen (15) minutes per issue allowed.  That policy will be enforced for all speakers.  Any person who 
wishes to speak during this time should rise; state their name, and the subject of their remarks. 

 
21. Public Comment on Agendized and Non-Agendized Items 
 
22. Set Date, Time, and Location of Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting:  Monday, April 17, 2023, 

4:00 p.m., Professional Development Building 
 

CLOSED SESSION  
 
23. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters (Education Code Sections 35146, Ed. Code, 

§48900 et seq.) 
 

REVIEW OF PERSONNEL MATTERS PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODES 11126 AND 54957 
Review of personnel matters is limited to consideration of the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, 
change of status, or dismissal of a public employee; or to hear “complaints or charges brought against such employee by 
another person or employee unless the employee requests a public session.” 

 
24. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Non-Reelection (Government Code Section 54957) 

 
25. Anticipated Litigation (Government Code Section 54956.9(b)) 

 
26. Public Employee Employment 

26.1. Certificated Personnel 
26.1.1. Consider Approval of Student Teachers/Counselor Interns for the 2022-23 Spring 

Semester 
26.1.2. Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  Teacher, Grade K, Washington School 

 
26.2. Classified Personnel 

26.2.1. Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  Paraprofessional- EL, Reagan Elementary 
26.2.2. Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  Behavior Support Assistant, Reagan Elementary 



 
Agenda - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 4 -                                               March 13, 2023  

26.2.3. Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  Health Aide, Rafer Johnson Jr. High 
26.2.4. Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Cook II, Lincoln School 
26.2.5. Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Paraprofessional- Categorical, Reagan Elementary 

 
27. Pupil Personnel 

27.1. Consider Interdistrict Transfer Requests (Pursuant to Education Code 48204, 35146) 
27.1.1. Consider Approval of 2022-23 New Attendance Requests – Central Valley Home School 
27.1.2. Consider Approval of 2023-24 New Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program 
27.1.3. Consider Approval of 2023-24 Renewal Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program 
27.1.4. Consider Approval of 2023-24 New Attendance Requests – Central Valley Home School 
27.1.5. Consider Approval of 2023-24 Renewal Attendance Requests – Central Valley Home 

School 
 
RECONVENE PUBLIC SESSION 
 
ACTION 
 
28. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 

 
29. Adjourn 



POLICY GUIDE SHEET 
March 13, 2023 

 
 
Administrative Regulation 4161.2/4261.2/4361.2 – Personal Leaves 

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 294, 2021) which clarifies that leave of 
absence granted an employee to serve as an elected officer of an employee organization 
is in addition to other leaves to which the employee may be entitled by law or agreement 
and NEW LAW (AB 1033, 2021) which defines “parent” to include “parents-in-law.” 
Regulation also updated to change heading “Legal Duties” to “Leave to Perform Legal 
Duties” and to make clarifying changes throughout. 

 
Administrative Regulation 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8 - Family Care and Medical Leave 

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1033, 2021) which changed the 
definition of “parent” to include a parent-in-law for the purposes of the California Family 
Rights Act (CFRA), by adding “parent-in- law” to the definitions of “eligible family 
member” and “parent” within the “Definitions” section. Regulation also updated to delete 
the last sentence in the first body paragraph in the “Terms of Leave” section, as it is no 
longer legally accurate. 
 

Board Policy 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education 
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAWS (AB 210, 2022, AB 185, 2022 and SB 1047, 
2022) to revise and update requirements for California State Preschool Programs 
(CSPP), including requirements related to dual language learners, children with 
exceptional needs, and enrollment data collection and reporting. Policy also updated to 
reflect CSPP-specific NEW STATE REGULATIONS (Register 2022, No. 26). 

 

Administrative Regulation 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education 
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAWS (AB 210, 2022, AB 185, 2022, AB 321, 
2022, and SB 1047, 2022) which revised enrollment criteria, priorities, and 
requirements for California State Preschool Programs (CSPP). Sections of the regulation 
affected include "Eligibility and Enrollment Priorities for Part-Day CSPP Programs" and 
"Eligibility and Enrollment Priorities for Full-Day CSPP Programs," which were 
reorganized and revised to comply with law. Other updated sections are "Minimum 
Hours/Days of Operation" and "Staffing." Regulation was also updated to reflect NEW 
LAW (AB 2806, 2022) with new requirements related to expulsion/unenrollment 
and/or suspension from a CSPP Program based on behavior. Regulation also updated 
with CSPP-specific NEW STATE REGULATIONS (Register 2022, No. 26). 
 

Board Bylaw 9220 - Governing Board Elections 
Bylaw updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2584, 2022), by adding a new section - 
"Recalling a Board Member." Updated Bylaw also revised "Election Process and 
Procedure" section to reflect NEW LAW (SB 1061, 2022) regarding the requirement 
that any petition for a special election to fill a Board vacancy include the county election 
official's estimate of the cost of conducting the special election. 
 
 

 



Board Bylaw 9223 - Filling Vacancies 
Bylaw updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 1061, 2022), by adding a new note and body 
paragraph at the end of the "Provisional Appointments" section. Updated Bylaw also 
reflects New Attorney-General Opinion on how a vacancy is to be filled when a 
district's trustee areas have been revised or election method has changed from "at-
large" to "by-trustee area," since the Board member whose term is to be completed 
was last elected. The Bylaw also updated to rearrange the Items in "Timelines for Filling 
a Vacancy" and to revise as necessary for clarity. 

 
Board Bylaw 9323 - Meeting Conduct 

Bylaw Updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 1100, 2022) which authorizes the Board 
President to remove an individual for disrupting a Board meeting, establishes a 
procedure for warning the individual prior to their removal, and defines "disrupting" and 
"true threat of force." 
 



Regulation 4161.2: Personal LeavesRegulation 4161.2: Personal Leaves Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 07/20/2015

Personal leaves granted to district employees shall be used as permitted in this administrative regulation, other
Board-approved policy or district regulation, or applicable collective bargaining agreement.

For the purpose of any personal leave offered pursuant to state law, a registered domestic partner shall have the
same rights, protections, and benefits as a spouse and any protections provided to a spouse's child shall also apply to
a child of a registered domestic partner.  (Family Code 297.5)

Whenever possible, employees shall request personal leaves in advance and prepare suitable instructions, including
lesson plans as applicable, for a substitute employee.

Bereavement

Employees are entitled to a leave of up to three days, or five days if out-of-state travel is required, upon the death of
any member of the employee's immediate family. No deduction shall be made from the employee's salary, nor shall
such leave be deducted from any other leave to which the employee is entitled.  (Education Code 44985, 45194)

Members of an employee's immediate family include:  (Education Code 44985, 45194)

1. The mother, mother-in-law, father, father-in-law, grandmother, grandfather, or grandchild of the employee or
of the employee's spouse
 

2. The employee's spouse, son, son-in-law, daughter, daughter-in-law, brother, brother-in-law, sister
 

3. Any relative living in the employee's immediate household

At the employee's request, bereavement leave may be extended under personal necessity leave provisions as
provided in the section "Personal Necessity" below.  (Education Code 44981, 45207)

Personal Necessity

Employees may use a maximum of seven days of accrued personal illness/injury leave (sick leave) during each school
year for reasons of personal necessity.  (Education Code 44981, 45207)

Acceptable reasons for the use of personal necessity leave include:

1. Death of a member of the employee's immediate family when the number of days of absence exceeds the
limits set by bereavement leave provisions  (Education Code 44981, 45207)
 

2. An accident involving the employee or the employee's property, or the person or property of a member of the
employee's immediate family  (Education Code 44981, 45207)

3. Diagnosis, care, or treatment of a serious health condition, or preventative care of the employee's child, parent,
spouse, registered domestic partner or domestic partner's child, grandparent, grandchild, or sibling, up to the
amount of sick leave that would be accrued during seven months (Labor Code 233)

(A child or parent can be biological, adoptive, foster, in loco parentis, step or legal guardian/ward.) (Labor
Code 233)

4. A classified employee's appearance in any court or before any administrative tribunal as a litigant, party, or
witness under subpoena or other order  (Education Code 45207)
 

5. Fire, flood, or other immediate danger to the home of the employee
 

6. Funeral of a close friend or distant relative

        7. Personal business of a serious nature which the employee cannot disregard

Leave for personal necessity may be allowed for other reasons at the discretion of the Superintendent or designee.

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



However, personal necessity  leave shall not be granted for purposes of personal convenience, for the extension of a
holiday or vacation, or for matters which can be taken care of outside of working hours. The Superintendent or
designee shall have final discretion as to whether a request reflects personal necessity.

Advance permission shall not be required of an employee in any case involving the death of a member of the
employee's immediate family, an accident involving the employee's person or property or the person or property of a
member of the employee's immediate family, or serious illness, preventive care, or other need of a member of the
employee's family.  (Education Code 44981, 45207)

For any leave that is planned, or for which the need is foreseeable, an employee shall notify the Superintendent or
designee in advance. In all other circumstances, the employee shall notify the Superintendent or designee of the
need for the leave as soon as practicable.

After any absence due to personal necessity, the employee shall verify the absence by submitting a completed and
signed district absence form to the employee's immediate supervisor.

Leave to Perform Legal Duties

An employee may take time off work in order to:  (Labor Code 230)

1. Serve on an inquest jury or trial jury
 

2. Comply with a subpoena or other court order to appear as a witness

Notices, summons, and subpoenas for court appearances shall be submitted to the district office when requesting
leave.

A classified employee called for jury duty shall be granted leave with pay up to the amount of the difference
between the employee's regular earnings and any amount received for jury fees.  (Education Code 44037)

A certificated employee who is called for jury duty also shall be granted leave with pay up to the difference between
the employee's regular earnings and any jury fees received.  (Education Code 44036)

An employee shall be granted leave with pay to appear in court as a witness other than a litigant or to respond to an
official order from another governmental jurisdiction for reasons not brought about through the connivance or
misconduct of the employee. Such an employee shall receive the difference between the employee's regular
earnings and any witness fees received.  (Education Code 44036)

Leaves for Crime Victims for Judicial Proceedings

An employee who is a victim of a crime or an immediate family member, registered domestic partner, or child of a
registered domestic partner of such victim may be absent from work in order to attend related judicial proceedings, if
the crime is any of the following:  (Labor Code 230.2)

1. A violent felony as defined in Penal Code 667.5(c)
 

2. A serious felony as defined in Penal Code 1192.7(c)
 

3. A felony provision of law proscribing theft or embezzlement

For these purposes, the employee may use vacation, personal leave, personal illness/injury leave, unpaid leave, or
compensatory time off that is otherwise available to the employee.  (Labor Code 230.2)

Prior to taking time off, an employee shall give the Superintendent or designee a copy of the notice of each
scheduled proceeding that is provided by the responsible agency, unless advance notice is not feasible. When
advance notice is not feasible or an unscheduled absence occurs, the employee shall, within a reasonable time after
the absence, provide documentation evidencing the judicial proceeding from the court or government agency setting
the hearing, the district attorney or prosecuting attorney's office, or the victim/witness office that is advocating on
behalf of the victim.  (Labor Code 230.2)

The district shall keep confidential any records pertaining to the employee's absence from work by reason of this
leave.  (Labor Code 230.2)

2

DR
AF
T



Leaves for Victims of Crime or Abuse

An employee who is a victim of domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking, or a crime that caused physical injury or
mental injury with a threat of physical injury or an employee whose immediate family member, as defined, is
deceased as the direct result of a crime may use vacation, sick leave, personal leave, or compensatory time off that is
otherwise available to the employee to attend to the following activities:  (Labor Code 230, 230.1, 246.5)

1. Obtain or attempt to obtain any relief, including, but not limited to, a temporary restraining order, restraining
order, or other injunctive relief to help ensure the health, safety, or welfare of the employee or the employee's
child
 

2. Seek medical attention for injuries caused by crime or abuse
 

3. Obtain services from a domestic violence shelter, program, rape crisis center, or victim services organization or
agency as a result of the crime or abuse
 

4. Obtain psychological counseling or mental health services related to an experience of crime or abuse
 

5. Participate in safety planning and take other actions to increase safety from future crime or abuse, including
temporary or permanent relocation

Prior to taking time off, an employee shall give reasonable notice to the Superintendent or designee, unless advance
notice is not feasible. When an unscheduled absence occurs, the employee shall provide, within a reasonable period
of time, certification of the absence in the form of any of the following:  (Labor Code 230, 230.1)

1. A police report indicating that the employee was a victim
 

2. A court order protecting or separating the employee from the perpetrator of the crime or abuse, or other
evidence from the court or prosecuting attorney that the employee has appeared in court
 

3. Documentation from a domestic violence or sexual assault counselor as defined in Evidence Code 1037.1 or
1035.2, licensed medical professional or health care provider, victim advocate, or counselor that the employee
was undergoing treatment or receiving services for physical or mental injuries or abuse resulting in
victimization from the crime or abuse
 

4. Any other form of documentation that reasonably verifies that the crime or abuse occurred, including, but not
limited to, a written statement signed by the employee or by an individual acting on the employee's behalf
certifying that the absence is for a purpose authorized under Labor Code 230 or 230.1

The district shall maintain the confidentiality of such an employee to the extent authorized by law.  (Labor Code 230,
230.1)

The Superintendent or designee shall inform employees of the rights provided employees pursuant to Labor Code
230 and 230.1 using a form developed by the Labor Commissioner or a substantially similar form developed by the
district.  Such information shall be provided to new employees upon hire and to other employees upon request.
 (Labor Code 230.1)

Personal Leave for Child-Related Activities

Any employee who is a parent/guardian or grandparent having custody of one or more children of an age to attend
any of grades K-12 or a program offered by a licensed child care provider  may use up to 40 hours of personal leave,
vacation, or compensatory time off each school year in order to:  (Labor Code 230.8)

1. Find, enroll, or reenroll a child in a school or with a licensed child care provider or to participate in activities of
the school or child care provider, provided the employee gives reasonable advance notice of the absence. Time
off for this purpose shall not exceed one day in any calendar month.
 

2. Address a school or child care emergency, provided the employee gives notice. An emergency exists when the
child cannot remain in school or with a child care provider due to one of the following circumstances:
 

a. A request by the school or child care provider that the child be picked up

3

DR
AF
T



 
b. An attendance policy, excluding planned holidays, that prohibits the child from attending or requires that

the child be picked up from the school or child care provider
 

c. Behavioral or discipline problems
 

d. Closure or unexpected unavailability of the school or child care provider, excluding planned holidays
 

e. A natural disaster, including, but not limited to, fire, earthquake, or flood

For purposes of this leave, parent/guardian includes a parent, guardian, stepparent, foster parent, grandparent, or
person who stands in loco parentis to a child.  (Labor Code 230.8)

In lieu of using vacation, personal leave, or compensatory time off, eligible employees may take up to 40 hours of
unpaid leave for this purpose.

If two or more parents/guardians of a child are employed at the same work site, this leave shall be allowed for the
parent/guardian who first gives notice to the district. Simultaneous absence by another parent/guardian of the child
may be granted by the Superintendent or designee.  (Labor Code 230.8)

Upon request by the Superintendent or designee, the employee shall provide documentation from the school or
licensed child care provider that the employee engaged in permitted child-related activities on a specific date and at
a particular time.  (Labor Code 230.8)

Service on Education Boards and Committees

Upon request, a certificated employee shall be granted up to 20 school days of paid leave per school year for service
performed within the state on any education board, commission, committee, or group authorized by Education Code
44987.3 provided that all of the following conditions are met:  (Education Code 44987.3)

1. The service is performed within the state.
 

2. The board, commission, organization, or group informs the district in writing of the service.
 

3. The board, commission, organization, or group agrees, prior to the service, to reimburse the district, upon the
district's request, for compensation paid to the employee's substitute and for actual related administrative
costs.

Employee Organization Activities

Upon request, any certificated or classified employee shall be granted a leave of absence without loss of
compensation, to serve as an elected officer of a district employee organization or any statewide or national
employee organization with which the employee organization is affiliated. Such leave shall be in addition to any other
leave to which the employee may be entitled by other laws or a memorandum of understanding or collective
bargaining agreement.  (Education Code 44987, 45210)

The leave shall include, but is not limited to, absence for purposes of attending periodic, stated, special, or regular
meetings of the body of the organization on which the employee serves as an officer.  (Education Code 44987,
45210)

Upon request of an employee organization in the district or its state or national affiliate, a reasonable number of
unelected classified employees shall be granted a leave of absence without loss of compensation for the purpose of
attending important organizational activities authorized by the employee organization. The employee organization
shall provide reasonable notification to the Superintendent or designee when requesting a leave of absence for
employees for this purpose.  (Education Code 45210)

When leave is granted for any of the above purposes, the employee organization shall reimburse the district within
10 days after receiving the district's certification of payment of compensation to the employee.  (Education Code
44987, 45210)

Religious Leave

4

DR
AF
T



The Superintendent or designee may grant an employee up to three days of leave per year for religious purposes,
provided that the leave is requested in advance and that it does not cause additional district expenditures, the
neglect of assigned duties, or any other unreasonable hardship on the district.

The Superintendent or designee shall deduct 50% of the employees' wages who takes religious leave.

No employee shall be discriminated against for using this leave or any additional days of unpaid leave granted for
religious observances at the discretion of the Superintendent or designee.

Spouse on Leave from Military Deployment

An employee who works an average of 20 hours or more per week and whose spouse is a member of the United
States Armed Forces, National Guard, or reserves may take up to 10 days of unpaid leave during a period that the
employee's spouse is on leave from deployment during a military conflict, as defined in Military and Veterans Code
395.10.  (Military and Veterans Code 395.10)

Within two business days of receiving official notice that the employee's spouse will be on leave from deployment,
the employee shall provide the Superintendent or designee with notice of the intention to take the leave. The
employee shall submit written documentation certifying that the employee's spouse will be on leave from
deployment during the time that the leave is requested.  (Military and Veterans Code 395.10)

Leave for Emergency Duty

An employee may take time off to perform emergency duty as a volunteer firefighter, a reserve peace officer, or
emergency rescue personnel.  (Labor Code 230.3)

Any employee who performs duty as a volunteer firefighter, reserve peace officer, or emergency rescue personnel
shall be permitted to take temporary leaves of absence, not to exceed an aggregate total of 14 days per calendar
year, for the purpose of engaging in fire, law enforcement, or emergency rescue training.  (Labor Code 230.4)

Civil Air Patrol Leave

An employee may take up to 10 days of unpaid leave per calendar year, beyond any leave otherwise available to the
employee, to respond to an emergency operational mission of the California Civil Air Patrol, provided that the
employee has been employed by the district for at least a 90-day period immediately preceding the leave. Such
leaves shall not exceed three days for a single mission, unless an extension is granted by the governmental entity
authorizing the mission and is approved by the Superintendent or designee.  (Labor Code 1501, 1503)

The employee shall give the district as much advance notice as possible of the intended dates of the leave. The
Superintendent or designee may require certification from the proper Civil Air Patrol authority to verify the eligibility
of the employee for the leave and may deny the leave if the employee fails to provide the required certification.
 (Labor Code 1503)

5

DR
AF
T



Regulation 4161.8: Family Care And Medical LeaveRegulation 4161.8: Family Care And Medical Leave Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 05/16/2022

The district shall not deny any eligible employee the right to family care or medical leave pursuant to the Family and
Medical Leave Act (FMLA) or the California Family Rights Act (CFRA), or to Pregnancy Disability Leave (PDL), when
an employee is disabled by a pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical condition.  The district shall not interfere with,
restrain, or deny the exercise of an employee's right to any such leave, nor shall the district discharge, discriminate
against, or retaliate against an employee for taking such leave, opposing or challenging an unlawful employment
practice in relation to any of these laws, or being involved in any related inquiry or proceeding.  (Government Code
12945, 12945.2; 2 CCR 11094; 29 USC 2615)

Definitions

The words and phrases defined below shall have the same meaning throughout this administrative regulation except
where a different meaning is otherwise specified.

Child means a biological, adopted, or foster child; a stepchild; a legal ward; or a person to whom the employee stands
in loco parentis.  For purposes of CFRA leave, child also includes a child of a registered domestic partner.
 (Government Code 12945.2; 2 CCR 11087; 29 USC 2611)

Eligible employee, for FMLA and CFRA purposes, means an employee who has been employed with the district for at
least 12 months and who has at least 1,250 hours of service with the district during the 12 months immediately
preceding the leave. However, these requirements shall not apply when an employee applies for PDL.  (Government
Code 12945.2; 2 CCR 11087; 29 USC 2611; 29 CFR 825.110)

Eligible family member means an employee's child, parent, or spouse.  For purposes of leave to care for a family
member with a serious health condition pursuant to CFRA, eligible family member includes an employee's child,
parent, parent-in-law, spouse, registered domestic partner, grandparent, grandchild, or sibling.  (Government Code
12945.2; 2 CCR 11087; 29 USC 2612)

Employee disabled by pregnancy means an employee whose health care provider states that the employee is:  (2 CCR
11035) 

1. Unable because of pregnancy to perform any one or more of the essential functions of the job or to perform
any of them without undue risk to the employee or other persons or to the pregnancy's successful completion
 

2. Suffering from severe "morning sickness" or needs to take time off for prenatal or postnatal care, bed rest,
gestational diabetes, pregnancy-induced hypertension, preeclampsia, postpartum depression, childbirth, loss or
end of pregnancy, recovery from childbirth or loss or end of pregnancy, or any other pregnancy-related
condition

Parent means a biological, foster, or adoptive parent; a parent-in-law; a stepparent; a legal guardian; or another
person who stood in loco parentis to the employee when the employee was a child. However, for FMLA purposes,
parent does not include a spouse's parents.  (Government Code 12945.2; 2 CCR 11087; 29 USC 2611; 29 CFR
825.122)

Serious health condition means an illness, injury (including, but not limited to, on-the-job injuries), impairment, or
physical or mental condition of the employee or an eligible family member of the employee that involves either
inpatient care or continuing treatment, including treatment for substance abuse, as follows:  (Government Code
12945.2; 2 CCR 11087, 11097; 29 USC 2611, 2612; 29 CFR 825.113-825.115) 

1. Inpatient care in a hospital, hospice, or residential health care facility, any subsequent treatment in connection
with such inpatient care, or any period of incapacity

A person is considered an inpatient when formally admitted to a health care facility with the expectation of
remaining overnight and occupying a bed, even if it later develops that the person can be discharged or
transferred to another facility and does not actually remain overnight.

Incapacity means the inability to work, attend school, or perform other regular daily activities due to a serious
health condition, its treatment, or the recovery that it requires.

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



 
2.  Continuing treatment or continuing supervision by a health care provider, including one or more of the

following:
 

a.   A period of incapacity of more than three consecutive full days
 

b.  Any period of incapacity or treatment for such incapacity due to a chronic serious health condition
 

c.  Any period of incapacity due to pregnancy or for prenatal care under FMLA
 

d.  Any period of incapacity which is permanent or long term due to a condition for which treatment may
not be effective
 

e.  Any period of absence to receive multiple treatments, including recovery, by a health care provider

Spouse means a partner in marriage as defined in Family Code 300, including same sex partners in marriage.  For
purposes of CFRA leave, spouse also includes a registered domestic partner within the meaning of Family Code 297-
297.5.  (Family Code 297, 297.5, 300; 2 CCR 11087; 29 CFR 825.122)

Eligibility/Purposes of Leave

The district shall grant FMLA or CFRA leave to eligible employees for any of the following reasons:  (Government
Code 12945.2; 29 USC 2612; 29 CFR 825.112, 825.126, 825.127) 

1. The birth of a child of the employee or placement of a child with the employee in connection with the
employee's adoption or foster care of the child (parental leave)
 

2. The care of an eligible family member with a serious health condition
 

3. The employee's own serious health condition that makes the employee unable to perform the job functions of
the position
 

4. A qualifying exigency arising out of the fact that the employee's spouse, child, parent, or, for CFRA leave only,
a registered domestic partner, is a military member on covered active duty or call to covered active duty (or
has been notified of an impending call or order to covered active duty)
 

5. The care of a covered servicemember with a serious injury or illness when the employee is a spouse, child,
parent, or next of kin of the covered servicemember

In addition, the district shall grant PDL to any employee who is disabled by pregnancy, childbirth, or other related
medical condition.  (Government Code 12945; 2 CCR 11037)

Terms of Leave

An eligible employee shall be entitled to a total of 12 work weeks of FMLA or CFRA leave during any 12-month
period, except in the case of leave to care for a covered servicemember as provided under "Military Caregiver Leave"
below.  To the extent allowed by law, CFRA and FMLA leaves shall run concurrently.   (Government Code 12945.2;
29 USC 2612)

The 12-month period shall be a rolling period measured backward from the date an employee uses any family care
and medical leave, as defined in 29 CFR 825.200.  (29 CFR 825.200)

In addition, any employee who is disabled by pregnancy, childbirth, or other related condition shall be entitled to PDL
for the period of the disability not to exceed four months. For a part-time employee, the four months shall be
calculated on a proportional basis.  (Government Code 12945; 2 CCR 11042)

PDL shall run concurrently with FMLA leave for disability caused by an employee's pregnancy. At the end of the
employee's FMLA leave for disability caused by pregnancy, or at the end of four months of PDL, whichever occurs
first, a CFRA-eligible employee may request to take CFRA leave of up to 12 work weeks, for the reason of the birth
of a child or to bond with or care for the child.  (Government Code 12945, 12945.2; 2 CCR 11046, 11093)

2

DR
AF
T



Leave taken for the birth or placement of a child must be concluded within the 12-month period beginning on the
date of the birth or placement of the child. Such leave does not need to be taken in one continuous period of time.
 (2 CCR 11090; 29 USC 2612)

Each eligible employee shall be granted up to 12 work weeks for family care and medical leave related to the birth or
placement of a child, regardless of whether both parents of the child work for the district.

Use/Substitution of Paid Leave

During any otherwise unpaid period of FMLA or CFRA leave, except leave for an employee's own serious health
condition, an employee shall use accrued paid leave, including, but not limited to, vacation leave, personal leave, or
family leave.  If the leave is for the employee's own serious health condition, the employee shall use accrued paid
leave, including but not limited to, vacation leave, personal leave, or sick leave.   During an unpaid period of PDL, the
employee shall use any accrued sick leave and may elect to use any vacation time or other accrued personal time off.
 (Government Code 12945, 12945.2; 2 CCR 11044, 11092; 29 USC 2612)

The district and employee may also come to agreement regarding the use of any additional paid or unpaid time off
instead of using the employee's CFRA leave.  (2 CCR 11092)

Intermittent Leave/Reduced Work or Leave Schedule

PDL and family care and medical leave for the serious health condition of an employee or eligible family member may
be taken intermittently or on a reduced work or leave schedule when medically necessary, as determined by the
health care provider of the person with the serious health condition. However, the district shall limit leave
increments to the shortest period of time that the district's payroll system uses to account for absences or use of
leave provided it is not to be greater than one hour.  (Government Code 12945.2; 2 CCR 11042, 11090; 29 USC
2612)

The basic minimum duration of leave for the birth, adoption, or foster care placement of a child shall be two weeks.
 However, the district shall grant a request for such leave of less than two weeks on any two occasions.  (2 CCR
11090; 29 USC 2612)

The district may require an employee to transfer temporarily to an available alternative position under any of the
following circumstances:  (2 CCR 11041, 11090; 29 USC 2612) 

1. The employee needs intermittent leave or leave on a reduced work schedule that is foreseeable based on a
planned medical treatment for the employee or family member.
 

2. A medical certification is provided by the employee's health care provider that, because of pregnancy, the
employee has a medical need to take intermittent leave or leave on a reduced work schedule.
 

3.  The district agrees to permit intermittent leave or leave on a reduced work schedule due to the birth,
adoption, or foster care placement of the employee's child.

The alternative position must have equivalent pay and benefits and must better accommodate recurring periods of
leave than the employee's regular job, and the employee must be qualified for the position. Transfer to an alternative
position may include altering an existing job to better accommodate the employee's need for intermittent leave or a
reduced work or leave schedule.  (2 CCR 11041, 11090; 29 USC 2612)

Request for Leave

The district shall consider an employee's request for PDL or family care and medical leave only if the employee
provides at least verbal notice sufficient to make the district aware of the need to take the leave and the anticipated
timing and duration of the leave.  (2 CCR 11050, 11091)

For family care and medical leave, the employee need not expressly assert or mention FMLA/CFRA to satisfy this
requirement. However, the employee must state the reason the leave is needed (e.g., birth of child, medical
treatment).  If more information is necessary to determine whether the employee is eligible for family care and
medical leave, the Superintendent or designee shall inquire further and obtain the necessary details of the leave to
be taken.  (2 CCR 11091)

3

DR
AF
T



The district shall respond to requests for leave as soon as practicable, but no later than five business days after
receiving the employee's request.  (2 CCR 11091)

Based on the information provided by the employee, the Superintendent or designee shall designate the leave, paid
or unpaid, as FMLA/CFRA qualifying leave and shall give notice of such designation to the employee. Failure of an
employee to respond to permissible inquiries regarding the leave request may result in denial of CFRA protection if
the district is unable to determine whether the leave is CFRA qualifying.  (2 CCR 11091; 29 CFR 825.300)

When an employee is able to foresee the need for PDL or family care and medical leave at least 30 days in advance
of the leave, the employee shall provide the district with at least 30 days advance notice before the leave. When the
30 days' notice is not practicable because of a lack of knowledge of when leave will be required to begin, a change in
circumstances, a medical emergency, or other good cause, the employee shall provide the district with notice as soon
as practicable. Failure of an employee to provide required notice may result in a denial of leave.  (2 CCR 11050,
11091)

In all instances, the employee shall consult with the Superintendent or designee and make a reasonable effort to
schedule, subject to the health care provider's approval, any planned appointment or medical treatment or
supervision so as to minimize disruption to district operations.  (Government Code 12945.2; 2 CCR 11050, 11091)

Certification of Health Condition

Within five business days of an employee's request for family care and medical leave for the serious health condition
of the employee or an eligible family member, the Superintendent or designee shall request that the employee
provide certification by a health care provider of the need for leave. Upon receiving the district's request, the
employee shall provide the certification within 15 calendar days, unless either the Superintendent or designee
provides additional time or it is not practicable under the particular circumstances, despite the employee's diligent,
good faith efforts.  (2 CCR 11087, 11091; 29 CFR 825.305)

The certification shall include the following:  (Government Code 12945.2; 2 CCR 11087; 29 USC 2613) 

1. The date on which the serious health condition began
 

2. The probable duration of the condition
 

3. If the employee is requesting leave to care for an eligible family member with a serious health condition, both
of the following:
 

a. Statement that the serious health condition warrants the participation of the employee to provide care,
such as by providing psychological comfort, arranging for third party care, or directly providing or
participating in the medical care of the eligible family member during a period of the treatment or
supervision
 

b. Estimated amount of time the health care provider believes the employee needs to care for the eligible
family member
 

4. If the employee is requesting leave because of the employee's own serious health condition, a statement that
due to the serious health condition, the employee is unable to work at all or is unable to perform one or more
essential job functions of the position
 

5. If the employee is requesting leave for intermittent treatment or on a reduced work or leave schedule for
planned medical treatment, a statement of the medical necessity for the leave, the dates on which treatment is
expected to be given, the duration of such treatment, and the expected duration of the leave

The Superintendent or designee shall not request any genetic information related to an employee except as
authorized by law in accordance with the California Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2011.
 (Government Code 12940)

When an employee has provided sufficient medical certification to enable the district to determine whether the
employee's leave request is FMLA/CFRA-eligible, the Superintendent or designee shall notify the employee within
five business days whether the leave is FMLA/CFRA-eligible.  The Superintendent or designee may also retroactively
designate leave as FMLA/CFRA leave as long as appropriate notice is given to the employee and there is no harm or
injury to the employee.  (2 CCR 11091; 29 CFR 825.301)

4

DR
AF
T



If the Superintendent or designee has a good faith objective reason to doubt the validity of a certification that
accompanies a request for leave for the employee's own serious health condition, the Superintendent or designee
may require the employee to obtain a second opinion from a district-approved health care provider, at district
expense. If the second opinion is contrary to the first, the Superintendent or designee may require the employee to
obtain a third medical opinion from a third health care provider approved by both the employee and the district,
again at district expense. The opinion of the third health care provider shall be final and binding.  (Government Code
12945.2; 2 CCR 11091; 29 USC 2613)

Certification for PDL

The Superintendent or designee shall request that an employee who is requesting PDL provide certification by a
health care provider of the need for leave at the time the employee gives notice of the need for PDL, or within two
business days of giving the notice. If the need for PDL is unforeseen, the Superintendent or designee shall request
the medical certification within two business days after the leave commences. The Superintendent or designee may
request certification at some later date if the Superintendent or designee has reason to question the appropriateness
of the leave or its duration.  (2 CCR 11050)

For PDL that is foreseeable and for which at least 30 days' notice has been given, the employee shall provide the
medical certification before the leave begins. When this is not practicable, the employee shall provide the
certification within the time frame specified by the Superintendent or designee which must be at least 15 calendar
days after the request, unless it is not practicable under the particular circumstances despite the employee's diligent,
good faith efforts.  (2 CCR 11050)

Medical certification for PDL purposes shall include a statement that the employee needs to take the leave because
the employee is disabled by pregnancy, childbirth, or a related medical condition, the date on which the employee
became disabled because of pregnancy, and the estimated duration of the leave.  (2 CCR 11050)

If additional PDL or family care and medical leave is needed when the time estimated by the health care provider
expires, the district may require the employee to provide recertification in the manner specified for the leave.
 (Government Code 12945.2; 2 CCR 11050; 29 USC 2613)

Release to Return to Work

Upon expiration of an employee's PDL or family care and medical leave taken for the employee's own serious health
condition, the employee shall present certification from the health care provider of the employee's ability to resume
work. The certification shall address the employee's ability to perform the essential job functions of the position.

Rights to Reinstatement

Upon granting an employee's request for PDL or FMLA/CFRA leave, the Superintendent or designee shall guarantee
to reinstate the employee in the same or a comparable position when the leave ends.  (Government Code 12945.2; 2
CCR 11043, 11089; 29 USC 2614)

The district may refuse to reinstate an employee to the same or a comparable position if the FMLA/CFRA leave was
fraudulently obtained by the employee.  (2 CCR 11089; 29 CFR 825.216)

The district may refuse to reinstate an employee to the same position after taking PDL if, at the time the
reinstatement is requested, the employee would not otherwise have been employed in that position for legitimate
business reasons unrelated to the employee's PDL.  (2 CCR 11043)

Maintenance of Benefits/Failure to Return from Leave

During the period when an employee is on PDL or family care and medical leave, the employee shall maintain
employee status with the district and the leave shall not constitute a break in service for purposes of longevity,
seniority under any collective bargaining agreement, or any employee benefit plan.  (Government Code 12945.2; 2
CCR 11092; 29 USC 2614)

For up to a maximum of four months for PDL and 12 work weeks for other family care and medical leave, the district
shall continue to provide an eligible employee the group health plan coverage that was in place before the employee
took the leave. The employee shall reimburse the district for premiums paid during the leave if the employee fails to

5

DR
AF
T



return to district employment after the expiration of all available leaves and the failure is for a reason other than the
continuation, recurrence, or onset of a serious health condition or other circumstances beyond the employee's
control.  (Government Code 12945.2; 2 CCR 11044, 11092; 29 USC 2614; 29 CFR 825.213)

In addition, during the period when an employee is on PDL or family care and medical leave, the employee shall be
entitled to continue to participate in other employee benefit plans including life insurance, short-term or long-term
disability insurance, accident insurance, pension and retirement plans, and supplemental unemployment benefit plans
to the same extent and under the same conditions as would apply to an unpaid leave taken for any other purpose.
 However, for purposes of pension and retirement plans, the district shall not make plan payments for an employee
during any unpaid portion of the leave period and the leave period shall not be counted for purposes of time accrued
under the plan.  (Government Code 12945.2; 2 CCR 11044, 11092)

Military Family Leave Resulting from Qualifying Exigencies

An eligible employee may take up to 12 work weeks of unpaid FMLA/CFRA leave, during each 12-month period
established by the district in the section entitled "Terms of Leave" above, for one or more qualifying exigencies while
the employee's child, parent, spouse, or, for purposes of CFRA leave, registered domestic partner, who is a military
member is on covered active duty or on call to covered active duty status.  (Government Code 12945.2; 29 USC
2612; 29 CFR 825.126)

Covered active duty means, for members of the Regular Armed forces, duty during the deployment of a member of
the regular Armed Forces to a foreign country or, for members of the Reserve components of the Armed forces, duty
during the deployment of a member of the National Guard or Reserves to a foreign country under a call or an order
to active duty in support of a contingency operation pursuant to law.  Deployment to a foreign county includes
deployment to international waters.  (29 USC 2611; 29 CFR 825.126)

Qualifying exigencies include time needed to:  (29 CFR 825.126) 

1. Address issues arising from short notice deployment of up to seven calendar days from the date of receipt of
call or order of short notice deployment
 

2. Attend military events and related activities, such as any official ceremony or family assistance program related
to the covered active duty or call to covered active duty status
 

3. Arrange child care or attend school activities arising from the covered active duty or call to covered active
duty, such as arranging for alternative child care, enrolling or transferring a child to a new school, or attending
meetings
 

4. Make or update financial and legal arrangements to address a military member's absence
 

5. Attend counseling provided by someone other than a health care provider
 

6. Spend time (up to 15 calendar days of leave per instance) with a military member who is on short-term,
temporary, rest and recuperation leave during deployment
 

7. Attend to certain post-deployment activities, such as arrival ceremonies or reintegration briefings
 

8. Care for a military member's parent who is incapable of self-care when the care is necessitated by the military
member's covered active duty
 

9. Address any other event that the employee and district agree is a qualifying exigency

The employee shall provide the Superintendent or designee with notice of the need for the qualifying exigency leave
as soon as practicable, regardless of how far in advance such leave is foreseeable.  (29 CFR 825.302)

An employee who is requesting leave for qualifying exigencies shall provide the Superintendent or designee with a
copy of the military member's active duty orders, or other documentation issued by the military, and the dates of the
service. In addition, the employee shall provide the Superintendent or designee with certification of the qualifying
exigency necessitating the leave. The certification shall contain the information specified in 29 CFR 825.309.

The employee's qualifying exigency leave may be taken on an intermittent or reduced work or leave schedule basis.
 (29 CFR 825.302)

6

DR
AF
T



During the period of qualified exigency leave, the district's rule regarding an employee's use of accrued vacation
leave and any other accrued paid or unpaid time off, as specified in the section "Use/Substitution of Paid Leave"
above, shall apply.

Military Caregiver Leave

The district shall grant an eligible employee up to a total of 26 work weeks of leave during a single 12-month period,
measured forward from the first date the leave is taken, to care for a covered servicemember with a serious illness or
injury.  In order to be eligible for such military caregiver leave, the employee must be the spouse, child, parent, or
next of kin of the covered servicemember. This 26-week period is inclusive of the 12 work weeks of leave that may
be taken for other FMLA qualifying reasons.  (29 USC 2611, 2612; 29 CFR 825.127)

Covered servicemember may be:  (29 CFR 825.127) 

1. A current member of the Armed Forces, including a member of the National Guard or Reserves, who is
undergoing medical treatment, recuperation, or therapy; is otherwise in outpatient status; or is otherwise on
the temporary disability retired list for a serious injury or illness
 

2. A veteran who was discharged or released under conditions other than dishonorable at any time during the
five-year period prior to the first date the eligible employee takes FMLA leave to care for the covered veteran

Child of a covered servicemember means the covered servicemember's biological, adopted, or foster child, stepchild,
legal ward, or child for whom the covered servicemember stood in loco parentis, and who is of any age.  (29 CFR
825.127)

Parent of a covered servicemember means the covered servicemember's biological, adopted, step, or foster parent, or
any other individual who stood in loco parentis to the covered servicemember (except "parents in law").  (29 CFR
825.127)

Next of kin means the nearest blood relative to the covered servicemember, other than the spouse, parent, or child,
unless designated in writing by the covered servicemember.  (29 USC 2611, 2612; 29 CFR 825.127)

Outpatient status means the status of a member of the Armed Forces assigned to a military medical treatment facility
as an outpatient or a unit established for the purpose of providing command and control of members of the Armed
Forces receiving medical care as outpatients.  (29 USC 2611; 29 CFR 825.127)

Serious injury or illness means:  (29 USC 2611; 29 CFR 825.127) 

1. For a current member of the Armed Forces, an injury or illness incurred by the member in the line of duty on
active duty, or that existed before the beginning of the member's active duty and was aggravated by the
member's service in the line of duty while on active duty in the Armed Forces, and that may render the
member medically unfit to perform the duties of the member's office, grade, rank, or rating.
 

2. For a veteran, an injury or illness incurred or aggravated by the member's service in the line of duty on active
duty in the Armed Forces, including the National Guard or Reserves, that manifested itself before or after the
member became a veteran and that is at least one of the following:
 

a. A continuation of a serious injury or illness incurred or aggravated while the veteran was a member of
the Armed Forces and rendered the servicemember unable to perform the duties of the servicemember's
office, grade, rank, or rating
 

b. A physical or mental condition for which the veteran has received a U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs
(VA) Service-Related Disability Rating of 50 percent or greater, based wholly or partly on that physical or
mental condition
 

c. A physical or mental condition that substantially impairs the veteran's ability to secure or follow a
substantially gainful occupation by reason of one or more disabilities related to the servicemember's
military service or that would do so but for treatment received by the veteran
 

d. An injury, including a psychological injury, on the basis of which the veteran has been enrolled in the
VA's Program of Comprehensive Assistance for Family Caregivers

7

DR
AF
T



The employee shall provide reasonable and practicable notice of the need for the leave in accordance with the
procedures in the section entitled "Request for Leave" above.

An employee requesting leave to care for a covered servicemember with a serious injury or illness shall provide the
Superintendent or designee with certification from an authorized health care provider of the servicemember that
contains the information specified in 29 CFR 825.310.

The leave may be taken intermittently or on a reduced work or leave schedule when medically necessary. An
employee taking military caregiver leave in combination with other family care and medical leaves pursuant to this
administrative regulation shall be entitled to a combined total of 26 work weeks of leave during a single 12-month
period. When both spouses work for the district and both wish to take such leave, the spouses are limited to a
maximum combined total of 26 work weeks during a single 12-month period.  (29 USC 2612)

During the period of military caregiver leave, the district's rule regarding an employee's use of accrued vacation leave
and other accrued paid or unpaid time off, as specified in the section "Use/Substitution of Paid Leave" above, shall
apply.

Notifications

The Superintendent or designee shall provide the following notifications regarding state and federal law related to
PDL or FMLA/CFRA leave: 

1. General Notice:  Information explaining the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act/PDL and
FMLA/CFRA and employees’ rights and obligations shall be posted in a conspicuous place on district premises,
or electronically, and shall be included in employee handbooks.  (2 CCR 11049, 11095; 29 USC 2619)
 

2. The general notice shall also explain an employee's obligation to provide the Superintendent or designee with
at least 30 days' notice of the need for the requested leave, when the need is reasonably foreseeable at least
30 days prior to the start of the leave.  (2 CCR 11049, 11050, 11091)
 

3. Eligibility Notice:  When an employee requests leave, including PDL, or when the Superintendent or designee
acquires knowledge that an employee's leave may be for an FMLA/CFRA qualifying reason, the
Superintendent or designee shall, within five business days, provide notification to the employee of eligibility
to take such leave.  (2 CCR 11049, 11091; 29 CFR 825.300)
 

4. Rights and Responsibilities Notice:  Each time the eligibility notice is provided to an employee, the
Superintendent or designee shall provide written notification explaining the specific expectations and
obligations of the employee, including any consequences for a failure to meet those obligations. Such notice
shall include, as applicable:  (29 CFR 825.300)
 

a. A statement that the leave may be designated and counted against the employee's annual FMLA/CFRA
leave entitlement and the appropriate 12-month entitlement period, if qualifying
 

b. Any requirements for the employee to furnish medical certification of a serious health condition, serious
injury or illness, or qualifying exigency arising out of active duty or call to active duty status and the
consequences of failing to provide the certification
 

c. The employee's right to use paid leave, whether the district will require use of paid leave, conditions
related to any use of paid leave, and the employee's entitlement to take unpaid leave if the employee
does not meet the conditions for paid leave
 

d. Any requirements for the employee to make premium payments necessary to maintain health benefits,
the arrangement for making such payments, and the possible consequences of failure to make payments
on a timely basis
 

e. The employee's right to maintenance of benefits during the leave and restoration to the same or an
equivalent job upon return from leave
 

f. The employee's potential liability for health insurance premiums paid by the district during the
employee's unpaid FMLA leave should the employee not return to service after the leave

8

DR
AF
T



Any time the information provided in the above notice changes, the Superintendent or designee shall,
within five business days of receipt of an employee's first notice of need for leave, provide the employee
with a written notice referencing the prior notice and describing any changes to the notice.  (29 CFR
825.300)
 

5.  Designation Notice:  When the Superintendent or designee has information (e.g., sufficient medical
certification) to determine whether the leave qualifies as FMLA/CFRA leave, the Superintendent or designee
shall, within five business days, provide written notification designating the leave as FMLA/CFRA qualifying or,
if the leave will not be so designated, the reason for that determination.  (2 CCR 11091; 29 CFR 825.300)

If the amount of leave needed is known, the notice shall include the number of hours, days, or weeks that will
be counted against the employee's FMLA/CFRA entitlement. If it is not possible to provide that number at the
time of the designation notice, notification shall be provided of the amount of leave counted against the
employee's entitlement upon request by the employee and at least once in every 30-day period if leave was
taken in that period.  (29 CFR 825.300)
 

6. If the district requires paid leave to be used during an otherwise unpaid family care and medical leave, the
notice shall so specify.  If the district requires an employee to present a release to return to work certification
that addresses the employee's ability to perform the essential functions of the job, the notice shall also specify
that requirement.  (2 CCR 11091, 11097; 29 CFR 825.300)

Any time the information provided in the designation notice changes, the Superintendent or designee shall,
within five business days, provide the employee with written notice referencing the prior notice and describing
any changes to the notice.  (29 CFR 825.300)

Records

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain records pertaining to an individual employee's use of FMLA or CFRA
leave or PDL in accordance with law.  (Government Code 12946; 29 USC 2616; 42 USC 2000ff-1; 29 CFR 825.500)
 

9

DR
AF
T



Policy 5148.3: Preschool/Early Childhood EducationPolicy 5148.3: Preschool/Early Childhood Education Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 09/12/2022

The Governing Board recognizes the value of high-quality preschool experiences to enhance children's social-
emotional development and acquisition of instructional knowledge, skills, and abilities. The Board desires to provide a
supervised and cognitively rich learning environment designed to facilitate the transition to kindergarten for three-
and four-year-old children.

The Superintendent or designee shall collaborate with the local child care and development planning council, the
county office of education, other public agencies, organizations, and/or private preschool providers to assess the
availability of preschool programs in the community and the extent to which the community's preschool needs are
being met. The Board encourages the development of a comprehensive districtwide and/or countywide plan to
increase children's access to high-quality preschool programs.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide information about preschool options in the community to
parents/guardians upon request.

To receive preschool services, a child and the child's parent(s)/guardian(s) shall be required to provide evidence of
residency in California. However, any person identified as experiencing homelessness shall only be required to
submit a declaration that the person resides in California.  (5 CCR 17745)

Preschool eligibility determinations shall be made without regard to a child's immigration status or that of the child's
parent(s)/guardian(s) unless the child or the child's parent(s)/guardian(s) are under a final order of deportation from
the United States Department of Homeland Security.  (5 CCR 17745)

District Preschool Programs

When the Board determines that it is feasible, the district may contract with the California Department of Education
(CDE) to provide preschool services in facilities at or near district schools, either directly or through a subcontract
with a public or private provider.

District preschool programs shall comply with all health and safety laws and regulations, including, when applicable,
licensure requirements pursuant to 22 CCR 101156.

The Board shall approve, for the district's preschool program, a written philosophical statement, goals, and objectives
that reflect the cultural and linguistic characteristics of the families to be served and address the program
components specified in 5 CCR 17701-17711 and the accompanying administrative regulation.  (5 CCR 17701)

The Board shall set priorities for establishing or expanding services as resources become available, giving
consideration to the benefits of providing early education programs for at-risk children and/or children residing in the
attendance areas of the lowest performing district schools.

Preschool classroom needs shall be addressed in the district's facilities master plan, including an assessment as to
whether adequate and appropriate space exists on school sites. As necessary, the Superintendent or designee shall
provide information to the Board regarding facilities financing options for preschool classrooms and/or facilities
available through partnering organizations or agencies.

Because parents/guardians are essential partners in supporting the development of their children, the
Superintendent or designee shall involve them in program planning.

The Superintendent or designee shall coordinate the district's preschool program, transitional kindergarten program
(TK), and elementary education program to provide a developmental continuum that builds upon children's growing
skills and knowledge.

A child's eligibility for TK enrollment shall not impact family eligibility for a preschool or child care program.
 (Education Code 8205, 48000)

The district's program shall be aligned with preschool learning foundations and curriculum frameworks developed by
CDE which identify the knowledge, skills, and competencies that children typically attain as they complete their first
or second year of preschool. The program shall be designed to facilitate children's development in essential skills in

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



the areas of language and literacy, mathematics, physical development, health, visual and performing arts, science,
history-social science, English language development, and social-emotional development.

The Superintendent or designee shall identify dual language learners in district preschool programs, and shall collect
and report related data to CDE as required by Education Code 8241.5. The district's preschool program shall include
activities and services that meet the needs of dual language learners for support in the development of their home
language and English.  (Education Code 8203)

The district's preschool program shall serve children with exceptional needs as required by Education Code 8208.
Children with exceptional needs attending any CSPP program shall be educated in the least restrictive environment
in accordance with 20 USC 1412.

The district's preschool program shall provide appropriate services to support the needs of at-risk children.

To maximize the ability of children to succeed in the preschool program, the program shall support children's health
through proper nutrition and physical activity and shall provide or make referrals to available health and social
services as needed.

The district shall encourage volunteerism by families participating in the program and shall communicate frequently
with parents/guardians of enrolled children regarding their child's progress.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that administrators, teachers, and paraprofessionals in district preschool
programs possess the appropriate permit(s) issued by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing, meet any additional
qualifications established by the Board, and participate in professional development opportunities designed to
continually enhance their knowledge and skills.

Preschool admissions policies and procedures shall be in writing and available to the public. Such policies and
procedures shall include criteria designating those children whose needs can be met by the program and services, the
ages of children who will be accepted, program activities, any supplementary services provided, any field trip
provisions, any transportation arrangements, food service provisions, and a health examination requirement.  (5 CCR
17743; 22 CCR 101218.1)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that subsidized preschool is provided to eligible families to the extent
that state and/or federal funding is available and shall establish enrollment priorities in accordance with Education
Code 8208, 8210, and 8211 and 5 CCR 17746-17748.

The Superintendent or designee shall recommend strategies to link the district's preschool program with other
available child care and development programs in the district or community in order to assist families whose child
care needs extend beyond the length of time that the district's preschool program is offered.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the plan to provide access to full-day learning programs the year
before kindergarten addresses the needs of preschool children and their families as specified in BP 6170.1 -
Transitional Kindergarten.  (Education Code 8322)

The Superintendent or designee shall develop and implement an annual plan of evaluation which conforms to state
requirements.  (5 CCR 17709-17711)

The district's uniform complaint procedures, with modifications as necessary, shall be used to investigate and resolve
complaints alleging violation of applicable health or safety requirements for license-exempt programs operating
under the California State Preschool Program. However, licensed programs shall refer complaints alleging health and
safety violations to the California Department of Social Services.  (Education Code 8212; 5 CCR 4610, 4611, 4690-
4694, 17781)

The Superintendent or designee shall regularly report to the Board regarding enrollment in district preschool
programs and the effectiveness of the programs in preparing preschoolers for transition into the elementary
education program.

2

DR
AF
T



Regulation 5148.3: Preschool/Early Childhood EducationRegulation 5148.3: Preschool/Early Childhood Education Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 09/12/2022

Children with exceptional needs means either of the following:

1. Children under three years of age who have been determined to be eligible for early intervention services
pursuant to the California Early Intervention Services Act (Government Code 95000-95029.5) and its
implementing regulations. These children include an infant or toddler with a developmental delay or
established risk condition, or who is at high risk of having a substantial developmental disability, as defined in
Government Code 95014. These children shall have active individualized family service plans (IFSP) and shall
be receiving early intervention services.
 

2. Children 3 to 21 years of age, inclusive, who have been determined to be eligible for special education and
related services by an individualized education program team according to the special education requirements
contained in Education Code 56000-56865, and who meet eligibility criteria described in Education Code
56026 and 56333-56338 and 5 CCR 3030-3031. These children shall have an active individualized education
program (IEP) and shall be receiving early intervention services or appropriate special education.

Dual language learner children means children whose first language is a language other than English or children who
are developing two or more languages, one of which may be English.

Three-year-old children means children who will have their third birthday on or before December 1 of the fiscal year
in which they are enrolled in a program approved by the California Department of Education (CDE) under the
California State Preschool Program (CSPP).  Children who have their third birthday on or after December 2 of the
fiscal year, may be enrolled in a CSPP program on or after their third birthday.  (Education Code 8205)

Four-year-old children means children who will have their fourth birthday on or before December 1 of the fiscal year
in which they are enrolled in a CSPP program, or a child whose fifth birthday occurs after September 1 of the fiscal
year in which they are enrolled in a CSPP program and whose parent or guardian has opted to retain or enroll them
in a CSPP program.  (Education Code 8205)

When approved by CDE under the CSPP, the district may operate one or more part- or full-day preschool programs
in accordance with law and the terms of its contract with CDE.

The district's CSPP program shall include all of the following:  (Education Code 8207)

1. Age and developmentally appropriate activities for children
 

2. Supervision
 

3. Parenting education and parent engagement
 

4. Social services that include, but are not limited to, identification of child and family needs and referral to
appropriate agencies
 

5. Health services
 

6. Nutrition
 

7. Training and career ladder opportunities, documentation of which shall be provided to CDE
 

8. Physical activity to support children's health

The district's preschool program shall satisfy all the requirements described in 5 CCR 17701-17711, including, but
not limited to, those related to the program philosophy, goals, and objectives, the educational program, the creation
of a developmental profile for each child, staff development, family engagement and strengthening, community
involvement, health and social services, nutrition, and program evaluation.

Minimum Hours/Days of Operation

The district's part-day preschool program shall operate a minimum of three hours, and up to three hours and 59

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



minutes, per day, excluding time for home-to-school transportation, and for at least 175 days per year unless
otherwise specified in the contract with CDE.  (Education Code 8207; 5 CCR 17727)

However, a part-day preschool program may also offer transitional kindergarten (TK) or kindergarten children whose
families meet the requirements of Education Code 8208 less than four hours of wraparound childcare services and a
part-day preschool program operating on a school site may be allowed flexibility in the operational hours.  (Education
Code 48000)

The district's full-day program shall operate for a minimum of 246 days per year, unless the contract specifies a
lower number of days of operation, and for the number of operational hours reasonably necessary to meet the
preschool needs of the families in the community.  (Education Code 8207; 5 CCR 17728)

Staffing

The preschool program shall maintain an adult-child ratio of at least one adult for every eight children and a teacher-
child ratio of at least one teacher for every 24 children.  (Education Code 8241, 5 CCR 17713-17716)

Any person employed at a district preschool and any volunteer who provides care and supervision to children at a
preschool shall, unless exempted by law, be immunized against influenza, pertussis, and measles in accordance with
Health and Safety Code 1596.7995 and AR 5148 - Child Care and Development. Documentation of required
immunizations, or applicable exemptions, shall be maintained in the employee's personnel file.  (Health and Safety
Code 1596.7995)

In addition, preschool teachers shall present evidence of a current tuberculosis clearance and meet other
requirements as specified in Health and Safety Code 1597.055.

The district may require any volunteer who is to provide care and supervision to district preschool children to
provide evidence that the volunteer is free of infectious tuberculosis.

Family Literacy Services

When any district part-day preschool program receives funding for family literacy services pursuant to Education
Code 8221, the Superintendent or designee shall coordinate the provision of:  (Education Code 8220)

1. Opportunities for parents/guardians to work with their children on interactive literacy activities, including
activities in which parents/guardians actively participate in facilitating their children's acquisition of prereading
skills through guided activities such as shared reading, learning the alphabet, and basic vocabulary development
 

2. Parenting education for parents/guardians of children in participating classrooms to support their child's
development of literacy skills, including, but not limited to, parent education in:
 

a. Providing support for the educational growth and success of their children
 

b. Improving parent-school communications and parental understanding of school structures and
expectations
 

c. Becoming active partners with teachers in the education of their children
 

d. Improving parental knowledge of local resources for the identification of and services for developmental
disabilities, including, but not limited to, contact information for the district special education referral
 

3. Referrals to providers of adult education and instruction in English as a second language as necessary to
improve academic skills of parents/guardians
 

4. Staff development for teachers in participating classrooms that includes, but is not limited to:
 

a. Development of a pedagogical knowledge, including, but not limited to, improved instructional and
behavioral strategies
 

b. Knowledge and application of developmentally appropriate assessments of the prereading skills of
children in participating classrooms
 

2

DR
AF
T



c. Information on working with families, including the use of on-site coaching, for guided practice in
interactive literacy activities
 

d. Providing targeted interventions for all young children to improve kindergarten readiness upon program
completion

Eligibility Criteria for Part-Day CSPP Programs

A three- or four-year-old child is eligible for a part-day CSPP program if the child's family is one of the following:
 (Education Code 8208)

1. A current aid recipient
 

2. Income eligible
 

3. Homeless
 

4. One whose children are recipients of child protective services, or whose children have been identified as being
abused, neglected, or exploited, or at risk of being abused, neglected or exploited
 

5. One who has children with exceptional needs, as defined in Education Code 8205
 

6. One with a household member who is certified to receive benefits from Medi-Cal, CalFresh, the California
Food Assistance Program, the California Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants, and
Children, the federal Food Distribution Program on Indian Reservations, Head Start, Early Head Start, or any
other designated means-tested government program, as determined by CDE

After all eligible three- and four-year-old children have been enrolled as provided above, a part-day CSPP program
may provide services to children in families whose income is no more than 15 percent above the income eligibility
threshold, as described in Education Code 8213. No more than 10 percent of all the children enrolled in the CSPP
program shall be from families above the income eligibility threshold.  (Education Code 8208)

In addition, after all otherwise eligible children have been enrolled as provided in the paragraphs above, a part-day
CSPP program may provide services to three- and four-year-old children in families whose income is above the
income eligibility threshold if those children are children with exceptional needs. Such children with exceptional
needs shall not count towards the 10-percent limit on enrollment of families with income above the income eligibility
threshold described above.  (Education Code 8208)

A CSPP program operating within the attendance boundary of a school where at least 80 percent of students are
eligible for free and reduced-price lunch may enroll three- and four-year-old children after all otherwise eligible
children have been enrolled as provided in the paragraphs above.  (Education Code 8208 and 8217)

The district shall certify eligibility and enroll families into the part-day preschool program within 120 calendar days
prior to the first day of the beginning of the new preschool year. Subsequent to a child's enrollment, the child shall be
deemed eligible for the part-day CSPP program for the remainder of the program year and for the following program
year, provided applicable age-eligibility requirements are met, as specified in Education Code 8205 and 48000.
 (Education Code 8208)

Enrollment Priorities for Part-Day CSPP Programs

The district shall give priority for part-day CSPP programs as follows:  (Education Code 8210)

1. The first priority for services shall be given to three- or four-year-old children who are recipients of child
protective services or who are at risk of being neglected, abused, or exploited and for whom there is a written
referral from a legal, medical, or social service agency. If the district is unable to enroll a child in this first
priority category, the district shall refer the child's parent/guardian to local resources and referral services so
that services for the child can be located.
 

2. When the number of three- or four-year old children with exceptional needs required to be enrolled pursuant
to Education Code 8208 have been enrolled and there are additional children with exceptional needs who are
interested in enrolling, the second priority for services shall be given to all three- and four-year old children
with exceptional needs from families with incomes below the income eligibility threshold, as described in

3

DR
AF
T



Education Code 8213. Within this priority category, children with exceptional needs from families with the
lowest income according to the income ranking on the most recent schedule of income ceiling eligibility table,
as published by the Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI) at the time of enrollment, shall be enrolled first.
 

3. The third priority shall be given to eligible four-year-old children who are not enrolled in a state-funded
transitional kindergarten (TK) program. This priority shall not include children eligible for enrollment as children
with exceptional needs pursuant to Education Code 8208 (a)(1)(E), who are from families with incomes above
the income eligibility threshold, as described in Education Code 8213. Within this priority category, eligible
children with the lowest income according to the income ranking on the most recent schedule of income
ceiling eligibility table, as published by the SPI at the time of enrollment, shall be enrolled first.

If two or more families have the same income ranking according to the most recent schedule of income ceiling
eligibility table, a child from a family in which the primary home language is a language other than English shall
be enrolled first. If there are no children from such a family, the child that has been on the waiting list for the
longest time shall be admitted first.
 

4. The fourth priority shall be given to eligible three-year-old children. This priority shall not include children
eligible for enrollment as children with exceptional needs pursuant to Education Code 8208 (a)(1)(E), who are
from families with incomes above the income eligibility threshold, as described in Education Code 8213.
Enrollment determinations within this priority category shall be made in the same way as for third priority in
Item #3 above.
 

5. The fifth priority, after all otherwise eligible children have been enrolled, shall be given to children from
families whose income is no more than 15 percent above the eligibility income threshold, as described in
Education Code 8213. Within this priority category, priority shall be given to three- and four-year-old children
with exceptional needs interested in enrolling beyond those already enrolled in the 10 percent of funded
enrollment set aside pursuant to Education Code 8208, then to four-year old children before three-year-old
children without exceptional needs.
 

6. After all otherwise eligible children have been enrolled in the first through fifth priority categories, as described
in Items #1-5 above, the district may enroll other children in the following order:
 

a. A CSPP program site operating within the attendance boundary of a school where at least 80 percent of
students are eligible for free and reduced-price meals as described in Education Code 8217 may enroll
any three- or four-year-old children whose families reside within the attendance boundary of the
qualified elementary school. These children shall, to the extent possible, be enrolled by lowest to highest
income according to the most recent schedule of income ceiling eligibility table.
 

b. Children enrolling in a CSPP program that provides expanded learning and care to TK or kindergarten
students, pursuant to Education Code 48000

Regardless of the priorities listed above, until the district attains the percent of funded enrollment set aside for
children with exceptional needs pursuant to Education Code 8208, children with exceptional needs shall be enrolled
without regard to the priorities listed above. Within this category, eligible children with the lowest income according
to the income ranking on the most recent schedule of income ceiling eligibility table, as published by the SPI at the
time of enrollment, shall be enrolled first. If two or more families have the same income ranking, the child that has
been on the waiting list for the longest time shall be admitted first.  (Education Code 8210)

Eligibility and Enrollment Priorities for Full-Day CSPP Programs

A three- or four-year-old child is eligible for a full-day CSPP program if the family meets both of the following
requirements:  (Education Code 8208)

1. The child's family is one of the following:
 

a. A current aid recipient, income eligible, or homeless
 

b. One whose children are recipients of child protective services, or whose children have been identified as
being abused, neglected, or exploited, or at risk of being abused, neglected, or exploited
 

c. One who has children with exceptional needs, as defined in Education Code 8205
 

4

DR
AF
T



d. One with a household member who is certified to receive benefits from Medi-Cal, CalFresh, the
California Food Assistance Program, the California Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women,
Infants, and Children, the federal Food Distribution Program on Indian Reservations, Head Start, Early
Head Start, or any other designated means-tested government program, as determined by CDE

2. The child's family needs the childcare services because of either the following:
 

a. The child is identified by a legal, medical, or social services agency, the district liaison for homeless
students, a Head Start program, or an emergency or transitional shelter as being a recipient of protective
services; as being or at risk of being neglected, abused, or exploited; or as being homeless
 

b. The parents/guardians are participating in vocational training leading directly to a recognized trade,
paraprofession, or profession; are engaged in an educational program for English language learners or to
attain a high school diploma or general educational development certificate; are employed or seeking
employment; are seeking permanent housing for family stability; or are incapacitated

After all eligible three- and four-year-old children have been enrolled as provided above, a full-day CSPP program
may provide services to children in families whose income is no more than 15 percent above the income eligibility
threshold, as described in Education Code 8213. No more than 10 percent of all the children enrolled in the CSPP
program shall be from families above the income eligibility threshold.  (Education Code 8208)

After all families meeting the criteria specified in the paragraphs above have been enrolled, a full-day CSPP program
may provide services to three- and four-year-old children in families who do not meet at least one of the criteria in
Item #2 above.  (Education Code 8208)

After all otherwise eligible children have been enrolled as provided above, a CSPP program operating within the
attendance boundary of a school where at least 80 percent of students are eligible for free and reduced-price meals
as described in Education Code 8217 may enroll any four-year-old child.  (Education Code 8208)

For full-day CSPP programs, the district shall use the same priority ranking specified in Items #1-#4 of "Enrollment
Priorities for Part-Day CSPP Programs" above, and the following:  (Education Code 8211)

1. After all otherwise eligible children based on Items 1-4 of "Enrollment Priorities for Part-Day CSPP Programs"
have been enrolled, fifth priority shall be given to children from families whose income is no more than 15
percent above the eligibility income threshold, as described in Education Code 8213. Within this priority
category, priority shall be given to three- and four-year-old children with an IFSP or IEP, then to four-year old
children before three-year-old children without IFSP or IEP.
 

2. After all otherwise eligible children based on Items 1-4 of "Enrollment Priorities for Part-Day CSPP Programs"
and Item #1 above have been enrolled, the district may enroll other children in the following order:
 

a. Three- and four-year old children from families who do not meet at least one of the need requirements
in Item #2 above. Within this priority, families shall be enrolled in income ranking order, lowest to
highest, and within income ranking order, four-year old children before three-year old children
 

b. When a CSPP program site operates within the attendance boundary of a school where at least 80
percent of students are eligible for free and reduced-price meals as described in Education Code 8217,
three- or four-year-old children whose families reside within the attendance boundary of the school may
be enrolled without establishing eligibility or a need for services. Such children shall, to the extent
possible, be enrolled by lowest to highest income ranking order.

Regardless of the priorities listed above, until the district attains the percent of funded enrollment set aside for
children with exceptional needs pursuant to Education Code 8208, children with exceptional needs shall be enrolled
without regard to the priorities listed above. Within this category, eligible children with the lowest income according
to the income ranking on the most recent schedule of income ceiling eligibility table, as published by the SPI at the
time of enrollment, shall be enrolled first. If two or more families have the same income ranking, the child that has
been on the waiting list for the longest time shall be admitted first.  (Education Code 8211)

Upon establishing initial eligibility or ongoing eligibility for a full-day CSPP program, a family shall be considered to
meet all eligibility and need requirements for those services for not less than 24 months.  Such families shall receive
those services for not less than 24 months before having eligibility or need recertified, and shall not be required to
report changes to income or other changes for at least 24 months. If the eligibility period ends before the end of a
program year, eligibility shall be extended until the end of the program year, provided age-eligibility requirements are

5

DR
AF
T



met, as specified in Education Code 8205. However, a family that establishes initial eligibility or ongoing eligibility on
the basis of income shall report increases in income that exceed the threshold for ongoing income eligibility, as
described in Education Code 8213, and the family's ongoing eligibility for services shall at that time be recertified. In
addition, a family may, at any time, voluntarily report income or other changes. This information shall be used, as
applicable, to reduce the family's fees, increase the family's services, or extend the period of the family's eligibility
before recertification.  (Education Code 8208)

Waiting List

The Superintendent or designee shall consult the county's centralized eligibility list, when available, or shall maintain
a district waiting list in accordance with applicable enrollment priorities. As vacancies occur, applicant families shall
be contacted in order of priority on the waiting list.  (5 CCR 17744)

Combined Preschool/Transitional Kindergarten Classroom

When a child is eligible for both the preschool program and the district's TK program, the district may place the child
in a classroom which is commingled with children from both programs as long as the commingled program meets all
of the requirements of each program as well as the following requirements:  (Education Code 8207, 48000)

1. An early childhood environment rating scale, as specified in 5 CCR 18281, shall be completed for the
classroom.
 

2. All children enrolled for 10 or more hours per week shall be evaluated using the Desired Results
Developmental Profile, as specified in 5 CCR 18272.
 

3. The classroom shall be taught by a teacher who holds a credential issued by the Commission on Teacher
Credentialing in accordance with Education Code 44065 and 44256.
 

4. The classroom shall comply with the adult-child ratio specified in Education Code 8264.8.
 

5. Contractors of the district shall report the services, revenues, and expenditures for children in the preschool
program in accordance with 5 CCR 18068.
 

6. The classroom shall not include children enrolled in TK for a second year or children enrolled in a regular
kindergarten classroom.

Fees and Charges

Fees for participation in the district's full-day CSPP program shall be assessed and collected in accordance with the
fee schedule established by the SPI in conjunction with the California Department of Social Services.  (Education
Code 8252)

However, for the 2022-2023 school year, family fees shall not be collected as specified in Education Code 8252.

In addition, no fee shall be charged to an eligible family whose child is enrolled in a part-day preschool program or a
family that is receiving CalWORKs cash aid.  (Education Code 8253; 5 CCR 17735)

A family may be exempt from the fees for up to 12 months for any child enrolled in full-day preschool on the basis of
being the recipient of child protective services or as being, or at risk of being, abused or neglected.  (Education Code
8253)

The Superintendent or designee shall establish a process that involves parents/guardians in determining whether to
require parents/guardians to provide diapers and/or whether and how much to charge parents/guardians for field
trip expenses, within the limit specified in law. A child shall not be denied participation in a field trip due to the
parent/guardian's inability or refusal to pay the fee, and no adverse action shall be taken against a parent/guardian
for that inability or refusal.  (Education Code 8254)

Disenrollment Based on Reduced Funding

When necessary to disenroll families from subsidized preschool services, families shall be disenrolled in reverse order
of the priority for services specified in Education Code 8210 and 8211 and as described above in the sections
"Enrollment Priorities for Part-Day CSPP Programs" and "Eligibility and Enrollment Priorities for Full-Day CSPP

6

DR
AF
T



Programs."  (Education Code 8214; 5 CCR 17744)

Expulsion/Unenrollment and Suspension Based on Behavior

A district preschool program shall not expel or unenroll a child or persuade or encourage a child's parents/guardians
to voluntarily unenroll from the program based on the child's behavior, unless the district first takes the following
actions to address the child's behavior:  (Education Code 8489.1)

1. In writing, inform the parents/guardians of the child's persistent and serious challenging behaviors and consult
with the parents/guardians and teacher in an effort to maintain the child's safe participation in the program
 

2. If the child has an IFSP or IEP, contact, with written parent/guardian consent, the agency or district employee
responsible for such plan or program to seek consultation in regard to serving the child
 

3. If appropriate, consider completing a comprehensive screening of the child, including, but not limited to,
screening the child's social and emotional development, referring the parents/guardians to community
resources, and implementing behavior supports within the program

If the district has taken the actions specified in Items #1-3 above and the child's continued enrollment would present
a serious safety threat to the child or other enrolled children, the district shall refer the parents/guardians to other
potentially appropriate placements, the local child care resource and referral agency, or any other referral service
available in the local community. The district shall, to the greatest extent possible, support direct transition to a more
appropriate placement. The district may then unenroll the child. The district shall have up to 180 days to complete
the actions described above.  (Education Code 8489.1)

A child shall not be suspended from a CSPP program, nor shall a child's parent/guardian be encouraged or persuaded
to prematurely pick up a child before the program day ends, except as a last resort in extraordinary circumstances,
when a safety threat exists that cannot be eliminated or reduced without the removal of the child.

Before determining that a suspension is necessary, the district shall collaborate with the child's parents/guardians
and, as needed, shall use appropriate community resources to determine that no other reasonable option is
appropriate.

When suspension is deemed necessary, the district shall help the child return to full participation in the program as
soon as possible while ensuring safety, by doing the following:

1. Continuing to engage with the child's parents/guardians and continuing to use appropriate community
resources
 

2. Developing a written plan to document the action and supports needed
 

3. Providing referrals to appropriate community resources
 

4. If the child has an IFSP or IEP, contacting, with written parent/guardian consent, the agency responsible for the
child's IFSP or IEP, to seek consultation on servicing the child

Upon enrollment, the parents/guardians of each child shall be notified, in writing, of the limitations on expulsion,
suspension, or any form of disenrollment and how the parents/guardians may file an appeal to CDE in the event of
expulsion or suspension. If the district suspends or expels a child from any CSPP program, the district shall, at least
24 hours before the effective date of the suspension or expulsion, issue the child's parents/guardians a written
"Notice of Action, Recipient of Services," as described in 5 CCR 17783, informing the parents/guardians of the right
to file an appeal of the action directly with CDE no later than 14 calendar days after receiving the notice.

Children with exceptional needs may only be suspended or expelled in conformance with the procedures and
limitations of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act.

Notice of Action

Upon receiving a parent/guardian's application for services, the Superintendent or designee shall review the
application and documentation and shall certify the eligibility of the family or child.

The district's decision to approve or deny a child's enrollment shall be communicated to the family through a written

7

DR
AF
T



Notice of Action mailed or delivered within 30 days from the date the application is signed by the parent/guardian.
 (5 CCR 17782)

Subsequently, the Superintendent or designee shall mail or deliver a Notice of Action to a parent/guardian at least 14
calendar days before any intended change in services, including, but not limited to, an increase or decrease in fees, an
increase or decrease in the amount of services, or termination of services, due to any of the following circumstances:
 (5 CCR 17783)

1. A determination during recertification or update of the application that the need or eligibility requirements are
no longer being met or the fee or amount of service needs to be modified
 

2. Failure of the parent/guardian to document the family's need or eligibility after the district requested such
documentation in writing
 

3. An indication by the parent/guardian that the parent/guardian no longer wants the service
 

4. The death of a parent/guardian or child
 

5. The conclusion of a limited-term agreement, provided that the parent/guardian has been informed in writing of
the date that the services would terminate

For each child enrolled in the district's preschool program, the Superintendent or designee shall maintain a family
data file including, but not limited to, a completed and signed application for services, documentation of income
eligibility, and a copy of all Notices of Action. For each child not receiving subsidized services, the family data file
shall also include records of the specific reason(s) for enrolling each child, the child's family income, and evidence that
the district has made a diligent search for children eligible for subsidized services.  (5 CCR 17758)

Parent Hearing

If a parent/guardian disagrees with any district action to deny the child's eligibility for subsidized preschool services,
disenroll the child due to a funding shortage, increase or decrease fees, increase or decrease the amount of services,
terminate services, or otherwise change the level of services, the parent/guardian may file a request for a hearing
with the Superintendent or designee within 14 calendar days of the date the Notice of Action was received.  Within
10 calendar days of receiving the request for a hearing, the Superintendent or designee shall notify the
parent/guardian of the time and place of the hearing, which, to the extent possible, shall be convenient for the
parent/guardian.  (5 CCR 17784)

The hearing shall be conducted in accordance with the procedures specified in 5 CCR 17784 by a district
administrator who is at a staff level higher in authority than the staff person who made the contested decision.
Within 10 calendar days after the hearing, the district administrator shall mail or deliver a written decision to the
parent/guardian.  If the parent/guardian disagrees with the written decision, the parent/guardian may, within 14
calendar days, appeal the decision to CDE.  (5 CCR 17785-17786)

8

DR
AF
T



Bylaw 9220: Governing Board ElectionsBylaw 9220: Governing Board Elections Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 01/16/2018

Board Member Qualifications

Any person is eligible to be a member of the Governing Board, without further qualifications, if the person is 18 years
of age or older, a citizen of California, a resident of the school district or, if applicable, the trustee area, a registered
voter, and not legally disqualified from holding civil office.  Any person who has been convicted of a felony involving
the giving, accepting, or offering of a bribe, embezzlement or theft of public funds, extortion, perjury, or conspiracy
to commit any such crime, under California law or the law of another state, the United States of America, or another
country, is not eligible to be a candidate for office or elected as a Board member except when the person has been
granted a pardon in accordance with law.  (Education Code 35107; Elections Code 20)

A district employee elected to the Board shall resign from district employment before being sworn in or shall have
the employment automatically terminated upon being sworn into office.  (Education Code 35107)

The Board encourages all candidates to become knowledgeable about the role of board members. The
Superintendent or designee shall provide all candidates with information that will enable them to understand the
responsibilities and expectations of being a Board member, including information regarding available workshops,
seminars, and/or training. The Superintendent or designee shall provide all candidates with the county election
official's contact information and general information about school programs, district operations, and Board
responsibilities.

Recalling a Board Member

A Board member may be recalled as permitted by Elections Code 11000. Proponents of a recall are required to
serve, file, and publish or post a notice of intention to circulate the recall petition and to comply with other
applicable law and formalities and county elections official directives. The petition, pursuant to Elections Code
11041, is required to be in the format provided by the Secretary of State and to include an estimate of the cost of
conducting the special election, as determined by the county elections official, in consultation with the district.

Within 14 days after the meeting at which the Board receives a certificate of sufficiency of signatures on a recall
petition from the county elections official, the Board shall order an election to be held to determine whether the
Board member named in the petition shall be recalled. The election shall be held not less than 88, nor more than 125,
days after the date that the Board orders the election. However, the election may be conducted within 180 days
after the issuance of the Board's order to consolidate the election with a regularly scheduled election.

Recall elections shall be conducted in accordance with Elections Code 11381-11386.

Consolidation of Elections

To reduce costs associated with conducting elections, the Board may consolidate Board elections with the local
municipal or statewide primary or general election in accordance with Elections Code 1302.

In addition, if a regularly scheduled Board election held other than on a statewide election date results in a decrease
in local voter turnout of 25 percent or more compared to the average local turnout for the previous four statewide
general elections, the Board shall take action to consolidate Board elections with statewide elections. (Elections
Code 14051, 14052)

In order to consolidate elections based on either circumstance described above, the Board shall adopt a resolution
and submit it to the County Board of Supervisors for approval not later than 240 days prior to the date of the
currently scheduled district election.  (Elections Code 10404.5)

Whenever a regularly scheduled Board election is changed due to consolidation of elections, the terms of office of
incumbent Board members shall be extended to align with the next applicable election.  (Elections Code 10404.5)

Elections Process and Procedures

The district is divided into trustee areas and each trustee area shall be represented by a Board member who resides
in and is elected by voters residing within that trustee area. Trustee areas shall be balanced by population as required

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



by state and federal law.

Prior to March 1 following the year in which the results of each decennial federal census are released, the Board shall
adjust the boundaries of the district's trustee areas based on population figures as validated by the Population
Research Unit of the Department of Finance.  (Education Code 5019.5)

To ensure ongoing compliance with the California Voting Rights Acts, the Board may review the district's Board
election method to determine whether any modification is necessary due to changes in the district's population or
any of its racial, color, or language minority group composition. The review shall be based on the Superintendent or
designee's report to the Board after the release of each decennial federal census.

When the district's election method is to be changed, the Board shall hold public hearings in accordance with
Elections Code 10100 before adopting a resolution at an open meeting specifying the change(s), and shall, in
accordance with Education Code 5019, obtain approval from the county committee on school district organization
having jurisdiction over the district.

The election method or trustee-area boundaries in effect at the beginning of a Board member's term shall be used
when any vacancy that occurs during that term is to be filled, even if, during the term, the district has adopted "by-
trustee area" election method or trustee area boundaries have been adjusted.

Any petition for a special election ordered pursuant to Education Code 5091 shall contain the county election
official's estimate of the cost of conducting the special election, expressed on a per-student basis.  (Education Code
5091)

Campaign Conduct

All candidates, including current Board members running as incumbents, shall abide by local, county, state, and
federal requirements regarding campaign donations, funding, and expenditures.

A Board member shall not expend, and a candidate shall not accept, any public money for the purpose of seeking
elective office. However, the district may establish a dedicated fund for those seeking election to the Board,
provided that the funds are available to all candidates who are qualified pursuant to Education Code 35107 without
regard to incumbency or political preference.  (Government Code 85300)

In order to help protect the public's trust in the electoral process as well as the public's confidence in the Board and
district, the Board encourages all candidates to sign and adhere to the principles in the Code of Fair Campaign
Practices pursuant to Elections Code 20440.

Statement of Qualifications

On the 125th day prior to the day fixed for the general district election, the Board secretary or designee shall deliver
a notice, bearing the secretary's signature and district seal, to the county elections official describing both of the
following:  (Elections Code 10509)

1. The elective offices of the district to be filled at the general election and which offices, if any, are for the
balance of an unexpired term
 

2. Whether the district or the candidate is to pay for the publication of a statement of qualifications pursuant to
Elections Code 13307

Candidates for the Board may submit a candidate statement to the elections official for inclusion in the voter's
pamphlet. Candidate statements shall be limited to no more than 200 words.  (Elections Code 13307)

Tie Votes in Board Member Elections

Whenever a tie makes it impossible to determine which of two or more candidates has been elected to the Board,
the Board shall immediately notify the candidates who received the tie votes of the time and place where the
candidates or their representatives should appear before the Board. The Board at that time shall determine the
winner by lot.  (Education Code 5016)

2

DR
AF
T



Bylaw 9223: Filling VacanciesBylaw 9223: Filling Vacancies Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 07/20/2009 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 02/21/2012

Events Causing a Vacancy

A vacancy on the Governing Board may arise from any of the following events:

1. The death of an incumbent  (Government Code 1770)
 

2. The adjudication pursuant to a quo warranto proceeding declaring that an incumbent is physically or mentally
incapacitated due to disease, illness, or accident and that there is reasonable cause to believe that the
incumbent will not be able to perform the duties of the office for the remainder of the term  (Government
Code 1770)
 

3. A Board member's resignation  (Government Code 1770)

A vacancy resulting from resignation occurs when the written resignation is filed with the County
Superintendent of Schools having jurisdiction over the district, except where a deferred effective date is
specified in the resignation so filed, in which case the resignation shall become operative on that date. A Board
member may not defer an effective date of resignation for more than 60 days after the date the resignation is
filed with the County Superintendent. Upon being filed with the County Superintendent, a written resignation,
whether specifying a deferred effective date or otherwise, shall be irrevocable. (Education Code 5090, 5091)
 

4. A Board member's removal from office by recall  (Elections Code 11000; Government Code 1770)
 

5. A Board member's ceasing to be a resident of the district (Government Code 1770)
 

6. A Board member ceases to inhabit the trustee area represented on the Board  (58 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 888
(1975))
 

7. A Board member's absence from the state for more than 60 days, except in the following situations:
 (Government Code 1064, 1770)
 

a. Upon district business with the approval of the Board
 

b. With the consent of the Board for an additional period not to exceed a total absence of 90 days
 

c. In the case of illness or other urgent necessity, and upon a proper showing thereof, the time limited for
absence from the state may be extended by the Board
 

d. For federal military deployment, not to exceed an absence of a total of six months, as a member of the
armed forces of the United States or the California National Guard

If the absence of the Board member for this purpose exceeds six months, the Board may approve an
additional six-month absence upon a showing that there is a reasonable expectation that the member
will return within the second six-month period, and the Board may appoint an interim member to serve
during the absence. If two or more members of the Board are absent by reason of these circumstances,
and those absences result in the inability to establish a quorum at a regular meeting, the Board may
immediately appoint one or more interim members as necessary to enable the Board to conduct business
and discharge its responsibilities. The term of an interim member appointed in these circumstances shall
not extend beyond the return of the absent Board member or beyond the next regularly scheduled
election for that office, whichever occurs first.
 

8. A Board member's ceasing to discharge the duties of the office for the period of three consecutive months,
except when prevented by illness or when absent from the state with the permission required by law
 (Government Code 1770)
 

9. A Board member's conviction of a felony or any offense involving a violation of official duties or conviction of a
designated crime resulting in a forfeiture of office  (Government Code 1770, 3000-3003)
 

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



10. A Board member's refusal or neglect to file the required oath within the time prescribed  (Government Code
1770)
 

11. The decision of a competent tribunal declaring void a Board member's election or appointment  (Government
Code 1770)
 

12. A Board member's commitment to a hospital or sanitarium as a drug addict, dipsomaniac, inebriate, or
stimulant addict by a court of competent jurisdiction, in which case the office shall not be deemed vacant until
the order of commitment has become final  (Government Code 1770)
 

13. A "failure to elect" in which no candidate or an insufficient number of candidates have filed to run for a Board
seat(s)  (Education Code 5090, 5326, 5328)

Timelines for Filling a Vacancy

When a vacancy occurs, the Board shall take the following action, as appropriate:

1. When a vacancy occurs within four months of the end of a Board member's term, the Board shall take no
action.  (Education Code 5093)
 

2. When a vacancy occurs from six months to 130 days before a regularly scheduled Board election at which the
position is not scheduled to be filled, a special election to fill the position shall be consolidated with the regular
election. The person so elected shall take office at the first regularly scheduled Board meeting following the
certification of the election and shall serve only until the end of the term of the position which the person was
elected to fill.  (Education Code 5093)
 

3. When a vacancy occurs outside of the statutory time windows identified in Items #1 and #2 above, the Board
shall, within 60 days of the date of the vacancy or the filing of the member's deferred resignation, either order
an election or make a provisional appointment. (Education Code 5091, 5093)

Eligibility

In order to be appointed or elected to fill a vacancy on the Board, a person must meet the eligibility requirements
specified in Education Code 35107, as described in BB 9220 - Governing Board Elections.

Provisional Appointments

When authorized by law to make a provisional appointment to fill a vacancy on the Board, the Board shall advertise
in the local media to solicit candidate applications or nominations. A committee consisting of less than a quorum of
the Board shall ensure that applicants are eligible for Board membership and announce the names of the eligible
candidates. The Board shall interview the candidates at a public meeting, accept oral or written public input, and
select the provisional appointee by majority vote.

Within 10 days after the appointment is made, the Board shall post notices of the actual vacancy, or the filing of a
deferred resignation, and the provisional appointment. The notice shall be published in the local newspaper pursuant
to Government Code 6061 and posted in at least three public places within the district.  (Education Code 5092)

The notice shall contain:  (Education Code 5092)

1. The date of the occurrence of the vacancy or the date of the filing of, and the effective date of, the resignation
 

2. The full name of the appointee
 

3. The date of appointment
 

4. A statement notifying the voters that unless a petition calling for a special election pursuant to Education Code
5091 is filed in the office of the County Superintendent within 30 days of the provisional appointment, it shall
become an effective appointment

The person appointed shall hold office until the next regularly scheduled election for district Board members and
shall be afforded all the powers and duties of a Board member upon appointment.  (Education Code 5091)

2

DR
AF
T



If within 30 days of the Board's appointment, registered voters of the district or, where elections are by trustee
areas, of the trustee area submit a petition for special election which the County Superintendent determines to be
legally sufficient, the provisional appointment is terminated, and a special election shall be held in accordance with
Education Code 5091 to fill the vacancy.

Appointment Due to Failure to Elect

When a vacancy occurs because no candidate or an insufficient number of candidates have been nominated (i.e., a
failure to elect) and a district election will not be held, the Board shall appoint a qualified person to the office. This
appointment shall be made at a meeting prior to the day fixed for the election and the appointee shall be seated at
the organizational meeting as if elected at the district election.  (Education Code 5328)

When an appointment is being made because of a failure to elect, the district shall publish a notice once in a
newspaper of general circulation published in the district, or if no such newspaper exists, in a newspaper having
general circulation within the district. This notice shall state that the Board intends to make an appointment and shall
inform persons of the procedure available for applying for the appointment.  (Education Code 5328.5)

The procedure for selecting and interviewing candidates shall be the same as the procedures for "Provisional
Appointments," as specified above.

3

DR
AF
T



Bylaw 9323: Meeting ConductBylaw 9323: Meeting Conduct Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 04/20/2020

Meeting Procedures

All Governing Board meetings shall begin on time and shall be guided by an agenda prepared in accordance with
Board bylaws and posted and distributed in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act (open meeting requirements)
and other applicable laws.

The Board president shall conduct Board meetings in accordance with Board bylaws and procedures that enable the
Board to efficiently consider issues and carry out the will of the majority.

The Board believes that late night meetings deter public participation, can affect the Board's decision-making ability,
and can be a burden to staff. Regular Board meetings shall be adjourned by 10:30 p.m. unless extended to a specific
time determined by a majority of the Board. The meeting shall be extended no more than once and, if necessary, may
subsequently be adjourned to a later date.

Quorum and Abstentions

The Board shall act by majority vote of all of the membership constituting the Board. (Education Code 35164)

The Board believes that when no conflict of interest requires abstention, its members have a duty to vote on issues
before them.  When a member abstains, the abstention shall not be counted for purposes of determining whether a
majority of the membership of the Board has taken action.

Public Participation

Members of the public are encouraged to attend Board meetings and to address the Board concerning any item on
the agenda or within the Board's jurisdiction. So as not to inhibit public participation, persons attending Board
meetings shall not be requested to sign in, complete a questionnaire, or otherwise provide their name or other
information as a condition of attending the meeting, except that if the meeting is conducted using remote public
participation or with a Board member attending remotely pursuant to Government Code 54953, a member of the
public desiring to provide comment through the use of a third party internet website or online platform may be
required to register as required by the third party provider.

In order to conduct district business in an orderly and efficient manner, the Board requires that public presentations
to the Board comply with the following procedures:
 

1. The Board shall give members of the public an opportunity to address the Board on any item of interest to the
public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board, either before or during the Board's
consideration of the item.  (Education Code 35145.5; Government Code 54954.3)
 

2. At a time so designated on the agenda at a regular meeting, members of the public may bring before the Board
matters that are not listed on the agenda. The Board shall take no action or discussion on any item not
appearing on the posted agenda, except as authorized by law.  (Education Code 35145.5; Government Code
54954.2)
 

3. Without taking action, Board members or district staff members may briefly respond to statements made or
questions posed by the public about items not appearing on the agenda. Additionally, on their own initiative or
in response to questions posed by the public, Board members or staff members may ask a question for
clarification, make a brief announcement, or make a brief report on their own activities.  (Government Code
54954.2)

Furthermore, the Board or a Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual
information, ask staff to report back to the Board at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or take
action directing staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.  (Government Code 54954.2)
 

4. The Board need not allow the public to speak on any item that has already been considered by a committee
composed exclusively of Board members at a public meeting where the public had the opportunity to address

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



the committee on that item. However, if the Board determines that the item has been substantially changed
since the committee heard the item, the Board shall provide an opportunity for the public to speak.
 (Government Code 54954.3)
 

5. A person wishing to be heard by the Board shall first be recognized by the president and shall then proceed to
comment as briefly as the subject permits.

In general, individual speakers will be allowed three minutes to address the Board on each agenda or
nonagenda item, and the Board will limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes. However,
in exceptional circumstances when necessary to ensure full opportunity for public input, the Board president
may, with Board consent, adjust the amount of time allowed for public input and/or the time allotted for each
speaker. Any such adjustment shall be done equitably so as to allow a diversity of viewpoints. The president
may also ask members of the public with the same viewpoint to select a few individuals to address the Board
on behalf of that viewpoint.

In order to ensure that non-English speakers receive the same opportunity to directly address the Board, any
member of the public who utilizes a translator shall be provided at least twice the allotted time to address the
Board, unless simultaneous translation equipment is used to allow the Board to hear the translated public
testimony simultaneously.  (Government Code 54954.3)
 

6. The Board president may rule on the appropriateness of a topic, subject to the following conditions:
 

a. If a topic would be suitably addressed at a later time, the Board president may indicate the time and
place when it should be presented.
 

b. The Board shall not prohibit public criticism of its policies, procedures, programs, services, acts, or
omissions.  (Government Code 54954.3)
 

c. The Board shall not prohibit public criticism of district employees. However, whenever a member of the
public initiates specific complaints or charges against an individual employee, the Board president shall
inform the complainant of the appropriate complaint procedure.
 

7. The Board president shall not permit actual disruption of Board meetings. Actual disruption by an individual or
group or any conduct or statements that threaten the safety of any person(s) at the meeting shall be grounds
for the president to terminate the privilege of addressing the Board and remove the individual from the
meeting.

The Board President or designee may remove an individual for actually disrupting the meeting. Prior to
removal, the individual shall be warned that their behavior is disrupting the meeting and that failure to cease
the disruptive behavior may result in removal. If, after being warned, the individual does not promptly cease
the disruptive behavior, the Board president, or designee, may then remove the individual from the meeting.
 (Government Code 54957.95)

When an individual's behavior constitutes the use of force or a true threat of force, the individual shall be
removed from a Board meeting without a warning.  (Government Code 54957.95)

Disrupting means engaging in behavior during a Board meeting that actually disrupts, disturbs, impedes, or
renders infeasible the orderly conduct of the meeting and includes, but is not limited to, a failure to comply
with reasonable and lawful regulations adopted by a legislative body pursuant to Section 54954.3 or any other
law, or engaging in behavior that constitutes use of force or a true threat of force.  (Government Code
54957.95)

True threat of force means a threat that has sufficient indicia of intent and seriousness, that a reasonable
observer would perceive it to be an actual threat to use force by the person making the threat.  (Government
Code 54957.95)

Additionally, the Board may order the room cleared if necessary. In this case, members of the media not
participating in the disturbance shall be allowed to remain, and individuals not participating in such
disturbances may be allowed to remain at the discretion of the Board. When the room is ordered cleared due
to a disturbance, further Board proceedings shall concern only matters appearing on the agenda.  (Government
Code 54957.9)

2

DR
AF
T



When disruptive conduct occurs, the Board may decide to recess the meeting to help restore order, or if
removing the disruptive individual(s) or clearing the room is infeasible, move the meeting to another location.
The Board may direct the Superintendent or designee to contact local law enforcement as necessary.

Recording by the Public

Members of the public may record an open Board meeting using an audio or video recorder, still or motion picture
camera, cell phone, or other device, provided that the noise, illumination, or obstruction of view does not persistently
disrupt the meeting. The Superintendent or designee may designate locations from which members of the public may
make such recordings without causing a distraction.

If the Board finds that noise, illumination, or obstruction of view related to these activities would persistently disrupt
the proceedings, these activities shall be discontinued or restricted as determined by the Board.  (Government Code
54953.5, 54953.6)

3

DR
AF
T



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 1 -                                                     February 21, 2023  

  KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING 

 
February 21, 2023 

 
Kingsburg Elementary Professional Development Building 

1310 Stroud Avenue 
Kingsburg, California 93631 

 
4:00 p.m.  

 
MINUTES 

 
PUBLIC SESSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDIZED AND NON-AGENDIZED ITEMS 
  
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

Board President, Brad Bergstrom, called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 
 

Board Members Present:   
Brad Bergstrom, President 
Frank Yanes, Clerk  
Constance Lunde, Member  
Shane Murray, Member  
Karyll Smith Quinn, Member  
 
District Office Administrators Present:  
Wesley Sever, Ed.D., Superintendent  
Matt Stovall, Assistant Superintendent 
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official 
Carol Bray, Director, Human Resources 
Erin Pasillas, Director of Special Education and Student Services 

  
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Moment of Contemplative Silence 

 
4. Approval of Agenda: 

 
Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mrs. Lunde, to approve the February 21, 2023, Board agenda as 
submitted: 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 
 

DISCUSSION   
 
5. Superintendent’s Report 

5.1. The Board recognized the 2022-2023 Kingsburg Elementary Employees of the Year and thanked 
them for their service to the students, staff, and community.  Each of them received a plaque.  
Family members attended and were introduced as well.  

 Amy Winchell, Principal, Washington- Administrator of the Year 
 Sarah Schmal, 5th Grade Teacher, Reagan- Educator of the Year 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 2 -                                                     February 21, 2023  

 Roberto Vega-Montoya, Lead Custodian, Rafer- Employee of the Year 
5.2. Dr. Sever shared information about Raising Highly Capable Kids (RHCK), the premier parenting 

curriculum from RezilientKidz. RezilientKidz started more than ten years ago with two main 
goals in mind.  One is to advocate for children's needs by working with the parents.  The 
second is to partner with local organizations working with families in their communities.  RHCK 
It is a character development curriculum that is based on the 40 Developmental Assets by the 
Search Institute.  These are 40 building blocks that every child needs to be healthy, caring, and 
responsible.  The program is also dialogue-based and evidence-based.  Unlike a monetary 
grant, we have received a community program grant, which will provide the training and 
materials for classes at no cost for 18 months.  We have teamed up with the Herb Knight 
Community Center, which will lead to the program's success.  Our community is launching the 
first series of sessions on February 23rd at the Herb Knight Community Center.  This series will 
run for 13 weeks.  We currently have seven families enrolled.  Child care and dinner are also 
being provided. 

5.3. The 29th Annual March-a-thon is Wednesday, March 1st, at 10:30 am, and the path will be 
Rafer, District Office, Washington, City Hall, Roosevelt School, Park Kingsburg, and finish at 
Reagan around 11:55 am.  Thank you, Mrs. Sigle, and all parents who support our music 
program.   

5.4. Proactive K-9 had a very successful assembly with students at Rafer and a Q&A for parents 
immediately following.  The information was well received, and the owner was impressed with 
how polite our students at Rafer were.  Reagan and Island will also work with Proactive K-9 to 
arrange assemblies and services. 

 
6. Assistant Superintendent’s Report 

6.1. Congratulations again to Lincoln School for being named a CA Distinguished School!  The 
awards ceremony took place last week at Disneyland.  Several staff members, Mr. Stovall, and 
Dr. Sever, attended the celebration.   

6.2. Kingsburg Reads One Book will begin on February 27th, with the author, Chris Grabenstein, 
visiting all campuses.  Books, posters, and bookmarks have been delivered to schools and will 
be handed out on March 6th.  A Kickoff Video has also been created to get students excited 
about the event.  Shonda at the Kingsburg Library is working on a Monopoly-type scavenger 
hunt and book giveaway, which will involve interested businesses.  Schools will also do tours of 
the Kingsburg Library with presentations by Shonda.  Writing prompts will be selected by each 
school site to have a writing contest.  There will be a reading schedule (20 days beginning 
March 6th) will be sent to parents and also sent home with the books explaining the Kingsburg 
Reads One Book Event.  Assemblies for KROB are scheduled on Monday, February 24, as 
follows: 

o 9:00 am - Assembly at Roosevelt School - K &1st Grade  
o 10:20 am - Assembly at Lincoln School - 2nd & 3rd Grade  
o 11:30-12:15 - Book signing @ Central Valley HomeSchool  
o 12:45-1:30 - Lunch/Club @ Rafer's Johnson's Jr. High Library  
o 2:00–2:45 pm - Assembly at Reagan School- 4th, 5th & 6th  

 
7. Chief Business Official’s Report 

7.1. Last week, Liberty Middle School was in town for a basketball game vs. Rafer Johnson Jr. High.  
As they were leaving town, their bus driver suffered a heart attack, and the bus crashed into a 
telephone pole in front of Sonic in Kingsburg.  Michael Ruiz, Learning Director and Athletic 
Director for Rafer, received a call and responded to the accident immediately to help.  He 
stayed and helped students while paramedics and police arrived.  Community member Leslie 
Helm was at Sonic when the accident occurred and bought food for all the students involved.  
It was over two hours before students were on their way home.  The Superintendent of 
Lemoore Union Elementary District called Dr. Sever to express her sincere gratitude for the 
help our District and community members provided to her students that day.   



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 3 -                                                     February 21, 2023  

7.2. In the Food Service Department, students had the option of strawberry milk for Valentine's 
Day.  In addition, the new orange chicken and fried rice menu items were very well received, 
with 100 more lunches served than on a typical day.  Food Service is working on adding more 
new menu items next school year. 

7.3. The Grounds and Maintenance teams were able to attend the World Ag Expo in Tulare.  It was 
an excellent experience for the teams as they were able to view new products, tools, and 
innovative techniques they could apply in our school district setting.   

7.4. A sewer line at Washington School by rooms 7/8 needed to be repaired.  The existing pipe was 
from the 1950s and made of rolled-up tar paper!  The line was replaced within the week.   

7.5. Washington Elementary will have new flooring installed throughout their office.   
7.6. A forklift and backhoe are currently redtagged and the District will be taking bids from District 

employees only.  If there are no bids, the items will be sold to a surplus company that will 
remove them from our property. 

7.7. The new District logo was recently placed on the PD Building and looks very sharp.   
 

8. Director of Expanded Learning & English Learner Programs Report 
8.1. Mrs. North presented on the After School Program and other Expanded Learning opportunities 

her office is preparing for this Spring, Summer, and for 2023-2024.  The Board thanked Mrs. 
North for her organization and hard work in putting this program together from scratch and 
finding creative ways to help students be successful. 

 
9. Board Member Reports 

9.1. Mrs. Lunde and Mrs. Smith Quinn attended the TK I Love You program at Washington School.  
The teachers did a fantastic job directing students.  The students were adorable and 
memorized many songs with the theme of love for Valentine's Day week.   
 

10. First Reading:  Board Policies/Administrative Regulations/Exhibits 
10.1. Revised BP/AR 0430:  Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education 
10.2. Revised BP/AR 0450:  Comprehensive Safety Plan 
10.3. Revised BP/AR 0460:  Local Control and Accountability Plan 
10.4. Revised BP/AR 3260:  Fees and Charges 
10.5. Revised BP/AR 3460:  Financial Reports and Accountability 
10.6. Revised AR 3516.2:  Bomb Threats 
10.7. Revised BP 3540:  Transportation 
10.8. Revised BP/AR 5131.7:  Weapons and Dangerous Instruments 
10.9. Revised AR 5141.26:  Tuberculosis Testing 
10.10. Revised AR 5141.3:  Health Examinations 
10.11. Revised BP/AR 5142:  Safety 
10.12. Revised AR 5142.2:  Safe Routes to School 
10.13. Revised BP/AR:  Before/After School Programs 
10.14. Revised AR 6164.4:  Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education 

 
No changes were made to the policies as submitted.  They will be brought back to the next Board 
meeting for approval. 
 
ACTION 
 
11. Consent Agenda      

11.1. Consider Approval of Minutes – January 17, 2023 Board Meeting 
11.2. Consider Approval of Cash Balances  
11.3. Consider Approval of Budget Report 
11.4. Consider Approval of Accounts Payable Report 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 4 -                                                     February 21, 2023  

11.5. Consider Acceptance of Donation from Michael McKenry to Rafer Johnson Jr. High Music 
Department:  Electric Baby Grand Piano 

11.6. Consider Acceptance of Donation from Karandeep Sihota to Rafer Johnson Jr. High Athletic 
Department:  Boys JV Basketball Team Jerseys 

11.7. Consider Approval of Annual Contract with Tulare County Office of Education for Staff to 
Participate in the IMPACT Program 

11.8. Consider Approval of Purchase of Guided Reading Books for Roosevelt School 
11.9. Consider Approval of Quote from Savvas Learning Company LLC for Annual SIOP Training for 

New Teachers 
 

Items 11.1. – 11.9.: 
Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mr. Murray 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
BUSINESS SERVICES 
 
12. Consider Approval of 3-Year Contract with Borchardt, Corona, Faeth & Zakarian for Independent 

Financial Audit Services for 2023-2025 
 
Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mr. Murray 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 
 

13. Consider Approval of Agreement with KSEE 24 for Local Advertisement of Central Valley Home School 
 
Moved:  Mrs. Smith Quinn; Seconded:  Mrs. Lunde 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 
 

14. Consider Approval of Quote from Executive Business Products for MOT Office Furniture 
 

Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mrs. Lunde 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
15. Consider Approval of Proposal from Amparan Flooring for Washington School Office Flooring  

 
Moved:  Mr. Murray; Seconded:  Mrs. Smith Quinn 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 5 -                                                     February 21, 2023  

16. Consider Approval of Proposal from APEX As-Builts for CAD Drawings to Assist with Washington, 
Roosevelt, and Lincoln Window Replacement Project 

 
Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mr. Murray 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
17. Consider Approval of Letter of Agreement with SiteLogIQ for Solar Structure Options and Potential 

Savings 
 
Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mrs. Lunde 
 
Approved, with the understanding that the Board reconvene for a special meeting for the next steps:  
Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
18. Consider Approval of Proposal from Power Design Electric Inc. for Additional Outdoor Lighting at 

Washington, Roosevelt, and Lincoln Schools 
 

Moved:  Mr. Murray; Seconded:  Mrs. Smith Quinn 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
19. Consider Approval of Request to Dispose of Grounds/Maintenance Equipment:  Backhoe and Forklift 

 
Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mrs. Lunde 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION 
 
20. Consider Approval of Master Services Agreement with TPR Education, LLC for Tutor.com Tutoring 

Service for Students 
 
Moved:  Mrs. Smith Quinn; Seconded:  Mr. Yanes 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 
 

21. Consider Approval of Quote from California Teaching Fellows for Spring Break ELOP Program 
 

Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mrs. Lunde 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 6 -                                                     February 21, 2023  

Motion Carried:  5-0 
 
SPECIAL EDUCATION/STUDENT SERVICES 
 
22. Consider Approval of Purchase from Enome Inc. (Goalbook) for 3-Year Subscription to Support 

Special Education Staff 
 

Moved:  Mrs. Smith Quinn; Seconded:  Mr. Murray 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
23. Consider Approval of Revised 2022-2023 Certificated Salary Schedule 

23.1. Clarification that the Academic Coach- Special Education & Student Services Position Receives 
the $1,500 Special Education Stipend 

 
Moved:  Mrs. Lunde; Seconded:  Mr. Yanes 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
 
24. Consider Approval of Delegate Assembly Nominees to the 2023 CSBA Delegate Assembly 

 
This Item Died for Lack of Motion. 
 

25. Consider Approval of Board Policies/Administrative Regulations/Exhibits 
25.1. Revised AR 4161.4, 4261.4, 4361.4:  Vacation 
25.2. Revised AR 6159.4:  Behavioral Interventions for Special Education Students 
 
Moved:  Mr. Murray; Seconded:  Mrs. Lunde 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
26. Public Comment on Agendized and Non-Agendized Items 

26.1. No comments were received from the public. 
 
27. Set Date, Time, and Location of Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting:  Monday, March 14, 2023, 

4:00 p.m., Professional Development Building 
 
CLOSED SESSION  
 
28. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (Government Code Section 54957) 
 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 7 -                                                     February 21, 2023  

29. Anticipated Litigation (Government Code Section 54956.9(b)) 
 
30. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters (Education Code Sections 35146, Ed. Code, 

§48900 et seq.) 
 

31. Public Employee Employment 
31.1. Certificated Personnel 

31.1.1 Consider Approval of Student Teachers for the 2022-2023 Spring Semester 
31.1.2 Consider Acceptance of Resignation for the Purposes of Retirement:  Math Teacher, 

Rafer Johnson Jr. High 
31.1.3 Consider Acceptance of Resignation for the Purposes of Retirement:  3rd Grade Teacher, 

Lincoln School 
 

31.2. Classified Personnel 
31.2.1 Consider Acceptance of Resignation for the Purposes of Retirement:  Health Aide, 

Reagan Elementary 
31.2.2 Consider Acceptance of Resignation for the Purposes of Retirement:  Paraprofessional, 

Washington Preschool 
31.2.3 Consider Acceptance of Resignation for the Purposes of Retirement:  Paraprofessional-

RSP, Roosevelt School 
31.2.4 Consider Acceptance of Resignation for the Purposes of Retirement:  Health Aide, 

Roosevelt School 
31.2.5 Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  Paraprofessional-RSP, Special Education Preschool 
31.2.6 Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Paraprofessional- Categorical, Washington School 
31.2.7 Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Part-time Custodian, Washington Preschool and 

Central Valley Home School 
31.2.8 Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Paraprofessional- RSP, Washington School 
31.2.9 Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Paraprofessional- RSP, Washington Preschool 
31.2.10 Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Paraprofessional- RSP, Reagan Elementary School 

 
32. Pupil Personnel 

32.1. Consider Interdistrict Transfer Requests (Pursuant to Education Code 48204, 35146) 
32.1.1 Consider Approval of 2022-23 New Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program 
32.1.2 Consider Approval of 2022-23 New Attendance Requests – Central Valley Home School 
32.1.3 Consider Approval of 2023-24 New Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program 
32.1.4 Consider Approval of 2023-24 New Attendance Requests – Central Valley Home School 
32.1.5 Consider Approval of 2023-24 Renewal Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program 

 
RECONVENE PUBLIC SESSION 
 
ACTION 
 
33. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 

 
34. Adjourn 
 
Action taken on agenda items 31.1.1. – 31.1.3.: 
 
Moved:  Mrs. Lunde; Seconded:  Mr. Murray, to take the following action: 

 
• Student Teachers for the 2022-2023 Spring Semester 
• Accepted Resignation for the Purposes of Retirement:  Janet Johnson, Math Teacher, Rafer 

Johnson Jr. High 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 8 -                                                     February 21, 2023  

• Accepted Resignation for the Purposes of Retirement:  Laura Dutra, 3rd Grade Teacher, Lincoln 
School 

 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes; 
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
Action taken on agenda items 31.2.1. – 31.2.10.: 
 
Moved:  Mrs. Smith Quinn; Seconded:  Mr. Murray, to take the following action: 
 

• Accepted Resignation for the Purposes of Retirement:  Sandra Berry-Torosian, Health Aide, 
Reagan Elementary 

• Accepted Resignation for the Purposes of Retirement:  Gladys Mendoza, Paraprofessional, 
Washington Preschool 

• Accepted Resignation for the Purposes of Retirement:  Jeanne Bonilla, Paraprofessional-RSP, 
Roosevelt School 

• Accepted Resignation for the Purposes of Retirement:  Julia Serrano de Romero, Health Aide, 
Roosevelt School 

• Accepted Resignation:  Kirsten Gould, Paraprofessional-RSP, Special Education Preschool 
• Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Emmett Brooks, Paraprofessional- Categorical, 

Washington School 
• Approved Request to Hire:  Jonathan Pulido, Part-time Custodian, Washington Preschool and 

Central Valley Home School 
• Approved Request to Hire:  Simran Lail, Paraprofessional- RSP, Washington School 
• Approved Request to Hire:  Gabriela Cendejas Barrientos, Paraprofessional- RSP, Washington 

Preschool 
• Approved Request to Hire:  Amphone Keoniyom Gonzales, Paraprofessional- RSP, Reagan 

Elementary School 
 

Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
Action taken on agenda items 32.1.1. – 32.1.5.: 
 
Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mr. Murray, to take the following action: 
 

• 2022-23 New Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program – Approved all requests 
• 2022-23 New Attendance Requests – Central Valley Home School – Approved all requests 
• 2023-24 New Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program – Approved all requests 
• 2023-24 New Attendance Requests – Central Valley Home School – Approved all requests 
• 2023-24 Renewal Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program – Approved all requests 

 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
35. Adjourn 
 
Meeting was adjourned at 7:15 p.m.  
 



CASH BALANCESJULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE

2020-21
60001 GE 5,722,479 4,873,477 7,007,517 6,600,648 5,792,859 7,045,495 7,554,021 6,316,523 6,057,488 5,671,708 4,598,462 7,282,294

60012 CHDE 50,296 64,587 53,825 48,064 45,783 42,812 36,638 4,580 101,291 146,122 120,959 120,404

60008 CAFÉ 125,457 32,486 3,849 13,503 1,528 166,035 232,596 138,816 651 146,282 173,481 248,033

60020 SPRES 1,409,710 1,409,710 1,416,139 1,416,655 1,416,655 1,416,655 1,422,860 1,422,860 1,427,928 1,428,381 1,428,381 2,128,381

65334 16 B 6,055 6,055 6,074 6,076 6,076 6,076 6,103 6,103 6,125 6,126 6,126 6,126

60006 DF 379,948 566,643 595,163 537,961 589,764 589,764 640,690 610,197 368,446 284,457 284,457 312,970

65066 04 A 93 93 160 160 160 160 161 161 161 162 162 162

65104 06 Refund 60,029 60,827 65,870 66,125 66,125 66,125 67,420 67,787 84,567 84,830 84,836 85,884

65215 13 Refi 92,478 92,478 92,900 92,933 92,933 92,933 93,340 93,340 93,673 93,703 93,703 93,703

65276 Bond Intrst 13,479 14,178 15,554 15,628 15,628 15,628 208,021 210,896 215,895 422,082 438,804 460,520

65281 16 Refi 30,542 33,040 37,546 37,824 37,824 37,824 24,201 25,477 40,886 86,533 90,770 96,563

65335 16 B Debt 66,663 66,663 67,523 67,562 67,562 67,562 44,103 45,374 45,650 122,919 129,646 137,644

2021-22

60001 GE 3,410,135 5,266,346 6,542,516 5,712,348 5,632,298 8,371,269 8,814,793 9,001,010 9,997,896 11,061,778 10,714,235 12,760,654

60012 CHDE 112,776 88,642 175,917 151,216 154,577 177,060 152,969 189,272 169,439 187,034 158,114 138,385

60008 CAFÉ 218,960 106,714 220,380 128,078 130,885 146,079 187,644 205,563 187,297 202,290 218,037 164,745

60020 SPRES 2,133,586 2,133,586 2,138,487 2,139,136 2,139,136 2,139,136 2,146,807 2,146,807 2,153,107 2,153,675 2,153,675 2,160,094

65098 04 B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

65334 16 B 6,149 6,149 6,168 6,170 6,170 6,170 6,192 6,192 6,210 6,212 6,212 6,230

60006 DF 277,887 277,887 418,532 249,139 655,440 637,377 691,263 1,062,316 1,196,054 930,239 1,042,845 1,116,434

65066 04 A 163 236 236 236 236 236 237 237 238 238 238 468

65104 06 Refund 86,154 86,588 89,582 89,611 89,609 89,609 89,927 89,927 90,191 90,387 90,387 90,660

65215 13 Refi 94,042 94,157 94,455 94,484 94,484 94,484 94,822 94,822 95,100 95,125 95,125 95,772

65276 Bond Intrst 466,252 45,832 47,890 48,216 48,782 205,806 230,450 236,221 270,378 464,848 467,338 65,001

65281 16 Refi 23,150 24,413 25,899 25,982 26,102 88,263 20,388 21,864 29,269 83,817 84,543 95,226

65335 16 B Debt 17,532 18,829 19,194 19,328 19,541 131,493 21,408 24,088 37,006 134,781 136,023 154,683

2022-23
60001 GE 11,462,106 10,509,697 11,595,955 12,050,047 13,862,360 17,648,124 17,729,201 17,371,298

60012 CHDE 123,576 165,679 147,787 162,548 168,141 213,137 237,513 215,225

60008 CAFÉ 8,350 67,670 133,058 21,429 16,622 173,493 69,294 4,895

60020 SPRES 2,154,262 2,160,638 2,167,387 2,167,960 2,167,960 2,175,888 2,176,434 2,176,434

65334 16 B 6,214 6,232 6,251 6,253 6,253 6,276 6,278 6,278

60006 DF 1,074,175 1,075,041 1,083,296 1,143,381 1,150,954 1,129,707 1,234,234 1,250,128

65066 04 A 468 479 480 480 480 482 482 482

65104 06 Refund 90,416 90,683 90,966 90,990 90,990 91,323 91,348 91,348

65215 13 Refi 95,515 95,826 96,125 96,150 96,150 96,502 96,526 96,526

65276 Bond Intrst 69,142 73,379 74,201 74,919 74,919 241,435 250,219 250,461

65281 16 Refi 21,888 22,909 22,403 22,606 22,606 86,540 14,381 14,447

65335 16 B Debt 29,497 31,253 30,954 31,327 31,327 140,620 22,834 22,955

C:\Users\brodriguez\Documents\Nicks Documents\Budget\Cash balances\Cash Balances 20-21 thru 22-231 3/6/2023



Requested by rcrodriguez

Board Report

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

FiscalYear:  2023

From 02/01/2023 thru 02/28/2023

Report Coverpage 03/06/2023

08:39:26 AM

Account Selections:

Budget Type: Approved, Working, Current

Page Breaks: Fu

Details On: N/A

All

Suppress Zeros:

Totals Only:

No

Yes



Page 1 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2023 thru 02/28/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

03/06/2023

08:39:26 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 31,688,119.06 

 7,202,323.27 

$5,285,878.45 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$31,546,010.29 

 33,462,455.11 

$11,245,391.14 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 46,014,885.87 

 42,610,660.70 

$44,826,349.09 

 12,433,927.92 

($463,041.30)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 2,518,010.65 

 2,453,944.15 

$2,054,969.35 

 0.00  12,433,927.92 

$23,208,393.94 $0.00 $21,617,955.15 

 18,205,556.48  1,726,190.79  22,678,913.43  53.2

 18,479,471.16  2,267,363.29  25,268,051.42  54.9

$17,162,850.70 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$11,600,440.08 

 4,260,532.39 

 8,650,502.78 

 3,268,905.98 

 3,907,737.83 

 1,200,000.00 

 574,336.05 

 24,511,475.25 

 7,176,643.81 

$12,103,020.58 

 4,593,008.15 

 9,072,874.42 

 8,655,492.03 

 8,186,265.52 

 2,817,889.12 

 586,336.05 

 25,768,903.15 

 16,841,757.55 

$1,015,722.64 

 390,925.50 

 643,514.96 

 69,116.75 

 334,664.30 

 57,835.50 

 6,231.00 

 2,050,163.10 

 403,781.05 

$7,060,552.13 

 2,907,143.88 

 4,783,568.54 

 14,751,264.55 

 778,292.23 

 2,675,999.70 

 208,015.79 

 3,454,291.93 

 65,898.89 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 290,919.75 

 244,353.58 

 1,190,917.46 

 407,525.50 

 133,647.00 

 1,435,271.04 

 290,919.75 

$5,042,468.45 

 1,685,864.27 

 3,998,386.13 

 7,632,846.22 

 4,319,348.36 

 2,202,347.83 

 386,790.16 

 10,726,718.85 

 11,952,194.58 

 41.7

 36.7

 44.1

 88.2

 52.8

 78.2

 66.0

 41.6

 71.0

($1,916,444.82) ($1,188,536.78) ($463,041.30) $4,728,922.78 ($2,267,363.29) ($3,650,096.27)  307.1

 5,285,878.45  11,245,391.14 (463,041.30)  18,051,544.25 

 48.2

Fund Summary

Fu: 0100 General Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(888,693.55)



Page 2 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2023 thru 02/28/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

03/06/2023

08:39:26 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 185,112.14 

$185,112.14 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

$169,862.74 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 169,862.74 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00  169,862.74 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

$169,862.74 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.0

 185,112.14  169,862.74  0.00  169,862.74 

 0.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 0800 Student Activity Special Revenue Fun

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 3 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2023 thru 02/28/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

03/06/2023

08:39:26 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 347,637.42 

 83,267.77 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$281,784.74 

 365,052.51 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 424,412.15 

 406,997.06 

$289,078.19 

 135,333.96 

($22,694.21)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 22,694.21 

 22,694.21 

$0.00 

 0.00  135,333.96 

$247,353.22 $0.00 $41,724.97 

 165,593.12  10,806.36  230,597.58  56.7

 165,593.12  10,806.36  248,012.67  58.4

$217,094.06 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$80,073.10 

 94,033.86 

 82,251.33 

 84,939.46 

 6,339.67 

 0.00 

 17,415.09 

 256,358.29 

 91,279.13 

$100,434.61 

 77,503.21 

 91,497.32 

 135,943.42 

 1,618.50 

 0.00 

 17,415.09 

 269,435.14 

 137,561.92 

$9,625.92 

 5,415.83 

 7,652.46 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 22,694.21 

 0.00 

$58,938.35 

 47,873.18 

 52,633.28 

 159,444.81 

 5,513.97 

 634.34 

 0.00 

 6,148.31 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 8,782.50 

 1,566.13 

 457.73 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 2,023.86 

 8,782.50 

$41,496.26 

 29,630.03 

 30,081.54 

 128,863.32 

 526.43 

 0.00 

 17,415.09 

 101,207.83 

 129,389.75 

 41.3

 38.2

 32.9

 94.8

 32.5

 0.0

 100.0

 37.6

 94.1

($83,267.77) ($135,333.96) ($22,694.21) $81,760.10 ($10,806.36) ($206,287.70)  152.4

 0.00  0.00 (22,694.21)  352,428.02 

 14.4

Fund Summary

Fu: 1200 Child Development Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(135,333.96)



Page 4 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2023 thru 02/28/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

03/06/2023

08:39:26 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 1,200,117.95 

 286,016.94 

$371,011.46 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$1,323,907.33 

 1,238,912.81 

$278,315.52 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,394,632.03 

 1,355,837.17 

$1,325,080.95 

 347,866.60 

($65,493.97)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 65,371.22 

 65,371.22 

($122.75)

 0.00  347,866.60 

$377,930.93 $0.00 $947,150.02 

 767,074.71  257,876.57  330,885.89  24.4

 767,074.71  257,876.57  369,680.75  26.5

($41,277.18)

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 457,762.95 

 252,399.39 

 444,628.14 

 45,327.47 

 0.00 

 38,794.86 

 710,162.34 

 489,955.61 

$0.00 

 465,364.63 

 255,937.18 

 588,865.89 

 45,669.47 

 0.00 

 38,794.86 

 721,301.81 

 634,535.36 

$0.00 

 36,541.34 

 17,786.98 

 9,114.94 

 1,927.96 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 54,328.32 

 11,042.90 

$0.00 

 278,010.82 

 147,594.75 

 425,605.57 

 317,957.41 

 23,511.73 

 0.00 

 341,469.14 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 25,888.50 

 219,475.17 

 12,512.90 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 231,988.07 

 25,888.50 

$0.00 

 187,353.81 

 82,453.93 

 51,433.31 

 9,644.84 

 0.00 

 38,794.86 

 269,807.74 

 61,078.15 

 0.0

 40.3

 32.2

 8.7

 21.1

 0.0

 100.0

 37.4

 9.6

$84,994.52 ($69,551.08) ($65,493.97) ($389,143.78) ($257,876.57) $577,469.27 -830.3

 371,011.46  278,315.52 (65,493.97)  79,303.70 

 71.5

Fund Summary

Fu: 1300 Cafeteria Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(120,580.88)



Page 5 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2023 thru 02/28/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

03/06/2023

08:39:26 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 2,669,931.46 

$2,677,375.74 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$7,444.28 

 0.00 

$2,698,831.01 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$7,444.28 

 2,691,386.73 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00  2,691,386.73 

$9,047.16 $0.00 ($1,602.88)

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

$2,700,433.89 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

$7,444.28 $7,444.28 $0.00 $9,047.16 $0.00 ($1,602.88) -21.5

 2,677,375.74  2,698,831.01  0.00  2,692,989.61 

-21.5

Fund Summary

Fu: 1700 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than 

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 7,444.28 



Page 6 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2023 thru 02/28/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

03/06/2023

08:39:26 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 6,168.07 

$6,168.07 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

$6,251.40 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 6,251.40 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00  6,251.40 

$26.11 $0.00 ($26.11)

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

$6,277.51 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26.11 $0.00 ($26.11)  0.0

 6,168.07  6,251.40  0.00  6,277.51 

 0.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 2104 Building Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 7 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2023 thru 02/28/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

03/06/2023

08:39:26 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 9,028.01 

 297,942.47 

$512,348.16 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$560,433.70 

 346,028.01 

$1,034,292.99 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 646,028.01 

 309,028.01 

$560,433.70 

 1,119,887.30 

$15,893.22 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$15,893.22 

 0.00  1,119,887.30 

$208,837.04 $0.00 $351,596.66 

 3,850.00  0.00  305,178.01  98.8

 78,585.61  134,737.49  432,704.91  67.0

$1,250,138.73 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 5,178.01 

 3,850.00 

 0.00 

 337,000.00 

 0.00 

 9,028.01 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 5,178.01 

 303,850.00 

 0.00 

 337,000.00 

 0.00 

 309,028.01 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 3,850.00 

 0.00 

 3,850.00 

 74,735.61 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 134,737.49 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 5,178.01 

 300,000.00 

 0.00 

 127,526.90 

 0.00 

 305,178.01 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 98.7

 0.0

 37.8

 0.0

 98.8

$214,405.69 ($85,594.31) $15,893.22 $130,251.43 ($134,737.49) ($81,108.25)  94.8

 512,348.16  1,034,292.99  15,893.22  1,035,733.04 

 62.7

Fund Summary

Fu: 2500 Capital Facilities Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 214,405.69 



Page 8 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2023 thru 02/28/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

03/06/2023

08:39:26 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 260,716.82 

$260,716.82 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$55.00 

 55.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 55.00 

 0.00 

$55.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00  0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $55.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  55.00  100.0

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 55.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 55.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 55.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.0

 260,716.82  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 100.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 5100 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 9 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2023 thru 02/28/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

03/06/2023

08:39:26 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$225,500.00 

 225,500.00 

$469.41 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 225,500.00 

 0.00 

$225,500.00 

 469.41 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00  469.41 

$12.71 $0.00 $225,487.29 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  225,500.00  100.0

$482.12 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 225,500.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 225,500.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 225,500.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.71 $0.00 ($12.71)  0.0

 0.00  469.41  0.00  482.12 

 100.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 5101 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 10 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2023 thru 02/28/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

03/06/2023

08:39:26 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$1,100.00 

 1,100.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,100.00 

 0.00 

$1,100.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00  0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $1,100.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  1,100.00  100.0

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,100.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,100.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,100.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 100.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 5102 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 11 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2023 thru 02/28/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

03/06/2023

08:39:26 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$285,400.00 

 285,400.00 

$90,965.80 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 285,400.00 

 0.00 

$285,400.00 

 90,965.80 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00  90,965.80 

$381.93 $0.00 $285,018.07 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  285,400.00  100.0

$91,347.73 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 285,400.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 285,400.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 285,400.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $381.93 $0.00 ($381.93)  0.0

 0.00  90,965.80  0.00  91,347.73 

 99.9

Fund Summary

Fu: 5103 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 12 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2023 thru 02/28/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

03/06/2023

08:39:26 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$8,300.00 

 8,300.00 

$96,094.87 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 8,300.00 

 0.00 

$8,300.00 

 96,094.87 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00  96,094.87 

$431.02 $0.00 $7,868.98 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  8,300.00  100.0

$96,525.89 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 8,300.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 8,300.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 8,300.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $431.02 $0.00 ($431.02)  0.0

 0.00  96,094.87  0.00  96,525.89 

 94.8

Fund Summary

Fu: 5104 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 13 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2023 thru 02/28/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

03/06/2023

08:39:26 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$100,142.62 

 100,142.62 

$66,398.79 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 100,197.62 

 0.00 

$100,142.62 

 66,453.79 

$241.94 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$241.94 

 0.00  66,453.79 

$247,213.89 $0.00 ($147,071.27)

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 63,206.89  0.00  36,990.73  36.9

$250,460.79 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 100,142.62 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 100,197.62 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 63,206.89 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 36,990.73 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 36.9

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 ($55.00) $241.94 $184,007.00 $0.00 ($184,062.00)  334,658.2

 0.00  66,398.79  241.94  250,460.79 

-146.9

Fund Summary

Fu: 5106 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 14 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2023 thru 02/28/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

03/06/2023

08:39:26 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

($74,562.71)

 0.00 

 0.00 

$323,500.00 

 398,062.71 

$20,917.64 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 398,062.71 

 0.00 

$323,500.00 

 95,480.35 

$66.38 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$66.38 

 0.00  95,480.35 

$68,917.79 $0.00 $254,582.21 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 149,950.79  0.00  248,111.92  62.3

$14,447.35 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 398,062.71 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 398,062.71 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 149,950.79 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 248,111.92 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 62.3

 0.0

 0.0

($74,562.71) ($74,562.71) $66.38 ($81,033.00) $0.00 $6,470.29 -8.7

(74,562.71)  20,917.64  66.38  89,010.06 

 78.7

Fund Summary

Fu: 5107 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(74,562.71)



Page 15 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2023 thru 02/28/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

03/06/2023

08:39:26 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

($122,162.71)

 0.00 

 0.00 

$503,455.36 

 625,618.07 

$32,923.44 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 625,618.07 

 0.00 

$503,455.36 

 155,086.15 

$121.83 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$121.83 

 0.00  155,086.15 

$117,944.86 $0.00 $385,510.50 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 250,075.67  0.00  375,542.40  60.0

$22,955.34 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 625,618.07 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 625,618.07 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 250,075.67 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 375,542.40 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 60.0

 0.0

 0.0

($122,162.71) ($122,162.71) $121.83 ($132,130.81) $0.00 $9,968.10 -8.2

(122,162.71)  32,923.44  121.83  648,573.41 

 76.6

Fund Summary

Fu: 5108 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(625,618.07)



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 1 of 133/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 2/16/2023 To: 3/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 51252007833-Amazon.com LLC                PO-230932 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Super Tough Indoor Flagpole Kit - N  250.70 

PO-230898 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-430000-082Learning Resources Magnetic Hand  77.33 

PV-230101 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-430000-0701HGH-6V9D-LMG7  148.23 

Warrant Total:  476.26 

 512520758 PO-230934 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-060300 pcs artifical flower petals pink  426.55 

Warrant Total:  426.55 

 512523244 PO-230968 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-430000-082Wood double sided meter stick  92.43 

PO-230977 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-085CAXXA 3-Tier Rolling Storage O  90.39 

PO-230958 0100-32120-0-0000-8200-430000-000Custodial, Fog Machine Part- C2G 2  37.23 

PO-230974 0100-09000-0-1164-1000-430000-060yellow ribbon  532.60 

PO-230998 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-080HP 58A Black Toner Cartridge  127.38 

PO-230949 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Roosevelt, IT Dept Restroom- BV 

Bathroom ceiling fan utlra quiet 

 101.07 

PO-230954 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-090CN-Outlet Wholesale Bulk Earbu  186.05 

PO-230955 0100-09000-0-1164-1000-430000-070Invisible Ink Pen  1,580.76 

PO-230972 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-082McGraw Hill My Math  Grade 1 V  515.26 

CM-230071 0100-09000-0-1164-1000-430000-090Amazon.com LLC (84.20)

PO-230939 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Shiny Silk Pearl White Ruby Red S  110.02 

PO-230979 0100-26000-0-0000-2700-440000-000B09GK2RGX8 Mobile Whitebo  8,613.32 

Warrant Total:  11,902.31 

Vendor Total:  12,805.12 

 5125232453725-American Eagle Enterprises    PO-230516 0100-67620-0-1156-1000-580000-000Rafer Gym Bleachers Service and R  3,250.00 

PO-230517 0100-67620-0-1156-1000-580000-000Rafer Gym Bleacher Upgrade- (5) 1  24,823.94 

Warrant Total:  28,073.94 

Vendor Total:  28,073.94 

 5125214502658-American Fidelity             PO-230012 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580000-000ACA Reporting - Annual Fee  500.00 

Warrant Total:  500.00 

Vendor Total:  500.00 

 5125214513750-Ancora Publishing and Safe & C PO-230905 0100-56340-0-0000-3130-430000-000ITEM # 055-9

FUNCTIONAL BEHAVIOR 

 281.82 

Warrant Total:  281.82 

Vendor Total:  281.82 

 5125207593451-AXA Equitable Life Insurance C PO-230002 0100-00000-0-0000-0000-951400-000Employee Life Insurance Benefit P  661.80 

Warrant Total:  661.80 

Vendor Total:  661.80 

 5125207623755-Boyer, Kirby                  PV-230103 0100-00000-0-0000-0000-869900-000Reimb OMNI  50.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 2 of 133/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 2/16/2023 To: 3/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Warrant Total:  50.00 

Vendor Total:  50.00 

 5125214523652-Brandon, Brandi               PO-230219 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-580000-082Mileage Reimbursement for 

2022-2023 School Year

 39.30 

Warrant Total:  39.30 

Vendor Total:  39.30 

 5125214533112-California Band Directors Assn PO-230950 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-085CASMEC Conference Fee

Feb 12, 2023 - Jacob Pasalakis

 365.00 

Warrant Total:  365.00 

Vendor Total:  365.00 

 5125207633050-California Teaching Fellows   PO-230184 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-580000-000Teaching Fellows - Reagan - After 

School Program 22-23 School 

 16,244.13 

PO-230184 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-580000-000Teaching Fellows - Reagan - After 

School Program 22-23 School 

 15,290.37 

PO-230184 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-580000-000Teaching Fellows - Reagan - After 

School Program 22-23 School 

 16,964.46 

PO-230184 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-580000-000Teaching Fellows - Reagan - After 

School Program 22-23 School 

 20,022.08 

PO-230485 0100-74220-0-1110-1000-580000-0005 Teaching Fellows starting 08/09/  8,183.19 

Warrant Total:  76,704.23 

Vendor Total:  76,704.23 

 512520079166-City of Kingsburg             PO-230938 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-580000-000After School Programming:  City o  12,062.91 

Warrant Total:  12,062.91 

Vendor Total:  12,062.91 

 5125214542320-Comcast Corporation           PO-230023 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-590004-000Monthly Charges for CVHS Telep  587.69 

PO-230023 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-590004-000Monthly Charges for CVHS Telep  596.60 

Warrant Total:  1,184.29 

 5125214553726-Comcast Corporation           PO-230481 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Internet Services at the Roosevelt S  406.64 

Warrant Total:  406.64 

Vendor Total:  1,590.93 

 5125214561923-CSUF Foundation               PO-230163 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-520000-000CVELI Positivity Project 

Training/Workshop

 125.00 

Warrant Total:  125.00 

Vendor Total:  125.00 

 512521457217-Dell Marketing LP             PO-230935 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-430000-060Dell slim Conferencing SoundBar  478.99 

Warrant Total:  478.99 

Vendor Total:  478.99 

 512520080298-EDCARE GROUP, THE             PO-230001 0100-00000-0-0000-7600-370100-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  54,199.75 

PO-230001 0100-00000-0-0000-7600-370200-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  17,596.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 3 of 133/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 2/16/2023 To: 3/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512520080 PO-230001 0100-00000-0-0000-7110-370200-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  7,888.25 

PO-230001 0100-00000-0-0000-0000-951400-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  269,158.29 

Warrant Total:  348,842.29 

Vendor Total:  348,842.29 

 5125200832587-EMCOR Service - Mesa Energy Sy PO-230917 0100-32120-0-0000-8110-580000-000Rafer Room 15 and 16 HVAC Uni  2,339.81 

PO-230918 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-580000-000Rafer, Office HVAC Unit- Service c  8,086.44 

PO-230919 0100-32120-0-0000-8110-580000-000Roosevelt, Front Office HVAC- In  1,340.55 

PO-230922 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-580000-000Rafer, Chiller Yard- Service call, 

replaced compressor, labor and 

 6,852.83 

PO-230923 0100-32120-0-0000-8110-580000-000Rafer, Office HVAC Unit- Service c  1,209.81 

PO-230924 0100-32120-0-0000-8110-580000-000Rafer, MPR Gym HVAC Unit- Ser  1,539.04 

PO-230926 0100-32120-0-0000-8110-580000-000Washington, Room 16 HVAC Uni  630.00 

Warrant Total:  21,998.48 

 512521458 PO-230864 0100-67620-0-0000-3700-580000-000Repair Walkin Freezer-New 

Evaporator Coil

 5,490.60 

PO-230864 0100-70290-0-0000-3700-580000-000Repair Walkin Freezer-New 

Evaporator Coil

 16,774.40 

Warrant Total:  22,265.00 

Vendor Total:  44,263.48 

 5125214593658-Enchanted Playhouse Theatre Co PO-230444 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Enchanted Playhouse Field Trip 2n  1,362.00 

Warrant Total:  1,362.00 

Vendor Total:  1,362.00 

 5125232463470-Enome Inc                     PO-230999 0100-33050-0-5760-1120-580000-000PRODUCT SPECIAL EDUCATIO  31,734.75 

Warrant Total:  31,734.75 

Vendor Total:  31,734.75 

 5125232472453-Enterprise Rent-A-Car Company PO-230797 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-090SUV Premium 1/20 RESERVATIO  188.06 

Warrant Total:  188.06 

Vendor Total:  188.06 

 512520764279-ENVIROCLEAN                   PO-230944 0100-32120-0-0000-8200-430000-000Custodial- 1 Gallon Ultra Chemlab  119.19 

Warrant Total:  119.19 

Vendor Total:  119.19 

 5125207653153-Executive Business Products   PO-230801 0100-26000-0-0000-8500-640000-268EL/Extended Learning Director Of  550.00 

Warrant Total:  550.00 

Vendor Total:  550.00 

 512520084293-FACSCO                        PO-230921 0100-32120-0-0000-8110-430000-000HVAC Filter Pad Aerocool 40Wx  97.15 

PO-230916 0100-26000-0-0000-8500-620000-268EL/Extended Learning Office, 

Lincoln Room 40 Project 268- 

 186.50 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 4 of 133/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 2/16/2023 To: 3/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Warrant Total:  283.65 

Vendor Total:  283.65 

 5125214602289-Fagen Friedman & Fulfrost LLP PO-230025 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580018-000Legal Services July 1, 2022 throug  549.00 

Warrant Total:  549.00 

Vendor Total:  549.00 

 5125232482331-Ferguson Enterprises Inc      PO-230963 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-430000-000Lincoln, Chiller Repair- Material. 

Invoice 0395586

 1,049.47 

PO-230957 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-430000-000Lincoln, Chiller Repair- Invoice 

039336

 177.77 

PO-230960 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-440000-000Lincoln, Chiller Repair- Material. 

Invoice 0396847

 3,803.05 

Warrant Total:  5,030.29 

Vendor Total:  5,030.29 

 512521461309-Follett Educational Services  PO-230842 0100-09000-0-1164-1000-430000-082All American Adventure - Treasure  49.74 

Warrant Total:  49.74 

 512523249 PO-230897 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-430000-082Eight Cousins, by Louisa Alcott  556.25 

Warrant Total:  556.25 

Vendor Total:  605.99 

 512520085324-Fresno County Superintendent  PO-230615 0100-65370-0-5760-1120-520000-000FOR: ERIN PASILLAS

COGNITIVE COACHING 

 125.00 

Warrant Total:  125.00 

Vendor Total:  125.00 

 5125200862787-Goodfellow Occupational Therap PO-230308 0100-90530-0-0000-3140-580000-0002022-23 SCHOOL YEAR

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY 

 1,342.00 

Warrant Total:  1,342.00 

Vendor Total:  1,342.00 

 512523250403-Home Depot                    PO-230959 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-430000-000Lincoln, Chill Yard Repair- 

Material. Invoice 3011602

 119.59 

Warrant Total:  119.59 

Vendor Total:  119.59 

 5125207663733-Jack Martin SignWorks         PO-230650 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-580000-000Professional Development Building  2,102.32 

Warrant Total:  2,102.32 

Vendor Total:  2,102.32 

 512523251730-Joe Saubert Inc               PO-230967 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Washington, Restrooms by Room 

7&8 Plumbing- Service call for 

 460.00 

Warrant Total:  460.00 

Vendor Total:  460.00 

 512520767494-Kulow Brothers                PO-230031 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580000-000Printing Charges for District July 1  1,053.50 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 5 of 133/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 2/16/2023 To: 3/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512520767 PO-230031 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580000-000Printing Charges for District July 1  1,887.51 

Warrant Total:  2,941.01 

Vendor Total:  2,941.01 

 512520088498-Lakeshore Learning Materials  PO-230854 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-430000-080MTSS/ Social and emotional lea  513.18 

Warrant Total:  513.18 

Vendor Total:  513.18 

 5125200892266-Lee Silva Village Tire Sales  PO-230925 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-0002007 GMC W4500 Food Service 

Truck Vin# 3639- Invoice# 12425

 183.62 

Warrant Total:  183.62 

 512523252 PO-230962 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-0002019 Dodge Ram PU 1500 Vin# 1  25.00 

Warrant Total:  25.00 

Vendor Total:  208.62 

 5125207683736-McKinley Elevator Corporation PO-230678 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-640000-269Roosevelt, Auditorium Stage- 

Garaventa OPAL Wheelchair Lift 

 35,000.00 

Warrant Total:  35,000.00 

Vendor Total:  35,000.00 

 512523253546-McMaster-Carr Supply Company  PO-230099 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 727.18 

Warrant Total:  727.18 

Vendor Total:  727.18 

 5125200901450-NAPA Auto Parts of Selma      PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 272.88 

PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 30.92 

PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 10.05 

PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 85.59 

PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 257.14 

PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 56.65 

Warrant Total:  713.23 

 512521462 PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 6.53 

Warrant Total:  6.53 

 512523254 PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 87.17 

CM-230070 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000NAPA Auto Parts of Selma (12.46)

PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 124.55 

PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 138.55 

PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 74.09 

PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 72.53 

Warrant Total:  484.43 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 6 of 133/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 2/16/2023 To: 3/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  1,204.19 

 5125200913683-ODP Business Solutions LLC    PO-230868 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-082OFM Essentials 3 Paddle Ergonom  44.96 

PO-230868 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-082OFM Essentials 3 Paddle Ergonom  553.81 

PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 55.71 

PO-230820 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Office and general classroom suppl  46.64 

CM-230069 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060ODP Business Solutions LLC (381.40)

PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 32.68 

PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 106.61 

PO-230845 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Classroom supplies - Paper, 

pencils, pens, etc.

 179.08 

PO-230845 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Classroom supplies - Paper, 

pencils, pens, etc.

 961.49 

PO-230845 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Classroom supplies - Paper, 

pencils, pens, etc.

 123.80 

PO-230855 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Construction paper, pack of 50, sh  198.61 

PO-230679 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Not to exceed $3000 on materials a  64.96 

PO-230287 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies for the 2022- 2023 

School Year

 373.66 

PO-230167 0100-65000-0-5760-1120-430000-000SPECIAL EDUCATION & 

STUDENT SERVICES 

 92.63 

PO-230287 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies for the 2022- 2023 

School Year

 73.95 

PO-230287 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies for the 2022- 2023 

School Year

 179.80 

PO-230287 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies for the 2022- 2023 

School Year

 66.86 

PO-230524 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Office and general classroom suppl  112.63 

PO-230667 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Replenish office Depot account for o  59.01 

PO-230524 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Office and general classroom suppl  345.44 

PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 24.18 

PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 171.68 

PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 64.97 

PO-230679 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Not to exceed $3000 on materials a  68.36 

PO-230820 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Office and general classroom suppl  294.29 

PO-230820 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Office and general classroom suppl  123.24 

Warrant Total:  4,037.65 

Vendor Total:  4,037.65 

 5125214632443-Orange County Dept of Educatio PO-230054 0100-62660-0-1110-1000-520000-0002022 CALIFORNIA MTSS 

PROFESSIONAL LEARNING 

 295.00 

PO-230057 0100-62660-0-1110-1000-520000-0002022 CALIFORNIA MTSS 

PROFESSIONAL LEARNING 

 590.00 

Warrant Total:  885.00 

Vendor Total:  885.00 

 5125232551036-Oriental Trading Company      PO-231000 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-430000-06048 pcs pearlized squishy dinosaurs  1,854.42 

Warrant Total:  1,854.42 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 7 of 133/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 2/16/2023 To: 3/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  1,854.42 

 512520769618-Pacific Gas & Electric        PO-230034 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550001-000Monthly Utility Charges  22,789.51 

Warrant Total:  22,789.51 

 512521464 PO-230034 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550001-000Monthly Utility Charges  161.47 

PO-230034 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550001-000Monthly Utility Charges  156.82 

Warrant Total:  318.29 

Vendor Total:  23,107.80 

 5125207703425-Pacific Shredding             PO-230035 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550008-000Shredding Services July 1, 2022 th  57.12 

PO-230035 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550008-000Shredding Services July 1, 2022 th  61.60 

PO-230035 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550008-000Shredding Services July 1, 2022 th  61.60 

PO-230035 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550008-000Shredding Services July 1, 2022 th  61.60 

PO-230035 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550008-000Shredding Services July 1, 2022 th  61.60 

PO-230035 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550008-000Shredding Services July 1, 2022 th  61.60 

PO-230035 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550008-000Shredding Services July 1, 2022 th  61.60 

Warrant Total:  426.72 

Vendor Total:  426.72 

 5125207711001-Pacific West Controls Inc     PO-230945 0100-32120-0-0000-8110-580000-000Reagan, HVAC System Logic Con  467.50 

PO-230947 0100-32120-0-0000-8110-580000-000Reagan, HVAC System Logic Con  1,115.00 

PO-230948 0100-32120-0-0000-8110-580000-000Reagan, HVAC System Logic Con  849.66 

Warrant Total:  2,432.16 

Vendor Total:  2,432.16 

 5125200921808-Pearson                       PV-230102 0100-65370-0-5760-1120-430000-00020161223  527.67 

PO-230706 0100-65370-0-5760-1120-430000-000DRA KIT GRADES K-3

3RD EDITION

 527.67 

Warrant Total:  1,055.34 

Vendor Total:  1,055.34 

 5125232563320-Positivity Project LLC, The   PO-230933 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-060Youth P2 Strength shield - small  5,337.50 

Warrant Total:  5,337.50 

Vendor Total:  5,337.50 

 5125232573017-R G Equipment of Fresno Inc   PO-230105 0100-00000-0-0000-8400-430010-000Ground Supplies purchased during 

July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023

 786.47 

Warrant Total:  786.47 

Vendor Total:  786.47 

 5125200932251-Ray A Morgan Company Inc      PO-230172 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Staples XI (we have not ordered th  514.36 

Warrant Total:  514.36 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 8 of 133/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 2/16/2023 To: 3/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512521465 PO-230953 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Staples X1 for Spale/Bklet Finisher  64.30 

PO-230598 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-580000-000XM-CLOUD-DID/XMedius Cloud 

Direct Line Dialing

 585.18 

Warrant Total:  649.48 

Vendor Total:  1,163.84 

 5125200943643-Rex Moore Group Inc           PO-230914 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Lincoln, Fire Alarm- Swap out 

module. Invoice# 33302

 559.28 

PO-230915 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Rafer Gym, Security Alarm- Servic  355.00 

Warrant Total:  914.28 

Vendor Total:  914.28 

 5125200953698-Sanchez, Frances              PO-230563 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-520000-000Mileage Reimbursement

Trips to FCOE, workshops etc.

 112.63 

Warrant Total:  112.63 

Vendor Total:  112.63 

 512521466743-Scholastic Magazines          PO-230973 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Let's Find Out magazines  183.26 

Warrant Total:  183.26 

Vendor Total:  183.26 

 512521467751-School Services of California PO-230051 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580000-000Fiscal Budget Services Provided Ju  350.00 

Warrant Total:  350.00 

Vendor Total:  350.00 

 5125207723519-Sebastian                     PO-230135 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Phone System maintenance and re  236.25 

Warrant Total:  236.25 

Vendor Total:  236.25 

 5125232583535-Sequoia Construction Company  PO-230966 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-580000-000Lincoln- Service Call, repaired 

broiler leak. Invoice 8264

 2,400.00 

Warrant Total:  2,400.00 

Vendor Total:  2,400.00 

 5125214682349-Sever, Wesley                 PO-230122 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-520000-000Monthly Expenses/Mileage, Meals 

etc. 

 72.75 

Warrant Total:  72.75 

Vendor Total:  72.75 

 5125214691294-SouthCounty Support Services  PO-230594 0100-26000-0-0000-3600-510000-000Intervention Program 

Transportation Fees

 2,538.34 

Warrant Total:  2,538.34 

Vendor Total:  2,538.34 

 5125200962010-Sparkletts                    PO-230106 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance- Drinking water for B  73.92 

Warrant Total:  73.92 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 9 of 133/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 2/16/2023 To: 3/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  73.92 

 5125214702615-Sunbelt Rentals Inc           PO-230107 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Equipment Rented during July 1, 

2022 through June 30, 2023

 595.10 

PO-230107 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Equipment Rented during July 1, 

2022 through June 30, 2023

 712.12 

Warrant Total:  1,307.22 

Vendor Total:  1,307.22 

 5125200973183-Teachers Pay Teachers         PV-230099 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-060ZINV00014474  5,400.00 

Warrant Total:  5,400.00 

Vendor Total:  5,400.00 

 5125207733285-THE HOME DEPOT PRO            PO-230942 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-060Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 569.29 

PO-230942 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-060Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 308.05 

PO-230942 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-060Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 205.07 

Warrant Total:  1,082.41 

 512523259 PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-090Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 887.58 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-085Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 1,363.31 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-085Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 81.68 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-080Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 34.60 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-090Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 80.99 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-090Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 193.60 

PO-230942 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-060Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 315.22 

PO-230942 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-060Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 474.87 

Warrant Total:  3,431.85 

Vendor Total:  4,514.26 

 5125200983349-UniFirst Corporation          PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  139.64 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  73.33 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  128.16 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  103.75 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  113.03 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  34.94 

Warrant Total:  592.85 

 512520774 PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  139.64 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  73.33 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  128.16 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  103.75 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  131.73 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  34.94 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 10 of 133/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 2/16/2023 To: 3/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Warrant Total:  611.55 

 512523260 PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  73.33 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  103.75 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  139.64 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  116.99 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  128.16 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  34.94 

Warrant Total:  596.81 

Vendor Total:  1,801.21 

 512523261918-Weco Supply Company Inc       PO-230870 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Monthly Rental for Torch Welding T  128.24 

Warrant Total:  128.24 

Vendor Total:  128.24 

 5125200992375-Wright Express FSC            PO-230041 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430009-000Monthly Fuel Charges July 1, 2022  2,230.25 

Warrant Total:  2,230.25 

Vendor Total:  2,230.25 

 5125214713637-Zentner, Hannah               PO-230221 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-580000-082Mileage Reimbursement 

2022-2023 School Year

 39.30 

Warrant Total:  39.30 

Vendor Total:  39.30 

Fund Total:Total # of Warrants:  74  675,399.64 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 11 of 133/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 2/16/2023 To: 3/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

1200-Child Development Fund

 5125207603451-AXA Equitable Life Insurance C PO-230002 1200-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Employee Life Insurance Benefit P  6.00 

Warrant Total:  6.00 

Vendor Total:  6.00 

 512520081298-EDCARE GROUP, THE             PO-230001 1200-61050-0-0001-2700-370200-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  1,703.25 

PO-230001 1200-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  1,618.25 

Warrant Total:  3,321.50 

Vendor Total:  3,321.50 

Fund Total:Total # of Warrants:  2  3,327.50 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 12 of 133/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 2/16/2023 To: 3/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

1300-Cafeteria Fund

 5125207613451-AXA Equitable Life Insurance C PO-230002 1300-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Employee Life Insurance Benefit P  12.00 

Warrant Total:  12.00 

Vendor Total:  12.00 

 512520082298-EDCARE GROUP, THE             PO-230001 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-370200-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  3,957.75 

PO-230001 1300-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  4,099.96 

Warrant Total:  8,057.71 

Vendor Total:  8,057.71 

 5125200873747-Johnson, Christine            PV-230100 1300-53100-0-0000-0000-863400-000301016  43.15 

PV-230100 1300-53100-0-0000-0000-863400-000301311  79.60 

Warrant Total:  122.75 

Vendor Total:  122.75 

Fund Total:Total # of Warrants:  3  8,192.46 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 13 of 133/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 2/16/2023 To: 3/7/2023

RECAP BY FUND OF WARRANTS ISSUED

0100-General Fund  675,399.64  74

1200-Child Development Fund  3,327.50  2

1300-Cafeteria Fund  8,192.46  3

 686,919.60 Grand Total:Total # of Warrants:  79 



KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMMON ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CODES

FUND RESOURCE YEAR GOAL FUNCTION    OBJECT      SITE
"Barrels" "Buckets" 1-2 "Programs" "Specifics"       "What"   "Where"

0100 30100 0 1110 1000    520000       070
Fu---Re---Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

FUND "Barrel" GOAL "Programs"
0100 General Fund 0000 District Wide
1200 Child Development - Pre School 1110 General Ed
1300 Food Services - Cafeteria 1135 Athletics
1700 OPEB Reserve 1156 Music/Band
2103 Bond Series A 1167 Science
2104 Bond Series B 1172 Intervention
2500 Developer Fees
51** Debt Service Accounts FUNCTION "Specifics"

1*** Instruction - Classroom Related
RESOURCE "Bucket" 2*** Instruction Related - School offices, technology
00000 Unrestricted 3*** Pupil Services - SPED, Counseling, Nursing
02000 Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (MAA) 7*** General Services - HR, Finance, Superintendent/Board
06205 Deferred Maintenance 8*** Plant Services - Maintenance, Operations, Transportation
07110 S&C - BTSA
07140 S&C - GATE OBJECT "What"
07230 LCFF Transportation Add-on 4***** Materials and Supplies
09000 Supplemental & Concentration (S&C) 5***** Services/Contracts
09300 S&C, additional 15% 6***** Capital Outlay/Construction
11000 Lottery - Unrestricted 7***** Finance
14000 Education Protection Agency (EPA)
26000 Expanded Learning Opportunity Program SITE "Where"
30100 Title 1 000 District Wide
32100 ESSER 1 050 St. La Salle
32120 ESSER 2 060 Washington
32130 ESSER 3 070 Lincoln
32140 ESSER 3 080 Roosevelt
32150 GEER 1 081 Island CDS
32160 ESSER 2 082 Central Valley Home School
32170 GEER 2 085 Reagan
32180 ESSER 3 090 RJJH
32190 ESSER 3 2** Construction Projects



KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMMON ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CODES

32200 Coronavirus Relief Funds
33050 Special Ed; ARP IDEA Part B
33080 Special Ed; ARP IDEA Part B preschool
33100 Special Ed; IDEA
33110 Special ED; IDEA, private school
33150 Special Ed; IDEA Basic Grant Entitlement
40350 Title 2
41270 Title 4
42010 Title 3, Immigrant
42030 Title 3; English Learners
53100 Fund 13
53200 Fund 13
56340 ARP Homeless Funds
60530 Child Development UPK
61050 Fund 12
62660 Educator Effectiveness Block Grant
63000 Lottery - Restricted (textbooks)
63310 Community Schools - Planning Grant
63870 VROP CTE Grant
63880 VROP CTE K12 Strong Workforce Program
65000 Special Education
65360 Special Ed; Dispute and Prevention Resolution
65370 Special Ed; Learning Recovery
65460 State Mental Health
65470 Special Ed; Early Intervention preschool Grant
67620 Arts, Music, Instructional Materials (AMIM)
70280 Kitchen Infrastructure Funds (KIT)
70290 KIT Funds; Staff Development
74200 State Learning Loss 
74220 In-Person Instruction Grant
74250 Expanded Learning Opportunity Grant
74260 Expanded Learning Opportunity Grant; paras
74350 Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant
76990 STRS on-behalf
81500 Ongoing Maintenance
90130 Supporting Inclusive Practices (SIP) 



KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMMON ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CODES

90530 Medi-Cal Billing Option



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items ure subject to approval by the Board President.

1. Agenda ltem:
Summer Stipends June 2023

2. Agenda Item Category:
y' Consent Agenda

Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
lnclude stipends for teachers and administrators for work completed during summer school.

The goal of summer school is to target areas where students are in need of extra support.
This year, all staff who are working summer school during the month of June will attend a one day planning/PLC

day on Friday, June 2; thus, the necessity for the increased stipend amounts, which equates to 16 total days.

6. Financial Impact:
Summer School Teachers = 94,500

Summer School sub teacher (teacher credential)=$300/day; sub teacher (sub credential)=$1 7Slday

Summer School Director = $6,000

7. Funding Source:
ESSER 3

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' Inc.e"se Student Achievement
y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment

Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom

y' In...ure Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
y' Muintuin a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!"

rrlrmit frnmr 9Request to



Prcposed lo lhe Boad on 03/13/2023

KT\GSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT
2022-2023

SliDetds Over & Abore Reeuldt Assiphfrehl (Pai.l mohlhlv over al leasl a 3 moilth Detiod) Totals

RJJH - cene{al

Reagan

0100-l 1000-0-t 135-1000-2 I 0002-090 s2-000.00

Athlctic & Activities Director- Certificated s2.000 0t 00-t | 000-0-t I :15-t 000-t I 0002-0s0 $2 000 00

Coach-Rafcr Johnson Junlor Hlgb (per Sport)
(Baskctball(4), Football, Bescball, Track (2), \'ollcybrll(2), CrossX,

Soccer(2),Tennis & Softball) x l6 x $800

$800

0t 00-t 1000-0-t I 35-1000- I I 0002-090 sr2-800.00
cATE/IVlD {?) s500 0100-0?140-0-t I l0-1000-1 10002-090 $1.000.00

PLC Lcad (8) s500 0100-09000-0-l I l0-1000-t r0002-000 s4 000 00

MtrSA (2I sd no0 0t 00-09000-0-l I 54-t 000-t I 0002-090 $4.000.00
$1.000 0t00-t t000-0-1 t55-1000-t t0002-090 st 000 00

His(ory Dav $600 0100-1 1000-0-1 I 10-1000-l 10002-090 s600.00

VFrti.al M{th Teqm (11 {l{o 0t00-09000-0-1 152-21 30-1 I 0002-090 s450.00
Literecv Commitrce (2) st50 0t00-ogooo-o-t I Io-?130-t 10002-ogo sln0 00

Commifrce

x

I I t0-2

0100-t 1000-0-l t35-1000-t

GATE (2) 3650
Pec.h Rln..nm $l<n

0100-07r40-0-t r l0-1000-l I 0002-085

0100-r 1000-0-1 r l0-1000-l 10002-085

$1,300.00

s150.00

PLC L€ad (3) $500
Sil. S.e.ifi. / Hiefnrv nav {6On

0100-09000-0-l r l0-r000-l 10002-000

0100-l 1000-0-1 r l0-1000-l 10002-085

$1,500.00

s670.00

V.rfi.2l M,th T.rm {1) *t50 otoo-0q000-o-l t52-?130-t looo2-ot5 s450.00

Lit€racy Committ€e (3) Sl50
T..hnnlnw anmmifrFF a1t Sl<n

0100-09000-0-1 i t0-2130-l 10002-085

0100-09000-0-l I l0-2130-l 10002-085

5450.00

s450.00

75.00

0100-l I 000-0-t I 35-I000-l 10002-070 5560.00

5880.00

s150.00

0100-t 1000-0-l I 35-t 000-l 10002-0?0

0100-l 1000-0-l ! t0-1000-l r0002-0?0
ot 00-t I 000-0-t I I 0-r 000-t I 000r-0?0 st {o o0

0100-09000-0-l I t0-l 000-l I0002-000 $1.000.00
ot00-t 1000-0-t I t0-1000-t r0002-0?0 s400 00

Mrth Toam 0100-09000-0-t I 52-2t 30-t r 0002-070

0100-09000-0-l I l0-2130-l 10002-0?0

5300.00

5300.00

0 I 00-65000-0-5760- I l 20-2 l 0002-000 5750.00

Lincoln

Commift€e 50

00 0000

0 100-09000-0-t I I 0-2r 30-t r 0002-0?0

0100-r r000-0-l I t0-1000-t r0002-080

0100-09000-0- I I l0- l 000-l r0002-000 $r.000.00
Blossom 50 0100-t 1000-0-t I t0-1000-r r0002-080 sl50 00

0l 00-t I 000-0-l 1 I 0-t 000-l I 0002-080 $400.00

PLC Lcad 0t 00-09000-0-t I I 0-t 000-1 I 0002-000 s500 00

0100-l 1000-0-l I I 0-1000-210002-080 s500.00

0l o0-ogo00-0-t I 57-7 I io-t | 0002-080 $150 00

Committ€e 0t00-09000-0-t I t0-2130-1 t0002-080 sl 50 00

0100-65000-0-5760-l 120-2 10002-000 s75.00

EI,
I l0-1000-1 10002-000

0r00-09000-0-r 152-2130-r 10002-060 s150.00

0t oo-ogoo0-o-l I lo-21 io-t I 0002-060 st 50 00

0 1 00-65000-0-5 760- I 1 2 0-2 I 0002-000 s?50 00

o1 00-00000-0-0000-7500-240002-000 $1.200.00
District $2,500.00

$2.500.00

0100-09000-0-l I l0-21 l0-l 10002-000

0100-09000-0-4760-21 l0-l 10002-000

Intern s14,000.00

s14.000.00

0100-00000-0-l I l0-r000-l 10002-000

0100-09000-0-l I l0-2100-l r0002-000
rfl0 ot io-laao-o-1 t1)-41 00- I 3000r-o00 s6 00n 00

0l 00-32140-0-l I I 0-1000-l 10002-000 $81.000.00
0t 00-?2140-0-t t?2-lo0&r I 000r-000 s4 noo nn

inlial) 202J $175/dar 0t 00-t2140-0- ! I 72-l 000-t I 000t-000 s2.625.00

0r 00-111 40-0-t I ?2-1 000-2! ooor-on0 $t? *?2 00

0100-09000-0-l 172-l 000-l 10002-000 s49.950.00

o I oo-09000-0- | I 7?-2700- I 1000?-ooo qi 500 00

t61 0100-09000-0-l 172-1000-1 10002-000 s2.667.O0

0100-00000-0-t I to-tooo-t tooo?-ooo $1.431.00

0100-00000-0-l I I 0-1000-l 10004-000 s14.000.00

s200.000.00

0100-09000-0-t ll8-r000- I 10002-000Commlttaa st 200 00

lj2,0u0.00
Reeds One Book 0100-09000-0-t I t0-21 30- $1,650.00

s148.500.00

SLP Exc€ss Casctosd TBD

EL Sitc Coordinator funds in Disfricl I t0-l

50-

0

Robotics

0100-09000-0- I I 52-2130-t 10002-082

0i 00-00000-0-l I I 0-t 000-l I0002-082
0 r 00-00000-0-0000-2700-i 30000-082/08 r

$0.00

s7,s00/$2,500

s300.00

Committ€e

CVHS

0t 00-09000-0-t I I 0-2t 30-t I 0002-082

0100-09000-0- I I l0-2130-l 10002-082

sl 50.00

s150.00

Clu3.Ebndngu..W.uh.ntsw.k. Documenl6Budg.^2022.23lsilFahdsl'dp.nd Schcdul. 22-23 prcpos.d Mdt

$1,250.00

Stip.nd Sdrd/h )2.23 ptupot.d Mt



SECOND INTERIM 
REPORT
Monday, March 13, 2023



OBJECTIVES
• Share the Second Interim Reporting Period for the 

2022-23 Budget

• Forecast 2023-24 and 2024-25

• Ending fund balance changes



ASSUMPTIONS
• Local Control Funding Formula revenues are based on version 23.2c of 

the FCMAT LCFF Calculator, the Governor’s state enacted 2022-23 
budget, and the proposed 2023-24 Budget

• LCFF increased by 13.26% over the 2021-22 enacted budget and the 
Governor’s proposed budget calls for an increase to LCFF by 8.13%

• Federal Revenues will decrease in 2023-24 due to the end of one time
monies and other funding opportunities

• State Revenues increased in 2022-23 due to the Expanded Learning 
Opportunity Program (ELOP), Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials 
block grant (AMIM), and the Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant

• The District is applying for the California Community Schools Partnership 
Program (CCSPP) which would increase state revenues 

• Tax filing date has been delayed to October

• Salary Schedules are projected to have a1.50% for Step and Column in 
2023-24 and 2024-25

• Benefits are projected to increase at 7.0% and 6.00% in the Multi year 
Projections

• Books, supplies, and services are projected to increase in 2022-23 and 
then gradually decrease in 2023-24 and 2024-25

• All vacancies will be evaluated to adjust for declining enrollment



TOTAL GENERAL FUND

LCFF Sources, 59%

Description Total General Fund

LCFF Sources $       27,182,246.00 

Federal Revenue $         7,590,673.62 

Other State Revenue $         8,680,505.44 

Other Local Revenue $         1,372,924.03 

TOTAL REVENUES $    44,826,349.09 

61%17%

19%

3%

General Fund

LCFF Sources

Federal

Revenue
Other State

Revenue



FORM 1 (GENERAL FUND)
2022-23 First Interim 2022-23 Second Interim

Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total

Revenues 

Total Revenues $  27,877,128.67 $  17,978,305.55 $  45,855,434.22 $  27,864,077.77 $  16,962,271.32 $  44,826,349.09 

2022-23 First Interim 2022-23 Second Interim

Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total

Expenditures

Total Expend $25,407,849.01 $21,196,278.76 $46,604,127.77 $25,563,449.34 $20,311,736.53 $45,875,185.87

Excess (Defic) $2,469,279.66 -$3,217,973.21 $748,693.55 $2,300,628.43 -$3,349,465.21 -$1,048,836.78

2022-23 First Interim 2022-23 Second Interim

Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total

Other 
Financing

Interfund (in) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Interfund(out) -$140,000.00 $0.00 -$140,000.00 -$140,000.00 $0.00 -$140,000.00

Contributions -$1,716,566.60 $1,716,566.60 $0.00 -$1,752,170.60 $1,752,170.60 $0.00

Total Expend -$1,856,566.60 $1,716,566.60 -$140,000.00 -$1,892,170.60 $1,752,170.60 -$140,000.00

2022-23 First Interim 2022-23 Second Interim

Fund Balance Total Total

Adj Beginning Bal $12,412,373.28 $12,433,927.97

Ending Bal $11,523,679.73 $11,245,391.14



MYP (GENERAL FUND)
Second Interim 2023-24 Proj 2024-25 Proj

Revenues 

Total Revenues $44,826,349.09 $37,232,339.90 $37,858,122.90

Second Interim 2023-24 Proj 2024-25 Proj

Expenditures

Total Expend $46,014,885.87 $38,869,146.76 $39,105,822.34

Excess (Defic) -$1,188,536.78 -$1,636,806.86 -$1,247,699.44

Second Interim 2023-24 Proj 2024-25 Proj

Fund Balance

Net Begin Bal $12,433,927.92 $11,245,391.40 $9,608,584.28

Ending Bal $11,245,391.14 $9,608,584.28 $8,360,884.84

Reserve Stand $1,380,446.58 $1,166,074.40 $1,173,174.67

Meets Stand YES YES YES



MYP (ENDING 
BALANCES)

 $-

 $2,000,000.00

 $4,000,000.00

 $6,000,000.00

 $8,000,000.00

 $10,000,000.00

 $12,000,000.00

2022-23 2023-24 2024-25

RESERVES

Reserve Stand Total Comp EFB

24.72%

21.38%

24.44%



BUDGET CALENDAR

• April 2023 – Estimated Actuals

• May 2023 – Governor’s May Revise for the 2023-24 
budget 

• June 2023 – The 2023-24 budget is presented to the 
Governing Board

• June 2023 – Legislative Budget presented to the Governor

• June 2023 – Governor signs 2023-24 budget

• August 2023 – 45-day Revise

• September 2023 – Unaudited Actuals



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduted meeting date.

*All Board items are subject to upproval by the Board Presidenl

1. Agenda Item:
Second lnterim Report, 2022-23

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
The second interim report is predicated upon the State's enacted budget and the Governor's Budget Proposal

for 23-24. We use the FCMAT LCFF Calculator and local enrollment factors as starting points for current

and future year's fiscal assumptions. The multi-year budget projections maintain a state required minimum

3% reserve for Economic Uncertainties.

6. Financial Impact:
N/A

7. Funding Source:
Allfunds

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' In"reuse Student Achievement
y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
y' Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

Classroom

Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
y' Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition -*Keep the Famity Together!"

to



NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim repod was based upon and reviewed using the state-adopled Citeria and Standards. (Pursuant to Educatlon Cod6 (EC)
sections 33129 and 42130)

Signed: Date:

Districl Superintendent or Designee

NOTICE OF lNTERltul REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special meeting of the governing board,

To the County Superinlendent of Schools:

This interim repod and certification of financi€l condition are hereby filed by the governing board of lhe school district. (Pu.suanl to EC Section 42131)

Meeting Date: March 13, 2023 Signed:

President of lhe coverning Board

CERT1FICATION OF FINANCIAL CONOITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Governing Board of this school district, I codify that based upon current prcjeclions this district will meet iis financial obligalions for
the curent fiscal year and subsequent trc fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION

As President of the Goveming Board of this school disl.ict, I certify that based upon cuffont prcjections this district may nol meet its financial obligations
for the curent fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal yeaas.

NEGA'IIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Gov€rning Board of this schoot district, I certify that based upon curent projections this district will be unable to meet its financiat
obligations for lhe remainder of th€ curent fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscat y ea..

Contacl person for additional infomation on the inte.im report:

Name:

'ntle:

Bobby Rodriguez Telephone:

E-mail:

559-897-2331

Chief Business Off icial brodilguez@kesd.org

Kingsburg El€montary Chartsr
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Cl_District, Version 1

Second lnterim
DISTRICT CERTIFIGATION OF INTERIM REPORT

For the Fiscal Year 2022-23

10 62240 0000000

Form Cl
D82ZSJHMZF 12022-23l.

Crlteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summar is automatically completed based on data provided in the Crileria and Standards Review form (Form OICSl). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met,,,and

car€fully reviered.

CRITERIA AND STANOARDS Met Not Met

Avorage Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of the current or two subsequeht fiscal years has not changed by more than tm percent
since f irct inteim- X

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (conllnued) Mel Not Met

2 Enrollment Prcjected €nrcllmenl for any of lhe curent or lrc subsequent fiscal years has noi changBd by more
lhan two percenl since first interim. x

3 ADA to Enrollment Prcjected second period (P-2) ADA to €nrollment ratio for the cutrent and two subsoquent fiscal yea6 is
consistent wilh historical ratios. x

4 Local Conlrol Funding Formula (LCFF)
Revenue

Projected LCFF revenuo for any of the current or lwo subsequent fiscal years has not changod by
more than two percent sinco first inlerim. X

5 Prcjected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benelits to lotal unrestricted general fund expenditures
has not changed by mor€ than lhe slandard for lhe curent and t@ subsequent fiscal yoars. x

6a Olher Revenues Prcjected operating revenues (fedeEl, other stale, olher local) for the curent and trc subsequent fiscal
years have not chang€d by more than five percent since first lnterim. X

6b Other Expendilures Prcj€cted operating gxpenditures (books and suppljes, services and other exponditures) for lhe curent
and two subsequent fiscal yea6 have hot changed by more than five percent since first intedm.

x

7 Ongoing and Major Maintonance
Account

lf applicable, changes occuring slnce first interim meet the required contribution to the ongoing and
major maintenanco account (i.e., restrictod maintenanco account). x

8 D6ficit Spendlng Unrestriclod deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded tho standard in any of the curent or two
subsequent f iscal yea6. X

9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balancs will be positive at ths end of the curront and t@ subsequenl fjscal
years. x

9b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the cutrsnt fiscal year. x
10 ReseNes Availablo resetues (e.9., reserv€ for economic uncortainlies, unassigned/unapproprialed amounts) meot

minimum requirements for the cutrent and two subsoquent fiscal years. x

SUPPLEMENT.AL INFORMATION No

s1 Conting€nt Liabililies Have any knoM or contingont liabilities (e.9., financial o. program audits, liligation, state compliance
reviere) occured sinc6 first lnleim lhat may impact the budgot? X

Using Onstime Rovenues to Fund
Ongoing Expondituros

Aro th€re ongoing general fund expenditures fundod Wlh one{ime revenues that have changed sinc6
first interim by moae than five poacent? x

Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2023 1'1:48 AM



s3 TempoEry lnterf und Borrowings Are there projecled lemporary borowings bel@en funds? x

s4 Contingent Revenues Aae any prcjected rsvenues for any of the curent or lwo subsequent fiscal yeaas conlingent on
.eauthodalion by the local government, special legislation. or other definitive act (e.9., parcel taxes,
foresi reserues)?

x

s5 Contribulions Have contributions from unrestdcted to restricted resources, or lranslers to or from the genetal fund lo
cover operaiing deficits, changed since fi6t interim by more lhan $20,000 and more than 5olo for any of
the curent or two subsequent fiscal yeaB?

X

SUPPLEMENTAL INFoRMATIoN (continued) No

s6 Long{erm Commitments Does the district have longterm (multiyear) commitments or debt agreements?

. lf yes, have annual payments for the curenl or two subsequent fiscal years incr€ased ovor
p.ioryeads (2021-22) annual payment?

. lf yes, will fundlng sources used lo pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the
end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

X

X

x

37a Poslemploy ment Benef its Other than Does the district provide postemployment ben€fits olher than pensions (OPEB)?

. If yes, have there been changes since first interim in OPEB liabilities?

X

x

s7b olher Self-insurance Benef its Does the district operate any self-insuEnce programs (e.9., workers'compensation)?

. lf yes, have there been changes since fkst inte.im in s6lf-in6urance liabilities? n/a

s8 Status of Labor Agreements As of second interim projections, a.e salary and benefit negotiations still unselllod for:

. cenificated? (section s8A, Line 1b)

. Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b)

. Management/supervisor/confidential?(SectionS8C,Lin€1b)

X

X

S8 Labor Agreement Budgot Revisions For negoliations settled since first interim, por Government Cod€ Section 3547.5(c). are budgel
revisions slill needed to meel lhe costs of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for:

. Certificated? (Section s8A, Line 3)

. Classified? (Section SBB, Line 3)

n/a

nla

s9 Status of Other Funds A.e any funds other than lhe general fund proiected to have a negative fund balance al the end of the
curent fiscal year? x

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No

Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow prcjections show lhal the diskicl will end the cufrenl fiscal year with a negaiive cash
balance in the general fund?

X

A2 lndependent Position Conhol ls personnel position control independent from the payroll system? x

A3 Declining Enrollment ls enrollment decreasing in both the prior and curent fiscal years? x

New Chader Schools lmpacting Dislrict
Enrollment

Are any new chader schools operating in district boundarjes that are impacting the disFict's enrollment,

either in the prior or curent fiscal year?
X

A5 Salary lncreases Exceed COLA Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the cur€nt or subsequenl fiscal years
of lhe agreement would rosult in salary increases thal are expected to exceed the project€d slate
f unded cosFof -liv ing adjustment?

X

46 Uncapped Health Benef its Does the dislricl provide uncapped (100% employer paid) heallh benefits for curent or retircd
employees?

X

A7 lndependent Financial System ls the district s financial system independent from the county office system? x

A8 Fiscal DisFess Repoils Does the district have any repoils that indicate fiscal distress? lf yes, provide copies to the coE,
pursuant to EC 42127.6la).

x

A9 Change of CBO or Superintendent Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business official (CBO) positions

within the la6t 12 months?
x

Kingsburq El€mentary Charl€r
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportrng Software - SACS V3
File: Cl District, Version 1

Second lnlorim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT

For the Fiscal Year 2022-23

Form Cl
DS2Z'JHMZF (2022-23)

Page 2 Pinted: 31612023 1 1 :48 AM



Kingsburg Elomontary Charler
Fresno County

G = General
Ledger Data; S =
Supplemental
Data

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V3
File: TCl, Version 1

2022-23 Second lnterim
Table of Contonts

10622400000000
Form TCI

D82Z'JHMZF(2022-23l-

Form Description

Data Supplled For

2022-23 Original Budget 2O22-23 Boar d Approved Operati n g Bud get
2022-23
Actuals
to Dat€

2022-23
Projected

Totals

01r

General
Fund/County
School Serv ice
Fund

GS GS GS UU

08t
Student Activity
Special Revenue
Fund

G u

09t
Charter Schools
Special Revenue
Fund

101

Special
Education Pass-
Through Fund

111
Adult Education
Fund

chitd
121 Development

Fund
G G G

Caf eteria
131 Special Revenue

Fund
G G G

141

Def erred
Maintenance
Fund

151

Pupil
Transportation
Equipment Fund

171

Special Reserve
Fund for Other
Than Capital
Outlay Projects

G G G

181

School Bus
Emissions
Reduction Fund

19t

Foundation
Special Revenue
Fund

201

Special Reserve
Fund for
Postemploy ment
Benefits

211 Building Fund G G

251
Capital Facilities
Fund

G G G

30t
Stale School
Building Lease-
Purchase Fund

351
County School
Facilities Fund

40t
Special Reserve
Fund for Capital
Outlay Projects

Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:41 AM



49t

Capital Project
Fund for
Blended
Component
Units

Bond lnteresl
511 and Redemption

Fund
G G G

521

Debt Serv ice
Fund for
Blended
Component
Unils

53r
Tax Override
Fund

561
Debt Serv ice
Fund

57t
Foundation
Permanent Fund

611
Caf eteria
Enterprise Fund

62t
Charter Schools
Enterprise Fund

63t
Other Enterprise
Fund

66t
Warehouse
Revolving Fund

67t
Self-l nsurance
Fund

71t
Retiree Benef it
Fund

73t
Foundation
Priv ate-Purpose
Trust Fund

76t
Warrant/Pass-
Through Fund

95t
Student Body
Fund

AI
Average Daily
Attendance

S s

CASH
Cashflow
Worksheet

D

CHG
Change Order
Form

cl lnterim
Certif ication

S

ESMOE

Every Student
Succeeds Act
Maintenance of
Effort

GS

tcR lndirect Cost
Rate Worksheet

MYPI
Multiyear
Projections -

General Fund
S GS

stAt

Summary of
I nterf und
Activities -
Projected Year
Totals

G

Kingsburg Elemsntary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: TCl, Version 1

2022-23 Second lnterim
Table of Contents

10622400000000
Form TCI

DS2ZsJHMZF(2022-231

Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:41 AM



2022-23 Second lnterim
Table of Contents

10622400000000
Form TCI

DB?ZsJHMZF(2022-23)
Kingsburg Elemsntary C harter
Fresno County

01cst
Criteria and
Standards
Review

J S o s

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: TCl, Version 1 Page 3 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:41 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

'1 ) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Flb)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F'1c +

F 1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash

Stores

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
General Fund

Unrestrictsd (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000
Form 011

9791

9793

DSaZ'JHMZF(2022-231

9795

Resource
Codes

Object
CodesDescripiion

Original
Bu dget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

%Dill
Column B &

D
(F)

A, REVENUES

'l) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Rev enue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES

8010-8099

81 00-8299

8300-8599

8600-87S9

24,588,045.00 27,211,755.00 't4,280,877.07 27,182,246.OO (29,509.00) -o.1v"

88,726" 65 88,726.65 7,322.72 88,726.65 0.00 o.00/o

389,9 14.93 397,297.99 241,442.13 41 3,283.09 1 5,985.1 0 4.Oyo

'179,349.03 1 79,349.03 86,753.48 179,822.03 473.00 0.30/o

25,246,035.61 27,877,128-67 14,6 1 6,395.40 27,864,077.77

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries

2) Classif ied Salaries

3) Employee Benef its

4) Books and Supplies

5) Seruices and Other Operating
Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of
lndirect Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect
Costs

9) TOTAL, E)PENDITURES

1000-1999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-7299
7400-7499

7300-7399

9,966,635.59 1 0,000,868.77 5,1 05,01 8.64 1 0,01 1,76 1.48 (10,852.7',t\ -0.1o/o

3,110,466.55 3,1 45, I 53.39 1,796,559.05 3,187,662.52 (42,509.13) -1.40/,

6,384,663.89 6,438,'144.07 3,485,758.91 6,490,356.93 (52,212.86) -0.8v"

1.667.261.46 2,364,347.75 290,603.39 2,297,802.'t0 66,545.65 2-8o/o

3,O21,4't0.37 3,155,744.38 1,655,202.07 3,27't,575.66 (116,23't.28\ -3.7Yo

0.00 0.00 18.749.87 0.00 0.00 0.0%

446,546.00 446,546.00 20,362.00 446,546.00 0.00 o.00k

('t44,511.29\ (142,955.35) 0.00 (142,955.35) 0.00 0.0%

24,452,472.57 25,407,849.01 't2,372,253.93 25,563,149.34

c. ExcEss (DEFtctENcY) oF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FtNANC|NG SOURCES AND USES (As -

Be) 793,563.04 2,469,279.66 2,244,141.47 2,300,928.43

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) lnterfund Transfers

a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

140,000.00 140,000.00 0.00 140,000.00 0.00 Q.QYo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(1 , el 8,047.65) (1,716,566.60) 0.00 (1,752,17O.60]- (35,604.00) 2.10/"

(2,058,047.65) (1,856,566.60) 0.00 (1 ,892,1 70.60)

E, NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (1,264,484.61) 612,713.06 2,244,141.47 408,757.83

6,460,037.74 1 0,91 0,966.67 1 0,91 0,966.67 0.00 0.0Yo

0.00 0.00 (74,333.36) (74,333.36) New

6,460,037.74 1 0,91 0,966.67 1 0,836,633.31

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

6,460,037.74 1 0,91 0,966.67 1 0,836,633.31

5,'195,553.13 1't,523,679.73 11,245,391.14

0.000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

9711

9712

Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2023 1'1142 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai. Vesion 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000
Form 011

DgzZsJHMZF12022-231

Descriplion Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

o/o Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Restricted

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements

Other Commitments

d) Assigned

Other Assignments

e) Unassigned/U nappropriated

Reserue for Economic Uncertainties

U nassigned/U nappropriated Amount

9713

9719

9740

9760

9780

9789

9790

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0_00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

5,'195,553.13 11.523.675.73 11,245,391.14

LCFF SOURCES

Principal Apportionment

State Aid - Current Year

Education Protection Account State Aid
Current Year

Slate Aid - Prior Years

Tax Relief Subv entions

HomeoMers'Exemptions

'l'imber Yield Tax

Other Subv entions/l n-Lieu Taxes

County & Dislrict Taxes

Secured Roll Taxes

Unsecured Roll Taxes

Prior Years' Taxes

Supplemental Taxes

Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund
(ERAF)

Community Redevelopment Funds (SB

6',t7169911992\

Penalties and lnteresl from Delinquent
Taxes

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)

Roy alties and Bonuses

Other ln-Lieu Taxes

Less: Non-LCFF

(50%) Adjustment

Subtotal, LCFF Sources

801 1

8012

801 9

8021

8022

8029

8041

8042

8043

8044

8045

8047

8048

8081

8082

8089

1 6,000,392.00 1 7,889,581.00 9,5'19,082.00 't7,436,332.00 (453,249.00)

5,400,535.00 5,888,845.00 2,986,746.00 6,31 2,585.00 423,740.00 7.20/o

0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.jyo

23,946.00 23,584.00 12,406.30 23,584.00 0.00 0.0%

0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

1.967.00 2,0s0.00 0.00 2,050.00 0.00

2,845,861.00 3,053,01 0.00 1,582,053.49 3.053.01 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

1 65,262.00 1 57,038.00 32,81 0.30 1 57,038.00 0.00 0.00/o

20,636.00 1 5,1 32.00 29,'t92.97 15,132.00 0.00 0.00/o

61,845.00 62,681.00 37,304.59 62,681.00 0.00 0.0%

(1 23,92 1.00) (121,752.00) (60,41 3.76) (121,752.0O\ 0.00 0.0%

191.522.OO 241,586.00 141,695.18 241.586.00 0.00 0.jyo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

24,588,045.00 27,2't't,755.00 14,280,877.07 27,182,246.00 (29,509.00) -0.10/o

LCFF Transfers

Unrestricted LCFF

Transfers - Current Year

All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of
Property Taxes

Property Taxes Transf ers

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transf ers - Prior
Years

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES

0000

All Other

809'l

8091

8096

8097

8099

0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo/.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

24,588,045.00 27,2't1,755.00 't4,280,877.07 27,182,246.00 (29,50e.00) -0.1%

Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:42 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Apportionments

ROC/P Entitlement

Prior Years

Special Education Master Plan

Current Year

Prior Years

All Other State Apportionments
Year

All Other State Apportionments
Years

2022-23 Second lnterim
General Fund

U nrostricted (Resources 0000-1 999)
Revenues, Exponditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

831 9

10 62240 0000000
Form 0'l I

DSaZ'JHMZF(2022-231

Current

Prior

6360

All Other

6500

6500

All Other

831'1

831 I

831 1

83'19

8520

8550

8s60

Child Nutrition Programs

Mandated Costs Reimbursements

Lottery - Unrestricted and lnstructional
Materials

Tax Relief Subventions

Reslricted Lev ies - Other

Homeomers' Exemptions

Other Subv entions/l n-Lieu Taxes

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

Descriplion Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Bu dget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

FEDERAL REVENUE

Maintenance and Operations

Sp€cial Education Entitlemenl

Special Education Discretionary Grants

Child Nutrition Programs

Donated Food Commodities

Forest Reserve Funds

Flood Control Funds

Wildlife Reserue Funds

FEI\4A

lnteragency Contracts Between LEAS

Pass-Through Revenues f rom Federal
Sources

'litle I, Part A, Basic

'Tltle l, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs

'litle ll, Part A, Supporting Effective
I nstruction

Title lll, Part A, lmmigrant Student Program

Title lll, Part A, English Learner Program

Public Charter Schools Grant Program
(PCSGP)

81 10

81 81

8182

8220

8221

8260

8270

8280

8281

8285

8287

8290

8290

8290

8290

8290

8290

3010

3025

4035

4201

4203

4610

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act

3040, 3060,

3061,3110,
3150,3155,
3180,3182,
4037, 4't23,
4124,4126,
4127,4128,

5630

3500-3599

All Other

8290

Career and Technical Education

All Other Federal Revenue

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE

8290

8290

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oo/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.Oo/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oyo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

88,726.65 88,726.65 7.322.72 88,726.65 0.00 0.oo/o

88,726.65 88,726.65 7,322.72 88,726.65 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

39,028.09 39,028.09 39,51 0.00 39,028.09 0.00 0.0%

350,886.84 358,269.90 200,303.63 374,255.00 '15,985.10 4.syo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

8575

8576

Page 3 Printed: 3/6/2023 11i42 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Rev enue

County and District Taxes

Other Restricted Lev ies

Secured Roll

Unsecured Roll

Prior Years' Taxes

Supplemental Taxes

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcel Taxes

Other

Community Redev elopment Funds Not
Subject to LCFF Deduction

Penalties and lnterest from Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes

Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies

Sale of Publications

Food Service Sales

All Other Sales

Leases and Rentals

lnterest

Net lncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value
of lnvestments

Fees and Contracts

Adult Education Fees

Non-Resident Studenls

Transportation Fees From lndividuals

Interagency Seruices

Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees

All Other Fees and Conlracts

Other Local Revenue

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%)
Adjustment

Pass-Through Rev enues From Local
Sources

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporiing Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
General Fund

U nrestricted (Rssources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

8615

8616

861 7

8618

10 62240 0000000
Form 01 I

862',|

8622

8625

8629

863'1

8632

8634

8639

8650

8660

8662

867'l

8672

8675

8677

8681

8689

DsaZ'JHMZF(2022-23l.

Descri plion Resou rce
Codes

Obiect
Codes

Origi nal
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

Yo Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Pass-Through Revenues from State
Sources

After School Education and Safety (ASES)

Charter School Facility Grant

Career Technical Education lncentive Grant
Program

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds

California Clean Energy Jobs Act

Specialized Secondary

American Indian Early Childhood Education

All Other State Revenue

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE

8587

8590

8590

8590

8590

8590

8590

8590

8590

6010

6030

6387

6650, 6690,
6695

6230

7370

7210

All Other

0.00 0.00 0-00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 1.628.50 0.00 0.00 0.0%

389,9'14.93 397,297.59 241,442.13 413,283.09 1 5,98s.1 0 4.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0,00 0-00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.00/o

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 o.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0_00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0Yo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

82,495.28 82,495.28 47,443.86 82,495.28 0.00 o.oo/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0o/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oyo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

8691

8697

Page 4 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:42 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Frssno County

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000
Form 01 I

DSaZ'JHMZF (2022-23)

Descri ption Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Orig inal
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projecied
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(col B & D)

(E)

o/o Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

96,853.75 96,853.75 39,309.62 97,326.75 473.OO 0.5%

0.00 0.00 o.oyo0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo/

All Other Local Rev enue

Tuition

All Other Transfers ln

Transf ers Of Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools

From County Offices

From JPAs

ROC/P Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools

From County Offices

From JPAs

Other Transfers of Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools

From County Offices

From JPAs

All Other Transfers ln from All Others

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8699

871 0

8781-8783

6500

6500

6500

879't

8792

8793

bJOU

6360

6360

879'l

8792

8793

All Other

All Other

All Other

8751

8792

8793

8799

1 79,349.03 179,349.03 86,753.48 179,822.03 473-00 0.3%

TOTAL, REVENUES 25,246,035.61 27,877,128.67 1 4,61 6,395.40 27,864,077.77 (13,050.90) 0.0%

8,01 5,31 8.86 8,006,435.95 4,040,735.83 8,005,761.35 674.60 0.0./o

871,042,70 881,626.26 4s8,362.s0 893,193.57 (1 1,567.31 ) -1.3v.

1,080,274.03 1,1 12,806.56 605,920.31 1 ,1 1 2,806.s6 0.00 o.oyo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries

Certif icated Supervisors' and Administrators
Salaries

Other Cerlif icated Salaries

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARI ES

1 100

1200

1 300

1 900

9,966,635.59 1 0,000,868.77 5,105,0'18.64 10,01 1,761.48 (10,892.71) -0.1./o

298,518.62 320,009.23 161,962.83 327,1 85.06 (7,175.83)

1 ,1 81 ,490.58 1,198,330.42 6A4,256.74 1 ,1 99,860.65 (1,530.23) -0.1yo

460,573.60 474,453.66 290,787.55 486,746.06 (12,292.40) -2.60/0

1 , 1 63,383.75 1 ,1 45,860.08 652,81 8.43 1 , 1 66,081.25 (20,22'1.17) -1.80/.

6,500.00 6,500.00 6,733.50 7,789-50 (1,289.50) -19.gyo

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied lnstructional Salaries

Classif ied Support Salaries

Classif ied Superuisors' and Administrators'
Salaries

Clerical, Technical and Of I ice Salaries

Other Classif ied Salaries

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES

2100

2200

2300

2400

2900

3, 1 1 0,466.55 3,145,153.39 1,796,559.05 3,187,662.52 (42,509.13) -1.4%

1,943,579.92 1,955,055.57 963,399.75 1,957,932.05 (2,876.48) -0.10k

753,968.00 747,525.18 399,609.85 750,875.30 (3,350.12) -0.40

387,406.70 391.850.79 191.179.74 396,725.49 (4,874.70)

1,965,404.49 1,965,671.52 1,128,181.0'l 1 ,999,21 6.92 (33,545.40) -1.70/o

6,542.29 6,586.44 34,800.17 6,731.91 (145.47)

279,968.30 323,660.38 171.789.95 325,410.87 (1,750.49) -0.50/.

1.031.11S.00 1.031.119.00 578,41 8.05 1,035,084.00 (3,965.00) -0.40/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo/o

16,675.19 16,675.19 1 8,380.39 1 8,380.39 (1,705.20) 10.2yo

6,384,663_89

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS

PERS

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e

Health and Welfare Benef its

Unemploy ment lnsurance

Workers' Compensation

OPEB, Allocated

OPEB, Active Employees

Other Employee Benefits

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

310't-3102

320',|-3202

3301 -3302

3401-3402

3501 -3502

360'l-3602

3701-3702

3751-3752

3901 -3902

6,438,144.07 3,485,758.91 6,490,356.93 (52,212.86) -0.8%

Page 5 Printed: 3/6/2023 11i42 AM



Kingsburg Elsmentary Charter
Fresno County

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
lndirect Costs)

Tuition

Tuition for lnstruction Under lnterdistrict

Atlendance Agreements

State Special Schools

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit
Pay ments

Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools

Payments to County Ofiices

Payments to JPAs

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

To Districts or Charter Schools

To County Offices

To JPAS

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

2022-23 Second lntsrim
General Fund

Unrestricted (Resourcss 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

7110

7130

7't41

7142

7 143

10 62240 0000000
Form 0'll

DS2Z5JHMZF(2022-231

Resource
Codes

Oblect
Codes

Descriptio n
Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

D ifferen ce
(Col B & D)

(E)

yo Dilf
Column B &

D
(F)

Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula
Materials

Books and Other Reference Materials

Materials and Supplies

Noncapitalized Equipment

Food

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

4 100

4200

4300

4400

4700

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/,

1.000.00 21,000.00 1 5,371.03 74,750.00 (53,750.00) -256.0%

1 ,531 , 1 37.1 5 2,176.688.77 1 89,514.62 2,050,082.08 't26,606.69 5.8%

135,124.31 '166,658.98 85,717.74 172,970.02 (6,31 1.04) -3.80

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo/.

1,667 ,261.46 2,364,347.75 290,603.39 2,297,802.'t0 66,545.65 2.8Yo

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Seru ices

Travel and Conferences

Dues and Memberships

I nsurance

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
lmprov ements

Transfers of Direct Costs

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund

Prof essional/Consulting Seruices and
Operating Expenditures

Communicalions

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING DEENDITURES

5100

5200

5300

5400-5450

5500

5600

5710

5750

5800

723,694.O0 723,694.05 506,585.80 723,694.05 0.00 o.oo/.

52.251.35 57,556.86 21,024.14 67,517.11 (9,960.25) -17.3yo

25,358.00 25,358.00 17.848.88 25,508.00 (1 50.00) -0.6%

206,389.26 221.113.92 220,075.32 221,113.92 0.00 o.0%

693, I 56.00 695,656.00 4'18,169.33 733,094.62 (37,438.62) -5.40/o

144,436.08 1 60, I 86.38 62,588.23 1 56,408.55 3,777.83 2.4yo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

-6.2%1,067.951.35 1,1 63,504.84 374,035.16 1,235,949.58 (72,444.74\

'108,174.33 108,674.33 34,875.2'l 1 08,689.83 (15.50) 0.ovo

3,O21,410.s7 3,155,744.38 1,655,202.07 3,271,975.66 (116,231.281 -3-7o/o

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land

Land lmprovements

Buildings and lmprovements ol Buildings

Books and Media for New School Libraries or
Major Expansion of School Libraries

Equipment

Equipment Replacement

Lease Assets

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY

6100

6170

6200

6300

6400

6500

6600

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0v,

0_00 0.00 18,749.87 0.00 0_00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 18,749.87 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

63,899.00 63,899.00 20,362.00 63,899.00 0.00 o-ook

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.ovo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.jyo

7211

7212

Page 6 Pinted: 31612023 1 1 :42 AM



Kingsburg Elemantary Charter
Fresno County

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

State Apportionmenls

Emergency Apportionments

Proceeds

Proceeds from Disposal of Capital
Assets

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balanco

8931

8953

10 62240 0000000
Form 011

DS2Z'JHMZF (2022-231

Description
Resoufce
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(col B & D)

(E)

o/" Dilf
Column B &

D
(F)

Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools

To County Offices

To JPAS

ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools

To County Offices

To JPAS

Other Transfers of Apportionments

All Other Transfers

All Other Transfors Out to All Others

Debl Seru ice

Debt Service - lnterest

Other Debt Seruice - Principal

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers
of lndirect Costs)

6500

6500

6500

7221

7222

7223

6360

6360

6360

All Other

7221

7222

7223

7221-7223

7281-7283

7299

7438

7439

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0./o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

54,000.00 s4,000.00 0.00 54,000.00 0.00 0.o%

328,647.00 328,647.00 0.00 328,647.00 0.00 0.0%

446,546.00 446,546.00 20,362.00 446,546.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO. TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS

Transfers of lndirect Costs

Transfers of lndirect Costs - lnterfund

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS

7310 (88,301.34) (86,74s.40) 0.00 (86,745.40) 0.00 0.00/o

(56,209.95) (56,209.95) 0.00 (56,209.9s) 0.00 0.0%

(144,511-25) (142,955.35) 0.00 (1 42,955.35) 0.00 0.0v.

TOTAL, D(PENDITURES 24,452,472.57 25,407,849.0'l 12,372,253.93 25,563,149.34 (1 55,300.33) -0.60/0

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserue Fund

From: Bond lnterest and

Redemption Fund

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers ln

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS lN

8912

8914

8919

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oyo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0-00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Development Fund

To: Special Res€rve Fund

To: State School Building Fund/ County
School Facilities Fund

To: Cafeteria Fund

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

761'l

7612

7613

7616

761 9

0.00 61,337.65 0.00 6't,337.65 0.00 0.0./o

0.00 0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

140,000.00 78,662.35 0.00 78,662.35 0.00 o.oo/.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

140,000.00 1 40,000.00 0,00 1 40,000.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.oo 0.0o/o
8965

Page 7 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:42 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Frosno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
Goneral Fund

Unrostrictsd (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

t0 62240 0000000
Form 0ll

DS2Z5JHMZF(2022-23)

Resource
Codes

ObiectDescription Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Tolals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

%Difl
Column B &

D
(F)

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates of
Participation

Proceeds from Leases

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds

All Other Financing Sources

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES

897'l

8972

8973

897S

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oyo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS

All Other Financing Uses

(d) TOTAL, USES

7651

7699

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues

Contributions from Restricted Rev enues

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIoNS

8980

8S90

(1,91 8,047.65) (1,7 1 6,566.60) 0.00 (1,7s2,170.60], (35,604.00) 2.'lVo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.070

(1,91 8,047.65) (1,71 6,566.60) 0.00 (1,752,1 70.60) (35,604.00) 2.'to/.

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) (2,058,047.6s) (1,856,566.60) 0.00 (1,892,1 70.60) (35,604.00) 1-904

Page 8 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:42 AM



Kingsburg Elemenlary Charter
Fresno County

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1 ) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Flb)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Flc +

Fld)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolv ing Cash

Stores

Prepaid ltems

Galifomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
Goneral Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000
Form 01l

9791

9793

DS2ZSJHMZF (2022-231

9795

Resource
Codes

ObjectDescription Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(col B & D)

(E)

oh Dilt
Column B &

D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Fedetal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES

80'10-8099

8100-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oyo

3,851 ,241.89 7.496,364.97 1,457 ,687.'t3 7,501,946.97 5,582.00 0.1%

1 ,439,107.79 s,253,234.58 4,427,764.58 8,267,222.35 (986,01 2.23) 10.70/o

1,009,625.00 '1,228,706.00 651,577.48 1,193, r 02.00 (35,604.00) -2.9Yo

6,299,974.68 1 7,978,305.55 6,537,029.1 9 16,962,27't.32

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries

2) Classif ied Salaries

3) Employee Benef its

4) Books and Supplies

5) Seruices and Other Operating
Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of
lndirect Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect
Costs

9) TOTAL, E)EENDITURES

1000-1999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-7299
7400-7499

7300-7399

1,633,804.49 2,1 46,588.75 939,81 0.85 2,091,259.10 55,329.65 2.6%

1 ,1 50,065.84 1,472,680.26 71 9,659.33 1,405,345.63 67.334.63 4.6%

2,265,838.89 2,61 3,884.43 654,294.67 2,582,5'17.49 3'1,366.94 1.2%

1,601,644.52 7,067,499.77 4't8.572.O9 6,357,689.93 709,809.84 10.o%

886,327.46 5,048,520.84 686,1 33.33 4,9'14,289.86 't 34,230.98 2.7%

1,200,000.00 2,704,359.3'l 't31,430.42 2,817,889.12 (1 13,529.81) -4.2V.

44,000.00 56,000.00 39,305.89 56,000.00 0.00 0.0%

88,301.34 86,745.40 0.00 86,745.40 0.00 0.0%

8,869,982.54 21,196,278.76 3,589,206.58 20,31 1,736.53

c. ExcEss (DEFrctENcY) oF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCTNG SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
Be) (2,570,007.86) (3,217,973.21t 2,947,822.61 (3,349,465.21 )

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) lnterfund Transfers

a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

1 ,91 8,047.65 1,7'16,566.60 0.00 't,752,170.60 35,604.00

I,91 8,047.65 1,716,566.60 0.00 1,752,170.60

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANGE (c + D4) (651,960.21 ) (1,501,406.61 ) 2,947,822.61 (1,557,254.61t

742,285.53 1,501,406.61 1 ,501,406.61 0.00 0-0"/"

0.00 0,00 95,888.00 95,888.00 New

742,285.53 't,501,406.61 1,597,294.61

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

742,285.53 1 ,50'1,406.61 't,597,294.61

90,325.32

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

971'l

97',t2

9713

Page I Printed: 3/6/2023 11i42 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

FEDERAL REVENUE

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
General Fund

Restrict€d (Resou rces 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000
Form 011

DS2Z5JHMZF(2022-23].

Descri ption Object
Codes

Resource
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

B oard
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(G)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

D ifferen ce
(Col B & D)

(E)

Yo Ditl
Column B &

D
(F)

0.00 0.00 0.00

90,325.32 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others

b) Restricted

c) Committed

Stabiliation Arangements

Other Commitments

d) Assigned

Other Assignments

e) Unassigned/U nappropriated

Reserue f or Economic Uncertainties

U nassigned/Unappropriated Amount

9780

9740

9750

9760

9789

9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

LCFF SOURCES

Principal Apportionment

State Aid - Current Year

Education Protection Account State Aid

Currenl Year

State Aid - Prior Years

Tax Relief Subventions

HomeoMers'Exemptions

Timber Yield Tax

Other Subv entions/ln-Lieu Taxes

County & District Taxes

Secured Roll Taxes

Unsecured Roll Taxes

Prior Years'Taxes

Supplemental Taxes

Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund
(ERAF)

Community Redevelopment Funds (SB

617t6991't992)

Penalties and lnterest from Delinquent
Taxes

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)

Roy alties and Bonuses

Other ln-Lieu Taxes

Less: Non-LCFF

(50%) Adjustment

Subtotal, LCFF Sources

8089

8047

8048

801 1

8012

80'19

8021

8022

8029

8081

8082

8041

8042

8043

8044

8045

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.ov,

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

LCFF Transfers

Unrestricted LCFF

Transfers - Current Year

All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of
Property Taxes

Property Taxes Transf ers

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transf ers - Prior
Years

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES

8091

8091

8096

8097

8099

0000

All Other

0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 10 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:42 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Olher State Apportionments

ROC/P Entitlement

Prior Years

Special Education Master Plan

Current Year

Prior Years

All Other State Apportionments - Current
Year

All Other State Apportionments - Prior
Y ears

Child Nutrition Programs

lvlandated Cosls Reimbursements

Lottery - Unrestricted and lnstructional
Materials

Tax Relief Subv entions

Restricted Levies - Other

HomeoMers'Exemptions

Other Subventions/ln-Lieu Taxes

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai. Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

831 9

831'1

8319

83'11

831 I

8520

8550

8560

6360

6500

6500

All Other

All Other

't0 62240 0000000

Form 011

DSzZ'JHMZF(2022-231

Resource
Codes

Object
Descri ptio n

Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
D ate
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

O ifference
(Col B & D)

(E)

voDifl
Column B &

D
(F)

Maintenance and Operations

Special Education Entillement

Special Education Discretionary Grants

Child Nutrition Programs

Donated Food Commodities

Forest Reseru e Funds

Flood Control Funds

Wildlife Reserue Funds

FEMA

lnteragency Contracts Between LEAs

Pass-Through Revenues f rom Federal
Sources

lltle l, Part A, Basic

lltle l, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs

Title ll, Part A, Supporting Effective
I nstruction

Title lll, Part A, lmmigrant Student Program

lltle lll, Part A, English Learner Program

Public Charter Schools Grant Program
(PcsGP)

8110

8181

8182

8220

8221

826Q

8270

8280

8281

8285

8287

8290

8290

8290

8290

8290

8290

3010

3025

4035

4201

4203

461 0

3040, 3060,
3061.3110.

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act

3'1s0,3't55,
3180,3'182,
4037,4123,
4124,4126,
4127, 4't28,

5630

3500-3599

All Other

8290

Career and Technical Education

All Other Federal Rev enue

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE

8290

8290

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oyo

405,949.00 451,459.00 (166,947.37) 45 1,459.00 0.00 0.00/.

19,220.00 123,730.00 145.36 '1 23,730.00 0.00 0.07o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.oyo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.o%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/.

771,579.15 882,079.41 765,312.4'l 900,483_41 1 8,404.00 2.10/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

'105,47'1.00 82,517.70 3,639.70 82,679.70 162.00 o.2y"

3,930.00 3,878.95 2.248.95 3,878.95 0.00 0.0%

29,835.00 54,857.90 17.582.30 54,857.90 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0"/"

46,195.00 141,564.28 25.002.28 14',t.580_28 16.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2,469,062.74 5,756,277.73 810,703.50 5,743,277.73 (1 3,000.00) -0.2yo

3,851 ,241.89 7,496,364.57 1 ,457 ,687 . 13 7,501,946.97 5,582.00 0.1%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.ovo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.o%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

139,924.20 141,200.49 24,935.89 '147,500.50 6,300.01 4.5%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.070

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

8575

8576

Page 1 1 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:42 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

County and District Taxes

Other Restricted Lev ies

Secured Roll

Unsecured Roll

Prior Years' Taxes

Supplemental Taxes

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcel Taxes

Other

Community Redev elopment Funds Not
Subject to LCFF Deduction

Penalties and lnterest from Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes

Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies

Sale of Publications

Food Seruice Sales

All Other Sales

Leases and Rentals

lnterest

Net lncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value
of lnvestments

Fees and Contracts

Adult Education Fees

Non-Resident Students

Transporlation Fees From lndiv iduals

lnteragency Seruices

l\4itigation/Dev eloper Fees

All Other Fees and Contracts

Other Local Rev enue

Plus: l\4isc Funds Non-LCFF (50%)
Adjustment

Pass-Through Rev enues From Local
Sources

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Repoding Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
General Fund

Restrictsd (Resou rcss 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

't0 62240 0000000

Form 0'll

86 15

86 16

8617

8618

8621

8622

8625

8629

8631

8632

8634

8639

8650

8660

8662

DBaZ5JHMZF(2022-231

8671

8672

8675

8681

8689

Descripti on
Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Orig i nal
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(col B & D)

(E)

yo Dilf
Column B &

D
(F)

Pass-Through Revenues from State
Sources

After School Education and Safety (ASES)

Charter School Facility Grant

Career Technical Education lncentive Grant
Program

8587

8590

8590

8590

8590

8590

8590

8590

8590

601 0

6030

6387

6650, 6690,
6695

6230

7370

72'lO

All Other

D rug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds

Calif ornia Clean Energy Jobs Act

Specialized Secondary

American lndian Early Childhood Education

All Other State Revenue

TOTAL, OTHER STA]E REVENUE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

301.14

0.0%

0.5o/o67,775.00 64,336.86 64,1 65.05 64,638.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0"/o

1,23't,408.59 9,047 ,697.23 4,338,663.64 8,055,083.85 (ee2,61 3.38) -11.0%

1 ,439,107.79 9,253,234.58 4,427,764.58 8,267,222.35 (s86,01 2.23) -10.7y.

0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00h

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0-00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.o%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0-00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.o%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.ov.

8691

8697

Page 12 Pinledi 31612023 11:42 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
General Fund

Restricied (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000
Form 0ll

D0aZ'JHMZF(2022-231

Description
Object
Codes

Resource
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Proiected
Year Totals

(D)

D ifferen ce
(Col B & D)

(E)

%Difi
Column B &

D
(F)

15,300.00 45,300.00 781.48 45,300.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oyo

994,325.00 1,1 83,406.00 650,796.00 1,147,802.00 (35,604.00) -3.0%

0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.o%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.ook

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.o%

0.00 0.o%0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/"

All Other Local Revenue

Tuition

All Other Transfers I n

Transf ers Of Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transfers

From Dislricts or Charter Schools

From County Offices

From JPAS

ROC/P Transfers

From Distrlcts or Charter Schools

From County Offices

From JPAS

Other Transfers of Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools

From County Offices

From JPAS

All Other Transfers ln from All Others

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8699

87 10

8781-8783

6500

6500

6500

879'l

8792

8793

6360

6360

6360

879'l

4792

8793

All Other

All Other

All Other

8791

8792

8793

8799

1,009,625.00 1,228,706.O0 651.577.48 1,193,102.00 (35,604.00) -2.90/o

TOTAL, REVENUES 6,299,974.68 17,978,305.55 6,537,029.19 16,962,271.32 (1,016,034.23) -5.7%

973,743.62 1,232,078.90 (1 6,433.98) -1.4%'t,215,644.92 560,258.83

620,31 6.06 684,533.1 5 334.700.42 687,896.07 (3,362.92) -0.5o/o

35,744.8'l 246,410.68 44,851.60 171,284.13 75,126.55 30.5%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries

Certif icated Superuisors' and Administrators'
Salaries

Other Certif icated Salaries

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES

1 100

1200

1 300

1 900

1,633,804.49 2,146,588.75 939,81 0.85 2,091,259.1 0 55,329.65 2.6%

759,654.35 832,359.96 448,',t91.48 864,51 7.89 (32,157.93\ -3.9%

213,213.41 234,A04.91 1 23,995.04 233,926.21 a78.70 0.4yo

63,158.39 65,'185.56 37,989.00 65,185.56 0.00 0.0%

1 14,039.69 340,329.83 1 09,483.81 24't.7't5.97 98,613.86 29.00/.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied lnstruclional Salaries

Classif ied Support Salaries

Classif ied Supervisors' and Administrators'
Salaries

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries

Other Classif ied Salaries

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES

2100

2200

2300

2400

2900

1,150,065.84 1,472,680.26 71 9,659.33 1,405,345.63 67.334.63 4.60/.

1,526,863.42 9,164.90 0.6%1,472,285.15 't,536,028.32 1 74,926.60

29't,694.54 367,042.19 1 65,297.36 347,870.69 '19,171.50 5.2%

112,694.82 1 40,455.33 66,448.04 135,632.O7 4,823.26 3.4%

329,560.00 480,323.63 1 98,01 5.52 485,269.80 (4,946.17) -1.0%

1,407.15 5,1 98.36 8,295.26 4,738.93 459.43 8.8%

58,'t97.23 84,836.60 41,3'fi.89 82,142.58 2,694.02 3.2%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo/.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

31,366.94

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS

PERS

OASD l/Medicare/Altemativ e

Health and Welfare Benef its

Unemploy ment lnsurance

Workers' Compensation

OPEB, Allocated

OPEB, Active Employees

Other Employee Benef its

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

31 01 -31 02

3201-3202

3301 -3302

340't-3402

3501-3502

3601-3602

3701-3702

3751-3752

390't-3902

2,265,838.89 2,61 3,884.43 654,294.67 2,582,517.49 1.20/o

Page 13 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:42 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
lndirect Costs)

Tuition

Tuition for Instruction Under lnterdistrict

Attendance Agreements

State Special Schools

Tuilion, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit
Pay menls

Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools

Payments to County Offices

Payments to JPAS

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

To Districts or Charter Schools

To County Offices

To JPAS

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
General Fund

Restricted (Resou rces 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

7110

7't30

7141

7142

7143

10 62240 0000000
Form 0ll

DSaZSJHMZF (2022-23'

Description
Resoutce
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Tolals

(D)

D ifferen ce
(col B & D)

(E)

ok Ditf
Column B &

D
(F)

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula
4100

4200

4300

4400

4700

Materials

Books and Other Reference Materials

Materials and Supplies

Noncapitalized Equipment

Food

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

93,675.20 335,348.37 84,556.37 341,648.38 (6,300.01 ) -'t.90/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

1,283,307.47 4,784,326.16 205,548.42 3,984,51 2.95 799,813.21 16.7%

224.661.85 1,947,825.24 128.467.30 2,031,528.60 (83,703.36) -4.3%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

't.601.644.52 7,067,499.77 4't8,572.09 6,357,689.93 709.809.84 't0.ovo

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES

Subagreemenls for Serv ices

Travel and Conferences

Dues and Memberships

I nsurance

Operations and Housekeeping Seruices

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
lmprov emenls

Transfers of Direct Costs

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund

Prof essional/Consulting Seruices and
Operating Expenditures

Communications

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING E)PENDITURES

5 100

5200

5300

5400-5450

5500

5600

5710

5750

5800

5S00

0.00 400,000.00 7,077.21 400,000.00 0.00 0.0%

1 9,500.00 442,490.35 17.a73.76 443,990.35 (1,500.00) -0.3%

0.00 0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0_00 0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 o.oo

0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 (90,000.00) New

42,000.00 34,683. 1 3 19,736.56 34,290.73 392.40

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

815,952.46 4,127,472.36 630,782.35 3,90't,832.14 225,640.22

8,875.00 43,875.00 1 0,663.45 44,176.64 (301.64)

886,327.46 5,048,520.84 686,133.33 4,9 14,289.86 134,230.98

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land

Land lmprovements

Buildings and lmprovements of Buildings

Books and Media for New School Libraries or
Major Expansion of School Libraries

Equipment

Equipment Replacement

Lease Assets

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY

6100

6170

6200

6300

6400

6500

6600

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

1,200,000.00 2,555,75't.61 55,726.50 2,555,91 3.00 (161.3e) 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 148,607.70 75,703.92 261,576.12 (1 1 3,368.42) -76.3Vo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

1,200,000.00 2,704,359.3'l 131,430.42 2,817,889.12 (1 13,529.81) -4.2yo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

44,000.00 56,000.00 39,305.89 56,000.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00k

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0_00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7211

7212

7213

Page 14 P inted: 31612023 1 1 :42 AM



Kin gsburg Elementary Charter
Frosno County

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

State Apportionments

Emergency Apportionments

Proceeds

Proceeds from Disposal of Capital
Assets

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS

Califomia Dept of Educatlon
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

2022-23 Second Interim
General Fund

Rostrict€d (R€sou rces 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

8931

8953

10 62240 0000000
Form 0'll

DS2Z5JHMZF(2022-231

Resource
Codes

Object
Descri pti on Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Toials

(D)

D ifferen ce
(col B & D)

(E)

'/.Dift
Column B &

D
(F)

Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools

To County Offices

To JPAS

ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools

To County Offices

To JPAs

Other Transfers of Apportionments

AII Other Transfers

All Other Transfers Out to All Others

Debt Seruice

Debt Service - lnterest

Other Debt Service - Principal

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers
of lndirect Costs)

6500

6500

6500

7221

7223

6360

bJbU

6360

All Other

7221

7222

7223

7221-7223

72A1-72A3

7299

7438

7435

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.o%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0v.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.o%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

44,000_00 56,000.00 39,305.89 56,000.00 0.00 0.00/o

OTHER OUTGO. TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS

Transfers of lndirect Costs

Transfers of lndirect Costs - lnterfund

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF

INDIRECT COSTS

731 0

7350

88,301 _34 86.745.40 0.00 86,745.40 0.00 0.0%

0-00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

88,301.34 86,745.40 0.00 86,745.40 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, D(PENDITURES 8,869,982.54 21,196,278.76 3,589,206.58 20,311,736.53 884,542.23 4.2%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserve Fund

From: Bond lnterest and

Redemption Fund

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers ln

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS lN

8912

8914

891 g

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0"/"

0.00 0.00 0-00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oyo

0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Development Fund

To: Special Reserue Fund

To: State School Building Fundi County
School Facilities Fund

To: Cafeteria Fund

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

761'l

7612

7613

7616

7619

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.ovo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0v.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8965

Page 15 Printed: 3/6/2023 11i42 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V3
File: Fund.Ai, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
General Fund

Restricted (Resourcos 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000
Form 011

DS2Z'JHMZF(2022-231

Descri ption Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

%Dift
Column B &

D
(F)

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates of
Participation

Proceeds from Leases

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds

All Other Financing Sources

(c) TOTAL, soURcEs

8971

8972

8973

8979

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oo/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.OYo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0olo

USES

Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

All Other Financing Uses

(d) ToTAL, USES

7651

7699

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0v,

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/.

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contrlbutions f rom Unrestricted Revenues

Contributions f rom Reslricted Revenues

(e) TOTAL, CoNTRIBUTIONS

8980

8990

1,91 8,047.65 1,71 6,566-60 0.00 1,752.170.60 35,604.00 2.1%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0v.

1,91 8,047.65 '1,716,566.60 0.00 1,752,170.60 35,604.00 2.1%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) 1,91 8,047.65 'I,716,566.60 0.00 1.752.170.60 (35,604.00)

Page 16 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:42 AM



Kingsburg Elemenlary Charter
Fresno County

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July I - Unaudited

b) Audit Adiustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c +

Fld)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F le)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash

Stores

Prepaid ltems

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sof&vare - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
General Fund

Summary - U n r6strict€d/Rostricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

9791

9793

t0 62240 0000000
Form 0l I

DS2Z5JHMZF(2022-23)-

9795

Description
Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operati ng

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Proiected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(col B & D)

(E)

%Dill
Column B &

D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Rev enue

3) Other State Rev enue

4) Other Local Revenue

5)TOTAL, REVENUES

8010-8099

81 00-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

24,588,045.00 27,2't1,755.00 14,280,877.O7 27,182,246.O0 (29,509.00) -0.1Yo

3,939,968.54 7,585,09 1.62 1,465,009.85 7,590,673.62 5,582.00 0.1yo

1,829,022.72 9,650,532.57 4,669,206.71 8,680,505.44 (s70,o27.13) -10.1v"

1,1 88,974.03 1,408,055.03 738,330.96 't,372,924.O3 (35,131.00) -2.50/.

31,546,0'10.29 45,855,434.22 21,153,424.59 44,826,349.09

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries

2) Classif ied Salaries

3) Employee Benef its

4) Books and Supplies

5) Seru ices and Other Operating
Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of
I ndirect Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect
Costs

9) TOTAL, E)FENDITURES

'1000-1999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-7299
7400-7499

7300-7399

1 I,600,440.08 12,147,457.52 6,044,829.49 '12,103,020.58 44,436.94 0.4yo

4,260,532.39 4,61 7,833.65 2,516i2',t8-38 4,593,008.1 5 24,825.50 0.5%

8,650,502.78 9,052,028.50 4,140,053_58 9,072,874.42 (20,845.92) -o.20k

3,268,905.98 9,431,847.52 709,'t75.48 8,655,492.03 776,355.49 8.20/o

3,907,737.83 8,204,265.22 2,341,335.40 8,'t86,265.52 1 7.999.70 0.2yo

1,200,000.00 2,704,359.31 1 50,1 80.29 2,8't7,889.12 (1 I 3,529.81 ) -4.2v"

490,546.00 502,546.00 59,667.89 502,546.00 0.00 0.ovo

(56,20e.95) (56,209.95) 0.00 (56,209.95) 0.00 0.00/"

33,322,455.11 46,604,127.77 't5,96't ,460.51 45,874,885.87

c. ExcEss (DEFtctENcY) oF REVENUES
OVER EXPENOITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
Be) (1,776,444.82) (748,693.55) 5,1 91 ,964.08 (1,048,536.78)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1 ) lnterfund Transfers

a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-89SS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.QYo

140,000.00 1 40,000.00 0.00 140,000.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0_00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(140,000.00) (140,000.00) 0.00 (140,000.00)

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (1,916,444.821 (888,693.55) 5,191,964.08 (1, I 88,s36.78)

7,202,323.27 12,412,373.28 12,412,373.28 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 21,554.64 21,554.64 New

7,202,323.27 12,4't2,373.28 12,433,927.92

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/6

7,202,323.27 12,412,373.28 12,433,927.92

5,285,878.45 1't,523,679.73 11,245,391.14

0.000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

97 11

9712

9713

Page 17 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:42 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Frosno County

FEDERAL REVENUE

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sottware - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai. Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
General Fund

Summary - U n restricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

t0 62240 0000000
Form 011

DS2Z5JHMZF (2022-231

Descri ptio n
Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Year Totals
Projected

(D)

Difference
(col B & D)

(E)

'/o Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

0.00 0.00 0.00

90,325.32 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others

b) Restricted

c) Committed

Stabiliation Arrangements

Other Commitments

d) Assigned

Other Assignments

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reseru e for Economic Uncertainties

U nassigned/U nappropriated Amount

9780

9719

9740

9750

9760

9789

9790 5,1 95,553_ 1 3 11,523,679.73 11,245,391.14

'1 6,000,392.00 1 7,889,581.00 9,5'l 9,082.00 17,436,332.00 (453,249.00)

5,400,535.00 5,888,845.00 2,986,746.00 6,31 2,585.00 423,740.OO 7.2Yo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

23,946.00 23,584.00 12,406.30 23,584.00 0.00 0.0%

0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.jYo

1.967.00 2,050.00 0.00 2,050.00 0.00 0.0%

2,845,861.00 3,053,0'10.00 1,582,053.49 3,053,010.00 0.00 0.00/o

1 65,262.00 1 57,038.00 32,81 0.30 157,038.00 0.00 o.oo/"

20,636-00 1 5,1 32.00 29,'t92-97 1 5,1 32.00 0.00 0.0%

61,845.00 62,681.00 37,304.59 62,68'r.00 0.00 0.0%

(123,921.O0\ ('t21,752.00) (60,41 3.76) (121,752.00) 0.00 0.0%

'1s1.522.OO 241.586.00 141.695.18 24'l,586.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o-oo/.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oyo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

LCFF SOURCES

Principal Apportionment

State Aid - Current Year

Education Protection Account State Aid
Current Year

State Aid - Prior Years

Tax Relief Subv entions

Homeomers'Exemptions

Timber Yield Tax

Other Subv entions/l n-Lieu Taxes

County & District Taxes

Secured Roll Taxes

Unsecured Roll Taxes

Prior Years' Taxes

Supplemental Taxes

Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund
(ERAF)

Community Redevelopment Funds (SB

617t6s9t1992)

Penalties and lnterest from Delinquenl
Taxes

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)

Royalties and Bonuses

Other ln-Lieu Taxes

Less: Non-LCFF

(50%) Adjustment

Subtotal, LCFF Sources

8089

8047

8048

801 1

80'12

801 I

8021

8022

8029

8081

8082

8041

8042

8043

8044

8045

24,588,045.00 27,211,755.00 14,280,877.07 27,182,246.00 (29,509.00) -0.1yo

0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 o.ook

0.00 o.00/.0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

LCFF Transfers

Unrestricted LCFF

Transfers - Current Year

All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of
Property Taxes

Property Taxes Transf ers

LCFF/ReVenue Limil Transf ers - Prior
Years

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES

8091

809 1

8096

8097

8099

0000

All Other

24,588,045.00 27,211,755.00 '14,280,877.07 27,182,246.O0 (29,509.00) -0.1yo

Page 1 8 Pintedi 31612023 11i42 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Apportionments

ROC/P Entitlement

Prior Years

Special Education Master Plan

Current Year

Prior Years

All Other State Apportionments
Year

All Other State Apportionments
Years

Child Nutrition Programs

2022-23 Second lnterim
General Fund

Summary - U nrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000
Form 0ll

DE2ZSJHMZF(2022-23l.

6360

6500

6500

All Other

All Other

B31 t

8319

831 1

831 I

8520

8550

8560

8319

Current

Prior

Mandated Costs Reimbursements

Lottery - Unrestricted and lnstructional
Materials

Tax Relief Subv entions

Restricted Lev ies - Other

HomeoMers' Exemptions

Other Subv entions/l n-Lieu Taxes

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

Description
Resource
Codes

Obiect
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

%Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Maintenance and Operations

Special Education Entitlement

Special Education Discretionary Grants

Child Nutrition Programs

Donated Food Commodities

Foresl Reserue Funds

Flood Control Funds

Wildlife Reserue Funds

FEI\4A

lnteragency Contracts Betreen LEAs

Pass-Through Revenues f rom Federal
Sources

'lltle l, Part A, Basic

'litle l, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs

'litle ll, Part A, Supporting Effective
I nstruction

fitle lll, Part A, lmmigrant Student Program

Itle lll, Part A, English Learner Program

Public Charter Schools Grant Program
(PcsGP)

81 10

8181

I't82

8220

822'l

8260

8270

8280

8281

8285

8287

8290

8290

8290

8290

8290

8290

301 0

3025

4035

4201

4203

461 0

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act

3040, 3060,

3061,3110,
3'150,3'155,
3180,3't82,
4037,4123,
4't24,4'126,
4127,4128,

5630

3500-3599

8290

Career and Technical Education

All Other Federal Revenue

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE

8290

8290All Other

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0_00 o.o%

405,949-00 451,459.00 (166,947.37) 451,459.00 0_00 0.0%

19,220.00 123,730.O0 '145.36 123,730.00 0.00 0.0"/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0Y0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0v.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

771,579.15 882,079.41 765,312.4'l 900,483.41 1 8,404.00 2.1%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0Y0

1 05,471.00 82,517.70 3,639.70 82,679.70 162.00 0.2yo

3,930.00 3,878.95 2,248.95 3.878.95 0.00 o.00/o

29,835.00 54,857.90 't7,582.30 54,857.90 0.00 o.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.070

46, 1 95.00 141,564.28 25,002.28 141,580.28 16.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2,557,789.39 5,845,004.38 818,026.22 5,832,004.38 (1 3,000.00) -0.20/o

3,939,968.54 7,585,091.62 1,465,009.85 7,590,673.62 5,582.00 0.10/.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0-00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0v.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0_00 0.00 o.00/o

39,028.09 39,028.09 39,51 0.00 39,028.09 0.00 o.0%

490,81 1.04 499,470.39 225,239.52 521.755-50 22,285.11 4.5"/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oo/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0_00 0.0%

8575

8576

Page 19 Printed: 3/6/2023 11i42 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Rev enue

County and District Taxes

Other Restricted Lev ies

Secured Roll

Unsecured Roll

Prior Years' Taxes

Supplemental Taxes

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcel Taxes

Other

Community Redevelopment Funds Not
Subject to LCFF Deductjon

Penalties and lnterest from Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes

Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies

Sale of Publications

Food Serv ice Sales

All Other Salss

Leases and Rentals

I nteresl

Net lncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value
of lnvestments

Fees and Contracts

Adult Education Fees

Non-Resident Students

Transportation Fees From I ndiv iduals

lnteragency Seruices

Mitigation/Developer Fees

All Other Fees and Contracts

Other Local Rev enue

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%)
Adjustment

Pass-Through Revenues From Local
Sources

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
Gensral Fund

Summary - U nrestricled/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000
Form 011

861 5

8616

8617

8618

DSzZSJHMZF(2022-231

8621

8622

8625

8629

8631

8632

8634

8639

8650

8660

8662

8671

8672

8675

8677

8681

8689

Description
Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Proiected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

%Ditf
Column B &

D
(F)

Pass-Through Revenues from State
Sources

After School Education and Safety (ASES)

Charter School Facility Grant

Career Technical Education lncentive Grant
Program

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds

California Clean Energy Jobs Acl

Specialized Secondary

American lndian Eady Childhood Education

All Other Stats Rev enue

TOTAL, OTHER STAIE REVENUE

8587

8590

8590

8590

8590

8590

8590

8590

8590

6010

6030

6387

6650, 6690
6695

6230

7370

7210

All Other

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

O.5o/"67.775.OO 64,336.86 64,1 65.05 64,638.00 301.14

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.ov"

0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

1,231,408.59 9,047,697.23 4,340,292.14 8,055,083.85 (s92,61 3.38) -1't.o%

1,829,022.72 9,650,532.57 4,669,206.71 8,680,505.44 (970,027.13) -'t0.1y.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.00h

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 o.o0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0olo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oyo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0-00 0.00 0.00 o.00/.

82,495.28 82,495.28 47,443.86 82,495.28 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.o./.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oo/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oo/.

869 1

8697

Page 20 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:42 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

zo2z-zg secono tnierim
General Fund

Summary - U nrestrlcled/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000
Form 0'll

DszZ5JHMZF (2022-231

Descriplion Resoutce
Codes

Obiect
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Proj€cted
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(col B & D)

(E)

yo Dilf
Column B &

D
(F)

'112,153.75 142,153.75 40,091.1 0 142,626.75 473.00 o.3yo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.ooa

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo/.

0_00 0-00 0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00

994,325.00 1,1 83,406.00 650,796.00 1,147,802.00 (35,604.00) -3.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 o.oo/0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0-00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oo/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Local Rev enue

Tuition

All Other Transfers ln

Transf ers Of Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools

From County Offices

From JPAs

ROC/P Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools

From County Offices

From JPAS

Other Transfers of Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools

From County Offices

From JPAs

All Other Transfers ln from All Others

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8699

8710

8781 -8783

6500

6500

6500

8791

8792

8793

6360

6360

6360

879 1

8792

8793

All Other

All Other

All Other

879'l

8792

8793

8799

'1,188,974.03 1,408,055.03 738,330.96 1,372,924.03 (35,1 31.00) -2.50/o

TOTAL, REVENUES 3'1,546,010.29 45,855,434.22 2't,'t53,424.59 44,826,349.09 (1,029,085.1 3)

8,989,062.48 9,222,080.87 4,600,994.66 9,237,840.25 (1 5,759.38) -0.20/o

1,491,358.76 'I,566,159.41 793.062.92 '1.581 .089.64 (1 4, e30.23) -1.Oo

1,1 20,01 8.84 't,359,217.24 650,771.91 1,284,090.69 75,126.55 5.5%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries

Certif icated Superuisors' and Administrators'
Salaries

Other Certif icated Salaries

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARI ES

1 100

1200

I 300

't900

1 1,600,440.08 12,147,457.52 6,044,825.49 1 2,1 03,020.58 44,436.94 0.40/.

1,058,'t72.97 'l,152,369.'t9 61 0. 1 54.31 1,191,702.95 (39,333.76) -3.404

1,394,703.99 1,433,1 35.33 808,251.78 I,433,786.86 (651.53) 0.0%

523,731.59 539,639.22 328,776.55 551,931.62 (12,292.40) -2.30h

1,277,423.44 1,486,1 89.91 762,302.24 1,407,797.22 78,392.69 5.3%

6,500.00 6,500.00 6,733.50 7.749.50 (1,289.50) 19.4o

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied lnslructional Salaries

Classif ied Support Salaries

Classif ied Supervisors' and Administrators'
Salaries

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries

Other Classif ied Salaries

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES

2'to0

2200

2300

2400

2900

4,260,532.39 4,61 7,833.65 2,516,218.38 4,593,008.1 5 24,825.50 0.SYo

3,41 5,865.07 3,491,083.89 1,138,326.35 3,484,795.47 6,288.42 0.2%

1,045,662.54 't,114,567.37 564,907.21 1,098,745.99 1 5,821.38 1.40/o

500,1 01.52 532,306.12 257,627.78 532,357.56 (51.441 0.00/o

2,294,964.49 2,445,995.15 '1 ,326,196.53 2,484,486.72 (38,491.57) -1.6%

7,949.44 1 1,784.80 43,095.43 11,470.84 31 3.96

338,165.53 408,496.98 213,10'1.84 407,553.45 943.53 0.zyo

1 ,031,1 1 9.00 '1,031 ,1 19.00 578,41 8.05 1,035,084.00 (3,965.00) -0.4vo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0v"

1 6,675.1 9 1 6,675.1 9 1 8,380.39 I 8,380.39 (1,7O5.20) -10.2%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

S]RS

PERS

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e

Health and Welfare Benef its

Unemploy ment lnsurance

Workers'Compensation

OPEB, Allocated

OPEB, Active Employees

Other Employee Benef its

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

3101-3'102

3201-3202

3301-3302

3401-3402

3501 -3502

3601-3602

370't-3702

3751-3752

390'l -3902

8,650,502.78 9,052.028.50 4, I 40,053.58 9,072,874.42 (20,845.92) -0.20

Page 21 Pinted: 31612023 1 1 :42 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
lndirect Costs)

Tuition

Tuition for lnstruction Under lnterdistrict

Attendance Agreements

State Special Schools

Tuition, Excess Cosls, and/or Deficit
Pay ments

Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools

Payments to County Offices

Payments to JPAs

Transf ers of Pass-Through Revenues

To Districts or Charter Schools

To County Offices

To JPAs

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
General Fund

Summary - U nrostricled/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000
Form 0l I

7110

7130

D82Z5JHMZF(2022-23)-

7141

7142

7143

Descri ption Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Proiected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(col I & D)

(E)

lo Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula
Mat6rials

Books and Other Reference Materials

Materials and Supplies

Noncapitalized Equipment

Food

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

4100

4200

4300

4400

4700

93,675.20 335,348.37 84,556.37 341,648.38 (6,300.01 ) -1,90/o

1,000.00 21,000.00 '15,371.03 74,750.OO (53,750.00) -256.00/o

2,814,444-62 6,961,014.93 395,063.04 6,034,595.03 926,41 9.90 't3.3Yo

359,786.16 2,114,484.22 214,185.04 2,204,498.62 (90,01 4.40) -4.30/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3,268,905.98 9,431,847.52 709,175.48 8,655,492.03 776,355.49 8.2%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Seru ices

Travel and Conferences

Dues and Memberships

I nsurance

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
lmprovements

Transfers of Direct Costs

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund

Prof essional/Consulting Seruices and
Operating Expenditures

Communications

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING E)PENDITURES

5100

5200

5300

5400-5450

5500

5600

57't0

5750

5800

5900

723,694.00 1,123,694.05 513,663.0'l 1,1 23,694.05 0.00 0.0%

71,751.35 500,o47.21 38,897.90 51 1,507.46 ('11,460.25\ -2.3%

25,358.00 25,358.00 1 7,848.88 25,508.00 (1 50.00) -0.60/0

206,389.26 221,113.92 220.O75.32 221,113.92 0.00 0.0v"

693,156.00 695,656.00 4tB,169.33 823,094.62 (127,438.62) -18.3V.

1 86,436.08 1 94,869.51 82,324.79 I 90,699.28 4,170.23 2.1Yo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oyo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

1,883,903.81 5,290,977.20 't,004,817.51 5,'t37,781.72 1 53,1 95.48 2.90/o

't17,049.33 1 52,549.33 45,538.66 152,866.47 (317.14) -0.20/.

3,907,737.83 8,204,265.22 2,341,335.40 8,186,265.52 1 7.999.70 o.zyo

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land

Land lmprovements

Buildings and lmprovemenls of Buildings

Books and Media for New School Libraries or
Major Expansion of School Libraries

Equipment

Equipment Replacement

Lease Assets

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY

6100

6170

6200

6300

6400

6500

6600

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

1,200,000.00 2,555,751.6'l 74,476.37 2,555,91 3.00 (161.39) 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 148,607.70 75,703.92 261,976.12 (1 1 3,368.42) -76.3%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0"/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

1,200,000.00 2,704,359.3',| 150,180.29 2,817,889.12 (1 I 3,529.81 )

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0olo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0-00 0.00 0.0%

1 07,899.00 't 19,899.00 59,667.89 1 1 9,899.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oyo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.00/,

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.jyo

7211

7212

7213

Page 22 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:42 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

State Apportionments

Emergency Apportionments

Proceeds

Proceeds from Disposal of Capital
Assets

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

Calilomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai- Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
General Fund

Summary - Unrestriclod/Restrict€d
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

8931

8953

10 62240 0000000
Form 011

DSaZSJHMZF (2022-231

Descri ptio n
Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Bu dget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operatin g

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

%Difi
Column B &

D
(F)

Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools

To County Offices

To JPAS

ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments

To Districts or Charler Schools

To County Offices

To JPAS

Other Transfers of Apportionments

All Other Transfers

All Other Transfers Out to All Others

Debt Seru ice

Debt Seruice - lnterest

Other Debt Seru ice - Principal

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers
of lndirect Costs)

6500

6500

6500

7221

7222

7223

6360

6360

6360

All Other

722'l

7222

7223

7221-7223

7281-7283

7299

7438

7439

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.o%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.o%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo/.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

54,000.00 54,000.00 0.00 54,000.00 0.00 0.0%

328,647.00 328,647.00 0.00 328,647.00 0.00 0.0%

490,546.00 502,546.00 59,667.89 502,546.00 0.00 o.oo/.

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS

Transfers of lndirect Costs

Transfers of lndirect Costs - lnterfund

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF

INDIRECT COSTS

7310

7350

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(56,209-95) (56,209.95) 0.00 (56,209.95) 0.00 o.ov.

(56,209.95) (56,209.95) 0.00 (56,209.95) 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, E)EENDITURES 33,322,455.11 46,604,127.77 1 5,961 ,460.51 45,874,885.87 729,241.90 1.6v.

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: specral Heserue Fund

From: Bond lnterest and

Redemption Fund

8912

891 4

891 IOther Authorized lnterfund Transfers ln

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS lN

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oo/o

0_00 0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.oo/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Development Fund

To: Special Reserve Fund

To: State School Building Fund/ County
School Facilities Fund

To: Cafeteria Fund

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

7611

7612

7613

76',t6

76'19

0.00 o t,JJ/,oc 0_00 61.337.65 0.00 0.00/.

0-00 0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.OYo

'140,000.00 78,662.35 0.00 78,662.35 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oyo

'140,000.00 140,000.00 0.00 140,000.00 0.00 0.ovo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.ovo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0-0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oo/o
8965

Page 23 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:42 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Frosno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
General Fund

Summary . Un restrictsd/Reslrlcted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000
Form 011

DgaZ'JHMZF(2022-23'

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

o/o Dill
Column B &

D
(F)

Long-Tem Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates of
Participation

Proceeds from Leases

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds

All Other Financing Sources

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES

8971

8972

8973

897S

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o-ooh

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0-0o/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

All Other Financing Uses

(d) TOTAL, USES

765'l

7699

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0-0v.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oyo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Revenues

Contributions f rom Restricted Revenues

(e) ToTAL, coNTRIBUTIONS

8980

8990

0.00 0:00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.0Yo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) (1 40,000.00) (140,000.00) 0.00 (140,000.00) 0.00 0.0%

Page 24 P inted: 31612023 I I i42 AM



R6source Descriplion 2022-23
Projectsd Totals

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Frosno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

Second lnterim
General Fund

Exhibit: R6strlcted Balance Detail

10 62240 0000000
Form 011

D82Z6JHMZF(2022-231

Page 25 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:42 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

F, FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Fi, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

10622400000000
Form 081

DB2Z'JHMZF(2022-231

Descrlptlon
Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year
Totals (D)

D ifference
(Col B &
D) (E)

%Dift
Column
B&D
(F)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0o/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0Yo

0.00 0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

A, REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES

801 0-
8099

81 00-
8299

8300-
8599

8600-
8799

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.o%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.ooa

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 O.OVo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oo/"

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries

2) Classif ied Salaries

3) Employee Benef its

4) Books and Supplies

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect

Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect Costs

9) TOTAL, E)PENDITURES

1 000-
1999

2000-
2999

3000-
3999

4000-
4999

5000-
5999

6000-
6999

71 00-
7299,

7400-
7499

7300-
7399

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

c. ExcEss (DEFtctENCY) oF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

FtNANCtNG SOURCES AND USES (A5 - 89) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo/.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.o%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) lnterfund Transfers

a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

8900-
8929

7600-
7629

8930-
8979

7630-
7699

8980-
8999

0.00 0.00 0.00 0_00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND

BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2023 11144 AM



Kingsburg Elemsntary Charter
Fresno County

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Fi, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

31 01-
3102

10622400000000
Form 081

DS2Z'JHMZF(2022-23)

Description
Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
App.oved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year
Totals (D)

D ifferen ce
(Col B &
D} (E)

%Dfit
Column
B&D
(F)

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustmenis

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F lb)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash

Slores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Restricted

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements

Other Commitments

d) Assigned

Other Assiqnments

e) Unassigned/U nappropriated

Reserve f or Economic Uncertainties

Unassigned/U nappropriated Amount

9791

9793

9795

97't 1

9712

9713

9719

9740

9750

9760

9780

9789

9790

185,'112.14 169,862.74 169,862.74 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

't85,112.'t4 169,862.74 169,862.74

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

185,1'12.14 169,862.74 169,862.74

185,112.14 169,862.74 169,862.74

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

185,112.14 '169,862.74 '169,862.74

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

REVENUES

Sale of Equipment and Supplies

All Other Sales

lnterest

Net lncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value of lnvestments

All Other Fees and Contracts

All Other Local Revenue

TOTAL, REVENUES

8631

8639

8660

8662

8689

8699

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oo/.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oo/.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

CERTIFICATEO SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries

Certif icated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

Other Certif icated Salaries

TOTAL, CERTI FICATED SALARI ES

1100

1200

1 300

'1900

0.00 0.00 0.00 0-00 0.00 0.0o/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0olo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.lYo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0o/o

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied lnstructional Salaries

Classif ied Support Salaries

Classif ied Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

Clerical, Technical and Off ice Salaries

Other Classif ied Salaries

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES

2100

220Q

2300

2400

2900

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0o/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0o/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0v.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0olo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:44 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Fi, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

10622400000000
Form 081

DS2Z5JHMZF(2022-231

Descri ption Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year
Totals (D)

Difference
(Col B &
D) (E)

% Ditt
Gol umn
B&D
(F)

PERS

OASD l/Medicare/Alternativ e

Health and Welf are Benef its

Unemploy ment lnsurance

Workers' Compensation

OPEB, Allocated

OPEB, Aclive Employees

Other Employee Benef its

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

3201-
3202

3301 -

3302

3401-
3402

3501 -

3s02

3601-
3602

3701-
3702

3751-
3752

390'1-

3902

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.o%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.QOA

0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0_00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0-0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Materials and Supplies

Noncapitalized Equipment

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

4300

4400

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00k

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.o%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Services

Dues and lilemberships

I nsurance

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized lmprovements

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnlerfund

Prof essional/Consultlng Seru ices and

Operating Expenditures

Communications

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING E)@ENDITURES

5100

5300

5400-
5450

5600

5750

5800

5900

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.ook

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.o%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00k

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0o/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.ov.

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Equipment

Equipment Replacement

Lease Assets

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY

6400

6500

6600

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.o%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.Oo/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transfers of lndirect Costs - lnterfund

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0olo

TOTAL, E)trENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers ln

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS lN

8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.o%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

7615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0./.

Page 3 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:44 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Chartor
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Fi, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

10622400000000
Form 081

DSzZsJHMZF(2022-23)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budgat
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year
Totals (D)

Difference
(Col B &
D) (E)

o/o Dilf
Column
B&D
(F)

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS

Proceeds from Leases

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES

8953

8965

8972

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0v.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.Oo/o

USES

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS

(d) TOTAL, USES

765'l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.00k

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Revenues

Contributions f rom Restricted Revenues

(e) ToTAL, coNTRIBUTIoNS

8980

8990

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.Qok

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 4 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:44 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charler
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Fi, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
Siudent Activity Special Rev€nue Fund

Restricted Detail

10622400000000
Form 081

DSaZ6JHMZF(2022-231

Resource Descri ption
2022-23
Projected
Totals

8210
Student
Activ ity
Funds

Total, Restricted Balance

't69,862.74

169,862.74

Page 5 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:44 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Flb)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Restricted

c) Committed

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2

I 35,333.96

0.00

1 35,333.96

0.00

'135,333.96

0.00

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.0%

2022-23 Second lnterim
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

10622400000000
Form 121

DS2ZSJHMZF (2022-23)

979'l

9793

83,267.77

0.00

83,267.77

0.00

83,267.77

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

'135,333.96

0.00

1 35,333.96

0.00

1 35,333.96

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.00k

9795

9711

9712

9713

9719

9740

Descriptlon Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Bu d get
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(c)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

D ifference
(Col
D)
(E)

B&
%Ditf
Column
B&D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES

80 1 0-8099

81 00-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

0.00

0.00

281,027.20

757.54

281.784.74

0.00

0.00

226,983.00

757.54

227.740.54

0.00

30,600.00

2'16,143.00

610.22

247.353.22

0.00

0.00

226,983.00

757.54

227.740.54

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries

2) Classif ied Salaries

3) Employee Benef its

4) Books and Supplies

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

1000-1999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-
7299,7490-

7499

7300-7399

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect Costs

9) TOTAL, E)PENDITURES

80,073.1 0

94,033_86

82,251.33

84,939.46

6,339.67

0.00

0.00

17,415.09

365,052.51

I 00,434.61

77,503.21

91,497.32

135,943.42

I ,61 8.50

0.00

0.00

17,415.09

424,412.15

49,312.43

42,457.35

44,980.82

5,51 3.97

634.34

0.00

0.00

0.00

't42,898.91

100,434.61

77,503.21

91,497.32

135,943.42

1,618.50

0.00

0.00

17,415.09

424,412.15

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0v.

0.0%

0.Oo/o

0.0%

0.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
souRcEs AND usEs (A5 - Be) (83,267.77) (1 96,671 .61 ) 't04,454.31 (1 96,671 .61 )

D, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) lnterfund Transiers

a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

61,337.65

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

61,337.65

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

61,337.65

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

61,337.65

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0./.

0.0%

0.0%

O.0Yo

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C
+ D4) (83,267.77) (1 35,333.96) 104,454.31 (1 35,333.96)

Page '1

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

P inted: 31612023 1 I 144 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

CLASSIFIEO SALARIES

Classif ied lnstructional Salaries

Classif ied Support Salaries

Classif ied Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

Clerical, Technical and Off ice Salaries

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2

2100

2200

2300

2400

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0v.

o.o%

2022-23 Second lnterim
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Ob,iect

94,033.86

0.00

0.00

0.00

72,330.85

0.00

5,172.36

0.00

37,284.99

0.00

5,172.36

0.00

72,330.85

0.00

5,172.36

0.00

10622400000000
Form 121

DB2Z5JHMZF(2022-231

Description Resource
Codes

Obiect
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(c)

Proiected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

o/o Dlfl
Column
B&D
(F)

Stabilization Arrangements

Other Commitments

d) Assigned

Other Assignments

e) Unassigned/U nappropriated

Resery e f or Economic Uncertainties

U nassigned/U nappropriated Amount

9780

9750

9760

9789

9790

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

FEDERAL REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs

lnteragency Contracls Belween LEAs

'l'itle I, Part A, Basic

All Other Federal Revenue

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE

8220

8285

8290

8290

301 0

All Other

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

30,600.00

30,600.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs

Child Dev elopment Apportionments

Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources

State Preschool

All Other Stale Revenue

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE

8520

8530

8587

8590

8590

6'105

All Other

0.00

0.00

0.00

281,027.20

0.00

28't,O27,20

0.00

0.00

0.00

226,983.00

0.00

226,983.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

216,143.00

0.00

216,143.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

226,983.00

0.00

226,983.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies

Food Serv ice Sales

lnterest

Net lncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value of lnvestmenls

Fees and Contracts

Child Development Parent Fees

lnteragency Seruices

All Other Fees and Contracts

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue

All Other Transfers ln from All Others

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8631

8634

8660

8662

8673

8677

8689

8699

8799

0.00

0.00

757.54

0.00

0.00

0.00

757.54

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

757.54

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

757.54

0.00

0.00

610.22

0.00

0.00

0.00

6't0.22

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

757.54

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

757.54

0.00

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0y"

0.0%

0.o%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

o.0%

0.0%

0.00/o

0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 281,784.74 227,740.54 247,353.22 227,740.54

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icaled Teachers' Salaries

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries

Certif icated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

Other Certif icated Salaries

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES

1 100

1200

1 300

1 900

25,421.90

0.00

54,651.20

0.00

80,073.1 0

49,405.37

0.00

51,O29.24

0.00

100,434.61

23,837.76

0.00

25,474.67

0.00

49,3't2.43

49,405.37

0.00

51,029.24

0.00

100,434.61

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0o/o

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:44 AM



Kingsburg Elemsntary Charter
Fresno County

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs)

Other Transfers Out

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others

Debt Seruice

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

7299 0.00

10622400000000
Form 121

D82Z5JHMZF(2022-23)

0.00 0.0%

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Godes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(c)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

D ifference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

o/o Dilf
Column
B&D
(F)

Other Classif ied Salaries

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES

2900 0.00

94,033.86

0.00

77,503.21

0.00

42,457.35

0.00

77,503.21

0.00

0.00

0.0olo

0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS

PERS

OASD l/Medicare/Alternativ e

Health and Welfare Benef ils

Unemploy ment lnsurance

Workers' Compensation

OPEB, Allocated

OPEB, Active Employees

Other Employee Benef its

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

3101-3102

3201-3202

3301 -3302

3401-3402

3501-3s02

3601-3602

3701-3702

3751-3752

3901-3902

15,293.96

23,716.02

8,395.21

7,000.00

87.32

3,758.82

24,000.00

0.00

0.00

82,251.33

5,541.36

37,862.13

10,208.28

9,231.00

114.74

4,539.81

24,000.00

0.00

0.00

91 ,497.32

2,483.77

18,024.53

6,001.'t2

8,237.25

458.83

2,285.07

7,490.25

0.00

0.00

44,980.82

s,54'1.36

37,862.13

10,208.28

9,231.00

114.74

4,539.81

24,000.00

0.00

0.00

91.457.32

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0o/o

0.0%

0.0%

O.0o/o

0.0%

o.00k

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials

Books and Other Reference Malerials

Malerials and Supplies

N oncapitalized Equipment

Food

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

41 00

4200

4300

4400

47Q0

0.00

0.00

83,939.46

1,000.00

0.00

84,939.46

0.00

0.00

1 34,336.70

1,606.72

0.00

135,943.42

0.00

0.00

3,907.25

1,606.72

0.00

5,51 3.97

0.00

0.00

1 34,336.70

1,606.72

0.00

'135,943.42

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Services

Travel and Conferences

Dues and Memberships

I ns urance

Operations and Housekeeping Seruices

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
lmprov ements

Transfers of Direct Costs

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund

Professional/Consulting Services and

Operating Expenditures

Communications

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERA'IING
E)(PENDITURES

51 00

5200

5300

5400-5450

5600

571 0

5750

5800

5900

787.84

0.00

0.00

5,O25.40

86.43

0.00

440.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6,339.67

0.00

440.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 ,618.50

242.OO

86.43

850.07

0.00

0.00

392.34

0.00

0.00

242.00

0.00

634.34

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

440.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,618.50

242.00

86.43

850.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

Q.Oo/o

0.0%

0.lYo

o.o%

0.0%

0.Qo/o

0.Oo/o

0.o%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land

Land lmprovements

Buildings and lmprovements of Buildings

Equipment

Equipment Replacement

Lease Assets

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY

6100

6170

6200

6400

6500

6600

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0v"

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

o.o%

Page 3

0.00 0.00 0.00

P inled: 3 16 12023 1 1 :44 AM



Kingsburg Elementary C harter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

10622400000000
Form 121

DEZZ'JHMZF(2022-23l.

Description
Resource Obiect
Codes Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(c)

Proiected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

%Diff
Column
B&D
(F)

Debt Service - lnterest

other Debt Service - Principal

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of lndirect
Costs)

7438

7439

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.o%

0.0%

0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transfers of lndirect Costs - lnterfund 7350

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO. TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT
COSTS

17,415.09

17,415.09

17.415.09

17 ,415.09

0.00

0.00

17,415.09

17,415.O9

0.00

0.00

0.0%

o.oo/,

TOTAL, E)PENDITURES 365,052.51 424,412.15 142,898.91 424,412.15

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers ln

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS lN

891 1

891 9

0.00

0.00

0.00

6'1,337.65

0.00

61,337.65

0.00

0.00

0.00

61,337.65

0.00

61,337-65

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 761 9

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0y"

0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates of Participation

Proceeds from Leases

All Other Financing Sources

(c) ToTAL, SOURCES

8965

8971

8972

8979

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

o.o%

0.0%

0.0%

usEs

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS

All Other Financing Uses

(d) TOTAL, USES

7651

7699

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0v.

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Revenues

contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

8980

8990

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0v,

0.o%

o.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 61.337.65 0.00 61.337.65

Page 4 Printed: 3/6/2023 I 1:44 AM



2022-23 Second lnterim
Child Devolopment Fund

Restricted Detail DgaZ5JHMZF(2022.231

Resource Descri ption
2022-23
Prolected
Totals

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

,t0622400000000

Form 121Kingsburg Elementary Gharter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 5 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:44 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

F, FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Restricted

c) Committed

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: Fund-Bi, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterlm
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

10622400000000
Form 131

DS2ZSJHMZF(2022-231

9791

o70a

286,01 6.94

0.00

286,016.94

0.00

286,016.94

371 ,011 .46

296,836.80

0.00

296,836.80

0.00

296,836.80

227.285.72

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

296,836.80

51,029.80

347,866.60

0.00

347,866.60

278,315.52

0.00

s1,029.80

0.0%

New

9795 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

51.029.80

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budgei
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

%Ditf
Column
B&D
(F)

0.00

921,514.13

61,1 93_ 20

201,200.00

1 ,1 83,907.33

0.00

904,731.90

'140,486.70

201,200.00

1,246,418.60

0.00

230,343.36

143,874.83

3,835.49

378,053.68

0.00

904,731.90

140,486.70

201,200.00

1,246,418.60

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.o%

0.0o/o

o.0%

0.0%

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES

80'10-8099

8100-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

0.00

457,762.95

252,399.39

444,628.14

45,327.47

0.00

0.00

38,794.86

1,238,912.81

0.00

465,364.63

255,937.18

588,865.89

45,669.47

0.00

0.00

38,794.86

1,394,632.03

0.00

241,469.48

129,807.77

308,842.47

21,583.77

0.00

7U,7A3.49

0.00

0.00

0.00

465,364.63

255,937.18

588,865.89

45,669.47

0.00

0-00

38,794.86

I,394,632.03

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

O.0o/o

0.0%

0.0%

0.0o/o

0.0%

0.0%

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries

2) Classif ied Salaries

3) Employee Benef its

4) Books and Supplies

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

1 000-1 999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

71 00-

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect Costs

9) TOTAL, E)PENDITURES

7300-7399

7299,7400-
7499

c. ExcEss (DEFtctENCY) oF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
souRcES AND USES (45 - 89) (55,005.48) (148,213.43) (323,64e.81 ) ('148,213.43)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) lnterfund Transfers

a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

140,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 40,000.00

0.00

78,662.35

0.00

0.00

0.00

78,662.35

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

78,662.35

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

78,662.35

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

(323,649.81 ) (69,551.08)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 84,994.5? (69,551.08)

97't 1

9712

9713

971 9

9740

Page'1

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Printed: 3/6/2023 '1 1:45 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS

PERS

OASD l/Medicare/Alternativ e

Health and Welf are Benef its

Unemploy ment lnsurance

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: Fund-Bi, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

10622400000000
Form 131

DBaZ5JHMZF(2022-23)

3101-3102

3201-3202

3301 -3302

3401-3402

3501 -3502

0.00

116,134.45

35,01 8.86

50,750.00

23't.28

0.00

117 ,591.79

35,509.1 3

50,750.00

234.15

0.00

54,765.25

18,028.44

22,395.02

1,215.66

0.00

117 ,591.79

35,509.1 3

50,750.00

234.15

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0,0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

o/o Diff
Column
B&D
(F)

Description
Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Stabilization Arrangements

Other Commitments

d) Assigned

Other Assignments

e) Unassigned/U nappropriated

Reserue f or Economic Uncertainties

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

9780

9750

9760

9789

9790

371 ,011.46

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

227,285.72

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

?27,285.72

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.ooh

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

FEDERAL REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs

Donated Food Commodities

All Other Federal Revenue

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE

8220

8221

8290

844,586.13

76,928.00

0.00

921.514.13

904,731.90

0.00

0.00

904.731.90

230,343.36

0.00

0.00

230,343.36

904,731.90

0.00

0.00

904,731.90

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

61,1 93.20

0.00

61 ,1 93.20

140,486.70

'140,486.70

0.00

143,874.83

0.00

143,874.83

140,486.70

140,486.70

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs

All Other State Revenue

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE

8520

8590

0.00

165,000.00

0.00

1,200.00

35,000.00

201,200.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 65,000.00

0.00

1.200.00

35,000.00

2Q1,2QO.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(434.e0)

0.00

61 9.64

3,650.75

3,835.49

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 65,000.00

0.00

'1,200.00

35,000.00

201,200.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies

Food Service Sales

Leases and Rentals

lnterest

Net lncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value of
lnvestments

Fees and Contracts

lnteragency Services

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8677

8699

8662

8631

8634

8650

8660

1,246,418.60 378,053.68 1,246,418.60TOTAL, REVENUES 1,183,907.33

Certif icated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

Other Certif icated Salaries

TOTAL, CERTI FICATED SALARI ES

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

1 300

1 900

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0-00

0.00

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

o.00/.

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Support Salaries

Classified Superuisors' and Administrators' Salaries

Clerical, Technical and Off ice Salaries

Other Classif ied Salaries

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES

2200

2300

2400

2900

306,670.38

91,77',\.99

51,984.12

7,336.46

457.762.95

31 5,031 .43

93,823.99

49,508.77

7,000.44

465,364.63

't70,132.85

43,064.00

24,123.24

4,1 49.39

241,469.48

31 5,031 .43

93,823.99

45,504.77

7,000.44

465,364.63

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0v.

0.0%

0.0%

Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:45 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charier
Fresno County

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reponing Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnierim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

140,000.00 78,662.35

10622400000000
Form 131

DB?Z5JHMZF(2022-23)

0.00 0.0%

Description
Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

D ifference
{Col B &
D)
(E)

o/o Dilf
Column
B&D
(F)

9,841.91

40,422.89

0.00

0.00

252,399.39

11,429.22

40,422.89

0.00

0.00

255,937.18

6,053.88

27,349.52

0.00

0.00

129,807.77

11,429.22

40,422.89

0.00

0.00

255,937.18

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0o/o

0.0%

0.|Yo

0.0o/o

0.0%

Workers' Compensation

OPEB, Allocated

OPEB, Active Employees

Other Employee Benef its

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

3601 -3602

3701-3702

3751-3752

3901 -3902

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Reference Materials

Materials and Supplies

Noncapitalized Equipment

Food

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

4200

4300

4400

4700

0.00

58,130.35

't,668.42

384,829.37

444,628.'t4

0.00

61,959.53

13,024.92

51 3,881.44

588,865.89

0.00

32,708.01

1 1,836.39

264,298.07

308,842.47

0.00

61,959.53

't3,024.92

513,88'1.44

588,865.89

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0o/o

0.0o/o

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.00

6,802.75

918.28

4,408.08

0.00

25,289.76

0.00

0.00

8,000.00

250.00

45,669.47

0.00

1 45.00

900.71

4,408.68

0.00

9,646.06

0.00

0.00

6,483.32

0.00

21,583.77

0.00

6,802.75

91 8.28

4,408.68

0.00

25,289.76

0.00

0.00

8,000.00

250.00

45,669.47

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.oo/o

0.0%

0.0%

Q.Oo/o

0.0%

0.0o/o

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Seru ices

Travel and Conferences

Dues and Memberships

lnsurance

operations and Housekeeping services

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapilalized
lmprov ements

Transfers of Direct Costs

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and

Operating Expsnditures

Communications

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTTIER OPERATING
E)(PENDITURES

5100

5200

5300

5400-5450

5500

5600

5710

5750

5800

5900

0.00

6,802.75

918.28

4,066.68

0.00

25,289.76

0.00

0.00

8,000.00

250.00

45,327.47

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Buildings and lmprovements of Buildings

Equipment

Equipment Replacement

Lease Assets

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY

6200

6400

6500

6600

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0o/o

o.ov"

OTHER OUTGO (excludlng Transfers of lndlrect
Costs)

Debt Service

Debt Service - lnterest

Other Debt Service - Principal

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
lndirect Costs)

7438

7439

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.0o/o

0.0o/o

0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT
cosTs

TOTAL, OfiER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS

7350Transfers of lndirect Cosls - lnterfund 38,794.86

38,794.86

38,794.86

38,794.86

0.00

0.00

38,794.86

38,794.86

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

TOTAL, E)EENDITURES 1,238,912.8'l 1,394,632.03 701_703.49 1,394,632.03

891 6

Page 3

78,662.35 0.00

Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:45 AM



Kingsbu rg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: Fund-Bi, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Obiect

10622400000000
Form 131

D82Z5JHMZF(2022-23)

Descri ption Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
B udget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

D ifference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Dilt
Column
B&D
(F)

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers ln

(a) ToTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS lN

891 I 0.00

140,000.00

0.00

78,662.35

0.00

0.00

0.00

78,662.35

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

7619 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized
LEAs

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Leases

All Other Financing Sources

(c) ToTAL, SOURCES

8965

8972

8979

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00/.

0.0%

0.0%

o.ook

USES

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS

All Other Financing Uses

(d) TOTAL, USES

7651

7699

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.Qo/o

o.0%

0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Revenues

Contributions f rom Restricted Revenues

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

8980

8990

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0o/.

0.0%

0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANGI NG SOURCES/USES

(a-b+c-d+e) 140,000.00 78,662.35 0.00 78,662.35

Page 4 Pinled: 31612023 1 1:45 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Vesion 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Restricted Oetail

10622400000000
Form 131

DS2Z5JHMZF(2022-23)

Resourco Descrlption
2022-23
Projected
Totals

5466

chitd
Nutrition:
Supply
Chain
Assistance
(SCA) Funds

Total, Restricted Balance

51,029.80

51,029.80

Page 5 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:45 AM



Kingsburg Elementary C harter
Fresno County

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (Fla + Flb)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F'1c + F1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Reslricted

c) Committed

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V3

File: Fund-Bi, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than capital outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object

10622400000000
Form 171

DSzZSJHMZF(2022-23)

9791

9793

9795

2,691

2,691

2,691

2,698

386.73

0.00

386.73

0.00

386.73

83'1.01

2,669,931.46

0.00

2,669,931.46

0.00

2,669,931.46

2,677,375.74

2,691,386.73

0.00

2,691,386.73

0.00

2,691,386.73

2.698,831.01

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

97 11

9712

9713

9719

9740

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.0%

Descri ption Object
Codes

Resource
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

(Col
D)
(E)

D ifference
B&

%Ditf
Gol umn
B&D
(F)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0./.

0.0%

0.o%

0.o%

A. REVENUES

'l) LcFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES

801 0-8099

8100-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,444.28

7,444.28

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,444.28

7,444.28

0.00

0.00

0.00

9,047.',t6

I,O47.16

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,444.28

7,444.28

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.00/o

0.o%

o.o%

0.0%

o.o%

0.0%

0.0%

1) Certif icated Salaries

2) Classif ied Salaries

3) Employee Benef its

4) Books and Supplies

5) Seruices and Other Operating Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

1 000-1 999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

71 00-
7299,7400-

7499

7300-7399

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs)

B. EXPENDITURES

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect Costs

9) TOTAL, E}PENDITURES

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

c. ExcEss (DEF|ctENcY) oF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - 89) 7,444.28 7 LLL tA 9,047.16 7,444.28

D, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

'1 ) lnterfund Transfers

a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.o%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C
+ D4) 7,444.28 7,444.28 9,047.16 7,444.28

Page 1

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:45 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: Fund-Bi, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expendilures by Object

10622400000000
Form 171

DSZZ5JHMZF(2022-23)

Description
Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To
Date
(c)

Proiected
Year Totals
(D)

D ifference
(Col
D)
(E)

B&
%Dilf
Column
B&D
(F)

Stabilization Arrangements

Other Commitments

d) Assigned

Other Assignments

e) Unassigned/U nappropriated

Reserve f or Economic Uncertainties

Unassigned/U nappropriated Amount

9750

9760

9780

9789

9790

0.00

0.00

2,677,375.74

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,698,831 - 01

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,698,831.01

0.00

0.00

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies

lnlerest

8631

8660

8662Nel lncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value of lnvestmenls

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

0.00

7,444.28

0.00

7,444.28

0.00

7,444.28

0.00

7,444.28

0.00

I,O47.'t6

0.00

9,047. 1 6

0.00

7,444.28

0.00

7,444.28

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.o%

0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 7,444.28 7,444.28 9,047.16 7,444.28

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund/CSSF

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers ln

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS lN

8912

8S1 9

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.00/"

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: General Fund/CSSF 7612

7613

7619

To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities
Fund

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

0.o0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.o%

0.0%

Q.Qo/o

0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

(c) TOTAL, SoURcES

8965 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

USES

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS

(d) ToTAL, USES

7651 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Restricted Revenues

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

8990 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.OYo

O.OTo

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:45 AM



Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capiial Outlay Projecls
Restricted Detail

Resou rce Oescription
2022-23
Projected
Totals

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

Kingsburg Elemsntary Cha.ter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim 10622400000000
Form 171

DB?Z5,JHMZF(2022-23)

Page 3 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:45 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Flb)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Legally Reslricted Balance

c) Committed

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sotlware - SACS V3
File: Fund-Di, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object

10622400000000
Fotm 211

DB2Z'JHMZF12022-231

9791

9793

6,168.07

0.00

6,1 68.07

0.00

6,168.07

6,168.07

6,251.40

0.00

6,251.40

0.00

6,251.40

6,251.40

6,251.40

0.00

6,251.40

0.00

6,251.40

6,251.40

0.00

0.00

0.0o/o

0.0%

9795 0.00 0.0o/o

9711

97't2

9713

s7'19

9740

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Object
Description Codes

Resource
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col
D)
(El

B&
%Ditf
Column
B&D
(F)

A. REVENUES

'l) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES

801 0-8099

8100-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

26.1'l

26.11

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.Qo/o

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries

2) Classif ied Salaries

3) Employee Benef its

4) Books and Supplies

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

1 000-1 999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-
7299,740Q-

7499

7300-7399

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect Costs

9) TOTAL, E)EENDITURES

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.Oo/o

0.00

c. EXCESS (OEF|C|ENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND
usEs (As - Bs) 0.00 26.11 0.00

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1 ) lnterfund Transfers

a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0o/o

0.0olo

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +
D4) 0.00 0.00 26.1'l 0.00

Page 1

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:45 AM



Kingsburg Elemsntary Charter
Fresno County

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Support Salaries

Classlf ied Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

Clerical, Technical and of f ice Salaries

Other Classif ied Salaries

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Di. Version 2

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2022-23 Second lnterim
Building Fund

Expenditures by Obiect

10622400000000
Form 211

DSZZSJHMZF(2022-231

0-o'/"

o.o%

0.o%

0.0%

2200

2300

2400

2900

Description
Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year
Totals
(o)

(Col
D)
(E)

D ifferen ce
B&

o/o Difl
Column
B&D
(F)

Stabilization Arrangemenls

Other Commitments

d) Assigned

Other Assignments

e) Unassigned/U nappropriated

Reserue f or Economic Uncertainties

Unassigned/U nappropriated Amount

9780

9750

9760

9789

9790

6,1 68.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6,25',t.40

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6,251.40

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

FEDERAL REVENUE

FEMA

All Other Federal Rev enue

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE

8281

8290

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.o%

0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Tax Relief Subventions

Restricted Levies - Other

HomeoMers' Exemptions

Other Subv entions/ln-Lieu Taxes

All Other Slate Revenue

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE

8575

8576

8590

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

county and District Taxes

Other Restricted Levies

Secured Roll

Unsecured Roll

Prior Years' Taxes

Supplemental Taxes

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcel Taxes

Other

Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF
Deduction

Penalties and lnterest from Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes

Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies

Leases and Rentals

lnterest

Nel lncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value of lnvestments

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue

All Other Transfers ln from All Others

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

861 5

861 6

861 7

8618

8621

8622

8625

8629

8631

8650

8660

8662

8699

8799

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

26.11

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.Oo/o

0.ov,

0.o%

o.oo/.

o.00/o

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.o%

TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 26.11 0.00

Page 2

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Printed: 3/6/2023 1'1:45 AM



2022-23 Second lnterim
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object

10622400000000
Form 211Kingsburg Elemsntary Charter

Fresno County

Calitomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Di, Version 2

DB2Z5JHMZF(2s22-231

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operati ng
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To
Date
(c)

Proiected
Year
Totals
(D)

D ifference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

%Difl
Column
B&D
(F)

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS

PERS

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e

Health and Welf are Benef its

Unemployment lnsurance

Workers'Compensation

OPEB, Allocated

OPEB, Active Employees

Other Employee Benef its

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

31 01 -31 02

3201-3202

3301 -3302

3401-3402

3501-3502

3601-3602

370't-3702

3751-3752

3901-3902

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.o%

0.0%

0.0v.

Q.Qo/o

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Reference Materials

Materials and Supplies

Noncapitalized Equipment

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

4200

4300

4400

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0o/o

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Services

Travel and Conferences

I nsurance

Operations and Housekeeping Services

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized lmprovements

Transfers of Direct Costs

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and Operating Expenditures

Communications

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING E)EENDITURES

51 00

5200

5400-5450

5500

5600

5710

5750

5800

5900

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.ov.

0.0%

O.Oo/o

0.00k

0.Oo/o

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

GAPITAL OUTLAY

Land

Land lmprovements

Buildings and lmprovemenls of Buildings

Books and Media for New School Libraries or Maior Expansion of
School Libraries

Equipment

Equipment Replacement

Lease Assets

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY

6100

6170

6200

6300

6400

6500

6600

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.oo/o

0.0%

o.oo/"

0.0o/o

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs)

Other Transfers Out

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others

Debt Service

Repayment of State School Building Fund Aid - Proceeds from
Bonds

Debt Service - lnterest

Other Debt Service - Principal

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of lndirect Cosls)

7299

743s

7438

7439

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.OYo

0.0%

Q.Qo/o

Page 3 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:45 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno county

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Di, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
Building Fund

Expenditures by object

10622400000000
Form 211

DS?Z5JHMZF(2022-231

Description
Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

D ifference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

%Dttf
Column
B&D
(F)

TOTAL, E)PENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers ln 8919

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS lN

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

o.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

7613

7619

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.0%

0.0./.

0.0o/o

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Proceeds

Proceeds from Sale of Bonds

Proceeds from Sale/Lease-Purchase of Land/Buildings

Other Sources

County School Building Aid

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganlzed LEAS

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificales of Participalion

Proceeds from Leases

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds

All Other Financing Sources

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES

8951

8953

8961

8965

8971

8972

8973

8979

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

o.004

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.o%

0.QVo

o.0%

USES

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS

All Other Financing Uses

(d) TOTAL, USES

7651

7699

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Q.00/o

0.0%

0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Revenues

Contributions f rom Restricted Revenues

(e) ToTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

8980

8990

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.o%

0.00/o

O.Oo/o

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 4 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:45 AM



2022-23 Second lnterim 10622400000000
Form 211Kingsburg Elemontary Charter

Fresno County
Building Fund

Restricted Detail DS2ZSJHMZF(2022-231

Resource Descri ption
2022-23
Projected
Totals

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Di, Version 2 Page 5 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:45 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F'la + F1b)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Legally Restricted Balance

c) Committed

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sottware - SACS V3
File: Fund-Di. Vesion 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

10622400000000
Form 251

DSZZSJHMZF(2022-2?l

9791

9793

297,942.47

0.00

297,942.47

0.00

297,942.47

512,348.16

1,1't9,887.30

0.00

I ,1 1 9,887.30

0.00

1 ,1 1 9,887.30

1,334,292.99

I,1 19,887.30

0.00

1,119,887.30

0.00

1,1 19,887.30

1,034,292.99

0.00

0.00

0.0v.

0.0%

9795 0.00 0.0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

214,405.69

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,334,292.99

Description
Resource
Codes

Obiect
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

%Difi
Column
B&D
(F)

0.00

0.00

0.00

560,433.70

560,433.70

0.00

0.00

0.00

560,433.70

560,433.70

0.00

0.00

0.00

192,943.82

192,943.82

0.00

0.00

0.00

500,433.70

560,433.70

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.o%

o.0o/,

0.Oo/o

0.0%

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES

8010-8099

8100-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,178.01

3,850.00

0.00

337,000- 00

0.00

346,028.01

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,1 78.01

3,850.00

0.00

337,000.00

0.00

346,028.01

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,850.00

0.00

74,735.61

0.00

78,585.61

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,1 78.01

303,850.00

0.00

337,000.00

0.00

646,028.01

(300,000.00)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

-7,752.2%

0.0%

0.0v.

0.OTo

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries

2) Classif ied Salaries

3) Employee Benef its

4) Books and Supplies

5) Seruices and Other Operating Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

I 000-1 999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect Costs

9) TOTAL, E)@ENDITURES

7300-7399

7299,7400-
7499

c. ExcEss (DEF|ctENcY) oF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
souRGES AND USES (A5 - Be) 214,405.69 214,405.69 114,358.21 (85,594.31 )

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) lnterfund Transfers

a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4) TOTAL, OTHER FtNANCtNG SOURCES/USES

8900-8929

7600-7625

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.00/o

0.0%

0"0%

0.0%

0.OYo

(85,594.31 )

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 214,405.69 214,405.69 114,358.21

97 11

9712

9713

97 19

9740

Page'1

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,034,292.99

Pinted:31612023 1 1:45 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Support Salaries

Classif ied Superuisors' and Administrators' Salaries

Clerical, Technical and Off ice Salaries

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Sottware - SACS V3
File: Fund-Di. Version 2

0.00

0.00

0.00

2022-23 Second lnterim
Capital Facil ities Fund
Expendilures by Object

10622400000000
Form 251

DB2Z5JHMZF12022-231

0.0v"

0.0%

0.0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

Description Object
Codes

Resource
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(c)

Projected
Year Tolals
(D)

D ifference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Dift
Column
B&D
(F)

Stabilization Arrangements

Other Commitments

d) Assigned

Oiher Assignments

e) U nassigned/U nappropriated

Reserve f or Economic Uncertainties

U nassigned/Unappropriated Amount

9780

9750

9760

9789

9790

297,942.47

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Tax Relief Subventions

Restricted Levies - Other

Homeomers'Exemptions

Other Subventions/ln-Lieu Taxes

All Other State Revenue

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE

8575

8576

8590

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

o.oo/o

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

County and District Taxes

Other Restricted Levies

Secured Roll

Unsecured Roll

Prior Years'Taxes

Supplemental Taxes

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcel Taxes

Other

Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to
LCFF Deduction

Penalties and lnterest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes

Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies

lnterest

Net lncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value of
I nv estments

Fees and Contracts

Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue

All Other Transfers ln from All Others

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8681

861 5

86'16

8617

8618

8621

8622

8625

8629

8631

8660

8662

8699

8799

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,000.00

0.00

513,607.12

39,826.58

0.00

560,433.70

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,000.00

0.00

513,607.12

39,826.58

0.00

560,433.70

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,531.38

0.00

188,412.44

0.00

0.00

152,943.82

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,000.00

0.00

513,607.12

39,826.58

0"00

560,433.70

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00h

0.0%

0.0v"

0.0%

0.0%

0.00k

0.0%

0.0%

o.o%

0.0%

0.Oo/o

0.oo/"

0.0o/"

0.0%

0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 560,433.70 560,433.70 192,943.82 560,433.70

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Other Certif icated Salaries

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARI ES

1900 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0v,

2200

2300

2400

Page 2

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:45 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Cha.ter
Fresno County

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of lndirect
Costs)

Other Transfers Out

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others

Debt Service

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Di, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
Capital Faciliti€s Fund
Expendiluros by Obiect

10622400000000
Form 251

DSZZ'JHMZF(2022-23)

0.00 0.0olo

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Daie
(c)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
B&(Col

D)
(E)

o/o Difl
Column
B&D
(F)

Other Classif ied Salaries

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES

2900 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0v.

0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS

PERS

OASD l/Medicare/Alternativ e

Health and Welf are Benef its

Unemploy ment lnsurance

Workers' Compensation

OPEB, Allocated

OPEB, Active Employees

Other Employee Benef its

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

3101-3102

3201-3202

3301-3302

3401-3402

3501-3502

3601-3602

3701-3702

3751-3752

3901-3902

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0o/o

0.0v.

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials

Books and Other Reference Materials

Materials and Supplies

Noncapitalized Equipment

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

4100

4200

4300

4400

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,1 78.01

5,178.0'l

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,178.01

5,178.01

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,1 78.01

5,1 78.0 1

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.o%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0o/o

303,850.00

0.00

303,850.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(300,000.00)

0.00

(300,000.00)

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

-7,792.2%

0.Qo/o

-7,792.2v.

0.0%

0.0o/o

0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Seruices

Trav el and Conferences

I ns u rance

Operations and Housekeeping Services

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
lmprov ements

Transfers of Direct Costs

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and Operating
Expenditures

Communications

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERAI"ING
E)(PENDITURES

5100

5200

5400-5450

5500

5600

5710

5750

5800

5900

3,850.00

0.00

3,850.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,850.00

0.00

3,850.00

0.00

0.00

nnn

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,850.00

0.00

3,850.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0Yo

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0,0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land

Land lmprovements

Buildings and lmprovemenls of Buildings

Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major
Expansion of School Libraries

Equipment

Equipment Replacement

Lease Assets

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY

61 00

6'170

6200

6300

6400

6500

6600

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Troo

Page 3

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Printed: 3/6/2023 11:45 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repoding Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Di, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

10622400000000
Form 251

DS2Z5JHMZF(2022-23)

Description
Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

o/o Dill
Co lumn
B&D
(F)

Debt Service - lnterest

Other Debt Seruice - Principal

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
lndirect Costs)

7438

7439

67,000.00

270,000.00

337,000.00

67,000.00

270,000.00

337,000.00

44,735.6'l

30,000.00

74,735.61

67,000.00

270,000.00

337,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0v.

0.0%

0.0%

TOTAL, E)EENDITURES 346,028.01 346,028.01 78,585.61 646,028.01

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers ln

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS lN

891 S 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: State School Building Fund/County School
Facilities Fund

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

/btJ

761 I
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

o.o%

0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Sale/Lease-Purchase of
Land/Buildings

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized
LEAS

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates of Participation

Proceeds from Leases

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds

All Other Financing Sources

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES

8953

8965

897'l

8972

8973

8979

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

O.0o/o

0.0%

0.IYo

USES

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

All other Financing Uses

(d) TOTAL, USES

7651

7699

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.o%

0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unreslricted Revenues

Contributions f rom Restricted Revenues

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUIIONS

8980

8990

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.Oo/o

0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOU RCES/USES

(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 4 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:45 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Di, Version 2

2022-23 Sscond lnt€rim
Capital Facilities Fund

Restricted Detail

10622400000000
Form 251

DS2Z5JHMZF12022-231

Resource Description
2022-23
Projected
Totals

901 0

Other
Restricted
Local

Total, Restricted Balance

1,O34,292.99

1,034,292.99

Page 5 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:45 AM



Kin gsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F'1e)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Legally Restricted Balance

c) Committed

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Di, Version 2

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.0%

2022-23 Second lnterim
Bond lnterest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object

1 0622400000000
Form 511

DS2ZSJHMZF(2022-231

9791

9793

260,716.82

0.00

260,716.82

0.00

260,716.82

63,991.40

504,550.37

0.00

504,550.37

0.00

504,550.37

307,769.95

504,550.37

0.00

504,550.37

0.00

504,550.37

307,769.95

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

9795

9711

9712

9713

9719

9740

Description Resource Obiect
Codes Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col
D)
(E)

B&
v" Diff
Colu mn
B&D
(F)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.o%

0.0%

A. REVENUES

1) LcFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES

801 0-8099

81 00-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

0.00

0.00

5,400.00

927,355.00

932,755.00

0.00

0.00

5,400.00

927,355.00

932,755.00

0.00

0.00

2,630.06

431,84 1.99

434,472.05

0.00

0.00

5,400.00

927,355.00

932,755.00

0.0%

0.00/o

0.0o/o

0.0o/.

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0o/o

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries

2) Classif ied Salaries

3) Employee Benef its

4) Books and Supplies

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

1000-1999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-
7299,7400-

7499

7300-7399

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect Costs

9) TOTAL, E)@ENDITURES

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 ,0 1 2,609.51

0.00

1 ,01 2,609.51

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,012,609.51

0.00

I,012,009.51

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

460,758.35

0.00

460,758.35

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,01 2,609.51

0.00

1,01 2,609.51

0.00

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
souRcEs AND usEs (A5 - 89) (79,854.51 ) (79,854.51 ) (26,286.30) (79,854.51 )

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1 ) lnterf und Transfers

a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

8900-8929

7600-7625

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

51 4,697.98

631,568.89

0.00

(1 16,870.91)

0.00

0.00

51 4,697.98

631,623.89

0.00

(1 1 6,925.91 )

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,475.00

0.00

(2,475.00\

51 4,697.98

631,623_89

0.00

(1 I 6,925.91 )

0.00

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.o%

o.oo/.

0.0%

0.0%

0.0o/o

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (196,725.42) (196,780.42) (28,761.30) (196,780.42)

Page 1

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Printed: 3/6/2023 11:46 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Califomla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Di, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
Bond lnterest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object

10622400000000
Form 511

DSaZ5JHMZF(2022-231

Descri ption Resource
Codes

Obiect
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

D ifferen ce
(Col B &
D)
(E)

o/o Dilf
Col umn
B&D
(F)

Stabiliztion Arrangements

Other Commitments

d) Assigned

Other Assignments

e) Unassigned/U nappropriated

Reserue f or Economic Uncertainlies

U nassigned/Unappropriated Amount

9780

9750

9760

9789

9790

63,991.40

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

307,769.95

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

307,769.95

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

FEDERAL REVENUE

All Other Federal Revenue

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE

8290 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0olo

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Tax Relief Subventions

Voted lndebtedness Lev ies

HomeoMers' Exemptions

Other Subventionsi ln-Lieu Taxes

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE

857 1

8572

5,400.00

5,400.00

0.00

5,400.00

0.00

5,400.00

2,630.06

0.00

2,630.06

5,400.00

0.00

5,400.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.o%

0.00/o

o.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

County and District Taxes

Voted lndebtedness Lev ies

Secured Roll

Unsecured Roll

Prior Years'Taxes

Supplemental Taxes

Penalties and lnterest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Tax es

lnterest

Net lncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value of
lnvestments

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue

All Other Transfers ln from All Others

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

861 1

86't2

861 3

8614

8629

8660

8662

8699

8799

536,000.00

5'l,500.00

1 36,005.00

1 90,525.00

0.00

1 3,325.00

0.00

0.00

927,355.00

0.00

536,000.00

51,500.00

1 36,005.00

'190,525.00

0.00

1 3,325.00

0.00

0.00

927.355.00

0.00

358,924.75

0.00

61,811.42

9,557.85

0.00

1 ,547.97

0-00

0.00

431,841.99

0.00

536,000.00

51,500.00

't 36,005.00

'190,525.00

0.00

1 3,325.00

0.00

0.00

927,355.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0v"

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.o%

o.0%

o.o%

o.oo/.

TOTAL, REVENUES 932,755.00 932,755_00 434,472.05 932,755.00

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of lndirect
Costs)

Debt Service

Bond Redemptions

Bond lnterest and Other Service Charges

Debt Seru ice - lnterest

Other Debt Service - Principal

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
lndirect Costs)

7433

7434

7438

7439

't,012,609.51

1 6.00

1,390.00

944,247.67

66,955.84

1 ,0'12,609.51

16.00

1,390.00

944,247.67

66,955.84

460,7s8.35

0.00

0.00

460,758.35

0.00

1 ,01 2,609.51

16.00

1,390.00

944,247.67

66,955.84

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.o%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

TOTAL, E)@ENDITURES 1,012,609.51 '1 ,0'12,609.51 460,758.35 1 ,01 2,609.51

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers ln

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS lN

891 I 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.Oo/o

0.0%

0.00

0.00

Page 2 Pnnledi 31612023 11:46 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: Fund-Di, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnierim
Bond lnterest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object

10622400000000
Form 511

DS2Z'JHMZF(2022-23)

Description
Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
{c}

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

D ifference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

%Dlff
Column
B&D
(F)

To: General Fund

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

7614

7619

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.o%

0.0%

0.o%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized
LEAs

All Other Financing Sources

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES

8965

8979

0.00

514,697.98

514,697.98

0.00

51 4,697.98

51 4,697.98

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

51 4,697.98

51 4,697.98

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0o/o

USES

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS

All Other Financing Uses

(d) TOTAL, USES

765'l

7699

0.00

631,568.89

631,568.89

0.00

631,623.89

631,623.89

0.00

2,475.00

2,475.O0

0.00

631,623.89

631,623.89

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

o.o%

0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Revenues

Contributions f rom Restricted Revenues

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

8980

8990

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

o.0%

0.0olo

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCI NG SOURCES/USES

(a-b+c-d+e) (1 1 6,870.91 ) (1 1 6,925.91 ) (2,475.00\ (1 1 6,925.91 )

Page 3 Printed: 3/6/2023 '1 '1:46 AM



Resource Description
2022-23
Projected
Totals

Total. Restricted Balance 0.00

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Di, Version 2

2022-23 Second lnterim
Bond lnterest and Redemption Fund

Restricted Detall

10622400000000
Form 511

DB2ZiJHMZF(2022-231

Page 4 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:46 AM



2022-23 Second lnterim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCEKingsburg Elementary Charter

Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Al, Version 3

10 62240 0000000
Form Al

DBZZ5JHMZF(2022-23)

Description

ESTIMATED
FUNOED
ADA
Original
Budget
(A)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Board
Approved
Operati ng
Budget
(B)

ESTIMATEO
P-2
REPORT
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(c)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(D)

DIFFERENCE
(col. D - B)
(E)

PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE
(col. E / B)
(F)

A. DISTRICT

L Total District Regular ADA

lncludes Opportunily Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCl and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (includes
Necessary Small School ADA)

2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil
Transfer Regular ADA

lncludes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCl and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included
in Line A1 above)

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA

lncludes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCl and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included
in Line 41 above)

4, Total, District Regular ADA

(Sum of Lines 41 through A3)

5. District Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Special Day Class

c. Special Education-NPS/LCl

d. Special Education Extended Year

e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day Opportunity Classes,
Specialized Secondary Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund

(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]

g, Total, District Funded County Program ADA

(Sum of Lines Asa through A50

6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA

(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g)

7. Adults in Correctional Facilities

8. Charter School ADA

(Enter Charter School ADA using

Tab C. Charter School ADA)

2,152.87 2,152.22 2,116.43 2,219.63 67.41 3.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oo/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%

2,152.87 2.152.22 2,116.43 2,219.63 67.41 3.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.o%

3.18 4.O7 4.O7 4.07 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.o%

1'l 20 20 .20 0.00 0.o%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.ov.

3.29 4.27 4.27 4.27 0.00 0.0%

2,156.16 2.156.49 2,120.7Q 2,223.90 67.41 3.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.o%

Page 1 PinIed: 3 1612023 1 1 :47 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: Al, Version 3

2022-23 Second lnterim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

10 62240 0000000
Form Al

DB2Z'JHMZF12022-23)

Description

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Original
Budget
(A)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

ESTIMATEO
P-2
REPORT
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(c)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(D)

DIFFERENCE
(col. D - B)
(E)

PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE
(col. E / B)
(F)

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA

a. County Group Home and lnstitution Pupils

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) IEC 2574(c)(4)( )]

d. Total, County Program Alternative Education

ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c)

2. District Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Special Day Class

c. Special Education-NPS/LCl

d. Special Education Extended Year

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund

(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA

(Sum of Lines B2a through 820

3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA

(Sum of Lines Bld and B2g)

4. Adults ln Correctional Faciliiies

5. County Operations Grant ADA

6. Charter School ADA

(Enter Charter School ADA using

Tab C. Charter School ADA)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0-00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2023 11i47 AM



Descri ption

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Original
Budget
(A)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

ESTIMATED
P-2
REPORT
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(c)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(D)

DIFFERENCE
(col. D - B)
(E)

PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE
(Col. E / B)
(F)

Authorizing LEAS reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.

Charter schools reporting SACS financial dala separately from their authorizing LEAS in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

FUND 01: Charter School ADA correspondlng to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo/.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.o%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA

2. Charter School County Program Alternative

Education ADA

a. County Group Home and lnstitution Pupils

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
489'15(a) or (c) [EC 2574(oX4XA)]

d. Total, Charter School County Program

Alternative Education ADA

(Sum of Lines C2a ihrough C2c)

3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Special Day Class

c. Special Education-NPS/LCl

d. Special Education Extended Year

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f, Total, Charter School Funded County

Program ADA

(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e)

4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

(Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0-00 0.0%

FUND 09 or 62: Charler School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reporled ln Fund 09 or Fund 62.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.Oo/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.ov"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2022-23 Second lnterim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

10 62240 0000000
Form Al

DS?ZSJHMZF(2022-231

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA

6, Chartor School County Program Alternative

Education ADA

a. County Group Home and lnstitution Pupils

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(cX4XA)]

d. Total, Charter School County Program

Alternative Education ADA

(Sum of Lines C6a through C6c)

7. Gharter School Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Special Day Class

c. Special Education-NPS/LCl

d. Special Education Extended Year

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. Total, Charter School Funded County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Al, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:47 AM



2022-23 Second lnterim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

10 62240 0000000
Form AlKingsburg Elementary Charter

Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Al, Version 3

D8,aZ5JHMZFl2022-23',t

Description

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Original
Budget
(A)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

ESTIMATED
P-2
REPORT
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(c)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(D)

DIFFERENCE
(col. D - B)
(E)

PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE
(col. E / B)
(F)

Program ADA

(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e)

8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

(Sum of Llnes C5, COd, and C70

0.00 0.00 U.UU 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62

(Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 U.UU 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 4 Pintedt 31612023 1 1:47 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Assets and Deferred Outflows

Cash Not ln Treasury

Accounts Receivable

Due From Other Funds

Stores

Prepaid Expenditures

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: CASH, Version 3

Second lnterim
2022-23 Budget

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1)

10 62240 0000000
Form CASH

DBaZ'JHMZF(2022-231

91 11-9199

9200-9299

931 0

9320

9330

July August September October November December January February

17 ,729,201.01

1,569,269.88

79,658.01

0.00

102,495.33

77,386.85

1 80,392.51

0.00

0.00

2,OO9,202.58

1,044,315.18

373,015.59

695,702.37

588,432.88

536,479.08

0.00

14,374.31

0.00

0.00

3,252,319.41

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

17,648,123.71

1,557,668.00

'tg't,371.37

0.00

672,479.39

321.884.72

87,428.63

0.00

0.00

2,830,832.1',|

'1,015,514.19

394,354.36

730.349.24

1 35,080.57

351,255.42

56,645.55

42,637.89

0.00

0.00

2,725,837.22

131.000.04

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 3,862,360.25

3,051,041.00

1,494,108.77

0.00

24.667.'t9

953,004.00

155,626-47

0.00

0.00

5,678,447.43

999,75'1.18

387,674.32

554,053.27

54.011.42

224,462.05

38,064.03

3,332.00

0.00

0.00

2,261,348.27

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

12,050,047.09

1,557,668.00

0.00

0.00

474,247.46

2,110,768.00

'1 19,183.37

0.00

0.00

4,261,866.83

1,080,576.71

419.465.76

661,029"61

83,349.41

301,348.74

16,317.11

3,332.00

0.00

0.00

2,565,419.34

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 1,595,954.84

1 ,557,668.00

4,327.16

0.00

(87 ,537,8?)

611.736.97

80,263.09

0.00

0.00

2,166,457.40

911.219.44

369,092.1 4

640.401.74

123,734.10

282,745.96

20,368.96

3,332.00

0.00

0.00

2,350,894.34

0.00

2,05'1,660.73

20,265.23

0.00

0.00

10,509,696.94

3,051,041.00

3,995.71

0.00

6,443.00

442,433.02

1 52,358.68

0.00

0.00

3,656,271.41

1,002,019.03

J/O,OOt.tO

552,'t61.31

129,252.99

422,825.78

12,452.65

3,332.00

0.00

0.00

2,498,904.92

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 1,586,257.09

865,371.00

25.887.86

0.00

1 35,709.00

1 15,136.00

80.420.00

0.00

0.00

1,222,523.86

960,420.32

349.931.07

593,566.81

206,973.84

308,606.1 6

6,331.99

1.85 1 .00

0.00

0.00

2,427,68't.'19

0.00

31,947.98

0.00

0.00

0.00

12,760,654.19

865,371.00

55,358.20

0.00

239,001.63

114,244.00

63,050.72

0.00

0.00

1,337 ,025.55

75,328.62

21 8,839.57

408,491.60

(23,226.85\

450,091.29

0.00

1,851 .00

0.00

0.00

't,131,375-23

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Beg i nning
Balances

(Ref. Only)

374.182.09

2,083,608.71

67,571.95

0.00

32,370.00

Object

Nov ember

801 0-801 I
8020-8079

8080-8099

81 00-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

891 0-8929

8930-8979

1 000-1 999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6599

7000-7499

7600-7629

7630-7699

Description

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF (Enter Month Name):

A. BEGINNING CASH

B. RECEIPTS

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources

Principal Apportionment

Property Taxes

Miscellaneous Funds

Federal Rev enue

Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue

lnterfund Transfers ln

All Other Financing Sources

TOTAL RECEIPTS

C, DISBURSEMENTS

Certif icated Salaries

Classif ied Salaries

Employee Benef its

Books and Supplies

Serv ices

Capital Outlay

Other Outgo

lnlerf und Transfers Oul

All Other Financing Uses

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 'l:48 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: CASH, Version 3

Second lnterim
2022-23 Budgel

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1)

July

10 62240 0000000
Form CASH

DBzZ5JHMZF(2022-231

August September October November December January February

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0"00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(1,243,116.83)

1 6,486,084.18

0.00

0.00

0.00

131,000.04

176,485.52

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

176,485.52

21.567 .89

(23,917.59"t

81,077 .30

17,729,201.01

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(368,6M.30)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(368,664.30)

0.00

368,664.30

3,785,763.46

17,648,123.71

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(115,878.92)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(1 I 5,878.92)

(1 3.25)

1 I s,865.67

1,812,313.16

1 3,862,360.25

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,071,925.96

301.893.58

28.408.04

0.00

'l.105,087.29

0.00

1,435,388.91

't,992.14

638,529.1 I

454,092.25

12,050,047.09

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

70,493.02

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

70,493.O2

(615.57)

(71,108_59)

1,086,257.90

1 1,595,954.84

0.00

0.00

0.00

3',t.947 .94

(97,053.38)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(97,053.38)

(404.1 8)

128,597.18

(1 ,076,560.1 5)

1 0,509,696.94

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,378,875.03

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,378,875.03

11,172.39)

(,3e0,047.42)

(1,174,397 .10)

11,586,257.05

Beginning
Balances

(Ref. Only)

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,557,732.75

1,248,318.33

552,408.04

0.00

't,105,o47.29

0.00

2,905,8'13.66

200.00

(347,880.91 )

Object

9340

9380

9490

9500-9599

961 0

9640

9650

9690

9910

Description

Other Current Assets

Lease Receiv able

Deferred Outflows of Resources

SUBTOTAL

Liabilities and Deferred lnf lows

Accounts Pay able

Due To Other Funds

Current Loans

Unearned Revenues

Deferred lnflows of Resources

SUBTOTAL

Nonop3lq!49

Suspense Clearing

TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D)

F. ENDTNG CASH (A + E)

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND
ADJUSTMENTS

Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:48 AM



Second lnterim
2022-23 Budget

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1)

10 62240 0000000
Form CASHKingsburg Elementary Charter

Fresno County

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Assets and Deferred Outflows

Cash Not ln Treasury

Accounts Receivable

Due From Other Funds

Stores

Prepaid Expenditures

Other Current Asseis

Lease Receiv able

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CASH, Version 3

91 11-91 99

9200-9299

9310

9320

9330

9340

9380

D9ZZSJHMZF(2022-231

0.00

Budget

23,748,917.00

3,433,329.00

0.00

7,590,673.62

8,680,505.44

1,372,924.03

0.00

0.00

44,826,349.09

1 2,1 03,020.58

4,593,008.1 5

9,072,874.42

8,655,492.03

8,186,265.52

2,817,889.12

446,336.05

140,000.00

0.00

46,014,885.87

Total

23,748,917.00

3,433,329.00

0.00

7,590,673.62

8,680,505.45

1,372.924.02

0.00

0.00

44,826,349.09

12,103,020.58

4,593,008.14

9,072,874.42

8,655,492.03

8, 1 86,265.52

2,817,889.12

446,336.04

140,000.00

0.00

46,01 4,885.85

1 31 ,000.04

2,083,608.71

20,265.23

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Adjustments

240,447.10

240.447.10

0.00

Accruals

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

March April May June

9,933,020.49

3,147,4't6.13

368,693.76

0.00

4,993,2't2.95

3,434,324.28

299.416.45

0.00

0.00

12,243,063.57

1,564,941.43

478,312.20

2,098,91 0.75

2,600,736.57

'l,911,436.40

1,982,624.48

290,869.16

140,000.00

0.00

I 1,067,830.99

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

13,317,225.26

I,569,269.88

31.689.93

0.00

46,924.69

88.259.90

46.412.16

0.00

0.00

1,782,556.56

1,351,198.05

480,205.08

756,729.56

1,718,928.35

698,039.41

150,048.82

'11,612.06

0.00

0.00

5,1 66,761 .33

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

14,913,024.43

1,569,269.88

1,106,972.49

0.00

935.576.86

97,280.01

49.783.20

0.00

0.00

3,758,882.44

1,053,727 .81

374,048.20

694,635.20

1,342,882-99

1,412,180.56

41 9,130.94

58,075.91

0.00

0.00

5,354,681.61

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 6,486,084.1 I

3,147.416.13

71,265.74

0.00

47,453.94

314.047.70

58,588.74

0.00

0.00

3,638,772.25

1,044,008.62

371,208.69

686,842.96

1,695,335.76

1,286,794.67

1 1 5,904.59

1'1,736.71

0.00

0.00

5,2'11,832.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Object

Nov ember

8010-801 9

8020-8079

8080-8099

81 00-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

891 0-8929

8930-8979

't 000- 1999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6599

7000-7499

7600-7629

7630-7699

Description

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF (Enter Month Name):

A. BEGINNING CASH

B. RECEIPTS

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources

Principal Apportionment

Property Taxes

Miscellaneous Funds

Federal Revenue

Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue

lnterfund Transfers ln

All Other Financing Sources

TOTAL RECEIPTS

C. DISBURSEMENTS

Certif icated Salaries

Classif ied Salaries

Employee Benef its

Books and Supplies

Serv ices

Capital Outlay

Other Outgo

lnterf und Transf ers Out

All Other Financing Uses

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

Page 3 Prinied: 3/6/2023 11:48 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CASH, Version 3

Second lnterim
2022-23 Budgel

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1)

Budget

(1,188,536.78)

Total

0.00

2,234,873.98

1,346, 1 50.55

28,408.04

0.00

1 , 1 05,087.29

0.00

2,479,645.a8

21.354.64

(223,417.26)

('t,411,954.02)

11,348,700.17

Adjustments

0.00

0.00

0.00

240,447.10

Accruals

0.00

0.00

0"00

0.00

March April May June

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,175,232.58

11,108,253.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(3,384,204.77)

9,933,020.49

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0"00

(1,s95,799.1 7)

13,317,225.26

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(1,573,059.7s)

14,913,O24.43

Object

9490

9500-9599

9610

9640

9650

9690

991 0

Description

Deferred Outflows of Resources

SUBTOTAL

Liabilities and Deferred lnflore

Accounts Payable

Due To Other Funds

Currenl Loans

Unearned Rev enues

Deferred lnflows of Resources

SIJBTOTAL

Nonopghg

Suspense Clearing

TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D)

F. ENDING CASH (A + E)

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS

10 62240 0000000
Form CASH

DS2Z5JHMZF(2022-231

Page 4 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:48 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

C. DISBURSEMENTS

Certif icated Salaries

Classif ied Salaries

Employee Benef its

Books and Supplies

Serv ices

Capital Outlay

Other Outgo

lnterf und Transf ers Out

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CASH, Version 3

Second lnterim
2022-23 Budget

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (2)

10 62240 0000000
Form CASH

DB2Z5JHMZF12022-231

1000-
1 999

2000-

2999

3000-
3999

4000-
4999

5000-
(ooo

6000-
6599

7000-
7499

July August September October November December January February

11,108,253.07

0.00

11,108,253.07

0.00

1'1,108,253.07

0.00

1't,108,?53-07

0.00

1'1,108,253.O7

0.00

11,108,253.07

0.00

11,'t08,253.07

0.00

11,108,253.07

0.00

Beginning
Balances

(Ref. Only)
Object

801 0-
8019

8020-
8079

8080-
8099

81 00-
8299

8300-
8599

8600-
8799

891 0-
8929

8930-
8979

Description

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF (Enter Month Name):

A. BEGINNING CASH

B. RECEIPTS

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources

Principal Apportionment

Property Taxes

Miscellaneous Funds

Federal Rev enue

Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue

lnterfund Transfers ln

All Other Financing Sources

TOTAL RECEIPTS

7600-
7629

Page 5 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:48 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Gharter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software -SACS V3

File: CASH, Version 3

Second lnterim
2022-23 Budget

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (2)

10 62240 0000000
Form CASH

DBaZ5JHMZF(2022-231

July August September October November December January February

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1't,108,253.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

11,108,253.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 1,1 08,253.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 1,108,253.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

't1,108,253.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

11,108,253.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

11,108,253.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

11,108,253.07

Beginning
Balances

(Ref. Only)

0.00

0.00

0.00

Object

7630-
7699

9111-
9199

9200-

9299

931 0

9320

9330

9340

9380

9490

9500-

9599

961 0

9640

9650

9690

9910

Description

All Other Financing Uses

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Assets and Deferred Outflows

Cash Not ln Treasury

Accounts Receivable

Due From Other Funds

Stores

Prepaid Expenditures

Other Current Assets

Lease Receivable

Deferred Outflows of Resources

SUBTOTAL

Liabilities and Def erred lnf lows

Accounts Payable

Due To Other Funds

Current Loans

Unearned Revenues

Deferred lnflows of Resources

SUBTOTAL

Nonopjghg

Suspense Clearing

TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

E. NET INCREASEiDECREASE (B - C + D)

F. ENDING CASH (A + E)

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND
ADJUSTMENTS

Page 6 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:48 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

C. DISBURSEMENTS

Certif icated Salaries

Classif ied Salaries

Employee Benef its

Books and Supplies

Serv ices

Capital Outlay

Other Outgo

lnterf und Transf ers Out

All Other Financing Uses

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CASH, VeEion 3

1 000-
1999

2000-
2999

3000-
3999

Second lnterim
2022-23 Budgel

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (2)

4000-

4999

5000-
5999

6000-
6599

7000-
7499

7600-
7629

7630-
7699

Budget

0.00

Total

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Adiustments

0.00

Accruals

0.00

March April May June

'l 1 ,108,253.07

0.00

11,108,?53.O7

0.00

11,108,253.07

0.00

11,108,253.07

0.00

Object

8010-
801 9

8020-

8079

8080-

8099

81 00-
8299

8300-
8599

8600-
8799

8910-

8929

8930-

8979

Descri ption

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF (Enter Month Name):

A. BEGINNING CASH

B. RECEIPTS

LCFF/Rev enue Limit Sources

Principal Apportionment

Property Taxes

Miscellaneous Funds

Federal Rev enue

Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue

lnterfund Transfers ln

All Other Financing Sources

TOTAL RECEIPTS

10 62240 0000000
Form CASH

DS?Zs,JHMZF(2022431

Page 7 Printed: 3/6/2023 1'l:48 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Depi of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: CASH, Version 3

Second lnterim
2022-23 Budgel

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (2)

Budget

0.00

0.00

Total

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 1,108,253.07

Adiustments

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Accruals

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

March April May June

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

11,108,253.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 1,108,253.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

11,'1O8,253.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

11,108,253.07

Object

9111-
9199

9200-
9299

9310

9320

9330

9340

9380

9490

9500-
9599

9610

9640

9650

9690

991 0

Description

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Assets and Deferred Outflore

Cash Not ln Treasury

Accounts Reeeivable

Due From Other Funds

Stores

Prepaid Expenditures

Other Current Assets

Lease Receiv able

Deferred Outflows of Resources

SUBTOTAL

Liabilities and Def erred lnf lows

Accounts Payable

Due To Other Funds

Current Loans

Unearned Rev enues

Deferred lnflows of Resources

SUBTOTAL

Nonopgllg,

Suspense Clearing

TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D)

F. ENDING CASH (A + E)

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS

10 62240 0000000
Form GASH

DS?ZSJHMZF(2022-231

Page I Printed: 3/6/2023 1 l:48 AM



NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using lhe state-adopted Criteria and Standards- (Pursuant to Education Code (EC)
sections 33'129 and 42130)

Signed: Date:

District Superinlendent or Designee

NOTICE OF lNTERll\4 REVIEW. All action shall be laken on this .eport during a rcgular or aulhorized special m€eling of the governing board.

To the County Superinlendenl of Schools:

This interim report and cenificalion of financial condition are hereby filed by the gov€rning board of the school district. (Pursuanl lo EC Section 42131)

Meeling Date: N4arch '13, 2023 Signed:

President of the Governing Board

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Governing Board of this school district, I cerlify that based upon current projections this district will meet its financial obtigations for
the curenl fiscal year and subsequent trc fiscal years.

AUALIFIED CERTIFICATION

As President of the Govorning Board of this school district, I cedify that based upon current projections this district may nol meet its financial obligations
lor lhe curent fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Governing Board of this school district, I cerlity that based upon current projections this district will be unable to meet ils financial
obligations for the remainder of the curent fiscal y ear or for the subsequent fiscsl year.

Conlact person for additional infomalion on the interim reporl:

Name:

lllle:

Bobby Rodriguez Telephone:

E-mail:

559-897-2331

Chief Business Oflicial brodriguez@kesd,org

King6burg Elomentary Charler
Fr€sno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Cl_District, Version 1

Second lnlerim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT

For th€ Fiscal Year 2022-23

10 62240 0000000

Form Cl
DS2Z5JHMZF12022-231

CrlteJla and Standards R6vi€w Summary

The following summary is aulomatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review form (Fom 0lCSl). Criteria and slandards that are "Not Met," and

caref ully revie@d.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS lrlet Not Met

1 Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of the cutrent or two subsequenl fiscal years has not changed by more than two percenl
since first interim.

X

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (contlnued) Met Not Met

2 Enrollment Prcjected enrcllmenl for any of ihe current or tM subsequent fiscal years has not changed by morc
lhan trc percenl since first interim.

3 ADA to Enrollment Prcjected second pedod (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio for lhe corent and two subsequent fiscal years is
consislenl with historical 6tios. x

4 Local Control Funding Fo.mula (LCFF)
Revenue

Prcjected LCFF revenue for any of the curenl or lwo subsequent fiscal years has not changed by
more lhan tw percenl since first interim.

x

5 Salaries and Benefils Prcjected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefils to total unreskicted general fund expenditures
has not changed by more than lhe standard for the cuffent and tw subsequent fiscal years. x

6a Olher Revenues Projected operating revenues (fed€ral, oth6r state, other local) for the currenl and lm subsequent fiscal
yea6 have not changed by more than five percent since fkst interim. X

6b Olher Expenditurss Projected operaling expsnditurss {books and supplios, s€rvices and other expenditures) for the curent
and trc subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more than five percent since flrst interim.

X

7 Ongoing and Major Maintenance lf applicable, changes occuring since first interim meet the required contribution to the ongoing and
major mainlenance acoount (i.e., reslricted maintenance account).

x

8 Deficil Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard in any of the curent or two
subsequent f iscal years- x

9a Fund Balance Prcject€d gonoral fund balanco will be positive al the end of lhe cun€nt and lm subsequenl fiscal
years. x

9b Crsh Balance Prcjected general fund cash balance wjll be positive at the end of the cutrenl fiscal year x

10 Reserues Available reserves (e.9., reserue for economic uncertainties, unassigned/unapproprialed amounls) meel
minimum requirements for the cutrent and two subsequenl fiscal years. x

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No

Contingent Liabilities Have any knom or contingent liabilities (e.9., financial or program audits, liligation, stale compliance
reviere) occurred since first interim that may impact the budget?

x

Using One{lme Revenues lo Fund
Ongoing Expenditures

Are lhere ongoing gen6ral fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have changed since
first interim by mo.e than five percent? X

Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:48 AM



s3 Temporary lntedund Borrowings Are there projecled temporary borowings betreen funds? x

s4 Contjngent Revenues Aro any projected revenues for any of lhe curent or two subsequent fiscal years conlingent on
reauthoriation by lhe local government, special legislation, or other definilive act (e.9., parcel taxes,
foresl reserues)?

x

Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted r6sources, ot transfets 1o ot frcm the general fund lo
cover operating deficits, changed since first int€rim by more lhan $20,000 and more than 5% for any of
the curent or tm subsequent fiscal years?

x

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No

S6 Long{erm Commitments Does the district have long-tem (multiyear) commitments or debt agreements?

. lf yes, have annual paymenls for the cunenl or two subsequent fiscal years increased over
ptiot y eat's 12021-22') annual pay ment?

' lf yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commilmenls decrease or expire prior lo the
end ol the commitmenl period, or are they one-time sources?

x

x

x

S7a Postemploy ment Benef its Other lhan
Pensions

Does the district provide postemployment benefils other lhan pensions (OPEB)?

. lf yes, have there been changes since first interim in OPEB liabilities?

x

x

s7b Olher Self -insurance Benef its Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.9., wrkers' compensalion)?

. lf yes, have there been changes since firel interim in self-insurance liabilities?

x

n/a

SB Stalus of Labor Agreemenls As of second inledm poections, are salary and benefil negotiations slill unsetilod for:

. Certificated? (Soction SgA, Line 1b)

. Classified? (Seclion S8B, Line 1b)

. Management/supervisor/confidenlial?(SectionSSC,Linelb)

X

X

x
s8 Labor Agr€ement Budget Revisions For negotiations s€ttled since first intorim, per Government Code Seclion 3547.5(c), a.e budget

revisions slill needed to meel the costs of the colleclive bargaining agreomont(s) for:

. Certificated? {Section S8A, Line 3)

. Classified? (Seclion S8B, Line 3)

n/a

n/a

s9 Status of Olher Funds Are any funds olher than the general fund prcjected lo have a negative fund balance at the end of lhe
cutrent fiscal year? x

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No

Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show thal lhe dislrict will end th€ curent Iiscal y ear with a negalive cash
balance jn the general fund?

x

A2 lndependent Posilion Conhol ls personnel posilion control independenl from the payroll system? x

A3 Declining Enrollment ls enrollmenl decreasing in both the prior and cuirenl Iiscal years? x

New Chader Schools lmpacting District
Enrollment

Are any new charter schools operaling in districl boundaries that are impacting the diskict's enrollment,
either in the prior or curent fiscal year? X

A5 Salary lncreases Exceed COLA Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement sfiere any of the curent or subsequent fiscal years
of lhe agreement muld result in salary increases that are expected to exceed the projecled state
f unded cosFof -liv ing adjustment?

x

A6 Uncapped Health Benef its Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for currenl or retired
employees? X

I nd€pendenl Financial Sy stem ls the districts financial system indepondent from the county office system?

A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any repoils that indicate fiscal distress? lf yes, provide copies lo the COE,
pursuant to EC 42'127.6(a).

X

A9 Change of CBO or Superintendent Have there been personnel changes in the superintondent or chief business official (CBO) posilions
within lhe last 12 months? x

Kingsburg Elohentary Chador
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Cl*District, Version 1

Second lnterim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT

For lhe Flscal Yaat 2022-23

10 62240 0000000
Form Cl

DS2Z5JHMZF 12022-231

Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:48 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Second lnterim
2022-23 ftoiected Year Totals

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort
Expen ditu res

10 62240 0000000
Form ESMOE

DS2ZSJHMZF(2022-231

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: lf
the prior year MOE was not met, in its f inal determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base to 90 percent of the
preceding prior year amount rather lhan the actual prior year expendilure amount.)

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounls for LEAS failing prjor year IVIOE calculalion
(From Section lV)

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1)

B. Required eff ort (Line A.2 times 90%)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: ESMOE, Version 3

Section I - Expenditures

Funds 01, 09, and 62 2022-23
ExpendituresGoals Fu nctions Objects

A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources)

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE (Resources 3000-5999, except 3385)

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE: (All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)

1. Community Services

2. Capital Outlay

3. Debt Service

4. Other Transfers Out

5. lnterfund Transfers Oul

6. All Other Financing Uses

7. Nonagency

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate costs of services for which tuilion is received)

9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Presidentially declared disaster

10. Total state and local expendilures not allowed for MOE calculation (Sum lines C1 through C9)

D. Plus additional MOE expenditures:

1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services (Funds 13 and 61) (lf negative, then zero)

2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE (Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2)

Ail Ail
I 000-
7999 46,014,885.87

Ail AI 1 000-
7999 7,691,855.58

All 5000-5999
1 000-
7999 0.00

All
except
7100-
7199

All except
5000-5999

6000-
6999

except
6600,
691 0 293,244.25

All 91 00

5400-
5450,
5800,
7430-
7439 382,647 -OO

All 9200
7200-
7299 0.00

Ail 9300
7600-
7629 1 40,000.00

Ail 9100, 9200
7699,
7651 0.00

7100-
71 99

All except
5000-5999,
9000-9999

1000-
7999

0.00

Ail Ail 87'10 0.00

Manually entered. Must nol
include expenditures in lines B

C1-C8, D1, or D2. 0.00

81 5,891 .25

Ail Ail

1 000-
7't43,
7300-
7439

minus
8000-
8699 '148,213.43

Manually entered. Must not
include expenditures in lines A

or D1. 0.00

37,655,352.47

Section ll - Expenditures Per ADA

2022-23
Ann ual

ADA/Exps.
Per ADA

A. Average Daily Attendance (Form Al, Column C, sum of lines 46 and C9).

B. Expenditures per ADA (Line l.E divided by Line ll.A)

2,'120.70

17,756.10

Section lll - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA

2 1 ,035,001.38 9,72Q.34

0.00 0.00

21 ,035,001.38 9,72Q.34

18,931,50'1.24 8,748.31

Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:48 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: ESMOE, Version 3

Second lnterim
2022-23 Proiected Year Totals

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort
Expenditures

10 62240 0000000
Form ESMOE

DS2Z5JHMZF(2022-231

C. Current year expenditures (Line l"E and Line ll.B)

D. MOE def iciency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C) (lf negative, then zero)

E. MOE determination (lf one or bolh of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement is met; if both amounts
are positive, the MOE requiremenl is not met. lf either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if I/OE not met; otherwise, zero (Line D divided by Line B) (Funding under ESSA
covered programs in FY 2Q24-25 may be reduced by the lower of the two percentages)

37,655,352.47 17.756.10

0.00 0.00

MOE Met

0.00% 0.00%

*lnterim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be
required to ref lect estimated Annual ADA.

SECTION lV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section lll, Line A.1)

Description of Adjustments Total Expenditures Expenditures
Per ADA

Total adjuslments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:48 AM



Kingsburg Elemenlary Charter
Fresno Counly

D. FUND BALANCE

1.Net Beginning Fund Balance(Form 011, line F'1e)

2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1)

3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)

a, Nonspendable

b. Restricted

c. Committed

1. Stabiliation Arrangements

2. Other Commitments

d. Assigned

e. U nassigned/Unappropriated

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V3
File: MYPI, Version 4

2022.23 Second lnt€rlm
General Fund

Multiyear Proiections
[Jnrestricted

10 62240 0000000
Form MYPI

DS2Z'JHMZF(2022-231

9710-971 I
9740

Description Obieci
Codes

Proiected Year
Totals

(Form 011)
(A)

o/o

Change
(Cols. C-A/A)

(B)

2023-24
Projecllon

(c)

o/"

Change
(Cols. E-C/C)

(D)

2024-25
Proioctlon

(E)

27,182,246.00 8.46% .29,481,1 05.00 2.12% 30,106,888.00

88,726.65 0.00% 88,726.65 0.0070 88,726.65

41 3,283.09 0.00% 41 3,283.09 0.00% 41 3.2B3.09

179,822.03 0.00% 179,a22.03 0.00% 179,822.O3

0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.oo% 0.00

0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

('t,752,'t7O.60) 179.250/. (4,892,971.99) (7.79%\ (4,512,005.42)

(Enter projections for subsequent years I and 2 in Columns C and E;

current year - Column A - is extracted)

A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

1. LCFF/ReVenue Limit Sources

2. Federal Revenues

3. Other State Rev enues

4. Other Local Revenues

5. Other Financing Sources

a. Transfers ln

b. Other Sources

c. Contributions

6. Total (Sum lines Al thru Asc)

8010-8099

8100-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

8900-8929

8930-8979

8980-8999

26,1't1,907.17 (3.22%\ 25,269,964.78 3.98% 26,276,714.35

10,0'1 1,76'1.48 1 0,1 61,937.90

150,176.42 152,429.O7

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

10,011,76',t.48 1.50% 10,16'1,937.90 1.50% 1 0,314,366.97

3,187,662.52 3,235,477.46

47,814.94 48,532.1 6

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

3,187,662.52 '1.500/0 3,235,477.46 1.50o/o 3,284,009.62

6,490,356.93 7.OO% 6,944,681.92 7,361,362.846.00%

2,297,802.10 0.000/0 2,297,8O2.10 0.00% 2,297,802.10

3,271,975.66 16.85% 3,823,281.6'1 0.00% 3,823,281.61

0.00 0.000/" 0.00 0.00% 0.00

446,546.00 0.00% 446,546.00 0.00% 446,546.00

(142,955.35) 0.00% (1 42,955.35) 0.00% (142,955.35)

140,000.00 0.00% 140,000.00 0.00% 1 40,000.00

0.00 0.000/" 0.00 0.00% 0.00

0.00 0.00

B. E)PENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

1. Certilicated Salaries

a. Base Salaries

b. Step & Column Adjustment

c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment

d. Other Adjustments

e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B'ld)

2. Classified Salaries

a. Base Salaries

b. Step & Column Adjustment

c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adiustment

d. Other Adjustments

e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d)

3. Employee Benefits

4. Books and Supplies

5. Seru ices and Other Operating Expenditures

6. Capital Outlay

7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs)

L Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect Costs

9. Other Financing Uses

a. Transfers Out

b. Other Uses

'10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)

11. Total (Sum lines Bl thru 810)

'1000-1999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-7299,7400-
7499

7300-7399

7600-7629

7630-7699

25,703,149.34 4.68./" 26,906,771.64 2.30% 27,524,413.79

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE

(Line AO minus line 81 1) 408,757.83 (1,636,806.86) ('t,247,699.44)

1 0,836,633.31 11,245,39't.14 9,608,584.28

'11 ,245,391.14 9,608,584.28 8,360,884.84

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

9750

9760

9780

Page'l Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:48 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charler
Fr€sno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: MYPI, Version 4

2022-23 Socond lnterim
General Fund

Multiysar Projoclions
Unrestricted

10 62240 0000000
Form MYPI

DSaZSJHMZF(2022.231

Description Object
C odes

Projected Year
Totals

(Form 0ll)
(A)

Change
(Cols. C-A/A)

(B)

2023.24
Prolection

(c)

Change
(Cols. E-C/C)

(D)

2024-25
Projection

(E)

1, Reserue for Economic Uncertainties

2. U nassigned/Unappropriated

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance

(Line D3f must agree with line D2)

9789

9790

0.00

'11,245,39',t.'t4 9,608,584.28 8,360,884.84

'l't,245,39't.14 9,608,584.28 8,360,884.84

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES

1. General Fund

a. Stabiliation Arrang€ments

b. Reserue f or Economic Uncertainties

c. U nassigned/Unappropriated

(Enter other reserve prcjections in Columns C and E for subsequent

years 1 and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted)

2. Special Reserue Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)

a. Stabiliation Arrangements

b, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated

3. Total Available Reseryes (Sum lines Ela thru E2c)

9750

9789

9790

9750

9789

9790

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

11,245,391.14 9,608,584.28 8,360,884.84

0.00

0.00

0.00

'11,245,391.14 9,608,584.28 8,360,884.84

F. ASSUMPT1ONS

Please prov ide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and

second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments

prcjected in lines B1d, B2d, and B'10. For additional lnformation, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:48 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Frssno County

D. FUND BALANCE

1. Nel Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line F1e)

2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D'l)

3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)

a. Nonspendable

b. Restricted

c. Committed

1. Stabilization Arrangements

2. Other Commitments

d. Assigned

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated

1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: MYPI, Version 4

2022-23 Second lntsrim
General Fund

Multiy€ar Proieclions
Restricted

l0 62240 0000000
Form MYPI

DBaZ5JHMZF(2022-231

97'10-97'19

9740

9750

9760

9780

Description Obiect
Codes

Projected Year
Tolals

(Form 0ll)
(A)

Change
(Cols. C-A/A)

(B)

2023-24
Projection

(c)

Chango
(Cols. E-C/C)

(D)

2024.25
Projection

(E)

(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 jn Columns C and E;

current year - Column A - is extracted)

A, REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources

2. Federcl Rev enues

3. Other State Rev enues

4. Other Local Rev enues

5. Other Financing Sources

a. Transfers ln

b. Other Sources

c. Contributions

6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru Asc)

80't0-8099

8100-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

8900-8929

8S30-8979

8980-8999

0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.000/o 0.00

7,501,946.97 (64.53%) 2.66'l.049.64 0.00% 2,661,049.64

8,267,222.35 (61.11%) 3,215,251.49 0.000/o 3,215,251.49

1,193,102.00 0.00o/o 1,1 93,1 02.00 0.00% 1,1 93,1 02.00

0.00 0.000/o 0.00 0.00% 0.00

0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

1,752,170.60 179.250/0 4,892,971.99 (7.7e./.) 4,512,005.42

18,714,441.92 (36.08%) 't1,962,375.12 (3.18%) '11,581,408.55

B. E)EENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

1. Certificated Salaries

a. Base Salaries

b. Step & Column Adiustment

c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment

d. Other Adjustments

e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B'1d)

2. Classif ied Salaries

a. Base Salaries

b- Step & Column Adjustment

c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment

d. Other Adjustments

e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d)

3. Employee Benefits

4. Books and Supplies

5. Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures

6. Capital Outlay

7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect Cosis)

8. Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect Costs

9. Other Financing Uses

a. Transfers Out

b. Other Uses

'10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)

'11. Total (Sum lines Bl thru 810)

1000-1999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-7295, 7400-
7499

7300-7399

7600-7629

7630-7699

2,091,259.10 2,122,627.99

31,368.89 31.839.42

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

2,O9't,259.10 1.500/0 2,122,627.99 1.500k 2,154,467.41

1,405,345.63 1,426,425.81

21,080.18 21.3S6.39

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

1,405,345.63 1.50% 't,426,425.81 1.500/" 1,447,822,20

2,582,517.49 7.OO% 2.763.293.71 6.00% 2,929,091.33

6,357,689-93 (51.77o/o) 3,066,s45.65 (16.30%) 2,566,545.65

4,914,289.86 (63.56%) 1,790,736.56 0.00% 1,790,736.56

2,817,889.12 (76.e3%) 650,000.00 (15.38%) 550,000.00

56,000.00 0.00v" 56,000.00 0.000/" 56,000.00

86,745.40 0.000/0 86,745.40 0.000/" 86,745.40

0.00 0.000/" 0.00 0.000/o 0.00

0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

20,3'l 1,736.53 (41.11%l 11,962,375.12 (3.18%) 1't,58'l,408.55

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE

(Line 46 minus line 811) (1,597,294.61\ 0.00 0.00

1,597,294.61 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

9789

Page 3 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:48 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Chatter
Fr€sno Counly

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: MYPI, Version 4

2022-23 Second lnterim
General Fund

Multiy€ar Projections
Restricled

10 62240 0000000
Form MYPI

DSzZSJHMZF(2022.231

Object
Codes

Description

Projected Year
Totals

(Form 0ll)
(A)

Change
(cols. C-A/A)

(B)

2023-24
Projection

(c)

Chango
(Cols. E-C/C)

(D)

2021-25
Projection

(E)

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance

(Line D3f must agree with line D2)

9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES

1. General Fund )

a. Stabiliution Arrangements

b. Reserue f or Economic Uncertainties

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

(Enter cutrent year reserv e projections in Column A, and other reserye

projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years '1 and 2)

2. Special Reserye Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)

a. Stabiliztion Arrangements

b. Reserue for Economic Uncertainties

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated

3. Total Available Reseryes (Sum lines E1a thru E2c)

9750

9789

9790

9750

9789

9790

F. ASSUMP'IIONS

Please prov ide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and

second subsequent fiscal years- Further, please include an explanation for any signlficant expenditure adjustments

projected in lines 81d, B2d, and 810. For additional information, please refer to lhe Budget Assumptions section of the

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Page 4 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:48 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

D. FUND BALANCE

'1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line F1e)

2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1)

3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 0'11)

a. Nonspendable

b. Restricted

c. Committed

1. Stabiliztion Arrangements

2. Other Commitments

d. Assigned

€. unassigned/Unappropriated

1. Reserye f or Economic Uncertainties

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
Filer MYPI, Version 4

2022-23 Second lnterim
General Fund

Multiysar Proieclions
U nreslricted/Resirict€d

10 62240 0000000
Form MYPI

DS2ZSJHMZF(2022-231

9710.9719

9740

9750

9760

9780

Description Object
Codes

Proiected Year
Tolals

(Form 011)

(A)

Chango
(Cols. C.A/A)

(B)

2023-24
Projection

(c)

Change
(Gols. E-C/C)

(D)

2024.25
Proiection

(E)

(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;

current year - Column A - is extracted)

A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

1. LCFF/ReVenue Limit Sources

2. Federal Revenues

3. Other State Revenues

4. Other Local Revenues

5. Other Financing Sources

a. Transfers ln

b. Other Sources

c. Contributions

6. Total (Sum lines Al thru Asc)

8010-8099

8100-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

8900-8929

8930-8979

8980-8999

27,182,246.00 8.460/0 29,481,1 05.00 2.120/o 30,1 06,888.00

7,590,673.62 (63.77yo\ 2,749,776.29 0.000/0 2,749,776.29

8,680,505.44 (58.20o/ol 3,628,534.58 0.00% 3,628,534.58

'1,372,924.03 0.00% 1,372,924.03 0.00% 1,372,924.O3

0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

44,826,349.09 (16.940/.1 37,232,339.90 1.68% 37,858,1 22.90

B. E)EENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

1- Certif icated Salaries

a. Base Salaries

b. Step & Column Adiustment

c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment

d. Other Adjustments

e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines 81a thru 81d)

2. Classified Salaries

a. Base Salaries

b. Step & Column Adjustment

c. Cost-oJ-Liv ing Adjustment

d. Other Adjustments

e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d)

3. Employee Benefits

4. Books and Supplies

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures

6. Capital Outlay

7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs)

8. Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect Costs

9. Other Financing Uses

a. Transfers Out

b, Other Uses

10. Other Adjustments

1 1. Total (Sum lines 81 thru 810)

1000-1 999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-7299, 7400-
7499

7300-7399

7600-7629

7630-7699

12,1 03,020.58 12,284,565.89

'181,545.31 184,268.49

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

't2,1 03,020.58 1.500/0 1 2,284,565.89 1.500/0 1 2,468,834.38

4,593,008.1 5 4,661,903.27

68,895,12 69,928.55

0.00 0.00

0.00 0-00

4,593.008. 1 5 1.50% 4,661,903.27 1.50% 4,731,831.82

I,072,874.42 7.OO% 9,707,975.63 6.00% 10,290,454.17

8,655,492.03 (38.02%) 5,364,U7.75 (9.32o/o) 4,864,347.75

8,1 86,265,52 131.42%) 5,614,018.1 7 0.00% 5,614,018.17

2,817,889.12 (76.s3%) 650,000.00 (15.38%) 550,000.00

502,546.00
0.00%

502,546.00
0.00./.

502,546.00

(56,20e.95) o.ooo/o (s6,209.95) 0_00% (56,209.9s)

140,000.00 0.00% 1 40,000.00 0.00% 140,000.00

0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

0.00 0.00

46,014,885.87 (15.53%) 38,869,146.76 61y" 39,105,822.34

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE

(Line A6 minus line 811) (1,1 88,536.78) (1,636,806.86) (1,247 ,699.44\

12,433,927.92 11,245,391.'t4 9,608,584.28

11,245,391.14 9,608,584.28 8,360,884.84

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.009789

Page 5 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:48 AM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: MYPI, Version 4

2022-23 Second lnterim
General Fund

Multiyear Projections
U nrestricted/Restricted

10 62240 0000000
Form MYPI

DS?ZSJHMZF(2022-231

Description Obiect
Codes

Projected Year
Tolals

(Form 011)

(A)

Change
(Cols. C-A/A)

(B)

2023-24
Projection

(c)

Change
(Cols. E-C/C)

(D)

2024.2s
Projection

(E)

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated

f. Tolal Components of Ending Fund Balance

(Line D3f must agree with line D2)

9790 11,245,391.'t4 9,608,584.28 8,360,884.84

11,245,391.14 9,608,584.28 8,360,884.84

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted)

1. General Fund

a. Stabiliation Arrangements

b. Reserye f or Economic Uncertainties

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated

d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances

(Negativ e resources 2000-9999)

2. Specjal Reserue Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)

a. Slabiliation Arrangements

b. Reserye f or Economic Uncertainties

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated

3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E'l thru E2c)

4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c)

9750

9789

9790

9792

9750

9789

9790

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

11,245,391.14 9,608,584.28 8,360, BB4.B4

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

11,245,391.14 9,608,584.28 8,360,884.84

24.440/" 24.720/. 21.34o/"

F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES

1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions

For districis that serue as the administrative unit (AU) of a

special education local plan area (SELPA):

a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserye calculation

the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members?

b. lf you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special

education pass-through f unds:

1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(S):

No

2. Special education pass-through funds

(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223: enter projections for

subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E)

2. Dislrict ADA

Used to determine the resery e standard percentage lev el on line F3d

(Col. A: Form Al, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections)

3. Calculating the Reseryes

a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses {Line 81 1 )

b. Plus: Special Educalion Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line F1a is No)

c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line F3a plus line F3b)

d. Reserye Standard Percentage Level

(Refer lo Form 01CSl, Criterion 10 for calculation details)

e. Reserye Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d)

f. Reserye Standard - By Amount

(Refer to Form 01CSl, Criterion '10 for calculation details)

g. Reserye Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f)

h. Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F39)

0.00 0.00

2,116.43

38,869,146.76

0.00

38,869,146.76

1,166,074.40

0.00

1,166,074.40

YES

0.00

2,116.43

39,105,822.34

0.00

39,1 05,822.34

'1,173,174.67

0.00

1,173,174.67

YES

2,116.43

46,01 4,885.87

0.00

46,014,885.87

1,380,446.58

0.00

1,380,446.58

YES

Page 6 Pinted: 31612023 1 1:48 AM



Descrlptloh

Direcl Costs . lnlertund

Transfers ln
5750

Transfers Out
5750

lndirect Costs - lnlerfund

Transfers ln
7350

Transfers Out
7350

0.00 0.00 0.00 (s6,209.95)

0.00 '140,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 o.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 17,415.0S 0.00

61,337.65 0.00

0.00 0.00 38,794.86 0.00

78,662.35 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

o.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

Kingsburg Elemenlary Charier
FJesno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V3
File: SlAl, Version 1

Second lnlerim
2022-23 Projocted Year Totals

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

t0 62240 0000000
Form SlAl

Ds2ZsJHMZF 12022-231

lnterfund
Transfers ln

8900.8929

lnterfund
Transfers Out

7600-7629

Due From
Olher Funds

9310

Due To
Other Funds

9610

01I GENERAL FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

O8I STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Deiail

Olher Sources/Us€s Detail

Fund Reconcilialion

O9I CHAR'TER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Delail

Other Sources/Uses Detall

Fund R6conciliation

lOI SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS.THROUGH FI.JND

Expenditure Detail

Olher Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliaiion

'1 1I ADULT EDUCATION FUND

Expenditure Delail

Olher Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconcilialion

12I CHILD DEVELOPI\4ENT FUND

Expenditure Delail

Olher Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

13I CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Delail

Olher Sources/Uses Detail

Fund R€conciliation

14I DEFERRED MAIN]ENANCE FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

15I PUPIL IRANSPORTATION EOUIPI\,4ENT FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/tises Delail

Fund Reconciliation

17I SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUILAY

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

18I SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS RFDUCTION FUND

Expendilure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

19I FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Detail

Olher Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

2OI SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

Expenditure Delail

Olhe. Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

21I BUILDING FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

25I CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:49 AM



Descriplion

Dltoct Costs - lnt€duhd

Transters ln
5750

Transfers Out
5750

lndirect Costs . lhterfund

Translers ln
7350

Tran6fers Out
7350

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 o.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.000.00 0.00

0.00

3OI STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASEiPURCHASE FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

35I COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

4OI SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OU'TLAY PROJECTS

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

49I CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

51I BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND

Expendilure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

52I DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COI\,4PONENT UNITS

Expenditure Delail

Olher Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

53I TAX OVERRIDE FUND

Expenditur€ Detail

Olher Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconcilialion

56I DEBT SERVICE FUND

Expenditure Detail

Olher Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

57I FOUNDATION PERI\4ANENT FUND

Expenditure Delail

Olher Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconcilialion

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0_00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

Kingsburg Elemontary charter
F.osho County

Socond lnlorim
2022-23 Projecled Yea. Totals

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

10 62240 0000000

Form SlAl
D82Z'JHMZF (2022-23)

I nterfund
Tran6fera ln

8900.8929

lnlerfund
Transfers Oui

7600.7629

Ou€ From
Olher Funds

9310

Due To
Other Funds

9610

6,II CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND

Expenditure Delail

Olher Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconcilialion

62I CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND

Expenditure Detail

Olher Sources/uses Detail

Fund Reconcilialion

63I OTHER ENIERPRISE FUND

Expenditure Delail

Other Sources/Us€s D€tail

Fund R6conciliation

66I WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND

Expenditure Delail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fuhd Reconciliation

67I SELFINSURANCE FUND

Expenditure Delail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconcilialion

7.1I RE'NREE BENEFIT FUND

Expendituro D€tail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

73I FOUNDATION PRIVATE.PURPOSE TRUST FUND

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: SlAl, Venion 1 Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 '1:49 AM



b.6ecrrp$erl
Tntrdilr&!n

5?50
Trandes odl

t57to

Dlroot Ccit€ . lntsttund I ndlrdcf,Coets ! lnt{rfund

fEftteciitit
?3r'ir

ftlFffr.g t|!
?950

q,0q o00

t 00'

ExpFndtureDoLil

otitr.sdre*/useii Dslait

Flhd Reb8neilli{tun

f5l TryAERA'NT/P,lC$I}+RguqH FuNq

&pEodtuebelgil

Qttrw$oq?s1"l€Pa Odqli

Fu,|d Eseo&llialioa

.g5I'SITUOENT BOtxf,FUND

ExFddirrti D${n

ohll:€0.!i!a'er[]3ae q€. hli
Fmi Rocffetlhlltr

lomls 0.00 0.40 56;209,95 66;?0495) r4.u000,001 1,10,060-00

Klng:bnr'l Ehnlqiliry Cbbdot
Frgqne Cslnly

galif-:nia Dept of Eduealicn
.SACS Finsncial Repiltfng'SottwaiE.-SAG9 V3
File:,glAl,VeieiiJh 1

eon-2i! Plots6ild Y@r Tlttide
:SIII'IMARY OI IffIERFUTD AOIIVITEd

FOR ALL FUiIDS

r0{21.00qt0000
Fd$i a[at

DSlCjitlt{lZF(2@24q)

DUstg
mid Fundr

!6iO

8t@trd loaarlo

lDtdtfoad
tnmlers ln

esdoiittze

htCtliiirl
Tiane&rc 6ut

ino"7cit

Ori6tffi
oLh; Frndr

6rtu

P6qe 3 Ptthtedr 3l/612023 1 1:49 AM



Klngsburg Elsmentary Charter
Frgsno County

Second lntqrlm
Gen€ral Fund

School Districl Crit€ria and Slandards R€visw

10 62240 0000000

Form 01CSl
DS2ZiJHMZF12022-231

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures! reserves and fund balance, and multiyear

commitments (including cost-of liv ing adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Aftendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent iiscal years ha$ not changed by more than two percent since first interim
prcjections.

Dl6trlct's ADA Standard Percsntage Range: -2.0o/. lo +2.00/6

1A. Calculatlng the Dislrictb ADA Variances

Estimaled Funded ADA

Fiscal Year

First lnterim Second lnterim

Prcjected Year Totals Projected Year Totals

(Form 01CSl, ltem 1A) (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) Percent Change Slatus

Cunent Y eat (2022-23)

District Regular

Charter School

Total ADA

2,107.74 2,219.63

0.00 0.00

2,107.74 2,215.63 s.3% Not Met

1st Subsequent Y€ar (2023-24)

Districl Regular

Charler School

Total ADA

2,107.74 2,219.63

0.00 0.00

2,107.74 2,219.63 s.3% Not Met

2nd Subsequenl Year (2024-25)

Districl Regular

Charter School

Tolal ADA

2,107.74 2,219.63

0.00 0.00

2,107.74 2,219.63 5.3% Not Met

18. Comparison of District ADA to the Slandard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

in this area.

1e.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CS|_District, Version 4

The District utilized the 3-yr average when computing the School District ADA which was not used in lhe Fi6t lnterim reporting period.

Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:51 AM



2. CRITERION: Enrollment

STANDARDj Project€d enrollment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than trc percent since firet interim projections

District's Enrollment Slandard Percentage Ran ge: -2.0o/" lo +2,0%

2A, Calculating the Distrlcl's Enrollment Varlances

enrollment and charter school enrollment corresponding to financial dala reported in lhe General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Enrollment

Fiscal Year

First lnterim

(Form 01CSl, ltem 2A)

Second lnterim

CBEDS/Projected Percent Change Status

Cunenl Y eat (2022-23\

District Regular

Charter School

Tolal Enrollm6nt

2,137.00 2,135.00

0.00 0.00

2,137.00 2,135.00 1.1y.\ M€l

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24)

District Regular

Charter School

Total Enrollment

2,137.00 2,135.00

0-00 0-00

2,137.00 2,13s.00 (.1%l Mol

2nd Subsequent Yeat (2024-25\

District Regular

Charter School

Total Enrollment

2,137.00 2,135.00

0.00 0.00

2,137.00 2,135.00 (.1v.\ Met

28. Comparison of District Enrollment to lhe Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET- Enrollment prcjections have not changed since first interim prcjections by more than tw percent for the currenl year and trc subsequent tiscal years.

Explanatlon:

(requlr€d if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Cs|_Distdct, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:51 AM



CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment

historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5ol").

3A. Calculatlng the District's ADA to Enrollment standard

ADA/enrgllment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

P.2 ADA

Unaudited Actuals

(Form A, Lines A4 and C4)

Enrollment

CBEDS Actual

(Form 01CSl,
Item 3A)

Hislorical Ratio

ol ADA to EnrollmentFiscal Year

Third Prior Year (2019-20)

Districl Regular

Charter School

Total ADAiEnrollment

2,150

0

2,.t53 2,150 100.1%

Second Prior Year (2020-21 )

District Regular

Charter School

Total ADAiEnrollment

2,'156 2,116

0

2,156 2,116 101.9%

Fitsl Ptiot Yeat (2021-22)

District Regular

Charter School

Total ADA/Enrollment

2,172 2,189

0

2,172 2,189 99.20/o

100.40/o

100.9%

Historical Average Ratio:

District's ADA to Enrollment Slandard (historical average ralio plus 0,5%):

38. Calculating the Oistricl's Proiecied Ratio of ADA io Enrollment

charter school ADAJenrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted.

Estimated P-2 ADA Enrollment

cBEDs/Prcjected

(Criter;on 2, ltem 24)Fiscal Year (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) Ratio of ADA to Enrollment Status

Cunenl Y eat (2022-23)

District Regular

Charter School

Total ADA/Enrollment

2,116 2,135

0 0

2,116 2,'135 99.1% Met

'1st Subsequent Yeat (2023-24)

District Regular

Charter School

Total ADA/Enrollm€nt

2,116 2,135

0 0

2,1 16 2,135 99.'t% Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25)

District Regular

Charter School

Total ADA/Enrollment

2,116 2,135

0 0

2,'116 2,13s 99.10/. Met

3C, Comparison of District ADA to Enrollm€nt Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Prcjected P-2 ADA to enrollment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the current year and trc subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_District, Version 4 Page 3 Pinted: 31612023 1 I :51 AM



4. CRITERION: LCFF R€venue

STANDARDT Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than trc percent since first interim projections.

Districfs LCFF R6venue Slandard Porcentag€ Rangel -2.0% lo +2.0%

4A. Calculating the Districi's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

years.

Fiscal Year

LCFF Revenue

(Fund 0'1, Objects 801 1, 80'12, 8020-8089)

FiBt lnterim Second lnterim

(Fom 01CSl, ltem 44) Prcjected Year Totals Percent Change Status

Cunenl Y ear (2022-23\

1st Subsequent Yeat (2023-24,

2nd Subsequent Yeat 12024-25\

27,211,755.00 27,142,246.00 (.1y") Met

28,707,737.00 29,481,105.00 2.7% Not Met

29,391,316.00 30,1 06,888.00 2.4% Not Met

48. Comparison of Dlstrict LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

STANDARD NOT MET- Projected LCFF rev€nuq has changed since Iirst interim prcjections by more than trc percent in any of lhe current year or trc subsequenl fiscal years. Provide
reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue.

1a.

Explanationl

(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Sottware - SACS V3
File: Cs|_District, Version 4

The Governor's January Budget for 2023-24 called for an increase to LCFF of 8.13%; thus, the entitl€ment amounts were larger than what
was prev iously projected t ot 2023-24 and 2024-25.

Page 4 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:51 AM



5. CRITERION: Salaries and BenefiG

not changed from lhe hislorical average ratio from lhe three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three percenl or the district's required reserves percentage.

5A. Calculating lhe District's Historical Average Raiio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefiis to Tolal Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

preloaded.

Fiscal Year

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and Benefits Tolal Expenditures

(Form 01, Objecls 1000- (Form 01, Objects 1000-
3999) 7499)

Historical Average Ratio:

Current Year

(2022-231

Ratio

of Unrestricted Salaries and
Benefits

to Total Unrestricted
Expenditures

'lst Subsequent Year

(2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

Third Prior Year (2019-20)

Second Prior Year (2020-2 1 )

First Prior Year (2021-22)

District's Reserye Standard Percentage

(Criterion 10B, Line 4)

Dislrict's SalariEs and Bsn6tits Standard

(historical average ratio, plus/minus the

greatea of 3% or ths dlstrlcfs reserve

standard percenlage):

30/o 30/o 3%

90.0% to 86.0% 80.0% io 86.0% 80.0olo to 86.0%

16,159,733.15 81.70/o19,774,784.U

83.7%15,477,272.32 18,481,228.93

1 6,343,608.63 19,537,357.59 83.7yo

83.00/"

58. Calculatlng the District's Projected Ratlo of Unrestricted Salaries and Benetits to Total Unleslricted General Fund Expenditures

extracted.

Fiscal Year

Prcjected Year Totals - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures

(Fom 0'11, Objects 1000- (Form 011, Objects 1000-
3999) 7499)

(Form N.,typt, Lines Bi-83) (Form lvlYPl' Lines 81-88'
Blo)

Ratio

ol Unrestricted Salaries and
Benefits

to Total Unr€stricled
Expenditures

Status

Current Year (2022-23)

1st Subsequent Yeat (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Yea. (2024-25)

19,683,780.93 25,563,149.34 77.O% Not Met

20,342,097.28 26,766,771.64 76.0% Not Met

20,959,739.43 27.384.413.79 76.5% Not Met

5C, Comparison of Districl Salaries and Benetits Ralio to lhe Standard

DATA ENTRYT Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

STANDARD NOT MET - Prjected ralio of unrestrictod salar and benefit costs to total unrestricted expendituros has changed by more than the standard in any of the current y ear or tr
subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in prcjecting salaries and benefits.

1a-

Explanation:

(required jf NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CS|_District, Version 4

The District has recelved additional funds in the lorm of Expanded Leaming Opportunity Program, Learning Recovery Emergency Funds,
and is in the process of spsnding dom the ESSER on+tlme funds; therefore, ihe expenditure amounts will be larger than salaries as re
spend doM the one-time funds. The District is taking a cautious approach to any salary increases as we are still in declining enroliment.

Page 5 Pnnledi 31612023 1 1 :51 AM



6. CRITERION: Olhor Revenues and Expenditures

category must be explained.

District's Other Revenuea and Expenditures Slandard Percentage Range:

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanatlon Percentage RangE:

-5.00/6 to +5.00/6

-5.0% lo +5.0%

6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

object Range / Fiscal Year

First lnterim

Prcjected Year Totals

(Form 01CSl, ltem 6A)

Second lnlerim

Prcjected Year Totals

(Fund 01 ) (Form N.4YPl) Percenl Change

Change ls Outside

Explanation Range

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objecls 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2)

Currcnt Y ear (2022-23)

1st Subsequent Yeat 12023-241

2nd Subsequent Yeat (2024-25)

Cvtent Y ear (2022-23)

1st Subsequent Yeat (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Year 12024-25}

Current Year (2022-23)

1st Subsequent Y eat (2023-24')

2nd Subsequent Y ear 12024-25)

Cuilenl Y eat (2022-23)

'1st Subsequent Yeat (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Y eat (2024-251

Explanation:

(required if Yes)

Cutrent Year (2022-23)

'lst Subsequent Yeat (2023-24\

2nd Subsequent Yeat (2024-25)

Explanation:

(requited if Yes)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CS|_District, Verion 4

Explanalion:

(required if Yes)

Olher State Revenue (Fund 01, Objecis 83004599) (Form MYPI, Lin€ A3)

7,585,091.62 7,590,673.62 10/" No

2,435,392.29 2,749,776.29 12.9% Yes

I,435,392.29 2,749,776.29 91.6% Yes

The District accounted for all resources with updated allocation amounts included them in each year (2023-24 and 2024-25I These federal
revenue amounts are from programs that will be available through each out year.

Explanation:

(required lf Yes)

Other Local Revenue (Fund 0'1, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4)

9,650,532.57 8,680,505.44 -10.1% Yes

4,8B5,806.97 3,62B,534.58 Yes

4,885,806.97 3,628,534.58 Yes

ln 2022-23, the state revenue was decreased to account for Governor Newom's decrease of the Arts, Music, and lnstructional Materials

Block Grant and due to an accounling error at CDE with the District's ELOP entitlement. ln each out year, the District accounted for these
changes and updated state revenue amounts.

I ,431 ,847 .52 8,655,492.03 Yes

5,364,347.75 5,364,347.75 0.0% No

4,464,347.75 4,a64,347.75 o.oo/. No

The District reduced the books and supplies amounts to account for the decreased entitlement amounts from AMIM and ELOP N4oney was

also redistributed to increased operating costs across the District.

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 0'1, Obiects 5000.5999) (Form MYPI, Line B5)

Explanation:

(required if Yes)

Books and Supplles (Fund 01, Obiects 4000-1999) (Form MYPI, Line 84)

1,408,055.03 1,372,924.03 No

1,408,055.03 1,372,924.03 -2.'yo No

1,408,055.03 1,372,924.03 -2.s% No

4,204,265.22 8,146,265.52 No

5,500,000.00 5,614,018.17 No

5,500,000.00 5,614,O1a.17 2.10/. No

Page 6 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:51 AM



68. Calculatlng tho Dislriqt's Change in Tolal Operaling Revonues and Expenditur€s

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Object Range / Fiscal Yoar

First lnterim

Prcjected Year Totals

Second lnterim

Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status

Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 6A)

Cutrent Y eat (2022-23)

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24\

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25)

Cwrent Y eat (2022-23)

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24\

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25\

18,643,679.22 '1 7,644,103.09 -5.4% Not Met

8,725,254.29 7,75't,234.90 -'11.2% Not Met

7,729,254.29 7,751,234.90 .30/o Met

Total Books and Supplies, and Servlces and Other Operatlng Expendltures (Sectlon 6A)

17,636,'t12.74 16,841,757.55 4.5% Mel

'10,864,347.75 10,978,365.92 1.00/o Met

'10,364,347.75 10,478,365.92 L1Vo Met

5C, Comparison of Disirict Total Op€rating Rsvenues and Expendilures to the Standard Percsnlage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 64 if the status in Section 68 is Not Met; no entry is allored below

STANDARD NOT MET- One or more prcjected operating revenue have changed since first interim prcjections by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or trc
subs€quent fiscal yeaB, Reasons for the prjected change, d€scriptions of the methods and assumptlons used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanalion box below

1a.

Explanation:

Federal Revenue

(link€d from 6A

if NOT met)

Explanation:

Other State Revenue

(llnked from 6A

if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CS|_District, Version 4

Explanatlon:

Other Local Revenue

(link€d from 6A

if NOT met)

Explanation:

Books and Supplies

(linked from 64

if NOT met)

Explanation:

Seruices and Other Exps

(linked from 6A

if NOT met)

The District accounted for all resources with updated allocation amounts included them in each year (2023-24 and 2024-251. These federal
revenue amounts are from programs that will be available through each out year.

ln 2022-23, the state revenue was decreased to account for Governor NeEom's decrease of the Arts, Music, and lnstructional Materials

Block Grant and due to an accounting error at CDE with the District's ELOP entillement. ln each out year, the District accounted for these
changes and updated state revenue amounts.

Page 7 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:51 AM



CRITERION: Facilltl6s Melnt€nance

17002(dx1 ).

NOTE:

and 7690.

2. All other data are extracted.

Requhed Minlmum

Contribution

Second lnterim Contribution

Prdected Year Totals

(Fund 01, Resource 8150,

Objects 8900-8999)

OMNrA/RMA Contribution

Explanation:

(required if NOT met

and Other is marked)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_District, Version 4

Status

900,009.0s
872,142.70 Not Met

872,'142.70

Not applicable (district do€s not participate in the Lsroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)

Exempt (due to district's small sia IEC Section 17070.75 (bX2XE)])

Other (explanation must be provided)

1.

2. First Interim Contribution (information only )

(Form 01CSl, First lnterim, Criterion 7, Line'1)

lf status is not met, enter an X in the box lhat best doscribes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

x

The District is a charter district and the contribulion along with the carryover contribution accounts for the 3% of the routine mainlenance
minimum. The Districl has been operating closer to the 3% than in past yeare.

Page 8 Pnnled: 31612023 1 1:51 AM



8. CRITERION: Doflclt Spending

in any of the current tiscal year or trc subsequent Jiscal years.

the Special Reserye Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reseres will be reduced by any negatlve ending balances in reslricted resources in the General Fund.

8A. Calculatlng the Oislrlct's Dcllclt Spendlng Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Current Year

(2022-23]-

1st Subsequent Year

(2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-251

District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9)
24.4vo 24.70/" 2't.40/o

District's Deficil Spending Standard Percentage Levels

(ono-third of availabl€ reserve percenlage)i
8.,1o/o 8.20/o 7.1%

88. Calculatlng the Dlslrlcl's D€tlclt Sp€ndlng Percentages

columns.

Fiscal Year

Projected Year Totals

Net change in Total lJnrestricted
Expenditures

Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses

(Form o1l, Section E) (Form 011' objects 1000-

7999)

(Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYPI, Line 811)

Deficit Spending Level

(lf Net Change in

Unrestricted Fund

Balance is negative, slse
N/A)

Status

Current Year (2022-23)

1st Subsequent Yeat (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25)

408,757.83 25,703,149.34 N/A Met

(1,636,806.86) 26,906,771.64 6.1yo Met

11 ,247,659.44\ 27,524,413.79 4.syo Met

8C. Comparison of District Dslicit Sponding to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

'la. STANDARD MET- Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal yea6.

Explanatlon:

(required jf NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporllng Software - SACS V3
File: CS|_District, Version 4 Page 9 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:51 AM



E. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Prcjected general fund balance will be positive at th€ ond oI the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

9A-1. Det€rminlng lf the Dlslrlct's General Fund Ending Balance is Posiliv€

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. lf Form MYPI exisis, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; it not, enter data lor the trc subsequent years.

Fiscal Year

Ending Fund Balance

General Fund

Prcjected Year Totals

(Form 0'll, Line F2 ) (Form lvIYPl, Line D2) Stalus

CurrenlYeat (2022-23)

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Yeat (2024-25\

11,245,391.14 Mel

9,608,584.28 Mot

8,360,884.84 Met

gA-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to lhe Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

'1a. STANDARD IVET - P@jected general fund ending balance is positive tor the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years

Explanatlon;

(required if NOT met)

B, CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at tho ond of tho curent fiscal year

9B-1. Determining if the Disirlct's Endlng Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: lf Fom CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below

Endlng Cash Balance

General Fund

Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status

Curcenl Y eat (2022-23J 1 1,108,253.07 Met

9B-2, Comparlson ot tho Dlstrlct's Ending Cash Balance to lhe Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is nol met,

la, STANDARD MET - Project€d general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the curent fiscal year

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CS|_District, Version 4 Page 10 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:51 AM



10. CRITERION:Resorvos

and other financing uses3:

DATA ENTRY: Current Y6ar data are extracted. lf Form MYPI exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. lf not, enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA
corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the trc subsequent yea6.

Percentage Level District ADA

5% or $75,000 (greater of) 0 to 300

4% or $75,000 (greater of) 301 to 1,000

3% 1,001 to 30,000

2o/o 30,00'1 to 400,000

1o/o 400,001 and over

rAvailable reserues are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabiliation Arangements, Reserye
for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund

and Special Reserye Fund tor Other Than Capital Oullay Projects. Available reserues will be

reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

'zDollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-ofiiving adjustment
(Education Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand.

3 A school district that is the Adm;nistrative Unil (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area
(SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating
membeas.

Curent Year

(2022-23',)

1st Subsequent Year

(2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25].

District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form Al, Lines 44 and C4.

Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if available.)

District's Reserve Slandard Perc€ntage Levol:

2,116.43
2,116.43 2,116.43

10A, Calculating the Districl's Spscial Education Pass.through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

item 2a and for the lrc subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted,

For distilcts that serye as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines Fla, F'1b1, and F1b2):

Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through Iunds distributed to SELPA members?

lf you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:

a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(S):

No

2.

Cunent Year

Prc.iected Year Totals

(2022-23)

lst Subsequent Year

12023-24)

2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-251

b. Special Education Pass-through Funds

(Fund'10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546,

obtects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

0.00

0.00 0.00

3yo 30/o 30/o

108. Calculating the Dislrict's Reserve Siandard

DATA ENTRY: lf Fom MYPI exists, all data will be extracted or calculated. lf not, enter data for line 1 lor lhe trc subsequent years; Curent Year data are extracted.

Current Year

projecred 1:.'. _.
Year Totals Subsequent

(2022-23) (2023-24\

2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25\

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Form 011, objecls 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line 811)

Plus: Special Educalion Pass-through

(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, it Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No)

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Line Bl plus Line 82)

Reserve Standard Percentage Level

Reserue Standard - by Percent

(Line 83 times Line 84)

46,014,885.87 38,869,'t46.76 39,105,822.34

0.00 0.00 0.00

46,014,885.87 38,869,146.76 39,105,822.34

3yo

I,380,446.58 1,166,074.40 1,173,174.67

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_D|strict, Version 4 Page 1 1 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:51 AM



6. Reserve Standard - by Amount

($75,000 for districts with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0)

District's Reserve Standard

(Great€r of Line 85 or Line BG)

0.00 0.00 0.00

1,3S0,446.58 I,166,074.40 1,173,174,67

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_D|strict, Version 4 Page 12 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1 :51 AM



l0C. Calculating the Dlslrict's Available Res€rve Amount

DATA ENTRY: All data are ext.acted lrom fund data and Form MYPI. lf Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for the trc subsequent years.

Current Year

Reserve Amounis Prcjected Year Totals

(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Lin€ 4) (2022-231

1sl Subsequenl Year

(2023-24'

2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

'1. General Fund - Stabiliation Arangements

(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Fom lvlYPl, Lino E1a)

2, General Fund - Reserye for Economic Uncertainties

(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line Elb)

3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

(Fund 0'1, Objecl 9790) (Form lrYPl. Line E'lc)

4. General Fund - Nsgative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources

(Fund 01, Object 9792, if negative, Ior each of resources 2000.9999) (Form MYPI, Line Eld)

5. Special Reserve Fund - Stabiliation Arrangements

(Fund'17, Object 9750) (Form lvlYPl, Line E2a)

6. Special R€serue Fund - Reserye for Economic Uncertainties

(Fund 17, object 9789) (Form N,IYPI, Line E2b)

7. Special Reserye Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

(Fund'17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c)

8. District's Available Reserye Amount

(Lines Cl thru C7)

L District's Available Reserve Percentage (lnfomation only)

(Line I divided by Section 108, Line 3)

Dlstrlci's Reserve Standard

(Sectlon 108, Line 7):

Status:

0.00 0.00 0.00

0_00

11,245,391.14 9,608,584.28 8,360,884.84

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

't1,245,391.14 9,608,584.28 8,360,884.84

24.446k 24.72Vo 21.380/0

1,380,i146.58 I,166,074.40 1,173,174.67

Met Met Met

10D. Comparison of Districi Res€rve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the slandard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET- Available reseryes have met the standard lor the curent year and two subsequent fiscal years,

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI District, Version 4 Page 13 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:51 AM



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through 54, Enter an explanation Jor each Yes ansrer.

Sl. ContingentLiabilitles

1a, Does your district have any knoM or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,

state compliance revierc) that have occured since first interim p@jections that may impact the budget?

1b. lf Yes, identify the liabilitles and howthey may lmpact the budget:

s2, use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expendilures

Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have

changed since first interim projections by more than five p€rcent?

No

No

No

1b, lf Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to conlinue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

1a.

s3.

1a.

1b.

Temporary lntortund Borrowings

Does your district have prcjected lemporary borowings between funds?

(Reler to Education Code Section 42603)

lf Yes, identify the interfund borrowingsi

Yes

Yes, Fund 13 has a temporary interfund borowing to ensure operations continue. The District received the reimbursement checks for the
months of November and December and have deposited them. The money will be paid back to the general fund.

54. ContinggnlRgvenues

1a. Does your district have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either ol the tw subsequgnt fiscal y€ars

contingent on reauthoriation by the local government, special legislalion, or other definitive act

(e.9., parcel taxes, forest reseryes)?

1 b. lf Yes, identif y any of these rev enues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the rev enues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CS|_District, Version 4 Page 14 Printed: 3/6/2023 11 :51 AM



55. Conlrlbutions

Providg an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim prcjections.

Provide an explanation if translers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim prcjections.

ldentify capital pro.iect cost overruns that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the general fund budget.

Dlstrlct's Contributions and Transfers Standard -5.0% to +5.0% or -$20,000
to +$20,000

S5A. ldentlflcatlon ot the Dlstrict's Projected Conlributions, Transfers, and Capital Proiecls that may lmpacl lhe General Fund

will be calculated.

Description / Fiscal Year

First lnterim

(Form 01CSl, ltem S5A)

Second lnterim

Prcjected Year Totals

Percent

Change
Amount of

Change
Status

'1a. Conlributlons,UnrestrictedGeneralFund

(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Objoct 8980)

Currc\l Y eat (2022-23\

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Yeat (2024-25J

1b. Transfors ln, General Fund *

Cuilent Year (2022-23)

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Yeat (2024-25)

1c. Transfers Out, General Fund *

Cutrent Year (2022-23)

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Yeat (2024-25)

(1,716,566.60) (1,752,170.60) 2.10/o 35.604.00 Met

14,475,001.47) (4,891,971.99) 9.3% 416,970.52 Not Met

(5,067,333.27) 14,512,005.42) -11.0"/o (555,327.85) Not Met

0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met

0.00 0.00 o.oo/" 0.00 Met

0.00 0.00 o.oo/. 0.00 Met

140,000.00 140,000.00 0.0% 0.00 Met

140,000.00 140,000.00 0.0% 0.00 Met

'140,000.00 140,000.00 o.oo/o 0.00 Met

Capital Proiect Cost Overruns

Have capital project cost overuns occurred since first inlerim projections that may impacl the general fund
operational budget?

* lnclude transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.

1d.

No

S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transters, and Capiial Proiects

DATA ENTRYT Enter an explanation if Not Met for iiems 1a-1c or if Yes for ltem '1d.

Explain the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution.

1a.

Explanalion:

(required il NoT met)

The District is awre of the contributions and is rcrking toMrds reducing their need. The restricted programs are one-time in nature that are
causing the doficit spending. ln 2024-25 lhe District has shoM that the contributions are decreasing as a portion of the on+time money is

ending.

1b. IVIET- Prcjected transfers in have not changed since tirst interim prcjections by more than the standad for the curent year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanalion:

(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Cs|_District, Version 4 Page 1 5 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:51 AM



1c. MET- Prcjected translers out have not changed since first interim prcjections by more than the standard for the current year and tw subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:

(requlr€d if NOT mel)

1d. NO - There have been no capital prcject cost overruns occuring since first inierim prcjections that may impact the general fund operational budget.

Projoct lnformatlon:

(required if YEs)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CS|_Distdct, Version 4 Page 16 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:51 AM



56, Long-tsrmCommitments

payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to lunding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

1 lnciude multiy ear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts lhat result in long-term obligations

36A, ldentltlcatlon of the Dlstrict's Long-term commitments

2.

a. Does your dist.ict have longlerm (multiyear) commilments?

(lf No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections 568 and SOC)

b. lf Yes to ltem 1a, have new long-term (multiyear) commitmenls been incurred

since first interim projections?

Type of Commitment

f of Years

Remaining

Yes

No

SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For:

Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Seruice (Exponditures)

benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in ltem S7A.

Capital Leases

Certif icates ol Participation

General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program

State School Buildjng Loans

Compensated Absences

1st Subsequent Year

(2023-24\

Annual Pay ment

(P&l)

Principal Balance

as ot July 1,2022-23

2nd Subsequent Year

(202+25)

Annual Payment

(P&l)

Other Long-toIm Commitments (do not include OPEB)l

OZAB Loan

Accreted lnte.est

TOTALI

Type of Commitment (continued)

Capital Leases

Certif icates of Pailicipation

General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program

State School Building Loans

Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (continued):

QZAB Loan

Accreted lnterest

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_District, Version 4

Prior Year

12021-22)

Annual Paymenl

(P&r)

Current Year

(2022-2s\

Annual Payment

(P&l)

Total Annual
Pay ments:

25-8660/8661i 01-80'1 1 25-7 4381 7 439 | 01 -7 438 I 7 435 1,81 5,581

51-8577/861 1/8612/8614/8660 51 -7 433t 7 437 I 7 438t 7 439 17,593,279

12 01-6230/8590; 01-801 1 01-623017439:01-7439 '1,603,765

669,906

21.682,531

203,325 204,475 205,575 206,675

'1,053,733 1,053,733 901.839 901,839

133,647 133,647 133,647133,647

1,390,705 1,391,855 1,241,061 1,242,161

Page 1 7 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:51 AM



Has total annual paymert increased over prior year (2021-22r? Yes No No

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Cs|_District, Version 4 Page 1 8 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:51 AM



SOB. Comparlson of the Dlstrlcl's Annual Payments to Prlor Year Annual Paymeni

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

funded.

Explanation:

(Required if Yes

to increase in total

annual payments)

The paymenls will be funded through funds 25 and 51. The developer fee amounls will be used to assist with the COP payments and our
Bond lnt€rest and Redemption (tax revenues) fund will pay for the increases to the GO Bond payments.

SOC. ldentification of Deqreases lo Funding Sources Used lo Pay Long.term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in ltem l; if Yes, an explanation is required in ltem 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decr€ase or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they onetime sources?

No

2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment poriod, and one-time funds are not being used for long-lerm commitment.

Explanation:

(Required if Yes)

Califomia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_District, Vel€ion 4 Page 1 9 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:51 AM



s7. Untund€d Liabilities

ldentify any changes in estimates lor unfunded liabilities since first interim prcjections, and indicate rryhether the changes are the result ot a new actuarial valuatlon.

S7A, ld€nllflcalion of the Districl's Estimaled Unfunded Liability tor Postomployment Bensllts Othor Than Pensions (OPEB)

in items 24.

a. Does your district provide postemployment benefits

other than pensions (OPEB)? (f No, skip itsms 1b4)

b. It Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since tirst interim in OPEB
Iiabilities?

c. l{ Yes to ltem 'la, have there been changes since

first interim in OPEB conlributions?

OPEB Liabilities

a. Total OPEB liability

b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable)

c. Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 2a minus Line 2b)

d. ls total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate

or an actuarial valuation?

e. lf based on an actuarial valualion, indicate the measurement date

of the OPEB valuation.

OPEB Contributions

a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC) if availabls, per

actuarial valuation or Alternative Measurement Method

Current Year (2022-23)

'lst Subsequent Yeat 12023-24)

2nd Subsequent Yeat 12024-25\

b, OPEB amounl contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance lund)

(Funds 01-70, objecls 370!-3752)

Curent Year (2022-23)

'lst Subsequeni Year (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Yeat (2024-251

c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount)

Cunent Y eat (2022-23)

1st Subsequent Y eat 12023-24\

2nd Subsequent Yeat (202+25\

d. Number of relirees receiving OPEB benefils

Curent Year (2022-23)

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Yeat (2024-25)

Fkst lnterim

(Form 01CSl, ltem S7A) Second lnterim

26,242,924.00 26,242,924.00

0.00 0.00

26,242,924.00 26,242,924.00

Actuarial Actuarial

May 01,2022 May 01,2022

First lnterim

(Form 01CSl, ltem S7A) Second lnterim

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

1,095,541.89 '1,099,506.89

1,095,541.89 '1,095,541.89

1,095,541.89 '1,095,541.89

952,822.00 9s2,822.00

952,822.00 952,822.00

952,822.00 952,822.00

7l 71

7l 71

71 71

Yes

No

No

4. Commentsl

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSl_District, Version 4 Page 20 Pdnted: 3/6/2023 11:51 AM



Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V3
File: CSl_District, Version 4 Page 21 Pinled: 31612023 1 1:51 AM



S7B. ldentlfication of the Dislrict's Unfunded Liabillty for Self-insurance Programs

in items 2-4.

a. Does your distrlct operate any self-insurance programs such as

rcrkers'compensalion, employee heallh and welfare, or property and liability? (Do not
include OPEB| vrfiich is covered in Section S7A) (lf No, skip items '1b-4)

b. lf Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since iirst int€rim in self-
insurance liabilities?

c. lf Yes to item 1a, have there boen changes since first interim in self-
insurance contributions?

Self -lnsurance Liabilities

a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs

b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs

Self -lnsurance Contribulions

a. Requir€d contribution (tunding) for self-insurance programs

Current Year (2022-23)

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Yeat (2024-25)

b. Amount contributod (fund6d) for self-insurance programs

Curr€nt Year (2022-23)

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Yeat (2024-25)

No

nla

nla

2

First lnterim

(Form 01CSl, ltem S7B) Second lnterim

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

First lnterim

(Form 01CSl, ltem S7B) Second lnterim

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

3

4 Comments:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI District, Version 4 Page 22 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:51 AM



s8. Status of Labor Agroements

lf salary and beneflt negotiations are not finalized, upon setllement wllh certificated or classitied staff:

with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall reviewthe analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide witten comments to the president of the district governlng board and
superintendent.

S8A. Cost Analysis of Dislrict's Labor Agreements - Cerlificated (Non-management) Employees

Slatus of Cartificated Labor Agr€emonts as of ihe Previous Roporting Poriod

Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections?

lf Yes, complete number of FTES, then skip lo section SBB.

lf No, continue with section SgA.

Yes

Certificat€d (Non-manag€ment) Salary and Benefit Negotialions

Prior Year (2nd lnterim)

(2021-22)

1st Subsequent Year

(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year

(2023-24)

znd Subsequent Year

(2024-2sl

2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25J

Current Year

(2022-231

Numbor of certif icated (non-managsment) f ull-time-equival6nt (FTE)
positions

|a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since tirst interim prcjections?

1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?

lf Yes, complete questions 6 and 7.

N.cselclels-CetlerLsilee-Ejrsu-nleri!0

2a. Per Government Code Seclion 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board mseting:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CS|_Disttict, Version 4

111.4 121.3 121.3 121_3

nla

lf Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

lf Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

lf No, complete questions 6 and 7.

No

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreem6nt

certified by the district superintendent and chief business otlicial?

lf Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

Por Govsrnment Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adoptod

tg meet the costs of the collective bargaining agrgement?

lf Yes, date ol budget revision board adoption:

Period covered by the agreement:

Salary settlement:

Begin Date:

ls the cost of salary setllement included in the interim and multiyea.

projections {MYPs)?

One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary setllem€nt

% change in salary schedule from prior year

or

Multlyear Aqreement

Total cost ol salary ssltlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")

ldentify lhe source ol lunding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitmentsl

3.

nla

End Oate:4.

5. Current Year

(2022-23)

Page 23 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:51 AM



&se!jc!@$!ed
6, Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benelits

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Cortiflcatod (Non-manag€ment) Hoalth and Welfare (H&W) B€nefils

Are cosls of H&W benefil changes included in the interim and MYPs?

Total cost of H&W benefits

Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

Percent projected change ln H&W cost over prior year

Csrtificated (Non-managemsnt) Prior Year Ssttlemenls Negotiated Sinco Firsl lnterim Proiections

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim prcjections for prior year settlements included in the
interim?

lf Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and N4YPS

lf Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Cartificatod (Non-manag€ment) Siep and Column AdlustmentE

Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and N,lYPs?

Cost of step & column adjustments

Percent change in step & column over prior year

Cortiflcatod (Non-managemont) Attrition (layoffs and rotiremenls)

1. Are savings from attrilion included in the interim and lvlYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or relired employees included In the interim
and MYPS?

1.

4.

Current Year

(2022-231

Current Year

(2022-231

Current Year

(2022-231

Current Year

(2022-23)

lst Subsequent Year

(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year

(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year

(2023-24\

'lst Subs€quent Year

(2023-24',,

2nd Subsequent Year

(202+25)

2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25J

2nd Subsequent Year

(202+251

2nd Subs€quent Year

(202+25)

1.

3.

Ce.tiflcated (Non-management) - Other

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_District, Version 4 Page 24 P inled: 3 1612023 1 1 :51 AM



S8B. Cost Analysis of Dlstrlci's Labor Agr€€monta. Classitiod (Non-management) Employe€s

DATA ENTRY i Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreemenls as ot the Prev ious R€porting Period." There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Classified Labor Agleements as of lh9 P.evious R€po.ting Period

Were all classilied labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections?

lf Yes, complete number of FTES, then skip to section S8C.

lf No, continue with section SgB.

Yes

Classlfled (Non-managem€nt) Salary and B€neflt Nsgotiations

Number of classified (non-management) FTE positions

1a, Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since fhst interim projections?

1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations siill unsettled?

lf Yes, complete questions 6 and 7

Ngg@ections
2a. Per Government Code section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting:

lf Yes, and the conesponding public disclosure documents have been liled with lhe COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

lf Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

lf No, complete questions 6 and 7.

No

Prior Year (2nd lnterim)

(2021-22]-

Currenl Year

(2022-23)

Current Year

(2022-23\

1st Subsequent Year

(2023-24)

1st Subsequenl Year

(2023-24\

1st Subsequenl Year

(2023-24t

znd Subsequent Year

(2024-25J

2nd Subsequent Year

12o24-25J

2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collectlve bargaining agreemenl

certified by the districi superintendent and chief business ollicial?

lf Yes, date of Superint€ndent and CBO certification:

Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted

to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement?

lf Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4, Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date:

5. Salary settlemenl:

ls the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear

projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% changs in salary schedule from prior year

or

Multiyear Agro€m€nt

Total cost of salary settlement

o/o change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopenei')

ld€ntify the source of funding that will be us€d to support multiyear salary commitments:

N.eseleliels-N.elseuled

6. Cost of a one porcent increasg in salary and statutory benefits

Current Year

7. Amount included for any lentative salary schedule increases

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financ:al Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CS|_Dislrict, Vel€ion 4

2b.

nla

End
Date:

83-3 82.0 82.0 82.0

nla

Page 25

(2022-23],

Printedr 3/6/2023 1'1:51 AM



Classified (Non-managqment) Hsalth and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and lvYPs?

Total cost of H&W benefits

Percenl of H&W cost paid by employer

Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

classified (Non-managemenl) Prlor Year Setllements Negoiiated Since Flrst lnterim

Are any new costs negotiated since first intorim prcjections for prior year settlements included in the
interim?

lf Yos, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPS

lf Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adrustmonts

Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and lvlYPs?

Cosl of step & column adjustments

Percent change in step & column over prior year

2.

4.

Current Year

(2022-23J

Current Year

(2022-2sJ

Currenl Year

(2022-23)

1sl Subsequent Year

(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year

(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year

(2023-24',

2nd Subsequent Year

(202+25)

2nd Subsequent Year

(202+25)

2nd Subsequent Year

(202+25t

't.

3.

Classlfl sd (Non.managemont) Att] itlon (layoffs and retir€ments)

1. Are savings lrom atlrition included in the lnierim and lvlYPs?

2. Are addltional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired employees included in the interim
and MYPS?

Classifi ed (Non-management) - Other

List other signlficant contract changes that have occured since first int€rim and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absenc€, bonuses, etc.):

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Csl_Distdct, Vetsion 4 Page 26 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:51 AM



SgC. Cost Analysis of Oislrict's Labor Agr€ements - Manag€monUSupervisoriconfid€ntial Employeos

section-

Status of Managom€nUsupervlsor/Conlldentlal Labor Agrsements as of the Prevlous Reportlng Perlod

Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections?

lf Yes or n/a, complete number of FTES, then skip to S9.

lf No, continue with section SBC,

ManagemenUSupervlsor/Conlldentlal Salary and Bsneflt N€gotlations

Prior Year (2nd lnterim)

12021-22J

Number of management, superu isor, and confidential FTE positions

Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since fi6t interim prcjections?

lf Yes, complete question 2.

lf No, complete questions 3 and 4,

Are any salary and benefit negotialions still unsettled?

lf Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.

&ootiations Settlffijections
2. Salary ssttlemsnt:

ls the cost ol salary seltlement included in the interim and multiyear

projections (MYPs)?

Total cost of salary settl€ment

Change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")

NgSglEljons Noi Sg$jed

3. Cost of a one p€rcent increase in salary and statutory benelits

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Management/Supervisor/Confldenlial

1. Are costs of H&W benelit changes included in the interim and lvlYPs?

Total cost of H&W benefits

Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

Percent prcjected chang€ in H&W cost ov er prior y ear

ManagemenUSupervisor/Contidential

Step and Column Adlustments

Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and [4YPs?

Cost of step & column adjustments

Percent change in slep and column over prior year

Management/Supervisor/Conlldentlal

Other Beneflts (mileago, bonusss, elc,)

Are costs of other benelits included in the interim and lvlYPs?

Total cost of other benefits

Percent change in cosl of other benefits over prior year

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_District, Version 4

Yes

1a.

1b.

Current Year

(2022-231

Current Year

(2022-23\

Current Year

(2022-23')

Current Year

(2022-23)

Current Year

(2022-23)

Current Year

(2022-23)

1st Subsequent Year

(2023-24)

lst Subsequent Year

(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year

(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year

(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year

(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year

(2023-24\

nla

No

2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25t

2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-251

2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year

(202+2sl

2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-251

2.

3.

2.

3.

1.

34.6 37.2 37.2

Page 27 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:51 AM



s9. Slatus of Olh€r Funds

Analyze the status of olher funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. lf any other fund has a prcjected
negative fund balance, prepare an interim report and mulliyear prcjection for that fund. Explain plans for howand when the negative lund balance will be
add16ssed.

S9A. ldenlification ol Other Funds wilh Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in llem 1. lf Yes, enter data in ltem 2 and provlde the reports referenced ln ltem 1

Are any funds other than the general fund
prcjected to have a negativo fund

balance at the end of the current fiscal year? No

2.

lf Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a
mulliyear projection report for each fund.

lf Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is prcjected to have a negative ending fund balance for the curent fiscal year. Provide reasons
for the negative balance(s) and explain the plan for how and lvhen the problem(s) will be corrected.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reponing Software - SACS V3
File: CS|_District, Version 4 Page 28 Printed: 3/6/2023 1 1:51 AM



ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

A1 Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a

negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion gB-1, Cash Balance,

are used to determine Yes or No)

A2. ls the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system?

A3. ls enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years?

Are new charter schools gperating in district boundaries that impact the district's

enroilment, either in the prior or current liscal year?

Has the district enlered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current

or subsequent fiscal years of the agr€ement rculd result in salary lncreases lhat

are expected to exceed the prcjocted state funded cost-of-living adjustment?

Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for currenl or

retired employees?

A7. ls the district's financial system independent of the county office system?

Does the district have any reporls that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education

Code Section 42'127.6(a)? (lf Yes, provido copios to the county office of education.)

Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business

olficial positions within the last '12 months?

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicatoE, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

A4.

A5.

46.

A8.

A9.

No

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

No

Comments:

(optional)

End of School Dlslrlct Second lnterlm Crlt€ria and Standards Revisw

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V3
File: CSI District, Version 4 Page 29 Printed: 3/6/2023 11:51 AM



Export Log
Feriod: Second lnterim
Type of &port: Official

LEA: 1 0-62240-0000000 Kin gs burg Eenentary Charter

Official Checkfor LEA: 10-62240-0000000 is good

Export of USER General Ledger started at 31612023, 1 1 :35:21 AM

OFFICIAL Header for LEA: 10-62240-0000000 Kingsburg Eenentary Charter
VERSION SACS V3

. Fiscal year:2022-23
o Type of data: Actuals to Date
o Nunber of records exported in group 1: 982

o Fiscal year:2022-23
r Type of data: Board Approved Operating Budget
o Nunber of records exported in group 2:1015

. Fiscal year:2022-23
o Type of data: Original Budget
. Nunber of records exported in group 3: 803

. Fiscal year:2022-23
o Type of data: Projected Totals
o Nunber of records exported in group4: 1150

Export USER General Ledger conpleted a|31612023,11:35:21 AM

E<port of Supplementals (USER B-EMENIS) started at31612023,1'l:35:21 AM

o Fiscal year:2O22-23
o Type of data: Actuals to Date
. Nunber of records exported in group 5:270

r Fiscal year:2022-23
o Type of data: Board Approved Operating Budget
. Nunber of records exported in group 6: 350

o Fiscal year:2022-23
o Type of data: Original Budget
r Nunber of records exported in group 7: 353

Fiscal year: 2022-23
Type of data: Rojected Totals

Nunber of records exported in group B: 5092

Rport of supplenentals (USER ELEMEMS) conpleted a|31612023, 11:35:21 AM

E<port of TRC Rplanations started at 31612023, 1 1 :35:21 AM

o Fiscalyear:2022-23
o Type of data: Actuals to Date
. Nunber of records exported in group 9: 0

o Fiscal year:2022-23
o Type of data: Board Approved Operating Budget
o Nunber of records exported in group 10:0

. Fiscal year:2022-23
o Type of data: Original Budget
. Nunber of records exported in group 11:0

Fiscal year: 2022-23
Type of data: ftojected Totals

a

a

a

file:///tmp/jsreporUautocleanup/a6fb0e495e5f-4faa-a06&d,l41c762d5bc-chrome-pdf.html 1t2



Nunber of records exported in group 12: 0

E<port of TRC E<planations conpleted at31612023, 11:35:21 AM

Bport of TRC Log started at 31612023,11:35:21 AM

o Fiscal year:2022-23
o Type of data: Actuals to Date
. Nunber of records exported in group'13:33

Fiscal year: 2022-23
Type of data: Board Approved Operating Budget
Nunber of records exported in group 14:44

. Fiscal year:2022-23
o Type of data: Original Budget
. Nunber of records exported in group 15:44

. Fiscal year:2022-23
o Type of data: ftojected Totals
. Nunber of records exported in group 16: 55

E<port of TRC Log conpleted a|31612023,11:35:21 AM

OFFICIAL END for LEA". 10-62240-0000000 Kingsburg Eenentary Charter

E<ported to f ile: 1 0622400000000_2_2022-23 _D82Z5JHI\ZF_OFFICIAL. DAT

End of Official &port Rocess

file:///tmp/jsreporVautocleanup/a6fb0e495e5f-4faa-a06Ad441c762d5bc-chrome-pdf.html 22



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Bourd items are subject to approval by the Board Presidenl

1. Agenda ltem:
ESSER 3 Expenditure Plan Revision October 2022

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action Item
Presentation

Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
To revisit the ESSER 3 expenditure plan at least every 6 months. ln this revision, the amount for
windows has increased due to construction management services, architect fees, and other costs

associated with this. The increased costs for this was possible by reducing the amount allocated

for personal protective equipment (PPE).

6. Financial Impact:
$4,701,047

7. Funding Source:
Resource 3213 and3214

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' Increuse Student Achievement
y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
y' Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

r'
Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations

y' Muintuin a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!"

to



ESSER lll Expenditure Plan

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

Plan Title

Local Controland Accountability Plan (LCAP)

Expanded Learning Opportunity Grant

Gontact Name and Title
Bobby Rodriguez
Chief Business Official

Email and Phone
brodriguez@kesd.org
559-897-2331

School districts, county offices of education, or charter schools, collectively known as LEAs, that receive Elementary and Secondary School
Emergency Relief (ESSER)funds under the American Rescue Plan Act, referred to as ESSER lll funds, are required to develop a plan for how
they will use their ESSER lll funds. ln the plan, an LEA must explain how it intends to use its ESSER lll funds to address students' academic,
social, emotional, and mental health needs, as well as any opportunity gaps that existed before, and were worsened by, the COVID-19 pandemic.
An LEA may also use its ESSER lll funds in other ways, as detailed in the Fiscal Requirements section of the lnstructions. ln developing the
plan, the LEA has flexibility to include community input and/or actions included in other planning documents, such as the Local Control and
Accountability Plan (LCAP), provided that the input and actions are relevant to the LEA's Plan to support students.

For more information please see the lnstructions.

Other LEA Plans Referenced in this Plan
Where the Plan May Be Accessed

https ://wvriw. kesd. oro/lca p

https://wlrvw.kesd.orq/elogrant

Summary of Planned ESSER lll Expenditures
Below is a summary of the ESSER lll funds received by the LEA and how the LEA intends to expend these funds in support of students

Total ESSER lllfunds received by the LEA

$4,701,047

ESSER lll Expenditure Plan for Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Page 1 of 25



Use of Any Remaining Funds

Addressing Lost lnstructional Time (a minimum of 20 percent of the LEAs ESSER lll funds)

Strategies for Continuous and Safe ln-Person Learning

Plan Section

$217,382

$1,717,308

$2,766,357

Total Planned ESSER lll

Total ESSER lllfunds included in this plan

$4,701,047

Community Engagement
An LEA's decisions about how to use its ESSER lll funds will directly impact the students, families, and the local community. The following is a
description of how the LEA meaningfully consulted with its community members in determining the prevention and mitigation strategies,
strategies to address the academic impact of lost instructional time, and any other strategies or activities to be implemented by the LEA. In
developing the plan, the LEA has flexibility to include input received from community members during the development of other LEA Plans, such
as the LCAP, provided that the input is relevant to the development of the LEA's ESSER lll Expenditure Plan.

For specific requirements, including a list of the community members that an LEA is required to consult with, please see the Community
Engagement section of the lnstructions.

A description of the efforts made by the LEA to meaningfully consult with its required community members and the opportunities provided by
the LEA for public input in the development of the plan.

The COVID-19 pandemic brought a closer working relationship with our community members and families. Parents/guardians became
teaching partners while our students were learning from home and when we came back on a modified schedule to in-person learning in the
Fall of 2020, the community and family participation continued to be strong as we continued to hold meetings virtually through Zoom.
Discussions and meetings regarding our Local ControlAccountability Plan, Expanded Learning Opportunity Grant Plan, and this ESSER 3
Expenditure Plan were held in-person and virtually in order to maximize the amount of input from students, parentsiguardians, and
community members. Plans were also discussed with each site's School Site Council, English Learner Advisory Committee, parenUteacher
organizations, Special Education AdministratorsiEducators, families that speak languages other than English, students, Administrators,
Principals/School leaders, staff meetings, and at board meetings. Kingsburg Elementary does not have classified or certificated bargaining
units to consult. Kingsburg Elementary provided opportunities for all community members to provide feedback. KECSD evaluated its
stakeholder engagement opportunities and determined that (Civil Rights Groups/Tribes/Advocates) are neither present nor served by the
LEA.

ESSER lll Expenditure Plan for Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Page 2 of 25



November 2020: School Site Council. Meetings were held with the School Site Councils to discuss the transition from distance learning to a
modified in-person instruction schedule. Feedback received from the councils stressed the need for mental health supports for students and
extra learning opportunities.
November 2020: English Language Advisory Committees. Meetings were held with the English Language Advisory Committees to discuss
the transition from distance learning to a modified in-person instruction schedule. Feedback received from the councils stressed the need for
mental health supports for students and extra learning opportunities.
November 2Q2Q: District English Language Advisory Committee. Meeting was held to discuss in-person learning and the local control
accountability plan (LCAP). The DELAC provided feedback on learning supports for English Learners during our modified schedule.
January 18-29,2021: Meetings with staffs regarding the local control accountability plan (LCAP). District leadership met with school site
staffs to explain the LCAP process and provided a Google Form for each staff member to complete in order to provide individualized
feedback. The feedback received asked for extra mental health supports for students and summer school to address student learning gaps
brought on by the COVID-19 pandemic.
January 25-29: School Site Council. Meetings were held with each site's SSC to obtain input on the LCAP. The SSC asked for a after
school assistance, when we could provide it, summer school, and supports for all students.
January 25-29: English Language Advisory Committee. Meetings were held with each site's ELAC to obtain input on the LCAP. The ELAC
asked for more opportunities for English Learner families and how to assist their students, mental health supports, and summer school.
February 22-26: Staff Meetings. District Leadership met with each school site to discuss the Expanded Learning Opportunity Grant Plan.
Sites provided input, and they overuvhelmingly wanted to see expanded mental health supports and improved air quality devices for
classrooms.
March 8-12: Student Survey. Students in grades 4-8 provided input for the LCAP and Expanded Learning Opportunity Grant Plan. Students
were surveyed on what they would like to see improved at their sites, and the feedback received showed that students wanted additional time
outside of the school day for school work assistance. Students also wanted to maintain elective courses and add additional woodshop
courses.
March 15-26: SSC/ELAC Meetings: Meetings were held to continue to gather input for the LCAP and Expanded Learning Opportunity Grant
Plan. Parents were supportive of the District's decision to bring all students back at one time for a 4 hour school day. They asked for
supports for students after they left school at lunch time.
March 17 - Parent Advisory Committee. Meeting was held with the Parent Advisory Committee in order to discuss LCAP and Expanded
Learning Opportunity Grant Plans. The feedback we received were to continue with a plan for an extended summer school opportunity for
students in need and mental health supports for all students.
April 19: Board Meeting. Discussed the Expanded Learning Opportunity Grant Plan and progress on the LCAP.
May 10: Parent Meeting (SSC/ELAC, DELAC, students, parents/guardians, community members). Discussed the Expanded Learning
Opportunity Grant Plan Draft. There was no corrective actions on the plan presented. All were happy with the summer school plans and
supports for classrooms.
May 17-28: SSC/ELAC/DELAC Meetings. Discussed the LCAP draft. Parents liked the focus on classroom instruction and providing
supports to close the achievement gap.
June 4: PAC/DELAC meeting. Discussed the plans for summer school and the upcoming ESSER 3 money the district will be receiving.
June 1-11: Public Comment Period for LCAP. The Draft of the LCAP was posted online and available in the District Office for anyone to
view.
June 7: Board Public Hearing. Presented Draft of the 2021-22 LCAP with budget information.

ESSER lll Expenditure Plan for Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Page 3 of 25



June 10: The District met with members of the leadership team to conduct a needs assessment which was used in the development of the
ESSER lll Expenditure Plan.
July 6: Teachers who attended Summer Planning Session #2 met with members of the district and provided additional input on the
development of the ESSER lll Expenditure Plan.
July 9: The District sent a survey to all KECSD parents and staff in regards to the upcoming school year and how they would like to see
resources used for students/staff.
July 30: District Leadership meeting. Discussed Summer Schoolfeedback from teachers and ESSER 3 funds. Leadership team wanted to
continue summer school and wanted to see after school programs return.
September 14: Board Meeting. Discussed ESSER 3 plan and requirements for expending funds.
September 27-Oct 1: Staff Input for ESSER 3 plan. Staff provided feedback on the ESSER 3 plan. From the data collected, staff
overuvhelmingly wanted to see the mental health supports increased at each site. They also wanted to ensure HVAC for the Lincoln and
Washington cafeterias was a project that would be utilized with these funds.
September 27-October 1 : Public Comment Period. Community input for ESSER 3 plan. Community members, parents, students, provided
feedback on the ESSER 3 plan. From the data collected, the community wanted an after school program to assist with students who are in
need of extra support outside of the classroom. They also wanted increased mental health supports for students and site HVAC
improvements to improve the air quality in the classrooms/buildings.
October 12,2021: Board meeting. Presented ESSER 3 plan.
January 24-28,2022: School Site Council. Meetings were held with each site's SSC to obtain input on the LCAP. The SSC asked for more
mental health supports for students and to continue summer school.
January 24-28,2022: English Language Advisory Committee. Meetings were held with each site's ELAC to obtain input on the LCAP. The
ELAC asked for an EL Summer School to start the new school year as well as more supports for students who are struggling emotionally and
academically.
February 28-Marchl ,2022: Staffing Meetings. District Leadership met with each school site to discuss the LCAP and needs for individual
sites. The responses obtained showed a need for an academic coach at Washington and Roosevelt to assist with interventions as well as
additional personnel to assist with socio-emotional needs of students.
March 21-25,2022: SSCiELAC Meetings. Meetings were held to further discuss the LCAP as well as the Expanded Learning Opportunity
Program (ELOP) plan that the District was going to be implementing at Reagan Elementary this school year. Parents of the committees liked
that the program would provide transportation home for students as well as opportunities to work on school work and receive intervention
prior to the day ending. Parents also requested additional mental health supports for sites when discussing the LCAP.
May 9: Sounding Board Meetings. Met with District Sounding Boards to discuss concerns. lt was discussed that the District would utilize
ESSER money to assist with additional supports for schools (Academic Coach, counselors, and school psychologist interns).
May 16: Board Meeting. Presented ESSER 3 revised expenditure plan.
October 10: Board Meeting to present updated ESSER lll total allocation.
November 2022: School Site Council Meetings. Meetings were held with School Site Councils to discuss site budgets and receive feedback
on what the council would like to see at schools to assist with student academics and socio-emotional well being. Parents state that they
would like to see more mental health assistance for students and after school homework help for students.
January 2023: LCAP school site meetings. Meetings were held with school personnel groups (certificated, classified, etc.) and parent groups
to receive feedback on what school sites are wantinq to see included in this vear's LCAP. These meetings also included information on the

ESSER lll Expenditure Plan for Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Page 4 of 25



plans for our ESSER 3 money. Sites asked for input and parents asked for materials for the school sites to offset learning loss and mental
health supports.

A description of how the development of the plan was influenced by community input.

The Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District has always had a great working relationship with our families and community. The
COVID-19 pandemic forged a stronger bond as we continued to seek input as we navigated school closures and distance learning, modified
in-person schedules, a 4 hour in-person schedule, to return to a full day of instruction with the start of lhis 2021-22 school year. We all had
the same goal of returning to in-person instruction safely and responsibly. Through all meetings that were held virtually and in-person, the
goal of educating our students and finding supports for academic and socio-emotional supports never wavered. The community appreciated
all the information that we shared with them as they knew we were all part of the same team. The ESSER 3 plan input from the community
was a driving force in ensuring that we had the proper supports in place for our unduplicated students, GATE students, and those in need of
mental health supports. The community groups specifically asked for an extended after school program for students to be able to participate
in, like other towns around our area. They appreciated all the safety measures the District took to bring students back to in-person learning
safely by purchasing GPS bi-polar ionization units for our HVAC units to improve the air quality in our classrooms/buildings. They recognized
the positive effect the expanded summer school had on students as they returned from summer break to start the 2021-22 school year, and
so they wanted to ensure that we would continue to be able to offer this resource for the next few years. The staff/students wanted to
maintain the BSA positions that we had been able to provide through the Expanded Learning Opportunity Grant Plan. Staff wanted to see
additional classroom supports included via extra instructional aides and programs. They, too, wanted summer school opportunities to
continue and possibly add back an additional session for English Learners and STEAM camp. The ESSER 3 plan will continue the actions of
the Expanded Learning Grant Plan and will work in conjunction with our 2021-22 LCAP to provide our students, families, and community the
resources needed for our students and staff to be successful. As we continue to move forward and should plans need to be revisited, the
need to seek staff, student, family, and community input on any revisions to this ESSER 3 plan will be held.

Actions and Expenditures to Address Student Needs
The following is the LEA's plan for using its ESSER lll funds to meet students'academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs, as well
as how the LEA will address the opportunity gaps that existed before, and were exacerbated by, the COVID-19 pandemic. ln developing the
plan, the LEA has the flexibility to include actions described in existing plans, including the LCAP and/or Expanded Learning Opportunity
(ELO) Grant Plan, to the extent that the action(s) address the requirements of the ESSER lll Expenditure Plan.
For specific requirements, please refer to the Actions and Expenditures to Address Student Needs section of the Instructions.

Strategies for Continuous and Safe ln-Person Learning

ESSER lll Expenditure Plan for Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Page 5 of 25



A description of how the LEA will use funds to continuously and safely operate schools for in-person learning in a way that reduces or prevents
the spread of the COVID-19 virus.

Total ESSER lllfunds being used to implement strategies for continuous and safe in-person learning

$2,766,357

Plan Alignment (if Action Title
applicable)
LCAP, Goal 1, Action 8 HVAC systems with

ionization units

LCAP, Goal 1, Action 8 Window replacement

LCAP, Goal 1, Action 8 Door replacement

Action Description

ln order to improve air quality to reduce risks of virus
transmissions and exposure to environmental health
hazards, the district will install HVAC systems with ionization
units in two cafeteria settings. ln our LCAP, Maintenance is
budgeted for; however, this includes salaries and materials
needed to fix any issues that may arise during the school
year, such as fallen trees or the need to purchase parts to fix
broken locks and other items in order to keep the continuity
of services going. With the ESSER 3 money, we can devote
the proposed expenditures to installing HVAC systems in
two cafeteria settings.

ln order to improve air quality and air flow in
classrooms/buildings to reduce risks of virus transmissions
and exposure to environmental health hazards, the district
will replace old windows to allow for staff to open and close
to improve air circulation. ln our LCAP, Maintenance is
budgeted for; however, this includes salaries and materials
needed to fix any issues that may arise during the school
year, such as fallen trees or the need to purchase parts to fix
broken locks and other items in order to keep the continuity
of services going. With the ESSER 3 money, we can devote
the proposed expenditures to construction management
services, architect fees, and replacing windows at our older
sites to improve air quality and air flow in buildings and
classrooms.

ln order to improve air flow and keep unhealthy air out in
classrooms/buildings to reduce risks of virus transmissions
and exposure to environmental health hazards, the district
will replace old doors to allow staff to open/close doors to

Planned ESSER lll
Funded Expenditures

$211,000

$2,000,357

ESSER lll Expenditure Plan for Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

$80,000

Page 6 of 25



Plan Alignment (if
applicable)

Action Title Action Description Planned ESSER lll
Funded Expenditures

LCAP, Goal 1, Action 8 Cleaning Supplies

LCAP, Goal 1, Action 7 Desks/Tables

LCAP, Goal2, Action Extra Supports for continuity
10, Expanded Learning of services
Opportunity Grant Plan

improve air circulation. ln our LCAP, Maintenance is
budgeted for; however, this includes salaries and materials
needed to fix any issues that may arise during the school
year, such as fallen trees or the need to purchase parts to fix
broken locks and other items in order to keep the continuity
of services going. With the ESSER 3 money, we can devote
the proposed expenditures to replacing doors that will allow
for better indoor air quality.

ln order to reduce risks of virus transmissions and exposure $70,000
to environmental health hazards, the district will purchase
additional cleaning supplies in order to disinfect
classrooms/buildings. ln our LCAP, Maintenance is
budgeted for; however, this includes salaries and materials
needed to fix any issues that may arise during the school
year, such as fallen trees or the need to purchase parts to fix
broken locks and other items in order to keep the continuity
of services going. While cleaning supplies is budgeted for,
due to the COVID-19 pandemic, prices on items and the
frequency of cleaning protocols have increased; therefore,
the need for this increase from ESSER 3 money is
warranted.

ln order to reduce the risks of virus transmissions and $85,000
exposure to environmental health hazards, the district will
purchase additional desks/tables to ensure proper social
distancing and flexible seating. ln the LCAP, basic services
is budgeted for; however, due to the COVID-19 pandemic
the need for increased desks and tables to ensure students
are practicing social distancing is needed, and so with the
ESSER 3 money, we will be able to purchase the additional
desks/tables.
ln order to provide extra supports to our unduplicated $300,000
students and extra resources for our teachers, the District
will hire instructional aides. In order to assist our school
health aides and clerical staffs, the District will provide extra
hours to these positions in order to call families when there
is a need to quarantine students and provide information to

ESSER lll Expenditure Plan for Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Page 7 of 25



Plan Alignment (if
applicable)

Action Title

Not Applicable Personal Protective
Equipment

Plan Alignment (if Action Title
applicable)
LCAP - Goal 2, Action Summer School Program
9, Expanded Learning
Opportunity Grant Plan

Action Description

our families due to the COVID-19 pandemic. ln order to
ensure that there is a certificated instructor in the classroom,
the District will utilize the resources to pay substitutes in

order to maintain our continuity of services for the school
site. ln the Expanded Learning Opportunity Plan we have
budgeted for additional instructional aides; however, the
ESSER 3 money will allow for this to continue throughout
the entirety of the ESSER timeline.

In order to reduce risks of virus transmissions and exposure $20,000
to environmental health hazards, the district will purchase
PPE (personal protective equipment) for students and staff.
The ESSER 3 money will allow for us to continue to provide
these resources for the duration of the ESSER timeline.

Action Description

Planned ESSER lll
Funded Expenditures

Planned ESSER lll
Funded Expenditures

$500,000

Addressing the lmpact of Lost lnstructional Time
A description of how the LEA will use funds to address the academic impact of lost instructional time

Total ESSER lllfunds being used to address the academic impact of lost instructionaltime

$1 ,717,308

Summer Learning- KECSD will be offering a robust summer
school program for students entering 1st through 8th grade.
These summer programs will be located at 4 elementary
schools and 1 middle school. The ESSER 3 money will be
used for certificated teaching salaries, classified salaries,
administrative salaries, and materials to be used during the
summer session. This program will build upon last
summer's newly implemented program, as it will be more
focused and include additional planning and preparation.

ESSER lll Expenditure Plan for Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Page 8 of 25



Plan Alignment (it
applicable)

Action Title Action Description Planned ESSER lll
Funded Expenditures

lnstructional coaches will work with staff to develop an
engaging curriculum designed for learning recovery. A
portion of the program will include the implementation of
Stanford University's You Cubed Evidence-Based Lessons
focused on math. Classes will be capped to provide more
opportunities for small group instruction and meeting
individualized needs. The Special Education Department
and the Director of Pupil Services will provide guidance to
staff on Social Emotional Learning lessons and provide
direct supports to students and families. The program will
target students who are identified as Foster Youth (FY),
Homeless, English Learners (ELs), received Free and
Reduced Price Meals (FRPM), have not met English and
Math standards in the Smarter Balance Assessment
Consortium (SBAC), Socio-Economic (SE), Migrant, and
Special Education, students. KECSD targets its population
based on the subgroups with needs and in accordance to
the criteria recommended by the California Department of
Education (CDE). As per AB 1567. The Expanded Learning
Opportunity Grant Plan allowed for the District to provide this
for the 2020-21 school year, and now the ESSER 3 money
will allow us to build and offer a longer session.

LCAP - Goal 2, Action District Afterschool Afterschool intervention will be provided at all grade levels $45,000
5, Expanded Learning Intervention for students who need extra support in ELA and math. This
Opportunity Grant Plan program will build upon previous intervention programs, as it

will be more focused and include additional planning and
preparation. The afterschool programs will consist of
identifying students' needs and providing targeted
instruction, including student goal setting for each session.
lnstead of focusing on instruction students missed, due to
covid, KECSD will identify where students are in their
learning and identify critical content that they must learn,
now, to accelerate their performance in the future. Our
expectations will be raised for all students, rather than the
mindset of lower expectations for all. We will study the work
of Doug Fisher and Nancy Frey to help guide our work. The
LCAP and Expanded Learning Opportunity Grant Plan have

ESSER lll Expenditure Plan for Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Page 9 of 25



Plan Alignment (if
applicable)

LCAP - Goal 2, Action
5, Expanded Learning
Opportunity Grant
Program

Action Title

Teaching Fellows
Afterschool Program

Action Description

LCAP, Goal 1, Action Supports for Classrooms
1, Expanded Learning
Opportunity Grant Plan

provided funding for limited classes, and now with ESSER 3
money, we will be able to add additional hours and staff to
assist with student achievement.

The KECSD afterschool program facilitated in conjunction $20,000
with the California Teaching Fellows will target students who
are identified as Foster Youth (FY), Homeless, English
Learners (ELs), received Free and Reduced Price Meals
(FRPM), have not met English and Math standards in the
Smarter Balance Assessment Consortium (SBAC), Socio
Economic (SE), Migrant, and Special Education, students.
KECSD targets its population based on the subgroups with
needs and in accordance to the criteria recommended by
the California Department of Education (CDE). As per AB
1567. The afterschool program will be located at 2 of the
district's school sites and serve students in grades TK-6.
Participating students will participate in a variety of activities
including STEM, recreation and students will receive small
group tutoring focused on core instruction. ln addition,
English Learners will be provided with additional
opportunities to focus on language proficiency skills, using
the lmagine Learning Language and Literacy Program and
Ellevation Math. ESSER 3 money will allow for the
additional hours and staff to fund the project for the duration
of the ESSER timeline.

ln an effort to better serve our unduplicated students while in $385,456
the classroom, the District will provide learning supports for
our classrooms. At our Tl(K and 1st grade school, we will
add an Academic Coach to assist with struggling students.
This person willwork with classroom teachers to implement
intervention programs to address learning loss and
academic gaps in students. This position will work with site
administration and the assistant superintendent to ensure
that students and teachers are receiving support needed to
increase achievement. Learning supports at other sites in
the forms of programs will enhance the classroom
experience for our students and will be accessible outside of

Planned ESSER lll
Funded Expenditures

ESSER lll Expenditure Plan for Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Page 10 of 25



Plan Alignment (if Action Title Action Description
applicable)

the school day for students to practice while at home.
These supports will provide data for teachers to recognize
strengths and weaknesses of students and determine how
to support them in our multi-tiered systems of supports.
Extra support in the form of personnel will be available to
assist with students in need to close the gap compared to
their peers. The ESSER 3 money will allow for additional
computer programs to be purchased on top of what sites are
currently using (lXL, Lexia, etc.) in order to maximize
learning and provide students with more opportunities to
practice at school and home.

LCAP, Goal2, Action Mental Health Supports Recognizing the impact of school closures had on our
4, Expanded Learning students' mental health, the District will provide mental
Opportunity Grant Plan health supports for all sites in the form of BSA's (behavior

support assistant). These BSA's will be available to
administration to support students who are having difficulties
adjusting to the structure of being back in person. The
BSA's will be able to meet with students and provide
behavior academies for those in need. The District will also
secure psychologist interns to assist with students who are
in severe need of supports. With learning gaps increasing
due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the need to test students
for extra supports has ovenrvhelmed our District
Psychologist, and so the interns will be dispatched to sites to
assist in the case our psychologist is working with another
student and their family. The District will add additional
school counselors to assist with the growing needs of our
students mental health. These counselors willwork with
students, staff, and parents in assisting students with their
behaviors, feelings, and provide supports to teachers in the
classroom. ln order to be proactive with our students'
mental health, the District will continue to utilize the Positivity
Project (P2) districtwide to allow students an avenue to
share their feelings in a healthy way. ln the LCAP, we
budget for mental health, but this is for salaries and
materials and supplies that the program needs. With the
Expanded Learning Opportunity Grant Plan we were able to

ESSER lll Expenditure Plan for Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

Planned ESSER lll
Funded Expenditures

$394,852

Page 11 of 25



Plan Alignment (if
applicable)

Action Title Action Description

add the BSA's, and the ESSER 3 money will allow us to
continue these positions for the duration for the ESSER
timeline.

ln an effort to better support our students through the $372,000
implementation of instructional strategies to support all of
our students (unduplicated, EL, Special Education, and
GATE), the district will continue the Badge Project for
individualized professional development. By providing this
individualized professional development, all staff will be
better prepared to identify learning gaps of our students and
provide resources and interventions to close the academic
gap. This individualized professional development will also
train staff to work with all of our students' socio-emotional
health in order to give them the necessary supports brought
on by the COVID-19 pandemic and school closures. Within
the LCAP, we budget for professional development;
however, this is for a single focus, district wide. The ESSER
3 money allows for staff to have professional development in
areas that may not otherwise be focused on, such as mental
health.

Planned ESSER lll
Funded Expenditures

Planned ESSER lll
Funded Expenditures

$217,382

LCAP, Goal2, Action 3 Professional Development

Use of Any Remaining Funds
A description of the how the LEA will use any remaining ESSER lll funds, as applicable

Total ESSER lllfunds being used to implement additionalactions

$217,392

Plan Alignment (if Action Title Action Description
applicable)
LCAP, Goal 3, Action 1 Technology In order to better serye our unduplicated students and keep

up with their technology needs, the ESSER 3 money will

ESSER lll Expenditure Plan for Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Paee 72 of 25



Action Title Action Description Planned ESSER lll
Funded Expenditures

allow the District to hire a System Developer lntegration
Specialist. This position will respond to network issues the
District may face and will ensure a\|2,180 District provided
chromebooks are functioning properly for school and home
use. Some of our unduplicated population is not familiar
with how to fix technology issues, and so this position will be
able to work with our home liasons and families to assist
students and their families with their needs. While we were
in our school closures due to COVID-19 we recognized the
need for extra power cords for our chromebooks and other
supplies (screens, hotspot cables)to properly fix any issues
that may arise with student technology. The District will
purchase extra power cords in case classes may need to
close or be quarantined due to positive cases in a
classroom/school. Technology is budgeted for in the LCAP,
but this is for updating staff laptops, adding additional
chromebooks when they are broken/out of coverage, and for
minor repairs. The ESSER 3 money will allow for the
additional support.

Ensuring Interventions are Addressing Student Needs
The LEA is required to ensure its interventions will respond to the academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs of all students, and
particularly those students most impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic. The following is the LEA's plan for ensuring that the actions and
expenditures in the plan are addressing the identified academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs of its students, and particulady
those students most impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic.

Plan Alignment (if
applicable)

Action Title(s)

HVAC units with ionization
devices

How Progress will be Monitored

Kingsburg Elementary Cnarter School District
(KECSD) will monitor student health and safety
through ongoing assessment of the cafeteria
HVAC systems. This assessment will ensure

Frequency of Progress Monitoring

Progress will be monitored monthly during board meetings to
discuss progress on the improvements.

ESSER lll Expenditure Plan for Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Page 13 of 25



Action Title(s) How Progress will be Monitored

new ventilation system operates properly to
provide acceptable indoor air quality for the
current occupancy level for each space. The
monitoring will provide KECSD with the
information needed to address critical building-
related environmental health issues; thus,
allowing students and staff to be able to work
and learn in a safe environment.

KECSD will monitor student and staff health and
safety through ongoing assessment of the
windows. This assessment will ensure the
windows are operating appropriately in
providing acceptable air flow and indoor air
quality for the current occupancy level for each
space. The monitoring will provide KECSD with
information needed to address critical health
issues; thus, allowing students and staff to be
able to work and learn in a safe environment.

KECSD will monitor student and staff health and
safety through ongoing assessment of the
doors. This assessment will ensure the doors
are operating properly in ensuring air flow is
maintained and the indoor air quality is not
being compromised. The monitoring will
provide KECSD with information needed to
address critical health issues; thus, allowing
students and staff to be able to work and learn
in a safe environment.

KECSD will monitor student and staff health and
safety through ongoing assessment of cleaning
of the classrooms/buildings. Walkthroughs of
buildings/classrooms will allow for viewing of
cleaning procedures and best practices. The
monitoring will provide KECSD with information
needed to address health and safety issues;
thus allowing students and staff to be able to
work and learn in a safe environment.

Frequency of Progress Monitoring

Progress will be monitored monthly during board meetings to
discuss progress on the improvements.

Progress will be monitored monthly during board meetings to
discuss progress on the improvements.

Progress will be monitored monthly at custodial meetings and
district leadership meetings with site administration.

Window Replacement

Door Replecement

Cleaning Supplies

ESSER lll Expenditure Plan for Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Page L4 of 25



Action Title(s)

Desks/Tables

Supports for Continuity of
Services

Personal Protective
Equipment

How Progress will be Monitored

KECSD will monitor student and staff health and
safety through ongoing assessment of the
desks/tables. This assessment will ensure
there are desks/tables for students and staff to
safely socially distance. The monitoring will
provide KECSD with information needed to
address health and safety issues; thus, allowing
students and staff to be able to work in a safe
environment.

KECSD will monitor the number of times health
aides and office staffs are calling home to
inform families of important information related
to COVID-19. The District will monitor and
assess the need for instructional aides in the
classroom by surveys and discussions with site
administration. The District will monitor the
substitutes by working with the human resource
department to ensure there are enough
substitutes to cover employee absences.

KECSD will monitor and assess the health and
safety of students and staff through ongoing
assessment of PPE materials. This ongoing
assessment will provide KECSD with
information needed to purchase additional
resources, if needed and/or shift resources to
another school site; thus, allowing students and
staff to be able to work and learn in a safe
environment.

KECSD will monitor student progress by
common formative assessments and
benchmark data (CAASPP IAB and ICA) in
mathematics and English Language Arts and
provide summer learning for those in need. The
assessment data will provide KECSD with
information needed to assess the effectiveness
of the program and student achievement.

Summer School Program

Frequency of Progress Monitoring

Progress will be monitored monthly at custodial meetings and
district leadership meetings with site administration.

Progress will be monitored at monthly district leadership
meetings with site administration.

Progress will be monitored quarterly with site administration
and department heads to ensure that they have enough PPE
for the next time frame.

Progress will be monitored on a weekly basis by teachers.

ESSER lll Expenditure Plan for Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Page 15 of 25



Action Title(s) How Progress will be Monitored

District After School KECSD will monitor student progress towards
Program proficiency on the standards based on common

formative assessments in the classroom and
work completion rates. These assessments will
provide KECSD with information needed to
assess the effectiveness of the program and
student achievement in the classroom.

Teaching Fellows After KECSD will monitor student progress by
School Program participation rates, work completion rates,

classroom assessment data, and walkthrough
observations. These assessments will allow for
KECSD to work with the program director to
ensure students are benefiting from the
program.

Supports for Classrooms KECSD will monitor the extra supports through
ongoing assessment with site administration.
Surveys to staff will determine the effectiveness
of said supports, and this information will allow
KECSD to provide coaching to the support staff
who are in need or if a change is needed in
order to ensure student achievement.

Mental Health Supports KECSD will monitor student mental health
support by ongoing assessments with the
Director of Students Services and site
administration. These assessments will provide
KECSD information to determine which
supports in our tiered system of supports are
needed for students to be successful while at
school and any other resources that may be
needed to ensure students and staff are able to
learn and work in a safe environment.

Professional Development KECSD will continue to provide individualized
professional development opportun ities for ou r
staff to support the academic and socio-
emotional needs of our students. Through the
use of surveys to the staff, the district will
provide professional development in the areas

ESSER lll Expenditure Plan for Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

Frequency of Progress Monitoring

Progress will be monitored by increased work completion
rates and attendance at the district after school program.

Progress will be monitored monthly and will be reported back
to the after school program director. The director will
communicate progress to site administration.

Progress will be monitored on a monthly basis at district
leadership meetings with site administration to ensure
students are being supported and teachers have programs
needed to be successful.

Progress will be monitored at bi-monthly meetings with the
Director of Student Services and at monthly district
leadership meetings with site administration to ensure
students have the necessary resources to remain in the
classroom. Based on completed behavior academies and
mental health referrals, the district will provide the necessary
resources.

Progress will be monitored by monthly district leadership
meetings with site administration and the assistant
superintendent. Yearly surveys will be provided to staff to
determi ne professional development opportu nities.

Page 16 of 25



Action Title(s) How Progress will be Monitored

of need. The number of badges that staff
collect/earn will provide information to KECSD
on which areas staff are prioritizing and where
we may be able to include other professional
development opportunities in order to promote
studelt achievement.

KECSD will continue to monitor the number of
technology requests that students and site
clerical staff report on a Google Form. The
District will also monitor the number of
Chromebooks being taken home due to a
classroom or school closure and will determine
the number of chargers and other technology
supplies needed for students to continue their
education.

Frequency of Progress Monitoring

Progress will be monitored on a weekly basis and at times,
daily basis. The District will discuss technology issues with
the lT Director at bi-monthly district leadership meetings
where the data from the Google Form will be analyzed and
discussions will follow on next steps.

Technology

ESSER lll Expenditure Plan for Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District PagetT of25



ESSER lll Expenditure Plan Instructions
lntroduction

School districts, county offices of education (COEs), or charter schools, collectively known as local educational agencies (LEAs), that
receive Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) funds under the American Rescue Plan (ARP) Act, referred to
as ESSER lll funds, are required to develop a plan for how they will use ESSER lll funds to, at a minimum, address students'
academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs, as well as the opportunity gaps that existed before, and were exacerbated by,
the COVID-19 pandemic.

The plan must be adopted by the local governing board or body of the LEA at a public meeting on or before October 29,2021 and must
be submitted for review and approval within five days of adoption. A school district must submit its ESSER lll Expenditure Plan to its
COE for review and approval; a COE must submit its plan to the California Department of Education for review and approval. A charter
school must submit its plan to its chartering authority for review and to the COE of the county in which the charter school operates for
review and approval.

ln addition, consistent with the requirements of the ARP, Volume 86, Federal Register, page 21201, April 22,2021, the ESSER lll
Expenditure Plan must be:

o Written in an understandable and uniform format;

o Written in a language that parents can understand, to the extent practicable;

o lf it is not practicable to provide written translations to a parent with limited English proficiency, the plan must be orally translated for
parents

o Provided in an alternative format to a parent who is an individual with a disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act, upon
request; and

. Be made publicly available on the LEA's website.

For additional information regarding ESSER lll funding please see the ARP Act Funding web page at
https://wrlr,v.cde.ca.qov/fqlcrlarpact.asp.

For technical assisfan ce related to the completion of the ESSER lll Expenditure Plan, p/ease contact EDReliefFunds@cde.ca.qov.

Fiscal Requirements

r The LEA must use at least 20 percent (20"/") of its ESSER lll apportionment for expenditures related to addressing the academic impact of
lost instructional time through the implementation of evidence-based interventions, such as summer learning or summer enrichment,
extended day, comprehensive afterschool programs, or extended school year programs.

o For purposes of this requirement, "evidence-based interventions" include practices or programs that have evidence to show that they
are effective at producing results and improving outcomes when implemented. This kind of evidence has generally been produced
through formal studies and research. There are four tiers, or levels, of evidence:

ESSER lll Expenditure Plan for Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Page 18 of 25



. Tier 1 - Strong Evidence: the effectiveness of the practices or programs is supported by one or more well-designed and well-
implemented randomized control experimental studies.

. Tier 2 - Moderate Evidence: the effectiveness of the practices or programs is supported by one or more well-designed and well-
implemented quasi-experimental studies.

. Tier 3 - Promising Evidence: the effectiveness of the practices or programs is supported by one or more well-designed and well-
implemented correlational studies (with statistical controls for selection bias).

. Tier 4 - Demonstrates a Rationale: practices that have a well-defined logic model or theory of action, are supported by research, and
have some effort underway by a State Educational Agency, LEA, or outside research organization to determine their effectiveness.

o For additional information please see the Evidence-Based Interventions Under the ESSA web page at
https ://www.cde.ca.qov/reles/evidence. asp.

The LEA must use the remaining ESSER lll funds consistent with section 2001(e)(2) of the ARP Act, including for:

o Any activity authorized by the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) of 1965;

o Any activity authorized by the lndividuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA);

o Any activity authorized by the Adult Education and Family Literacy Act;

o Any activity authorized by the Cad D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Act of 2006;

o Coordination of preparedness and response efforts of LEAs with State, local, Tribal, and territorial public health departments, and
other relevant agencies, to improve coordinated responses among such entities to prevent, prepare for, and respond to COVID-19;

o Activities to address the unique needs of low-income students, students with disabilities, English learners, racial and ethnic
minorities, homeless students, and foster youth, including how outreach and service delivery will meet the needs of each population;

o Developing and implementing procedures and systems to improve the preparedness and response efforts of LEAs;

o Training and professional development for staff of the LEA on sanitation and minimizing the spread of infectious diseases;

o Purchasing supplies to sanitize and clean the facilities of an LEA, including buildings operated by such agency;

o Planning for, coordinating, and implementing activities during long-term closures, including providing meals to eligible students,
providing technology for online learning to all students, providing guidance for carrying out requirements under IDEA, and ensuring
other educational services can continue to be provided consistent with all Federal, State, and local requirements;

o Purchasing education technology (including hardware, software, and connectivity)for students who are served by the LEA that aids
in regular and substantive educational interaction between students and their classroom instructors, including low-income students
and children with disabilities, which may include assistive technology or adaptive equipment;

o Providing mental health services and supports, including through the implementation of evidence-based full-service community
schools;

o Planning and implementing activities related to summer learning and supplemental after school programs, including providing
classroom instruction or online learning during the summer months and addressing the needs of underserved students;

a

ESSER lll Expenditure Plan for Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Page 19 of 25



' oooi"'l:i::il:,""T.T:J;lli,l5;,l::::;::,:il::J":fi"j",001",,,0,e, 
to accurate,y assess students,academic

progress and assist educators in meeting students' academic needs, including through differentiated instruction,

. lmplementing evidence-based activities to meet the comprehensive needs of students,

. Providing information and assistance to parents and families of how they can effectively support students, including in a
distance learning environment, and

* o*, ;:lIH :ll,ff:l::ffi;:1,ff.".: T ;llff ,:in:Tl'Hilff:,*** sec, on of ,he n s,ruc, o n s

o School facility repairs and improvements to enable operation of schools to reduce risks of virus transmission and exposure to
environmental health hazards, and to support student health needs;

o lnspection, testing, maintenance, repair, replacement, and upgrade projects to improve the indoor air quality in school facilities,
including mechanical and nonmechanical heating, ventilation, and air conditioning systems, filtering, purification and other air
cleaning, fans, control systems, and window and door replacement;

o Developing strategies and implementing public health protocols including, to the greatest extent practicable, policies in line with
guidance from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) for the reopening and operation of school facilities to
effectively maintain the health and safety of students, educators, and other staff;

o Other activities that are necessary to maintain the operation of and continuity of services in LEAs and continuing to employ existing
staff of the LEA.

Other LEA Plans Referenced in this Plan

ln developing the plan, the LEA has flexibility to include community input and/or actions included in other planning documents, such as
the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and/or the Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant Plan, provided that the
input and/or actions address the requirements of the ESSER lll Expenditure Plan.

An LEA that chooses to utilize community input and/or actions from other planning documents must provide the name of the plan(s)
referenced by the LEA and a description of where the plan(s) may be accessed by the public (such as a link to a web page or the street
address of where the plan(s) are available) in the table. The LEA may add or delete rows from the table as necessary.

An LEA that chooses not to utilize community input and/or actions from other planning documents may provide a response of "Not
Applicable" in the table.

Summary of Expenditures

The Summary of Expenditures table provides an overview of the ESSER lll funding received by the LEA and how the LEA plans to use
its ESSER lll funds to support the strategies and interventions being implemented by the LEA.

lnstructions

ESSER lll Expenditure Plan for Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Page 20 of 25



For the 'Total ESSER lll funds received by the LEA,' provide the total amount of ESSER lll funds received by the LEA.

ln the Total Planned ESSER lll Expenditures column of the table, provide the amount of ESSER lll funds being used to implement the
actions identified in the applicable plan sections.

For the 'Total ESSER lll funds included in this plan,' provide the total amount of ESSER lll funds being used to implement actions in the
plan.

Gommunity Engagement

Purpose and Requirements

An LEA's decisions about how to use its ESSER lll funds will directly impact the students, families, and the local community, and thus
the LEA's plan must be tailored to the specific needs faced by students and schools. These community members will have significant
insight into what prevention and mitigation strategies should be pursued to keep students and staff safe, as well as how the various
COVID-19 prevention and mitigation strategies impact teaching, learning, and day-to-day school experiences.

An LEA must engage in meaningful consultation with the following community members, as applicable to the LEA:

. Students;

. Families, including families that speak languages other than English;

. School and district administrators, including special education administrators;

. Teachers, principals, school leaders, other educators, school staff, and local bargaining units, as applicable.

"Meaningful consultation" with the community includes considering the perspectives and insights of each of the required community
members in identifying the unique needs of the LEA, especially related to the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic. Comprehensive
strategic planning will utilize these perspectives and insights to determine the most effective strategies and interventions to address
these needs through the programs and services the LEA implements with its ESSER lll funds.

Additionally, an LEA must engage in meaningful consultation with the following groups to the extent that they are present or served in

the LEA:

o Tribes;

o Civil rights organizations, including disability rights organizations (e.9. the American Association of People with Disabilities, the American
Civil Liberties Union, National Association for the Advancement of Colored People, etc.); and

o lndividuals or advocates representing the interests of children with disabilities, English learners, homeless students, foster youth, migratory
students, children who are incarcerated, and other underserved students.

""' : 
"::::: :liTJ:,"ffiT ;J:"J:" 

*d stu d e nts" i n cr u d e :

ESSER lll Expenditure Plan for Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Page 21 of 25



: il::::1,:"il 
Engrish rearners;

. Students who are foster youth;

. Homeless students;

: ;ffi;:fiH::i'|i'1ies; 
and

LEAs are also encouraged to engage with community partners, expanded learning providers, and other community organizations in
developing the plan.

lnformation and resources that support effective community engagement may be found under Resources on the following web page of
the CDE's website: https://www.cde.ca.qov/re/lc.

lnstructions

ln responding to the following prompts, the LEA may reference or include input provided by community members during the
development of existing plans, including the LCAP and/or the ELO Grant Plan, to the extent that the input is applicable to the
requirements of the ESSER lll Expenditure Plan. Descriptions provided should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to
promote a broad understanding among the LEA's local community.

A description of the efforts made by the LEA to meaningfully consult with its required community members and the
opportunities provided by the LEA for public input in the development of the plan.

A sufficient response to this prompt will describe how the LEA sought to meaningfully consult with its required community members in
the development of the plan, how the LEA promoted the opportunities for community engagement, and the opportunities that the LEA
provided for input from the public at large into the development of the plan.

As noted above, a description of "meaningful consultation" with the community will include an explanation of how the LEA has
considered the perspectives and insights of each of the required community members in identifying the unique needs of the LEA,
especially related to the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic.

A description of the how the development of the plan was influenced by community input.

A sufficient response to this prompt will provide clear, specific information about how input from community members and the public at
large was considered in the development of the LEA's plan for its use of ESSER lll funds. This response must describe aspects of the
ESSER lll Expenditure Plan that were influenced by or developed in response to input from community members.

o For the purposes of this prompt, "aspects" may include:

o Prevention and mitigation strategies to continuously and safely operate schools for in-person learning;

ESSER lll Expenditure Plan for Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District PageZ2 of 25



o Strategies to address the academic impact of lost instructional time through implementation of evidence-based
interventions (e.9. summer learning or summer enrichment, extended day, comprehensive afterschool programs, or
extended school year programs);

o Any other strategies or activities implemented with the LEA's ESSER lll fund apportionment consistent with section
2001(e)(2) of the ARP Act; and

o Progress monitoring to ensure interventions address the academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs for all
students, especially those students disproportionately impacted by COVID-19

For additional information and guidance, please see the U.S. Department of Education's Roadmap to Reopening Safely and Meeting All
Students' Needs Document, available here: https://www2.ed.qov/documents/coronavirus/reopeninq-2.pdf.

Planned Actions and Expenditures

Purpose and Requirements

As noted in the lntroduction, an LEA receiving ESSER lll funds is required to develop a plan to use its ESSER lll funds to, at a
minimum, address students'academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs, as well as the opportunity gaps that existed before,
and were exacerbated by, the COVID-19 pandemic.

lnstructions

An LEA has the flexibility to include actions described in existing plans, including the LCAP and/or ELO Grant Plan, to the extent that
the action(s) address the requirements of the ESSER lll Expenditure Plan. When including action(s) from other plans, the LEA must
describe how the action(s) included in the ESSER lll Expenditure Plan supplement the work described in the plan being referenced.
The LEA must specify the amount of ESSER lll funds that it intends to use to implement the action(s); these ESSER lll funds must be
in addition to any funding for those action(s) already included in the plan(s) referenced by the LEA. Descriptions of actions provided
should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to promote a broad understanding among the LEA's local community.

Strategies for Gontinuous and Safe ln-Person Learning

Provide the total amount of funds being used to implement actions related to Continuous and Safe ln-Person Learning, then complete
the table as follows:

o lf the action(s) are included in another plan, identify the plan and provide the applicable goal and/or action number from the plan. lf the
action(s)are not included in another plan, write "N/A".

. Provide a short title for the action(s).

. Provide a description of the action(s) the LEA will implement using ESSER lll funds for prevention and mitigation strategies that are, to the
greatest extent practicable, in line with the most recent CDC guidance, in order to continuously and safely operate schools for in-person
learning.

ESSER lll Expenditure Plan for Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Page 23 of 25



Specify the amount of ESSER lll funds the LEA plans to expend to implement the action(s); these ESSER lll funds must be in addition to
any funding for those action(s) already included in the plan(s) referenced by the LEA.

Addressing the lmpact of Lost lnstructionalTime

As a reminder, the LEA must use not less than 20 percent of its ESSER lll funds to address the academic impact of lost instructional
time. Provide the total amount of funds being used to implement actions related to addressing the impact of lost instructional time, then
complete the table as follows:

o lf the action(s) are included in another plan, identify the plan and provide the applicable goal and/or action number from the plan. lf the
action(s) are not included in another plan, write "N/A".

. Provide a short title for the action(s).

o Provide a description of the action(s) the LEA will implement using ESSER lll funds to address the academic impact of lost instructional time
through the implementation of evidence-based interventions, such as summer learning or summer enrichment, extended day,
comprehensive afterschool programs, or extended school year programs.

. Specify the amount of ESSER lll funds the LEA plans to expend to implement the action(s); these ESSER lll funds must be in addition to
any funding for those action(s) already included in the plan(s) referenced by the LEA.

Use of Any Remaining Funds

After completing the Strategies for Continuous and Safe ln-Person Learning and the Addressing the lmpact of Lost lnstructional Time
portions of the plan, the LEA may use any remaining ESSER lll funds to implement additional actions to address students' academic,
social, emotional, and mental health needs, as well as to address opportunity gaps, consistent with the allowable uses identified above
in the Fiscal Requirements section of the Instructions. LEAs choosing to use ESSER lll funds in this manner must provide the total
amount of funds being used to implement actions with any remaining ESSER lll funds, then complete the table as follows:

. lf the action(s) are included in another plan, identify the plan and provide the applicable goal and/or action number from the plan. lf the
action(s)are not included in another plan, write.N/A".

. Provide a short title for the action(s).

. Provide a description of any additional action(s) the LEA will implement to address students' academic, social, emotional, and mental health
needs, as well as to address opportunity gaps, consistent with the allowable uses identified above in the Fiscal Requirements section of the
lnstructions. lf an LEA has allocated its entire apportionment of ESSER lll funds to strategies for continuous and safe in-person learning
and/or to addressing the impact of lost instructional time, the LEA may indicate that it is not implementing additional actions.

. Specify the amount of ESSER lll funds the LEA plans to expend to implement the action(s); these ESSER lll funds must be in addition to
any funding for those action(s) already included in the plan(s) referenced by the LEA. lf the LEA it is not implementing additional actions the
LEA must indicate "$0".

Ensuring lnterventions are Addressing Student Needs

ESSER lll Expenditure Plan for Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Page24 of 25



The LEA is required to ensure its interventions will respond to the academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs of all students,
and particularly those students most impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic, including students from low-income families, students of
color, English learners, children with disabilities, students experiencing homelessness, children in foster care, and migratory students.

The LEA may group actions together based on how the LEA plans to monitor the actions' progress. For example, if an LEA plans to
monitor the progress of two actions in the same way and with the same frequency, the LEA may list both actions within the same row of
the table. Each action included in the ESSER lll Expenditure Plan must be addressed within the table, either individually or as part of a
group of actions.

Complete the table as follows:

. Provide the action title(s) of the actions being measured.

. Provide a description of how the LEA will monitor progress of the action(s) to ensure that they are addressing the needs of students.

. Specify how frequently progress will be monitored (e.9. daily, weekly, monthly, every 6 weeks, etc.).

California Department of Education
June 2021

ESSER lll Expenditure Plan for Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Page 25 of 25



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least l0 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Bourd items are subject to approval by the Bourd PresidenL

1. Agenda Item:
AMIM Discretionary Block Grant Expenditure Plan Revised

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action ltem
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' f o Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
The Arts, Music, and lnstructional Materials (AMIM) Discretionary Block Grant was a part of the

2022-23 budget package that was approved. ln January of 2023, Governor Newsom announced a proposed cut

to this grant. The funds may be used for operational costs, arl and music education, and classroom materials.

6. Financial Impact:
$942,956.62

7. Funding Source:
Resource 67620

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' Inc.euse Student Achievement
y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
y' Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!"

r'

to



ARTS, MUSIC, AND INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS DISCRETIONARY BLOCK
GRANT (AMIM) EXPENDITURE PLAN

School Districts, collectively known as LEAs, that receive Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant
(AMIM) frrnds are required to develop a plan for how they will use their funds.

Other Plans Referenced in this Plan

Summary of Planned AMIM Expenditures
Below is a summary of the Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant funds received by the LEA and how
the LEA intends to expend these funds.

Totat {ltlM fuadp rgceivg{ by t[9 lEA

Kingsburg Elementary Charter School
District

Local Educational Asency GEA) Name
Bobby Rodriguez
Chief Business Official

Contact Name and Title
brodriguez@kesd.ore
559-897-2331

Email and Phone

ESSER 3 Expendirure Plan

Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)
Plan Title

https ://www.kesd. org/esser3

https ://www.kesd. org/lcap
Where the Plan Mav Be Accessed

$94

Use of Remaining Funds
Instructional Materials/Supports
Arts and Music
Plan Section

$900,000
$ 185,000
$353,930

Total Planned AMIM

To{41AMIM fp4ds inqlg{gd in t!!s p!p-p

$404 62



Arts and Music
A description of how the LEA will use funds for arts and music education.

$353,930

LCAP, Goal2,Action 11

LCAP, Goal,Z,Action 11

LCAP, Goal2,Action 11

Plan Alignment (if
applicable)

Visual Arts

Performing Arts

Music Materials

Action Title

Students who regularly participate in enrichment
programs often surpass their peers in academic
performance. Visual Arts classes contribute to the
enrichment offerings for students who are needing
a creative outlet. Additional arts materials will
allow students opportunities to study and learn
about different modalities and mediums.

Students who regularly participate in after-school
programs show increases in student achievement
and higher self-esteem. Performing Arts allows
students to leam how to express their mental
health in a healthy way. It provides all students an
opporhrnity to shine in their own way. Materials,
lighting, video, and stage equipment allows for the
programs to be successful.

Students who regularly participate in enrichment
programs often surpass their peers in academic
performance. Band and Choir contribute to
increased student achievement and increased self-
esteem. Additional instruments, uniforms, music,
speakers, etc. allows for the programs to grow and
succeed.

Action Description

$33,930

$110,000

$210,000

Planned AMIM
Funded Expenditures



Instructional Materials/Supports
A description of how the LEA will use funds for Instructional Materials/Supports.

Total AMIM_ fu4ds being used

$1 000

ESSER 3, Supports for
Classrooms
LCAP, Goal 1, Action 2

LCAP, Goal 1, Action 1

Plan Alignment (if
applicable)

Classroom Supports

Closing the
Achievement Gap

Action Title

In an effort to better serve all of our students who
are not yet at grade level, learning supports in the
form of programs will enhance the learning
environment in and outside of the classroom.
These supports will provide tier 2 academic
interventions for students.

Students have made positive growth coming out of
the COVID-I9 pandemic; therefore, by providing
additional classroom supplemental materials, we
will continue to meet the needs of all of our
students.

Action Description

$70,000

$115,000

Planned AMIM
Funded Expenditures

Use of Remining Funds
A description of how the LEA will use the remaining AMIM funds.

us-e4 1o i14pf _.-;nf eiti*q

$404

ESSER 3, Continuity of
Services

Plan Alignment (if
applicable)

Operational Costs

Action Title

In order to ensure that our facilities are in good
working order and to combat rising costs for

Action Description

s404,026.62

Planned AMIM
Funded Expenditures



LCAP, Goal 1, Action 8 services, products, and other operational costs, the
district will spend the remaining funds available to
ensure our sites are safe for students, staff, and
community. In order to ensure that we have
certificated and classified staff for students, this
fund will be utilized to assist with rising health
care costs for current and retiree employees of the
district.

Ensuring Actions are Addressing Needs
The following is the LEAs plan for ensuring that the actions and expenditures in the plan are being met for their intended purposes.

Classroom Supports

Closing the Achievement Gap

Visual Arts

Performing Arts

Music Materials
Action Title(s)

KECSD will monitor the classroom supports
through ongoing assessments. Staff surveys will be
utilized to determine program effectiveness.

KECSD will monitor the purchases by reviewing
pre/post assessments to gauge student achievement.

KECSD will monitor the materials purchased for
visual arts by the classroom visits and the yearly art
show that the Art Society puts on.

KECSD will monitor the materials purchased
through this fund by the rehearsals and
performances that the performing arts class has for
the school site and community.

Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
(KECSD) will monitor the number of students in
band and choir and work with the instructors to
purchase materials needed for their programs. The
instructors will work with site administration on
how they will implement their materials.

How Progress will be Monitored

Progress will be monitored at monthly
PLC meetings.

Progress will be monitored at monthly
Professional Leaming Community (PLC)
meetings.

Progress will be monitored at monthly
staff meetings and classroom visits.

Progress will be monitored at monthly
staff meetings and monthly safety checks
of the school site.

At monthly staff meetings and walk
weekly classroom visits, site
administration will determine the
effectiveness of the new materials.

Frequencv of Prosfess'Monitorins,'.



Operational Costs KECSD will monitor the facilities through the work
order system and through monthly safety walks
with the MOT Director, lead site custodians, and
administration. Employee health care costs will be
reviewed annually to determine appropriate
measures to combat throueh 2024-25.

Progress will be monitored monthly at
District Leadership Team meetings



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

xAll Board items are subject to approvul by the Board Presidenl

1. Agenda ltem:
Home to School (HTS) Transportation Plan 2022-23

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
The Home to School (HTS) Transportation Plan was implemented by Assembly Bill (AB) 181 and amended

by AB 185. This provides reimbursement for school districts based on prior year eligible transportation

exp€nditur€s and prlor year LCFF lransportation related add-on fundlng. KECSD ls a charter dlstrict and so w6 are nol curr€ntly eliglble

for this reimbursoment; howev€r, FCSS recommended we develop tho plan in cas€ charter schools are included in the future,

6. Financial Impact:
$o

7. Funding Source:
N/A

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' Increase Student Achievement
y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment

Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom

y' In...ure Parent lnvolvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!"

to



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Transportation Plan

2022-23

Transportation Services:

1. Enter description of transportation services offered to pupils, and how the LEA will prioritize planned

transportation services for pupils in transitional kindergarten, kindergarten, and any of grades 1- 6 inclusive and
pupils who are low income, The Plan may provide for the LEA to partner with municipally owned transit system

to provide services to middle and high school students. An LEA may provide no-cost transit passes to students.

Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District (KECSD) contracts with Southwest Transportation Agency (SWTA)

to provide transportation to and from school for our students, grades TK-8. KECSD utilizes 7 buses that are

driven by Southwest Transportation Agency drivers that cover approximately 95 square miles. Of KECSD's 2,159

enrolled students, over 1,400 students ride the bus in some capacity on a given day. There are L2L AM stops

and 315 PM stops that the buses make from the traditional school day; however, additional stops are provided

for intervention/enrichment activities as well as for our Expanded Learning Opportunity Program (ELOP).

Students from our ELOP program have access to this transportation and currently, 70 students ride the 2 buses

that are available to drop students off at their designated stop. KECSD has a unique grade level configuration
wherein all students attend each of our traditional school sites as they move from Transitional Kindergarten to
8th grade. Due to this, we have additional shuttle buses that transport students from one school site to another
with the AM and PM bus routes. When buses pull up to the school sites, each bus turns off in order to reduce
idling times. At registration and/or when a new student is enrolled, all parents, regardless of their
socioeconomic status have the opportunity to request transportation. Forms are submitted to the school site's
front office and they act as the intermediary between Southwest Transportation Agency. The school site
personnel assist families who need assistance with registering for the bus and we have decreased the walking
distances to less than 3/4 mile for grades TK-3 and to 1 mile for grades 4-8. KECSD and SWTA work together on

various learning trips and extra curricular needs (i.e. athletics) in order to expand student opportunities.

2. Enter description of LEA's transportation services that would be accessible to pupils with disabilities, and
homeless children and youth.

Parents of students with disabilities and homeless children and youth are able to register their student(s) for bus

transportation. All students are eligible for bus transportation as long as their parent/guardian completes the
proper paperwork. Our two (2) home to school liaisons provide transportation to our homeless/foster youth

students who may miss their assigned bus time and/or need a ride to and from school. First Student is utilized
for students on an lndividualized Education Plan (lEP) who are in a school program outside of KECSD based on

their need and/or disability.

3. Enter description of how unduplicated pupils would be able to access available home-to-school transportation at
no-cost to the pupils.

Parents/guardians of our unduplicated population are able to register their student(s) for home to school

transportation at the beginning of the school year and/or when they enter our schools, if done so mid-year. The

school sites receive the forms and send them to SWTA wherein they are placed on the bus roster. There is no

charge to ride our buses to and from school. Our two (2) home to school liaisons may provide transportation to
our unduplicated students should the need arise.



Consultations:

Enter description of the required plan consultation with classified staff, teachers, school administrators, regional local

transit authorities, local air pollution control districts and air quality management districts, parents, pupils and other
stakeholders.

Transportation of students is discussed during the annual Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) meetings
beginning in November and continuing through the month of February. KECSD recognizes the importance of providing
transportation to and from school for our students as without transportation many of our students would not be able to
attend school. lt is our expectation that transportation will result in increased performances and attendance rates for all
of our students. On March 7,2023, the San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District sent out a statement wherein
the district has already implemented some of the recommendations found here and will consider others as we move
towards beginning to replace our older buses. KECSD has determined that it has met California Assembly Bill 181 and its
requirements.

Board Approval Date: (must be on or before April 1, 2023)

The Transportation Plan was developed in accordance with Education Code Sections 39800.1 and 4L850.L



2O2L-22 Actuals
Revenue Calculation

2022-23 Budget (Function 3600)

2023-24 Budget (Function 3600)

T otal 2O2l-22 Tra nspo rtatio n Expe nses ( Fu n cti on 3600) S788,805

Less Capital Outlay (object 6XXX, Function 3600) So

Less Nonagency Expenditures (Goal 7I10,7I50, Function 3600) SO

Estimated 60% Reimbursement s473,283.00

Less 2O2t-22 Tra ns portati on add-on (f rom LCF F Ca lcu lato r) 5289,477

Total Revenue (Object 8590, Resource 0000) s183,806.00

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

1000-2999 - Certificated Salaries So

2OOO-2999 - Classified Salaries S18,937

3000-3999 - Employee Benefits S10,13i.

4000-4999 - Books and Supplies Ssoo

5000-5999 - Services and other Operating Expenditures Sr,uz,z44

5000-6999 - Capital Outlay So

7000-7999 - Other Outgo So

Total Expenditures Sr,zor,srz.oo

Total Revenue (Object 8590, Resource 0000) So

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

1000-2999 - Certificated Salaries So

2000-2999 - Classified Salaries srg,22t

3000-3999 - Employee Benefits 10,638

4000-4999 - Books and Supplies Ssoo

5000-5999 - Services and other Operating Expenditures St,t7z,z44

6000-6999 - Capital Outlay So

7000-7999 - Other Outgo SO

Total Expenditures s1,202,503.00

EALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses)

Board Approval Date:



The Transportation plan and revenue calculations were developed in accordance with Education Code Sections

39800.1 and 41850.1.



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least l0 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items are subject to approval by the Board President.

1. Agenda Item:
Mobile Health Center Services Agreement

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

/ Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Matt Stovall

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

{ foBe Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
The Fresno County Superintendent of Schools can provide all mandatory school immunizations and recommended

immunizations. They only serve students that have no private insurance. At the district's request, they can also

give Covid and Flu shots to all staff and students. Also, they can do education and awareness for the community

6. Financial Impact:
NiA

7. Funding Source:
N/A

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:

Increase Student Achievement

/ Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition -'6Keep the Family Together!"

to



MOBILE HEALTH CENTER SERVICES AGREEMENT
("Agreement")

Legal Doc. No. of this Signed Agreement ffcoELesatuseonu'.-

COVER

FCSS
I

DISTRICT

Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
("District")
Attn: Dr. Wesley Sever, Superintendent
13'10 Stroud Ave.
Kingsburg, CA 93631
Phone: (559) 897-2331 Email: wsever@kesd.org

CONTRACTTERM, see $ 3.1

"EffectiveDate": February 15,2023

"Termination Date": June 30, 2024

Fresno County Superintendent of Schools ("FCSS")
Attn: Alma McKenry, Senior Director
Fresno County Office of Education
1225 N. Glovis Ave., Suite 107
Fresno, CA93727
Phone: (559) 265-3025 Email:
amckenry@fcoe.org

TERMINATION DURING CONTRACT TERM (see S 3.2)

Ground for termination: With or without cause

"Notice Period": At least 30 days before the
effective date of termination of this Agreement

i
, CONTRACT AMOUNT (see Art. 2)

No monetary compensation shall be paid to or received by either Party under this Agreement, except that
District shall reimburse FCSS for the cost of tuberculin testing serum and supplies necessary for FCSS to
administer tuberculin ("T8") tests to District's employees at District's request pursuant to Subsection 1 .2,1 .9.

I REQUIRED DOCUMENT. Each Party shall maintain the following insurance in effect throughout the Contract Term and,

' upon the other Partt's request, provide written proof thereof, such proof refened to as "Required Document" (see Art. 4):
i

I t. Commercial general liability 2. Commercial automobile liability
i -:_

3. Workers comp. and employer's liability

ln consideration of the covenants, conditions, and promises in and for good and valuable consideration and the
mutual benefits to be derived from this Agreement, District and FCSS, separately referred to as a "Party" and
collectively as the "Parties," have reviewed and understand and hereby enter into this Agreement. Unless the
context requires otherwise, any reference to a Party in this Agreement shall mean the Party and its governing
body and members thereof, officers, employees, and agents and, in the case of District, includes District's
students. Each person executing this Agreement on behalf of a Party represents that he/she is authorized to
execute on behalf of and to bind the Party to this Agreement.

DISTR FCSS

By: By
Print Dr. Michele Cantwell-Copher, Superintendent

or Authorized Designee
H

I

I

I

I

I

I

i

;

I

I
I

I

Title:
alaa\

Dr. Wesley Sever
Superintendent

4

FORM 700-0228: Mobile Health Center Services Agreement (Doc# 27328-3, rev. 05/2019) Page 1 ofSM



GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

These General Terms and Conditions contain the following Articles:

Article 1

Article 2
Article 3
Article 4
Article 5
Article 6
Article 7

Scope of Services and Obligations
Payment
Term and Termination of Agreement
lnsurance
lndemnity
Dispute Resolution
General Provisions

Terms with initial capital letter shall have the respective meanings set forth in this Agreement.

ARTICLE 1 SCOPE OF SERVICES AND OBLIGATIONS.

SECTIONl.l RECITALS/PURPOSE.

1.1 .1 The goal of FCSS' Mobile Health Center is to improve academic success, school attendance, and wellness for
children in pre-school, elementary, middle, and high school. District desires to provide access to health
screening and health services to its students, families, and community.

1.1.2 By this Agreement, the Parties desire to set forth the terms and conditions upon which FCSS shall provide

certain health services to District, and the Parties' rights and obligations relating to such services and this
Agreement.

SECTION 1.2 FCSS OBLIGATIONS.

1.2.1 SCOPE OF SERVICES. FCSS shall perform those obligations required of FCSS elsewhere in this Agreement
and provide one or more nurse practitioners and/or registered nurses, in consultation with supervising
physician(s) as needed, to perform the following "Services":

1.2.1 .1 Provide a scope of health services that are designed to assist District and families meet federal,
state, and local mandates for school enrollment. Services may include, but are not limited to, first
grade physicals, immunizations that meet Califomia requirements for school aftendance, flu
vaccines, TB skin tests, sports physicals, Child Health and Disability Prevention Program
("CHDP"), well-child physical exams, and sick-child exams with treatment and/or medical referral
as are medically appropriate, prescribing of medications as per medical protocols, health
education, and anticipatory guidance.

1.2.1 .2 Provide appropriate referrals to other agencies, clinics, and doctors for further medical care when
indicated.

1.2.1 .3 Coordinate and integrate efforts with existing health care systems to optimize continuity of care
and prevent duplication of services.

1.2.1.4 Assist families to establish their medical and dental oare with primary medical care and dental care
providers.

1.2.1 .5 Provide parents with an assessment of medical insurance needs, and assistance with enrollment
in state-funded or low-income insurance programs, such as Medi-Cal, and Kaiser, as well as
referrals, if medically appropriate, to other agencies such as Shriners' Hospital and California
Children's Services.

1.2.1.6 ldentify children who are obese, or at-risk for obesity, through height, weight, and BMI screenings,
and provide physical assessments to evaluate such children for obesity-related medical problems
or complications.

1.2.1.7 Provide nutrition and health information to District staff and students and their families, as
requested by District or as FCSS determines are needed by such staff, students, or families.

1.2.1 .8 Provide mental health screenings and referrals to appropriate agencies, as needed.

1.2.1.9 At District's request, FCSS shall provide TB tests for District's employees. Districl agrees to
reimburse FCSS for the cost of tuberculin testing serum and supplies necessary for FCSS to
administer the TB tests.

FORM 700-0228: Mobile Health Center Services Agreement (Doc # 27328-3, rev. 05/2019) Page 2 of 5



SECTION 1.3 DISTRICT OBLIGATIONS. District shall provide FCSS with access to provide health screening and
health services to District's staff, and students and their families.

SECTION 1.4 CONFIDENTIAL RECORDS AND INFORMATION. lf any document and/or information (for example
and not as a limitation, employee, student, or medical records) that are subject to nondisclosure or protection under
federal and/or California laws (collectively "Confidential Materials") are provided to or created by a Party for or
pursuant to this Agreement, the Party shall: (A) not release, disseminate, publish, or disclose the Confidential Materials
except as required by law or a court order, as this Agreement may permit, as an employee or student's
parents/guardians may authorize in writing, or as the other Party, through its contact person listed on the Cover or other
designated staff, may authorize in writing; (B) except as specifically permitted by Applicable Law, not use the Confidential
Materials for any purpose not related to its performance of this Agreement; and (C) protect and secure the Confidential
Materials, including those that are saved or stored in an electronic form, to ensure that they are safe from theft, loss,
destruction, erasure, alteration, and unauthorized viewing,'duplication, and use. The provisions of this Section shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

SECTION 1.5 COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAW AND GRANT. Each Party shall comply with all laws and
related regulations applicable to its performance of this Agreement, and all laws and related regulations for which it
agreed to comply under this Agreement (collectively and separately referred to as "Applicable Law" and shall include
any amendment thereto, and laws and related regulations that are effective, as of the Effective Date or that become
effective during the Contract Term). Each Applicable Law is deemed inserted herein; however, if any conflict or
inconsistency exists between a provision in this Agreement and a provision in an Applicable Law, the provision in this
Agreement shall govern except where the provision in this Agreement is specifically prohibited or void by the Applicable
Law in which case the provision in the Applicable Law shall govern to the extent provided in the Applicable Law. Each
Party shall comply with the terms and conditions of each grant (if any) that provides funding for FCSS to provide the
Services under this Agreement and all laws, regulations, and requirements applicable to such grant.

ARTICLE 2 PAYMENT.

SECTION 2.1 COMPENSATION. Except as provided in Section 2.2 below, no monetary compensation shall be paid
to or received by either Party under this Agreement, the Parties understanding and agreeing that FCSS may submit
claims for reimbursement from Medi-Cal or other appropriate government agencies to cover FCSS' costs in providing the
Services.

SECTION 2.2 REIMBURSEMENT FOR TB TESTS FOR DISTRICT EMPLOYEES. lf District requests that FCSS
perform TB tests for District's employees pursuant to Subsection 1.2.1.9 above, District shall reimburse FCSS for the
cost of tuberculin testing serum and supplies necessary for FCSS to administer the TB tests. District shall make the
reimbursement to FCSS within 30 days of District's receipt of FCSS' invoice.

ARTICLE 3 TERM AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT.

SECTION 3.1 CONTRACT TERM. This Agreement is effective on the Effective Date and continues in full force and
effect thereafter until and including the Termination Date and any extension thereto ("Contract Term") and, unless
terminated during the Contract Term in accordance with Section 3.2 below, shall terminate al l2:O0 midnight on the last
day of the Contract Term without any notice or action by either Party. Any extension of the Contract Term shall be set
forth in an amendment executed by the Parties

SECTION 3.2 TERMINATION DURING CONTRACT TERM. During the Contract Term, a Party, with or without
cause, may terminate this Agreement by giving the other Party written notice for the Notice Period stated on the Cover.
Despite any contrary provisions in this Agreement, this Agreement may be terminated pursuant to any of the following:
(A) mutual agreement executed by the Parties, effective date of termination shall be as stated in such agreement; or (B)
FCSS providing District with at least 14 days written notice of termination before the effective date of termination.

SECTION 3.3 FORCE MAJEURE. A Party is not liable for failing or delaying performance of its obligations under this
Agreement due to events that are beyond the Party's reasonable control and occurring without its fault or negligence, for
example, acts of God such as tornadoes, lightning, earthquakes, hurricanes, floods, or other natural disasters
(collectively "Force Majeure"), provided that the Party has promptly notified the other Party in writing of the occurrence
of the Force Majeure.

ARTICLE 4 INSURANCE.

Each Party, at its cost and throughout the Contract Term, shall maintain in effect insurance or self-insurance providing
coverage that complies, at a minimum, with the following requirements, and shall provide written proof of such insurance
to the other Party upon the other Parly's request: (A) commercial general liability with limits of not less than $1,000,000
per occurrence and $2,000,000 general aggregate and with coverage for property damage, bodily injury, and personal
and advertising injury; (B) workers compensation with limits of not less than $1,000,000 or as required by California laws,
whichever is greater; and employefs liability insurance of not less than $1 ,000,000; and (C) commercial automobile

FORM 700-0228: Mobile Health Center Services Agreement (Doc # 27328-3, rev. 05/2019) Page 3 of 5



tiability covering, at a minimum, non-owned and hired autos and, if there are any autos owned by the Party, then also
covering owned autos, with a combined single limit of not less than $1,000,000 per accident.

ARTICLE 5 INDEMNITY.

Each Party's indemnity, defense, and hold harmless obligations to the other Party under or related to this Agreement
shall be governed solely by this Article. A Party ("lndemnitoro') shall: (A) indemnifo and hold harmless the other Party
("lndemnitee") to the full extent permitted by California laws for any Loss sustained by lndemnitee or a Third Party only
in proportion to lndemnito/s liability based on a Final Determination; and (B) defend and pay for all of lndemnitor's
attorney's fees and litigation costs related to any Claim or Loss without any right against or from the lndemnitee for
indemnity and/or hold harmless of such costs and fees, or any right for defense. A Party who intends to seek or seeks
indemnity and/or hold harmless for any Loss from the other Party: (A) shall notify the other Party in writing and within a
reasonable time after the Party knows or becomes aware of any Claim that may or will result in a Loss, describing, if
known or determinable, the pertinent circumstances, all entities and persons involved, and the amount being claimed;
and (B) shall not settle or resolve the Claim until it has notified the other Party of lhe Claim in accordance with the
preceding provision and given the other Party written notice and an opportunity to participate in and to consent to the

settlement or resolution of the Claim, which consent the other Party shall not unreasonably withhold. A Party's obligations
under this Article are not limited to or by any insurance that it maintains or the lack of insurance but apply to the full

extent permifted by California laws, and shall survive the termination of this Agreement. "Claim" means any claim,
demand, lawsuit, cause of action, action, cross-complaint, cross-action, and/or proceeding arising out ol resulting from,

or relating to this Agreement where there has been no Final Determination. "Loss" means any bodily injury, property

damage, personal injury, advertising injury, liability, loss, damage, judgment, expense, and/or cost (excluding attorney's
fees and litigation costs that a Party or a Third Party incurred or paid related to a Loss or Claim) arising out of, resulting
from, or relating to this Agreement and for which there has been a Final Determination that a Party is or both Parties are
liable. "Third Party" means a person who or an entity that is not any of the following: (A) a Party; (B) an officer,
employee, agent, or student of District; (C) an officer, employee, or agent of FCSS; or (D) contracted with (whether

directly or through a subcontract of any level) or otherwise retained by a Party to act for or on the Party's behalf. "Final
Determination" means any judgment, order, or decision, each a "Determination," by a court of competent jurisdiction

or a governmental entity with jurisdiction to render the Determination where the Determination is not subject to appeal or
the period for an appeal has expired.

ARTICLE 6 DISPUTE RESOLUTION.

The Parties shall meet and confer in good faith to resolve any dispute between them arising out of, resulting from, or
relating to this Agreement, including any Claim or Loss for which a Party seeks indemnity pursuant to Article 5 and any
dispute relating to this Agreement that arises or occurs afier the termination of this Agreement. Except for an action to
preserve the status quo and/or prevent irreparable harm, a Party shall not commence any cause of action, action,
iawsuit, or proceeding arising out ol resulting from, or relating to this Agreement until after the Party has complied with
the provisions of this Article. The provisions of this Article shall survive the termination of this Agreement

ARTICLE 7 GENERAL PROVISIONS.

SECTION 7.1 ENTIRE AGREEMENT, EXECUTION, AMENDMENT, AND WAIVER. This Agreement is a complete
and exclusive statement of the Parties' agreement under Code of Civil Procedure section 1856. The Parties may execute
this Agreement and any amendment hereto in counterparts such that each Party's signature is on a separate page. A

copy or an original of this Agreement or an amendment with the Parties' signatures, whether original or transmitted by

electronic means, shall be deemed a fully executed contract. The Parties may amend or waive any provision of this
Agreement only by a writing executed by them.

SECTION 7.2 INTERPRETATION; APPLICABLE LAWS AND TIME ZONE; VENUE; SEVERABILITY; AND
SURVIVAL OF TERMINATION. ln the event of any uncertainty of any language in this Agreement, the Parties agree that
the provisions of Civil Code section 1654 shall not apply to interpret the uncertainty. The language of this Agreement

shall be interpreted according to its fair meaning and not strictly for or against any Party and under California laws
without giving effect to California's choice of law provisions that may result in the application of the laws of another
jurisdiction. All dates and times stated in this Agreement shall be according to Pacific Time. All causes of action, actions,-lawsuits, 

and proceedings arising out of, resulting from, or relating to this Agreement shall be adjudicated in state or
federal court in Fresno County, California, provided that the Parties do not hereby waive any immunity to suit. lf a court of
competent jurisdiction holds any provision of this Agreement void, illegal, or unenforceable, this Agreement shall remain
in full force and effect and shall be interpreted as though such invalidated provision is not a part of this Agreement and

the remaining provisions shall be construed to preserve the Parties' intent in this Agreement. Any provision in this
Agreement that by its nature applies after, or is specifically stated to survive, the termination of this Agreement shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

SECTTON 7.3 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR, ASSIGNMENT, AND TRANSFER. Each Party is an independent

contractor, and it and its officers, employees, and agenls are not, and shall not represent themselves as, officers,

FORM 700-0228: Mobile Health Center Services Agreement (Doc # 27328-3, rev. 05/2019) Page 4 of 5



employees, or agents of the other Party. This Agreement does not and shall not be construed to create an employment
or agency relationship, partnership, or joint venture between the Parties. A Party shall not assign or transfer any or all of
its obligations and/or rights under this Agreement, including by operation of law or change of control or merger, without
the other Party's prior written consent, the Parties agreeing that this provision shall not prohibit FCSS from contracting or
subcontracting with one or more third parties to provide the Services required of FCSS.

SECTION 7.4 NOTICES. Except as may be specifically stated otherwise in this Agreement in which case such
provision shall govern to the extent provided therein, each Party shall give any notices, demands, and all other
communications required or permifted under this Agreement in writing and by one of the following methods to the other
Party at its address and/or email stated on the Cover, delivery to be effective upon receipt thereof by the other Party: (A)

hand delivery; (B) sent by a reputable overnight courier service that tracks the delivery; (C) sent by certified mail, return
receipt requested, postage prepaid; or (D) sent by regular mail andlransmitted by e-mail; and, if to FCSS, a copy of any
notice and demand by email to: FCOE Legal Services at legalservices@fcoe.org. A Party may change its contact
person and/or contact information stated on the Cover by notifoing the other Party of the particular change and the
effective date thereof in accordance with this Section. The provisions of this Section shall survive the termination of this
Agreement.

SECTION 7.5 NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARY. This Agreement does not create any contractual relationship
between any Party and any third party and does not give any third party any claim or right of action against any Party. ln
particular, this Agreement does not create any contractual relationship between FCSS and any of District's staff or
students and their parents to receive the Services that FCSS provides under this Agreement.

tt

FORM 700-0228: Mobile Health Center Services Agreement (Doc # 27328-3, rev. 05/2019) Page 5 of 5



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (l) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Bourd items are subject to upproval by the Board President

1. Agenda Item:
lntervention Teacher with an ELA Emphasis - Rafer Johnson

2, Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action Item
Presentation

Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Matt Stovall

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' f o Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
This teaching position will provide intervention with an English Language Arts emphasis for pupils in grades 7 and 8

and performs such other duties as are consistent with the policies of the Governing Board.

6. Financial Impact:
There will be some savings due to this position replacing a retiree.

7. Funding Source:
LCFF - S&C

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' Ittc.ease Student Achievement
y' Providea Safeo Positive and Healthy Learning Environment

Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations

y' Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - 66Keep the Family Together!"

to Ballard l/31



KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT

Interuention Teacher, ELA Emphasis - Grades 7 and 8

Descriotion

Provides interuention with an English Language Arts emphasis for pupils in grades 7 and 8 and
performs such other duties as are consistent with the policies of the ng Board.

Major Duties and Responsibilities

. Shall be assigned positions by the District Superintendent responsible to the
principal under whom they teach.

o Must hold a valid credential covering the service d s/her
the d

with the district.
an resourcesIt is the responsibility of the teacher to file said

office and the county superintendent's office
the expiration date.

. Shall be responsible for the care, discipline, and
or all pupils of school outside of class hours as assig
school.

. Shall enforce all rules governing the
principal, the superintendent, or the

applv the renewal prior to

in their e and for any
upon with the principal of the

be prescribed by the

any accident or illness

pupils as
intain and practices in

their classroom and shall report prom
affecting pupils in their care.

. Shall enforce the , the use ly auth textbooks, and the rules and
regulations prescri

. Teaches English with El-A em phasis in grades 7 and B.

. Utilizes state ad nd suppleme materials that are standards-based.
o Instructs pupils in skills, and other general elements of the

course nistrative regulations and procedures of the

a order to motivate pupils and best utilize the

. Devel materials and provides individualized and small
group r adapt the curriculum to the needs of each pupil.

. Establishes dards of pupil behavior needed to achieve a functional learning
atmosphere in

o Evaluates pupils'
progress reports,

social and wellness growth, keeps appropriate records, prepares
communicates with parents on the individual pupil's progress.

o Identifies pupil and cooperates with other professional staff members in assessing and
helping pupils solve health, attitude, and learning problems.

o Creates with assistance from pupils a functional and successful environment for learning
through displays, portfolios and demonstrations.

o Maintains professional competence through participation in in-service education activities
provided by the district and/or self-selection professional growth activities.

planned
e for

n plans
in order



Intervention Teacher, ELA Emphasis - Grades 7 and 8
Page 2

Major Duties and Resoonsibilities (continued)

Performs basic attendance accounting and business services as required.
Pafticipates cooperatively with the principal to mutually develop the system by which he/she
will be evaluated in conformance with the district's uniform guidelines for evaluation and

a

a

a

assessment.
Pafticipates in all staff meetings (building faculty meetings and g

Other Duties and Responsibilities

. Selects and requisitions books, instructional aids, i

required inventory records.
. Ensures a comfortable learning environment th

extent possible.

faculty meetings).

and maintains

nditions to then of cli

. Supervises pupils in out-of-classroom

. Administers group standardized tests in
program,

r Participates in curriculum team meetings and other d
of assignment and/or on a district

. Shares in the sponsorship of student and pa
o Participates with other professional

activities.
o Participates i n extra-cu rricular activities

Acquainted Night,

Supervision

Under the im di

a

teach
o Must

Must meet a
o Philosophy

and community.
. Appearance/ groo

programs within the school

committees.
the cha of field trips or reward

the ned working
and state

assignment (PTO, Get
etc,).

Cred I in English Language Arts or have an authorization to

and passage of the CBEST or verification through coursework.
irements to teach this subject.

standards of excellence to be consistent with those of the district

, and personality characteristics to be consistent with the district's
standards for setting a desirable example for pupils

Single Su

Language
elor's

Proposed to the Board: March L3,2023



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items are subject to approval by the Board Presidenl

1. Agenda ltem:
Revised Job Descriptions- Maintenance and Grounds

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Sarah Ballard, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent

4, Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' f o Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
Both positions had a sentance added to require a Valid CA Driver's License if the employee is

operating a District vehicle

6. Financial Impact:
N/A

7. Funding Source:
N/A

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' It c.ease Student Achievement
y' Providea Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
y' Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

Classroomy' ln"r"^re Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
y' N.4Lrintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Togetherloo

Request to Sarah Ballard



KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT
MAINTENANCE

(classified position)

Description:
Performs preventative maintenance on all buildings and surrounding areas as
needed and assumes other duties as designated by the Director of
Mai ntena nce/OperationsfFransportation.

Directlv Resoonsible to:
Di rector of Ma i ntena nce/Operati on sfFra nsportatio

Duties and Resoonsibilities:
. Operates various tools required to perfo
. Performs minor construction, electrical plumb repar rs on

outside equipment.
and

. Performs periodic inspections on equipme
adjustments and cleaning, etc.

a Performs the skilled and led tasks in a or completing work
projects concerned with their

a Performs scheduled and ntenance work
on structures, related physical
Makes emergen irs and adj and facilities.

and ma installati of hardware.
n boards.
irs, other re, and equipment.

R

heatingand ventilating systems.
and repairing electrical systems.

and outlets and switches where needed
carpentry and/or rough and finish concrete work.

scaffolding.
ated equipment.

equipment as required.
and repetitive maintenance tasks.

physical labor including lifting in excess of fifty (50) pounds.

filter ges or

Repairs doors
Installs s
Makes re
Removes and
Rep

a

o

a

o

a

o

o

o

o

o

o

a

E

Paints
Moves
Performs
Performs
Operates district vehicles, trucks, tractors, and other heavy equipment.
Applies insecticides and pesticides to appropriate school facilities.
Assists with cleaning duties as required.
Reports need for repairs and unsafe conditions.
Performs other related duties as assigned.
Assists grounds as needed.

and b

with o
lls electri

rough an
disma

a



Maintenance
Page Two

M inimum Oualifications:
High school diploma or equivalent required.
Valid CA Drivert License is required when driving district vehicles.
Ability to carry out oral and written instructions.
Ability to work independently.
Ability to lift in excess of fifty (50) pounds.
Ability to perform heavy physical labor.
Ability to work cooperatively with others.
Possess appearance, grooming and personality
consistent with the district's standards for ple for others.

o

O

a

a

a

o

a

a which are

a Possess a philosophy and standards of
district and community.

2008
20,20L4

3,2023

of the

Board A
Revision
Revision
Revision

July
: Jan



KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT
GROUNDSKEEPER
(Classified Position)

Description:
Performs routine maintenance on school grounds and assumes such other duties as
set forth by the Assistant Superuisor of Grounds.

Di rectlv Resoonsi ble to:
Assistant Superuisor of Grounds.

Duties and Responsibilities:
. Operates and maintains lawn mowers, mower,

equipment.
. Performs routine groundskeeper bui and play

assigned, including but not limited to, ming, ng lawns,
and picking up papers and other debris.

. Peforms minor maintenance
sprinkler systems.

non-technical on grounds, play areas, and

Repofts damage or unsafe
Keeps gopher and gopher mou
Mows and rakes I and fields.
Trims shrubs, trees (a ng of ) up to 25 feet in height.
Sprays insecti
Waters I

Maintains and spri systems.

edger
and spray equipment.

pre grou nds around flowers and shrubs.
for pests.

cleanup, including picking up of paper and trash on

Operates
Peforms

ns district vehicles, tractors, and other heavy equipment.
pair and maintenance on district groundskeeping equipment.

Assists with ing maintenance and cleaning duties as assigned.
Peforms heavy physical labor, including lifting in excess of fifty (50) pounds.
Reports need for repairs and unsafe conditions
Performs other related duties as assigned.

o

o

o



Groundskeeper
Page Two

Minimum Oualifications:
High school graduate or equivalent required.
Valid CA Driver's License is required when driving district vehicles.
Ability to carry out oral and written instructions.
Ability to work independently, to follow directions or work ules, to follow

a

a

a

a

a

a

through on duties and responsibilities,
Ability to peform heavy physical labor
Must exempl iff those personality characteristics,
consistent with the district's standards for
and others.
Must possess a philosophy and
community.

,20L

with others.

grooming habits,
ra ple for students

with those ct and

and to work coo

a

Revision : March



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*AIl Bosrd items are subject to approvul by the Board President

1. Agenda Item:
Consider approval ot lhe 2023-24 Salary Schedules

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Carol Bray

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
To approve lhe 2023-24 Salary Schedules: Certificated Management, Certificated School Nurse, Certificated

Pre-School, Certificated, Classified (pages 1 and 2), Classified ManagemenVSupervisory/Confidential,

Classified Hourly, and Classifled Unit Stipend Schedule

6. Financial Impact:
This approval would be at 0% increase above the 2022-23 salary schedules. We anticipate bringing lhe 2023-24

Salary Schedules to the board in a future meeting to consider a possible percentage increase based on the

Governor's May Revise.

7. Funding Source:
General Fund, Cafeteria, Pre-School, Special Ed, Categorical

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' lncrease Student Achievement
y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
y' Develop 21st Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

r'
Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations

y' l'.4Laintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - ooKeep the Family Togetherloo

to Ballard l131/19



XINGSBARG ELEMENTARY CEARTER SCflOOL DISTNICT
2023-24

CERTIFICATED MANAGEMENT SALARY SCEEDTTLE

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT. CURR & INSTR/SPECIAL PROJECTS*

I 2 3

l5l,40t
4

154,126

5

156,843

5

159,560

1 t
t64,995

9

t67,7t7

l0
170,433

219 day minimum

2o/olongevity otery 3 years after Step l0t45,974 148,69r t62278

K.6 PRINCIPAL*

WashinetodRooseveluCVHS l9E day minimum

2% longevity every 3 yean after Step l0I 7 3 4 5 5 7 t 9 l0
tt7,l02 I1t,555

LincolnrReaean

ll9,8ll t2t,059 t223to t23,s64 124,813 t26,065 t27,3t6 128,568

I z 3 1 5 6 7 t
r283E4

9 t0

rt9,622 n0,n1 n2J29 t23379 t24,631 125,882 t27,t34 t29,636 130,EE6

MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL*

2 3 a

t27,6t5
s 5 1 t

t32,'746

9

r34,030

l0 203 day minimum

2% longevity wery 3 yeas after Step l0123,7& 125,050 t26,332 r2E,r97 t3O,lrl l3tl63 l 35,3 l2

I
l3t,r4E

2 3 4 5

DINECTOR OFSPECUL EDUCANON & STWENTSERWCES"

67t910
t3?,680 t39227 t.t0,573 l4t,92t t43264

213 day minimum

2% longwity cvery 3 years afterStep l0132,497 133,842 t35,188 136.534

I
135,450

2 3

138148

4

DIRECTONOF EXPANDED LEANNING & ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS*

567t9t0
t4t,o29 t42Jts 143,8t0 r452oo t46,589 147,981

220 day minimum

2% loogevity wery 3 years after Step l0t36,858 139,63E

2 4

l05,l5r

ACADEMIC LEARNING DIRECTOR E.SINEARNING D IRE CTOR U-5.6. 7-E I *

567t910
107,t76 109,200 tlt,224 I 1334E tts273 tt7,to2

198 day mininnurn

Zo/oloag*ity ercry 3 years afterStep l099,079 l0t,t03 t03,121

t 2 3 4 5 6 7 t 9 t0
t05,672

193 dayminimum
2olo longwity every 3 yean after Step l075,6ffi 7t,994 82,329 85,663 88,998 92334 95.67 99,003 KnSgO

All positions listed above are based on t hour days
t$ I,75 I for doctorale degrce paid annually in equal monthly instalknents over time.
r$?5.00 per hour forCommunity Sctrools{oordimtor Spccial Projects

095 Over 2022-23 Salary Sehedule
Proposed to the Board 3/13/2023. Efective 7/l/2023



KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER S CHOOL DISTRICT
2023-24

CERTIFICATED SCHOOL NURSE SALARY SCHEDULE

CREDENTULED SCHOOL NURSE -wik Master's Desree
184 day minimum

t2
74,8t2 76,8 l0

3 4 5 6 7 t
EE,798

9

90,796

l0
92,794

ll
94,792

t2
96.790

r3

98,788

t4
100,786

t5
t02,78378,808 80,806 82,804 84,802 86.800

2o/o 3 after l5

CREDENTULED SCHOOL NARSE
184 day minimum

I t

74519

3

76,917

4

78,915

5

80,913

6

82,9r I

7 I 9 r0

90,903

It
92,90t

12

94,899

l3
96,897

14

98,895

l5

100.89172,921 84,909 86.907 88,905

2o/o 3 after t5

I ) Aruual Salary basod on I 84 duty days, 8 hours per day

2) Step placement on the salary schedule will be based on full time years ofexperience as a nurse. ( I,472 hours : I year)

3) Credentialed School Nurse hourly rate - M6.@ihr. Substitute Registerod Nurse hourly rate - $35.00/hr

4) Sl,75l fordoctoratedegreepaid annualy in equal monthly installments overtime

0'% over 2022/23 Salary Schedule
Proposed to the Board 03/13/2023, Elfective 7/l/2023



KINGSBARG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT
2023-24

CERTI FICATED SALARY SCHEDALE qRE-SCH OOL)

SITE SUPERWSOR
190 day minimum

I t

30.36

3 4

32.69

5

33.EE

6

34.55

7

35.25

E

35.90

9

36.58

r0

37.30

lt
37.98

t2 l3
39.39

t4 l5
40.7829.13 31.5t 3E.67 40.08

2o/o 3 after l5

PRE-$CHOOL TEACHER fuith Bachelor's Deeree)
182 day minimum

l2
24.07 24.72

3

25.33

4

26.58

5

27.21

5 7

28.99

E

29.72

I l0

31.24

il
32.29

12

32.75

t3 t4

34.26

l5
28.24 30.48 33.50 35.06

3 after l5

PRE-SCHOOL TEACHER (with A,U)IS Degree)
182 day minimum

I

2t.79

t

22.41

3

23.00

4

24.t8

5

24.78

5

25.77

7t910
26.47 27.17 27.90 28.62

It
29.62

t2

30.06

l3

30.78

t4

31.49

l5

32.27

every 3 yean after2o/o t5

I ) Must hold appropriate Child Developmenr Permit from CTC for these positions

2 ) Step placement on the salary schedule will be determined by verification of out-of-district experience up to E years

3) Day to day substitutes will be paid Step I ofthe appmpriate position

4) Sl,500.00 Special Education Stipend for Pre-School Teachers working in a Special Education classroom, per FTE per y€ar, paid in equal imtallments over time.

5) Extra Wor* Agreements will be paid at the employee's regular hourly rate.

0%t over 2022-23 Salary Schedule

Propos ed to the Board 03 / I 3 /20 2 3. Efec tive 7/ I /2 02 3



KT NGSBU RG ELETTENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT
2023-21

Cerfi'ft cated Salary Schedule

$ I ,751 for doctorate dqree paid annually in equal monthly installmants over time. Zo/saAdd wery 3 yeas after Step l9

Annual Sahry based on lE4 duty da)6. LibrraryA{edia Specialist and Acadenic Cosches are l9l duty days.

'Accepablc udb" are defined as thooe applicabb toward a credeotial or as uni$ deteroined as being tbose wtich in all probability will
benefit 6e sMens, reachr, and/or the distsict.

a. Couses fc credit nust b of ga&la:b bw! a higher, aod taken at ra acdedited colkge or university.
b. Cqnses Dust be appropiate and relevatrt to lhe grdc bwl aod instnrctiooal pogram in wtich the teacher is involved.

c. Courscs mrst be aproved befcre eorolhcot for cotrces ?6Jn udb.
Step phcemeot oa thc salary schedub will be dctcnnined by vcrification of outofdistrict full-tire experieoce up to 8 ]€ars

or a higher step placement may be added for hard to fill positirms as determined by th€ Supeiineddcnt

$1,500.00 Special Education Stipe,rd for Counselors, RSP Teacbers, Speech/I-anguage Pathologists, Academic Coach/Special Ed & Shrdent Services

per FTE per year, paid in cqual installments ovcr timc.

S2,500.00 Ctorsl Dir€ctor Stipend; $2,500 Band Dfuector Stipe.ad, per FfE per ycar, peid in eqru! instalheots over tirre.

Arangeneots ttrust bc nade on or before March I for a change is classificatioa.

Additkloal salary may be grantcd fc special assignmnts involving added duties or responsibilities.

"Day*o-day"nrbcti0rteteacherswillreceiveadailysabyof$lT5forafulldayadf90faabalfday. "lrtrg-term'substituteteachers(20consecutivedaysor
mre in thc satne classmom) will receive Jl85 pcr day. Sl,P substit$c's daily rat $.ill bc bascd on verified pars of service and rmitddegree.

Hourlyrates: ChssroomTcscher-$40rbCounselor-$40/hrScioolPsychobgist-$451b TeachcrDaiVRa&: Sl?5/day

0%Oret 2022-23 klary khedule

Prceosed to thc Eurd 3/ll/2023, Efectiw 7/l/2023

l.
)

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

BA-91)+M

66,722

68,227

69,0E5

70282
'11,496

73,A52

74,947

76,U1
7E,739

80,633

E2,530

E4,427

86,322

88,218

89,862

91,939

93,590

97,154
100,718

BA-90

64,858

6,304
6722s
6E,419

69,632

71,1E9

73,0U
74,977

76,874

78,770
80,667

82,562

u,4ffi
86,355

87,999

90,075

91,725
9s291
98,855

BA-75 +M

&,r62
65,&l
55,503

67,685

68,900

ToAat
72,362

742&
76,156

78,051
't9,948

81,843

83,744

E7,015

EEA22

90,2s3

91,67
94,848

98,021

BA-75

62,29
63,777

u,539
65,821

67,036
6E,604

7AAe$
72,396

14292
76,188

78,0E5

7e979
E1,876

85,150

86,559

88,390

89,804

92,985

96,1&

BA{O+M

61,603

63,054

6391s
65,086

6629E
67,8U
69,778

71,674

73,570

75,466
773ffi
79,257

81,153

83,049

83,9E9

E5,326

86,271

88,667

91,061

BA{O

59,740

61,192

62,052

63,222

sA34
66,019

67,914

69,81I
71,707

73,602
7slel
77,393

7928e
81,185

82,t26
8t,462
u,406
86 803

89,lgE

nA45+M

59,606

&167
61,331

62,487

63,702

65,29s
67,194
69,085

70,986

72,818

74,778

76,674

78,568

80,463

EI,Q2
E2,729

E3,669

96,037

88,404

BA-fs

57,744

5E,604

59,467

ffi,626
61,E38

63T31

65,330
6722s
69,122

71,015

72,915

74,808

76,7M
78,600
?9,538

80,E66

81,806

u,174
86,543

BA-30

55,71r

56,578

57,450

58,605

59,831

6tAst
63359
65,287

6720o
69,116
7t,028
72943
74,861

76,773

77,714
79,033

79,973

82,321

84,668

BA-I5
hlm

53,757

54,625

55,496

56,652
57,876

se537
61,470

63,4M
65,332

67,266

69,lEE

71,122

73,W4

74,989
7s,930

77,241

78,175
80,510

82,837

BA{
PIPISTS?/I*fl

51,E52

52,727

53,614

55,093

56,000

57,680

59,629
61,575

63,515

65166
67,395

69,347

71,310

73245
74,tE7

75,490

76,417

78,738
81,046

STEP

I

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

t0
il
t2
t3

14

r5

l6
l7
IE

l9



KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT
2023-24

Classilied Employee's Salary Schedule Trase q

l5l4l3t2ll

30.39
25.41

24-V
22.24
20.6t

3t.22
26.t|
24.U
22.63
21.09

32.04

z:9.t2
24.84

23.03
2t.Ai19.93 20.34

28.74
i.+.oi

2ei4
24.74

23.60

21.86

23.18

il.qC

l09E76

26.23

2t.97
21.93
2asi
IE.EI

27.08
22 s
22.37
zo.ir
19.19

27.9!
23.34
22.76
2l.l I
19.56

19.96
ir.+o

25.4t
2t.27
21.52

19.58
18.05

__ 24.57
20.57
2l.l I

5432I

19.62

11.02

18.09

t6.69
16.69

20.66

11.43

18.51

17.09
t6,.li

22.71

le_.F
19.90

18.35
t7.3216.98

Libr/Media Tech II
Libr/Media Tech I

Secretarial Assist
School 23.

16.00

t9.2t
17Office Clert

Substi tute Secretary/Clerical

2t.7t
18.24

19.l l
11.49

l5l4l3t2ll

2!,99
20.81

21.52

2x.ie
2t.t4
20.10

2A.76

t9.73
20.39

19.33

109876

19.25 t9.62 20.00

18.20 t8.57 lE.9E

18.49

t7.56
18.86

t7.82

5432I

16.69

16.00

15.69

I
l817.76

t7.22
t7.M
16.86

Health Aide
Parapro_fessional

Sub Instr Aides

17.40

17.04

l5l4l3t2ll

5701 5875 6045 62tt 6381

32:89 33J6_

4901 5071
35.69 36.67
5405 5576
2t.96 22.38

34.74

20.70 2t.t2
5239

21.54

r09t76

5199
29.E8
4397

5359
30.86
4565

19.46 19.87 20.30

4734
18.64

4059

4]96?

27.94
553'l

3 r.E3

5032
28.92
4228

19.05

5432I

Database/lystgqp Admin

_lp Devllnlegqlon Specialist

17.81

Tech II (t2 mo)
Tech I

24.00
4176 4351

TECHNICAL

469s

3891
26.98

3201 3375
r6.90 lcag

4522
25.98
3718

25.01

3548

t7.4t

4006
23.03

l51413t2tl

30.91 3!.75
32.U 33.11

29.27
3l.68

32.s9
33.59

39.10
32.t5

l09t76

28.44
31.20

27.60
30.69

26.76
30.21

25.93

29.75

25.t3
29.26

5432I

24.3

28.Speech-Lang. Path. Assistant
23.38
27.72

22.49
26.68

21.62
25.65

ig,to
24.56

Fehavioral Support Asst

2% Longevity applied every three years after Step 15

Stipend applied annually for approved college units up to 120 units and/or BAIBS degree.
Full stipend based on an E hour workday, stipend applied communsurate with contracted daily hours.

Uz5 over 2022-23 fulary Schedule
Proposed to the Boord 03/13/2023, Efective 7/l/2023



KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTNICT
2023-24

Clusifud Employee's Solult Schedule (poge2)

t5
s32E 5415 sg)4 s{e_

32.12

5675
30.62 3t.12 31.63 32.61

4707

27.05

476s 4E,2t 4t?8 4937

27 .39 27.tt 2E.03 28.17

4pl93 455r 4608, _lW 4723
26.4t 26.E2 27,1425.p 26.t6

439t 4455 4513 4s7t 462s
25.5t252E 25.ffi 25.94 26.27

439t 4455 4513 457t 46,25

2s2E 25.ffi 25.X 2627 26.5E

439t 4455 4513 4571 4625

252E 25.ffi 25.v 2627 26.5E

439E 4d,55 4sl3 4571 4625

2528 zs.ffi 25.94 262t 26.5E

42ffi gE 4383
24.52 24.E6 25.19

4442 _ !1n
2s.st 25.85

4266 4326 43t3 4d,42 U9
24.52 24.86 25.19 25.53 25.85

4265 4326 43t3 4442 4/,91)

24.52 24.86 25.t9 25.53 25.85

193.50 193.50 193.50 193.50 193.50

t4l3t2llIU

4t92
28.r I

4981

28.53

5066 5152 5240
29.11 29.6t 30.1I

4.18
25.!9

472
25.70

4s"11

26.05

4!e9 t6,4t
2638 26.7t

4203 42fi 4319 4377 4/.32
24.16 24.4E 24-82 25.t6 25-47

4tt3 4169 4L7
2128

42t5 4341
23.9 23.% 24.63 21.95

4113 4t69 4ns 42ts 434r
23.& 23.% 212t 24.6 21.95

4rr3 4169 4225 42t5 43/.t
23-64 23.96 24.28 24.53 2,t.95

4tt3 4169 4225 42ts 434t
23.9 23.95 21.28 24.63 21.9s

3n9 4039 4094 4153 42tl
24.20?2.E7 232t 23.53 23.87

3n9 4039 4t94 4153 42tt
22.87 23.2t 27.53 23.87 2420

3n9
D.87

4039 4094 4153 42ll
2321 23.53 23.t7 24.20

193.50 193.50 193.50 193.50 193.50

9E765

HVAC Person 3987 4177 4372
25.t1

4564 47U
22.9t 24.Ot 2623 2726

MaintenanceVHVACCert 36t3 3&17

22.05

399,4 4t4E 4295
24.6821.17 22.95 23.E4

Maintenance !4:70
19.94

36u* ryJq
20.83 21.72

3Et6 {nr
x1.62 23.4s

Maintenance Assistant 113!-
19.18

3502

20. 13

366t 3833 39t7
2r.0E 22.03 22.9t

General Mainteirance 333t 3502 :166t 3t33 39t?
l9.lE 20.t3 21.0E 22.03 22.9t

Lead Grounds 333t 3502 366t 3t33 3W
19.18 20.13 2t.08 22.03 22.9t

Lead Custodian 3399

19.18

3s02 366t 3833 39t7
20.13 21.08 22.03 /2.9t

Painter 32lt 3380 3540 3700 3t57
18.49 19.43 20.34 2t26 22.t7

Groundsperson 32lE_
1E.49

s3r0 3s4g
19.43 20.34

3700 3t57
2126 22.17

Custodian 32lt 3380 3540 3700 3857

t8.49 19.43 20.34 2126 22.17

srBus Driv€r (50olo Stipend) 166.00 174.50 183.00 188.50 193.50

4JzIOPERATIONS

l514l3t2ll

24.52 24.86 25.t9 25.53 25.86

24.52 24.86 25.t9 25.53 25.86

25.28 25.ffi 25.94 26.27 26.s8

25.24.52 ts 1553 t5"86

t09t76

22.87 23.2t 23.53 23.87 24.20
22.87 23.2t 23.53 23.87 24.20

23.87 24.20

24.63 24.95

23.21 23.53

23.X 
-24lf

22.87
23L64

5432I

16.00
16.00

1E.49 t9.43 20.34 21.26
18.49 19.43

TIME (Hourly)

Sub Custodian

Part-Time General Mtc

22.t

19.43

20.13

18.49

19.18

Part-Time Painter
Part-Time Custodian

21.0t 22.03 229t
20.34 2t.26 22.1

20.34 2t.26 22.1

OPERATIONS
Part-Time Grounds

t5t4t3t2ll
21.82 22.15 22.49 22.U 23.19

20.34 2A.67 2t.02 2t36 21.72
19.56 19.90 2A.24 20.57 20.95

a.52 24.86 2s.19 25.53 25.86

18.78 19.13 19.46 19.80 20.14

l09t76

18.15 18.52 18.85 t9.2r
22.87 23.21 23.53 23.87 24.20

17.06 t7.4t 11.72 1E.08 18.41

20.43

t&e5
20.77

te.rs
20.08
lE.6i
Tf.n

21.12 2t.45
te56 ie.et

5432I

t7.04

-o2 t7.40 1E.09 18.7E I

17.13
22.r
t7

2t-26
t6-92

20.34
16.84

t9.43
t5-76

16.00

18.49

t6.69
Caf€ Warchouse Driver/Custodian

Cafeteria

Cook II t7.09
16.84-

17.37
15.9t

t7.66 17.9116.E0
t6.f4

CAFETERIA
Cook III

296 Longevity applied every rtrce years afer Sep 15

Professbnal Growth Sttpead applied amuallyfor approved college unia.
095 Over 2032-23 Salary Schedule

ttstipend applies only to those hired and drow bus prior to 2005-06 schal year.

Proposed to the Boad 03/13n02j, Efective 7/I/2023



XINGSBARG ELEMENTARY CHARTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT
2023-24

C lassifred Management/Supemisory/Co nfl e ntial S alary S c hedu le

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

CLASSIFIED MANAGEMENT

Director
Nutrition Director

STJPERVISORY

Technology Coordinator
Supv ofOper

6976
5lll

6976
4697

7077
5304

7077
4878

7t78
stg+

7t78
5061

7279
5587

7279
iiio

7389
5877

7380
s422

CONFIDENTIAL

2o/olnng*ity applied every three years after St€p 15

261 day calendar/8 hours per day "'less o&Mse noted
StiFend applied annually for approved college units up to 120 units and/or BA,iBS degree.
Full stipenrt based on an 8 hour wor{<day, stip€nd apptied communsurate with contracted daily hours.

0%over 2022-23 Solory Schedule

Propsed n the Board 03/13/2023, Efective 7/I/2023

r5t4r3t2ll

lr8l4 11929 12044 12160 12582

l09t76

13297 t3523
tt237 n3s2

14203

I 1698

13976

I 1583

13750

ir+oe

5{32t

Director-Uuman days)9(2DeptRes

Business Official (2t9 darn) 13070

ttt27
1284/.
I l0l8

126t7
10908

12391
lotti

t2t6s
10688

l514l312ll

7980 8080 8180 8280 E38l
6102 6840 6978 7lt6 72s0

r09t75

6015
7480 7780 7880

&26 656/.
7680
6290

7580
6t52

5132I

t5l4l3l2ll

8280 8381

6291 6387
7980 8080

6002 6097

8180
orsi

t09t76

7880
s903

7780
5807

7680
571 I

7580
5616

74s10
5518

5432t

t5t4l3l2It

tolo 7r4i-6611 6744 6877
5747 5843 s938 6035 6130
33.M 33.58 34.12 34.69 35.23

4444 4541 4635 4734 4832

31.68 32.1s 32.& 33.11 33.59

l09t76

s800 6004 6212 6345 6478
4972 5216 5459 5554 5651

28.58 29.97 3t.37 3192 32.46

3960 4055 4154 42st 4348
29.26 29.75 30.21 30.69 31.20

5432I

Serv

4t8o -st8t iSCt4776Asst to_S uperintendent
3756 3999

Ed (222 davs)

Assistant 4730

28.77

27.17
38643705

27.72

4485
25.78

4242

354E
26.68

3387
25.65

3228
21.59 22.98 24.39

Liaison(zoonsodaysi 24.56



ird
foR A((

KNGSBURG
WESLEY SEVER, ED. D.
Superintendant

MATT STOVALL
Assistant Superintendent

BOBBY RODRIGUEZ
Chief Busincs Oflicial

CAROL BRAY
Director, Human Resources

ERIN PASILLAS
Director, Special &lucation.
Student Services

)
7c
?

2023-24

Dist n ct Document and Title I Parent Communication Services

Classified - $27.22 per hour

Piano Accompanist

Classified - $27.t6 per hour

Registered Nurse

Classified - $35,00 per hour

COVID-19 Clerical Assistance (Confidential)

Classified - $18.14 per hour

Special Education Tran sportation Driver

Classified - $22.L4 per hour

District Cut Off Dates: lst of each month
to be paid at the end of that month

Proposed to the Boa rd 03 / L3 / 2023, Efleclive 7 | U 23.

I 31 0 Stroud Avenue r Kingsburg, Califomia 93631 (559) 897-2331 I Fax (559) 897 -4784

Our mission is simple, 'rWe will find a way for ALL students to learn!"



CLASSIFIED LINIT STIPEND

Current - Started in2004105 school year and has not been increased since.

12 - 23 units $200

24 - 35 units $400

36 - 47 units $600

48 - 59 units $800

60 - 7l units $1,000

72 - 83 units $ 1,200

84 - 95 units $1,400

96 - 107 units $1,600

108- 119units $1,800

120+ units $2,000

Annual unit stipend based on 8 hour workday. Stipend applied commensurate with contracted
daily hours. Stipend will also be prorated if late start or early termination during the year.

Proposed Effective 71112023 12 - 23 units $300

24 - 35 units $600

36 - 47 units $900

48 - 59 units $1,200

60 - 71 units $1,500

72 - 83 units $1,800

84 - 95 units $2,100

96 - 107 units $2,400

108 - 119 units $2,700

120+ units $3,000

Annual unit stipend based on 8 hour workday. Stipend applied commensurate with contracted
daily hours. Stipend will also be prorated if late start or early termination during the year.



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Bourd items are subject to approval by the Board President.

1. Agenda Item:
Stipend Schedule 2023-24

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
To approve the stipend schedule lor lhe 2023-24 school year. These stipends provide opportunities

for staff to assist their school site and our district. Students benefit from these stipends as we are

able to provide extra curricular opportunities outside of the normal school day

6. Financial Impact:
$41,040 more than lhe 2022-23 stipend schedule

7. Funding Source:
Various funding sources (LCFF/Lottery/General Fund)

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' Increase Student Achievement
y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
y' Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations

y' Muintuin a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!"

r'

9Request to Sarah



Prcposed Io the Eoard on 03/13/2023

KI\.GSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT
2023-2024

Sripends Ovet & Above Regulor Assignmeht (Paid monthl), ovet'al lessl q 3 monlh period) Totals

RJJH - Gencral

RJJH - General

At'hl.t'i. & A.fivifio. Dir..tor- ah.{iff.d s2-000 0r 00-r I 000-0-t I 35-t 000-210002-090

Athletic & Activities Director - Certificated s2 noo 0100-r t000-0-t I 35-1000-1 10002-090 2.000.00

Coach-Rafer Johnson Junior High (p€r Sport)
(Basketball(4), Football, Baseball, Track (3), Volleyball(2), Crossx,

Soccer(2),Tennis & Softball) x 16 x S1000

$l,ooo

0100-r 1000-0-l r 35-1000-l r0002-090 $r 6,000.00

0100-07140-0-t I l0-1000-1 10002-090 1.000 00

PLC L.ad (8) s700 0l 00-09000-0-1 I l0-1000- I 10002-000 $s.600.00

MESA 0100-09000-0-r r54-1000-l 10002-090 s7 000 00

0r 00-r t000-0-1 I 55-1000-t t0002-090 l-000.00

History Dsy $600 0100-r r000-0-r r r0-1000,1 10002-090 s600.00

V€rticrl Math Team (3) $200 0l 00-09000-0-l 1 52-21 30-l I 0002-090 s600.00

Kinssburc Rerds One Book/Literacy Committee (3) $200 0100-09000-0-i I 10,21']0-l 10002-090 $600.00

T€chnolosv Committee (2) $200 0t 00-0s000-o-t I I 0,21 30-l 10002-090 $400.00

R€agatr

Drama Director Sl'000

0100,1 1000-0-1 l3s-1000-l 10002-085

0ro0-r r 000-0-t I t0-t 000-1 10002-085

$s,850.00

$1.000.00

GATF"12) s650 0r00-07140-0-l I 10-t 000- r 10002-085 $1.300.00

PLC I-.,d 11) s7fl0
0l 00-l 1000-0-I I t0-1000-1 10002-085

0l 00-09000-0-l 1 10-1000-l t0002-000
$r50.00

$2.100.00

Site SDccitic s1.600 0100-1 1000-0-l r I 0-1000-l 10002-085 sr 600 00

Vertical Math Tcam t3) $200 0r 00-09000-0-r r 52-2r 30- r r 0002-08s $600.00

Kinpsburs Reads One Rook/I-it€racv Commitfcc (4) s200 0100"09000-0-l I I 0-21 30-1 10002-085 *R00 00

TcchnolosY Committce (3) $200 0t 00-09000-0-t I I 0-71 30-1 I 0002-085 s600.00

Lincoln

Districr-Wide

0100-1 1000-0-1 135-1000- I 10002-070 s650 00

0r o0-r 1 000-0-1 i:]5-t 000-1 I 0002-070 $r.000.00

P.*ch Blossom 12) $7s 0 100-1 1000-0- I r 10-1 000- r 10002-070 $l 50.00

oroo-r loon-0-t r t0-1000-1 10002-070 s1 50 00

Pl-a I-p.d (tJ s700 0l 00-09000-0-t 1 10-t 000-1 10002-000 $1.400.00

Sit€ SD€cific $400 0r00-1 1000-0-l I 10-t000-l 10002"070 {400 00

Vertical Math 'Ieam f2) $200 0r 00-09000-0-l r52-2 130-l 10002-070 {400 00

Kinpsburs Reads One Book/Lileracv Commitlee ( ) $200 0r 00-09000-0-1 I I 0-21 30-t 10002-070 $5n0 00

Diancr saincnds: Driman ($50)- sccondan'($ $750/yr 0100-65000-0-5760-l I 20-210002-000 $750 00

Charactcr Educalion Asscm

1 0-21 30- I I 0002-070

0100-r 1000-0-1 l
0r00-09000-0-l I l0-1000-t t0002-000

0100-l 1000-0-l I 10-r 000- l 10002-080 $150.00

01 00-1 1000-0-l I l0-t 000-) I 0002-080

0l 00-09000-0-l 1 I 0-t 000-l 10002"000

$400.00

$700.00

PBIS Coach s500 0100-r r000-0-l I t0-t000-210002-080 s500 00

Varticrl Mlth Tcam rl) $200 0100-09000-0-l 152-21 30-l 10002"080 s2n0 00

Kinrsburs Reads On€ Book/Literacv Committee (2) $200 0100-09000-0-l I I 0-21 30-l 10002-080 s400 00

Diener stiDends: Drifran (S501. secondarv (S25) $750/yr 0100-65000-0-5760- I 1 20-210002-000 s75 00

El- Site Coordinrtor

r r0-2t 30-r 10002-080

0100-09000-0-1 l 10-

I I 0-l 000- I

ah€er Snnrd Corch (2) x 300 $300 0100-l t000-0-0000-2700-l 10002-000 $600.00

Verlicel Math Team {l) $200 0l 00-09000-0-l I 52-2130-l 10002-060 $200.00

KinoshDro Rerds one Book/t,iferacv Commifrcc (2) $200 01 00-09000-0-l l l0-21 30-l 10002-060 $400.00

0 1 00-65000-0-s7 60- I r 20-2 I 0002-000 $7s0.00

Tutor Coordinator

1000?-060

0100-09000-0-l I l0-71 t0-t 10002-000 s2.500.00

Diclri.t ELPAC Cnordinetnr s2.s00 0100-09000-0-4760-21 10-1 10002-000 $2.500.00

Intarn Provid€rs TPSL 0r00-00000-0-t I I 0-1000-1 10002-000

0r00-0s000-0-r r 10-2100-l 10002-000

$14,000.00

s14.000.00

Snmmer S.hnol Director 202:l s6.000 01 00-32 1 40-0-1 | 7 2-27 00- 1 30002-000 $6.000.00

SDmmer Teacher 0100-32140-0-l r r0-1000-110002-000 $flt 000 00

0r00-32t40-0-l I 72-t000-i t0002-000 54.000.00

2023 $l 0100-32 140-0-l l 72- r 000- I 10001-000 $2.625.00

Summer 0l 00-32140-0-l 172- I 000-2 10002-000

0l 00-09000-0- I 172- I 000-l 10002-000

$17,822.00

$84.000.00

EI, School Director 0l 00-09000-0-l 172-2700-130002-000 $3,500.00

0r0n-09000-0-t l?7-1000-l t0002-000 s2.667.00

Stinend for NIA < d5 llnif. st.43t 0l 00-00000-0-t I I 0- 1000-l 10002-000 $1.431.00

0t00-00000-0-l I l0-1000-1 sr4 000 00

Earned s200.000 00

0100-09000-0-l 138-1 000- I 10002-000Srfefr Commift.e 18) s200 $ 1.600.00

Comilittee 0100-09000-0-l I
r r r0-1000-l 10004-000

$2,000.00

$148.s00.00

TAD 0 I 00-65 000-0-5 7 60-3 1 s0- I 20002-000 (ro 000 00

C\TIIS EL Site Coordinator (S&C lunds in Districl Wide) $500 0r 00-09000-0-1 I I 0-l 000,210002-000 $500.00

$150 0100-00000-0-r I l0-l 000-l 10002-082 $300.00

Vcrtical Math Tcam a2) $200 01 00-09000-0-l r52-2130-l 10002-082 $400.00

Kinssburp Rcads Onc Book/Lit€racv Commihce (2) $200 0r00-09000-0-t I 10-2r 30-r 10002-082 $400.00

Technolo6' Committce (l) $200 0r00-0s000-0-r 1 r0-21:]0-1 10002-082 s200.00

Schedule

$1,800.00

snp.nd s.htdult 2).2t p.oPokd tttt



Policy 0430: Comprehensive Local Plan For Special EducationPolicy 0430: Comprehensive Local Plan For Special Education Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 09/14/2020

The Governing Board recognizes its obligation to provide a free appropriate public education to all individuals with
disabilities, aged 3 to 21 years, who reside in the district.

In order to meet the needs of individuals with disabilities, the district shall participate as a member of a Special
Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) with other districts and the county office of education pursuant to Education
Code 56195.1.

The district shall enter into agreements with other members of the SELPA in accordance with Education Code
56195.1 and 56195.7.  Consistent with these agreements, the district shall adopt policies governing the programs
and services it operates.  (Education Code 56195.8)

The Superintendent or designee shall work with the other members of the SELPA to develop a local plan for the
education of individuals with disabilities.  The plan shall be approved by the Board and the other members of the
SELPA, and shall be submitted to the SPI.  (Education Code 56195.1)

Each year, the Superintendent or designee shall provide to the Board any data and/or information regarding the
special education funding generated by the district as supplied by the SPI and the SELPA in accordance with
Education Code 56836.148.

The local plan shall be reviewed at least once every three years and updated as needed to ensure the information
contained in the plan remains relevant and accurate.  The local plan shall be updated cooperatively by a committee
of representatives of special and regular education teachers and administrators selected by the groups they
represent and with participation by parent/guardian members of the community advisory committee, or
parents/guardians selected by the community advisory committee, to ensure adequate and effective participation
and communication.  (Education Code 56195.9)

Special education programs and services shall be reviewed on an ongoing basis.  The results of such evaluations shall
be used to identify and correct any program deficiencies.

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



Regulation 0430: Comprehensive Local Plan For Special EducationRegulation 0430: Comprehensive Local Plan For Special Education Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 04/19/2021

Definitions

Free appropriate public education (FAPE) means special education and related services that are provided at public
expense, under public supervision and direction, and without charge; meet the standards of the California
Department of Education, including the requirements of 34 CFR 300.1-300.818; include appropriate preschool,
elementary school, or secondary school education for individuals between the ages of 3 and 21; and are provided in
conformity with an individualized education program (IEP) that meets the requirements of 34 CFR 300.320-300.324.
 (Education Code 56040; 34 CFR 300.17, 300.101, 300.104)

Least restrictive environment means that, to the maximum extent appropriate, students with disabilities, including
individuals in public or private institutions or other care facilities, be educated with individuals who are nondisabled,
including the provision of nonacademic and extracurricular services and activities.  Special classes, separate
schooling, or other removal of students with disabilities from the regular educational environment occurs only if the
nature or severity of the disability is such that education in the regular classes with the use of supplementary aids
and services cannot be achieved satisfactorily.  (Education Code 56040.1; 34 CFR 300.107, 300.114, 300.117)

Elements of the Local Plan

The local plan developed by the Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) shall include, but not be limited to:
 (Education Code 56122, 56205, 56206)

1. Policies, procedures, and programs, that are consistent with state laws, regulations, and policies and 20 USC
1412(a), 20 USC 1413(a)(1), and 34 CFR 300.201 governing the following:
 

a. Free appropriate public education
 

b. Full educational opportunity
 

c. Child find and referral
 

d. Individualized education programs, including development, implementation, review, and revision
 

e. Least restrictive environment
 

f. Procedural safeguards
 

g. Annual and triennial assessments
 

h. Confidentiality
 

i. Transition from the Infants and Toddlers with Disabilities programs pursuant to 20 USC 1431 to the
preschool program
 

j. Children in private schools
 

k. Compliance assurances, including general compliance with the federal Individuals with Disabilities
Education Act (20 USC 1400-1482), Section 504 of the federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 USC 794),
the federal Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 USC 12101-12213), related federal regulations,
and Education Code 56000-56865
 

l. A description of the governance and administration of the local plan in accordance with Education Code
56205(a)(12)
 

m. Personnel qualification to ensure that personnel, including special education teachers and personnel and
paraprofessionals are appropriately and adequately prepared and trained in accordance with Education
Code 56058 and 56070 and 20 USC 1412(a)(14) and 1413(a)(3)
 

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



n. Performance goals and indicators
 

o. Participation in state and districtwide assessments, including assessments described in 20 USC 6301 et
seq. and alternate assessments in accordance with 20 USC 1412(a)(16), and reports relating to
assessments
 

p. Supplementation of state, local, and other federal funds, including nonsupplantation of funds
 

q. Maintenance of financial effort
 

r. Opportunities for public participation before adoption of policies and procedures
 

s. Suspension and expulsion rates
 

t. Access to instructional materials by blind individuals with exceptional needs and others with print
disabilities in accordance with 20 USC 1412(a)(23)
 

u. Overidentification and disproportionate representation by race and ethnicity of children as individuals
with exceptional needs, including children with disabilities with a particular impairment described in 20
USC 1401 and 1412(a)(24)
 

v. Prohibition of mandatory medication use pursuant to Education Code 56040.5 and 20 USC 1412(a)(25)
 

2. An annual budget plan, including descriptions of the SELPA's allocation plan in accordance with Education
Code 56836-56845, all revenues by revenue source received by the SELPA specifically for the purpose of
special education, a breakdown of the distribution of funds to each  LEA within the SELPA, projected total
special education expenditures by each LEA, projected total expenditures by the SELPA and the LEAs within
the SELPA, projected funding to be received specifically for regionalized operations, and a breakdown of
projected SELPA operating expenditures
 

3. An annual service plan, describing the services to be provided by each LEA, regardless of whether the LEA
participates in the local plan, including the nature of the services and the physical location at which the
services will be provided.  This description shall demonstrate that all individuals with exceptional needs shall
have access to services and instruction appropriate to meet their needs as specified in their individualized
education programs.
 

4. Beginning July 1, 2027, an annual assurances support plan to demonstrate how the SELPA and its participating
agencies are coordinating for purposes of assuring effective outcomes for students with disabilities, including a
description of:
 

a. Support the governing board of the SELPA will provide to participating agencies in achieving the goals,
actions, and services identified in their local control and accountability plans
 

b. The ways in which the governing board of the SELPA will connect participating agencies in need of
technical assistance to the statewide system of support
 

c. The services, technical assistance, and support the governing board of the SELPA will provide to meet
the required policies, procedures, and programs specified in Education Code 56205
 

5. A description of programs for early childhood special education from birth through five years of age
 

6. A description of the method by which members of the public, including parents/guardians of individuals with
exceptional needs who are receiving services under the plan, may address questions or concerns pursuant to
Education Code 56205
 

7. A description of a dispute resolution process, including mediation and arbitration to resolve disputes over the
distribution of funding, the responsibility for service provision, and the other governance activities specified
within the local plan
 

8. Verification that the plan has been reviewed by the community advisory committee in accordance with
Education Code 56205 and that the committee had at least 30 days to conduct this review before submission

2

DR
AF
T



of the local plan to CDE
 

9. A description of the process being utilized to refer students for special education instruction pursuant to
Education Code 56303
 

10. A description of the process being utilized to oversee and evaluate placements in nonpublic, nonsectarian
schools, the method of ensuring that all requirements of each student's IEP are being met, and a method for
evaluating whether the student is making appropriate educational progress
 

11. A description of how specialized equipment and services will be distributed within the local plan area in a
manner that minimizes the necessity to serve students in isolated sites and maximizes the opportunities to
serve students in the least restrictive environment

The local plan, annual budget plan, annual service plan, and annual assurances support plan shall be written in
language that is understandable to the general public.  They shall be adopted at a public hearing of the SELPA, for
which notice of the hearing shall be posted in each school in the SELPA at least 15 days before the hearing.
 (Education Code 56205)

Availability of the Plan

The Superintendent or designee shall post on the district's web site the approved local plan, annual budget plan,
annual service plan, and annual assurances support plan and any updates or revisions to the plans.  A complete copy
of the local plan, annual budget plan, annual service plan, annual assurances support plan, and policies and
procedures shall be held on file in the district office and shall be accessible to any interested party.  (Education Code
56205.5)

3

DR
AF
T



Policy 0450: Comprehensive Safety PlanPolicy 0450: Comprehensive Safety Plan Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 05/13/2019

The Governing Board recognizes that students and staff have the right to a safe and secure campus where they are
free from physical and psychological harm. The Board is fully committed to maximizing school safety and to creating
a positive learning environment that includes strategies for violence prevention and high expectations for student
conduct, responsible behavior, and respect for others.

The school site council at each district school shall develop a comprehensive school safety plan relevant to the needs
and resources of that particular school. New school campuses shall develop a safety plan within one year of initiating
operations.  (Education Code 32281, 32286)

The school safety plan shall take into account the school's staffing, available resources, and building design, as well as
other factors unique to the site.

The comprehensive safety plan(s) shall be reviewed and updated by March 1 of each year and forwarded to the
Board for approval.  (Education Code 32286, 32288)

The Board shall review the comprehensive safety plan(s) in order to ensure compliance with state law, Board policy,
and administrative regulation and shall approve the plan(s) at a regularly scheduled meeting.

By October 15 of each year, the Superintendent or designee shall notify the California Department of Education
(CDE) of any schools that have not complied with the requirements of Education Code 32281.  (Education Code
32288)

Safety Plan(s) Access and Reporting

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that an updated file of all safety-related plans and materials is readily
available for inspection by the public.  (Education Code 32282)

The Superintendent or designee shall share the comprehensive safety plans and any updates to the plans with local
law enforcement, the local fire department, and other first responder entities.  (Education Code 32281)

The Superintendent or designee shall also provide data to CDE pertaining to lockdown or multi-option response drills
conducted at district schools in accordance with Education Code 32289.5.  (Education Code 32289.5)

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



Regulation 0450: Comprehensive Safety PlanRegulation 0450: Comprehensive Safety Plan Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 05/13/2019

Development and Review of Comprehensive School Safety Plan

The school site council shall consult with local law enforcement, the local fire department, and other first responders
in the writing and development of the comprehensive school safety plan. (Education Code 32281, 32282)

The school site council may delegate the responsibility for developing a comprehensive safety plan to a school safety
planning committee composed of the following members:  (Education Code 32281)

1. The principal or designee
 

2. One teacher who is a representative of the certificated employees
 

3. One parent/guardian whose child attends the school
 

4. One classified employee who is a representative of the classified employees
 

5. Other members, if desired

Before adopting the comprehensive safety plan, the school site council or school safety planning committee shall
hold a public meeting at the school in order to allow members of the public the opportunity to express an opinion
about the plan.  (Education Code 32288)

The school site council or safety planning committee shall notify, in writing, the following persons and entities of the
public meeting:  (Education Code 32288)

1. The local mayor
 

2. A representative of the local school employee organization
 

3. A representative of each parent/guardian organization at the school, including the parent teacher association
and parent teacher clubs
 

4. A representative of each teacher organization at the school
 

5. A representative of the school's student body government
 

6. All persons who have indicated that they want to be notified

In addition, the school site council or safety planning committee may notify, in writing, the following entities of the
public meeting:  (Education Code 32288)

1. Representatives of local religious organizations
 

2. Local civic leaders
 

3. Local business organizations

Content of the Safety Plan

Each comprehensive safety plan shall include an assessment of the current status of any crime committed on campus
and at school-related functions.  (Education Code 32282)

The assessment may include, but not be limited to, reports of crime, suspension and expulsion rates, and surveys of
students, parents/guardians, and staff regarding their perceptions of school safety.

The plan shall identify appropriate strategies and programs that will provide or maintain a high level of school safety
and address the school's procedures for complying with existing laws related to school safety, including all of the
following:  (Education Code 32282)

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



1. Child abuse reporting procedures consistent with Penal Code 11164-11174.3
 

2. Routine and emergency disaster procedures including, but not limited to:
 

a. Adaptations for students with disabilities in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act
 

b. An earthquake emergency procedure system in accordance with Education Code 32282
 

c. A procedure to allow public agencies, including the American Red Cross, to use school buildings, grounds,
and equipment for mass care and welfare shelters during disasters or other emergencies affecting the
public health and welfare
 

3. Policies pursuant to Education Code 48915(d) for students who commit an act listed in Education Code
48915(c) and other school-designated serious acts that would lead to suspension, expulsion, or mandatory
expulsion recommendations
 

4. Procedures to notify teachers of dangerous students pursuant to Education Code 49079
 

5. A policy consistent with the prohibition against discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying pursuant
to Education Code 200-262.4
 

6. If the school has adopted a dress code prohibiting students from wearing "gang-related apparel" pursuant to
Education Code 35183, the provisions of that dress code and the definition of "gang-related apparel"
 

7. Procedures for safe ingress and egress of students, parents/guardians, and employees to and from school
 

8. A safe and orderly school environment conducive to learning
 

9. The rules and procedures on school discipline adopted pursuant to Education Code 35291 and 35291.5
 

10. Procedures for conducting tactical responses to criminal incidents, including procedures related to individuals
with guns on campus and at school-related functions

Among the strategies for providing a safe environment, the comprehensive safety plan may also include:

1. Development of a positive school climate that promotes respect for diversity, personal and social
responsibility, effective interpersonal and communication skills, self-esteem, anger management, and conflict
resolution
 

2. Disciplinary policies and procedures that contain prevention strategies, such as strategies to prevent bullying,
hazing, and cyberbullying, as well as behavioral expectations and consequences for violations
 

3. Strategies aimed at preventing potential incidents involving crime and violence on school campuses, including
vandalism, drug and alcohol abuse, gang membership and violence, hate crimes, bullying, including bullying
committed personally or by means of an electronic act, teen relationship violence, and discrimination and
harassment, including sexual harassment
 

4. Curriculum that emphasizes prevention and alternatives to violence, such as multicultural education and
literacy, character/values education, social and emotional learning, media analysis skills, conflict resolution,
community service learning, and education related to the prevention of dating violence
 

5. Parent/guardian involvement strategies, including strategies to help ensure parent/guardian support and
reinforcement of the school's rules and increase the number of adults on campus
 

6. Provision of safety materials and emergency communications in language(s) understandable to
parents/guardians
 

7. Annual notification to parents/guardians related to the safe storage of firearms
 

8. Prevention and intervention strategies related to the sale or use of drugs and alcohol which shall reflect
expectations for drug-free schools and support for recovering students
 

2

DR
AF
T



9. Collaborative relationships among the city, county, community agencies, local law enforcement, the judicial
system, and the schools that lead to the development of a set of common goals and community strategies for
violence prevention instruction
 

10. District policy prohibiting the possession of firearms and ammunition on school grounds
 

11. Measures to prevent or minimize the influence of gangs on campus
 

12. Procedures for receiving verification from law enforcement when a violent crime has occurred on school
grounds and for promptly notifying parents/guardians and employees of that crime
 

13. Procedures for the early identification and threat assessment of, and appropriate response to, suspicious
and/or threatening digital media content
 

14. Assessment of the school's physical environment, including a risk management analysis and development of
ground security measures such as procedures for closing campuses to outsiders, installing surveillance systems,
securing the campus perimeter, protecting buildings against vandalism, and providing for a law enforcement
presence on campus
 

15. Independent security assessment of the school's network infrastructure and selected web applications to
identify vulnerabilities and provide recommendations to improve cybersecurity
 

16. Guidelines for the roles and responsibilities of mental health professionals, athletic coaches, community
intervention professionals, school counselors, school resource officers, and police officers on school campuses.
Guidelines may include, but are not limited to, the following:

a. Strategies to create and maintain a positive school climate, promote school safety, and increase student
achievement
 

b. Strategies to prioritize mental health and intervention services, restorative and transformative justice
programs, and positive behavior interventions and support
 

c. Protocols to address the mental health care of students who have witnessed a violent act at any time,
including, but not limited to, while on school grounds, while coming or going from school, during a lunch
period whether on or off campus, or during or while going to or coming from a school-sponsored activity
 

17. Strategies for suicide prevention and intervention
 

18. District policy and/or plan related to pandemics
 

19. Procedures to implement when a person interferes with or disrupts a school activity, remains on campus after
having been asked to leave, or creates a disruption with the intent to threaten the immediate physical safety of
students or staff
 

20. Crisis prevention and intervention strategies, which may include the following:
 

a. Identification of possible crises that may occur, determination of necessary tasks that need to be
addressed, and development of procedures relative to each crisis, including the involvement of law
enforcement and other public safety agencies as appropriate
 

b. Threat assessment strategies to determine the credibility and seriousness of a threat and provide
appropriate interventions for the potential offender(s)
 

c. Assignment of staff members responsible for each identified task and procedure
 

d. Development of an evacuation plan based on an assessment of buildings and grounds and opportunities
for students and staff to practice the evacuation plan
 

e. Coordination of communication to schools, Governing Board members, parents/guardians, and the media
 

f. Communication with parents/guardians of reunification plans and the necessity of cooperating with first
responders

3

DR
AF
T



 
g. Development of a method for the reporting of violent incidents

 
h. Development of follow-up procedures that may be required after a crisis has occurred, such as

counseling
 

21. Training on assessment and reporting of potential threats, violence prevention, and intervention techniques.
Such training shall include preparation to implement the elements of the safety plan
 

22. Environmental safety strategies, including, but not limited to, procedures for preventing and mitigating
exposure to toxic pesticides, lead, asbestos, vehicle emissions, and other hazardous substances and
contaminants
 

23. Continuity of operations procedures to ensure that the district's essential functions are not disrupted during an
emergency, to the extent possible

4

DR
AF
T



Policy 0460: Local Control And Accountability PlanPolicy 0460: Local Control And Accountability Plan Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 06/16/2014 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 04/20/2020

The Governing Board desires to ensure the most effective use of available funding to improve outcomes for all
students. A comprehensive, data-driven planning process shall be used to identify annual goals and specific actions
which are aligned with the district budget and facilitate continuous improvement of district practices.

The Board shall adopt a districtwide local control and accountability plan (LCAP), based on the template adopted by
the State Board of Education (SBE), that addresses the state priorities in Education Code 52060 and any local
priorities adopted by the Board. The LCAP shall be updated on or before July 1 of each year and, like the district
budget, shall cover the next fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.  (Education Code 52060, 52064; 5 CCR
15494-15497)

The LCAP shall focus on improving outcomes for all students, particularly those who are "unduplicated students" or
are part of any numerically significant student subgroup that is at risk of or is underperforming.

Unduplicated students include students who are eligible for free or reduced-price meals, English learners, and foster
youth, as defined in Education Code 42238.01 for purposes of the local control funding formula (LCFF).  (Education
Code 42238.02)

Numerically significant student subgroups include ethnic subgroups, socioeconomically disadvantaged students,
English learners, students with disabilities, foster youth, and homeless students, when there are at least 30 students
in the subgroup or at least 15 foster youth or homeless students.  (Education Code 52052)

Beginning July 1, 2025, if the district is identified by the California Department of Education (CDE) as needing an
improvement plan pursuant to 34 CFR 300.600-300.647, the Board shall adopt, and update on an annual basis, an
Individual with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) Addendum, based on the template adopted by SBE. However, if the
district adopts an improvement plan after being identified, but before July 1, 2025, the IDEA Addendum shall be
developed upon expiration of the adopted improvement plan, but no later than July 1, 2028, whichever occurs first.
The IDEA addendum shall be developed, reviewed, and approved in conjunction with and in the same manner as the
LCAP and the annual update to the LCAP, and shall be submitted to CDE within 15 days of adoption by the Board.
 (Education Code 52064.3)

The Superintendent or designee shall review the school plan for student achievement (SPSA) submitted by each
district school pursuant to Education Code 64001 to ensure that the specific actions included in the LCAP are
consistent with strategies included in the SPSA.  (Education Code 52062)

The LCAP shall also be aligned with other district and school plans, to the extent possible, in order to minimize
duplication of effort and provide clear direction for program implementation.

As part of the LCAP adoption and annual update to the LCAP, the Board shall separately adopt an LCFF budget
overview for parents/guardians, based on the template developed by SBE, which includes specified information
relating to the district's budget. The budget overview shall be adopted, reviewed, and approved in the same manner
as the LCAP and the annual update.  (Education Code 52064.1)

Any complaint that the district has not complied with legal requirements pertaining to the LCAP may be filed
pursuant to AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures.  (Education Code 52075)

Plan Development

The Superintendent or designee shall gather data and information needed for effective and meaningful plan
development and present it to the Board and community. Such data and information shall include, but not be limited
to, data regarding the number of students in student subgroups, disaggregated data on student achievement levels,
and information about current programs and expenditures.

The Superintendent or designee shall consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel,
parents/guardians, and students in developing the LCAP.  Consultation with students shall enable unduplicated
students and other numerically significant student subgroups to review and comment on LCAP development and
may include surveys of students, student forums, student advisory committees, and/or meetings with student
government bodies or other groups representing students.  (Education Code 52060; 5 CCR 15495)

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



Public Review and Input

The Superintendent or designee shall establish a parent advisory committee to provide advice on the LCAP. The
committee shall be composed of a majority of parents/guardians and shall include parents/guardians of unduplicated
students as defined above and parents/guardians of students with disabilities.  (Education Code 52063; 5 CCR
15495)

Beginning July 1, 2024, unless a student advisory committee is established to provide advice to the Board and
Superintendent or designee, two students shall be included as full members of the parent advisory committee.  The
students shall serve for a renewable term of one full school year.  (Education Code 52063)

Student members of the parent advisory committee or the student advisory committee shall represent the diversity
of the district's students, including geographical, socioeconomic, cultural, physical, and educational diversity, and
particular effort shall be made to reach out to at-risk or disadvantaged students to serve as members of such
committees.  (Education Code 52063)

Whenever district enrollment includes at least 15 percent English learners, with at least 50 students who are English
learners, the Board shall establish an English learner parent advisory committee composed of a majority of
parents/guardians of English learners to review and comment on the LCAP.  (Education Code 52063; 5 CCR 15495)

The Superintendent or designee shall present the LCAP to the committee(s) before it is submitted to the Board for
adoption, and shall respond in writing to comments received from the committee(s).

The Superintendent or designee shall notify members of the public of the opportunity to submit written comments
regarding the specific actions and expenditures proposed to be included in the LCAP. The notification shall be
provided using the most efficient method of notification possible, which may not necessarily include producing
printed notices or sending notices by mail. All written notifications related to the LCAP shall be provided in the
primary language of parents/guardians when required by Education Code 48985.  (Education Code 52062)

As part of the parent/guardian and community engagement process, the district shall solicit input on effective and
appropriate instructional methods, including, but not limited to, establishing language acquisition programs to enable
all students, including English learners and native English speakers, to have access to the core academic content
standards and to become proficient in English.  (Education Code 305-306)

The Superintendent or designee shall consult with the administrator(s) of the special education local plan area of
which the district is a member to ensure that specific actions for students with disabilities are included in the LCAP
and are consistent with strategies included in the annual assurances support plan for the education of students with
disabilities.  (Education Code 52062)

The Board shall hold at least one public hearing to solicit the recommendations and comments of members of the
public regarding the specific actions and expenditures proposed to be included in the LCAP. The public hearing shall
be held at the same meeting as the budget hearing required pursuant to Education Code 42127 and AR 3100 -
Budget.  (Education Code 42127, 52062)

Adoption of the Plan

The Board shall adopt the LCAP prior to adopting the district budget, but at the same public meeting. This meeting
shall be held after the public hearing described above, but not on the same day as the hearing.  (Education Code
52062)

The Board may adopt revisions to the LCAP at any time during the period in which the plan is in effect, provided the
Board follows the process to adopt the LCAP pursuant to Education Code 52062 and the revisions are adopted in a
public meeting.  (Education Code 52062)

Submission of Plan to County Superintendent of Schools

Not later than five days after adoption of the LCAP, the district budget, and the budget overview for
parents/guardians, the Board shall file the LCAP, the budget, and the budget overview with the County
Superintendent of Schools.  (Education Code 42127, 52064.1, 52070)

2

DR
AF
T



If the County Superintendent sends, by August 15, a written request for clarification of the contents of the LCAP, the
Board shall respond in writing within 15 days of the request.  If the County Superintendent then submits
recommendations for amendments to the LCAP within 15 days of receiving the Board's response, the Board shall
consider those recommendations in a public meeting within 15 days of receiving the recommendations.  (Education
Code 52070)

If the County Superintendent does not approve the district's LCAP, the Board shall accept technical assistance from
the County Superintendent focused on revising the plan so that it can be approved.  (Education Code 52071)

Monitoring Progress

The Superintendent or designee shall report to the Board, at least annually in accordance with the timeline and
indicators established by the Superintendent and the Board, regarding the district's progress toward attaining each
goal identified in the LCAP. Evaluation shall include, but not be limited to, an assessment of district and school
performance reported on the California School Dashboard. Evaluation data shall be used to recommend any
necessary revisions to the LCAP.

The Superintendent or designee shall seek and/or accept technical assistance or other intervention that may be
required pursuant to Education Code 52071 or 52072 when a school or a numerically significant student subgroup is
not making sufficient progress toward the goals in the LCAP.

3

DR
AF
T



Regulation 0460: Local Control And Accountability PlanRegulation 0460: Local Control And Accountability Plan Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 06/16/2014 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 04/20/2020

Goals and Actions Addressing State and Local Priorities

The district's local control and accountability plan (LCAP) and annual updates shall include, for the district and each
district school:  (Education Code 52060)

1. A description of the annual goals established for all students and for each numerically significant subgroup as
defined in Education Code 52052, including ethnic subgroups, socioeconomically disadvantaged students,
English learners, students with disabilities, foster youth, and homeless students. The LCAP shall identify goals
for each of the following state priorities:
 

a. The degree to which district teachers are appropriately assigned in accordance with Education Code
44258.9 and fully credentialed in the subject areas and for the students they are teaching; every district
student has sufficient access to standards-aligned instructional materials as determined pursuant to
Education Code 60119; and school facilities are maintained in good repair as specified in Education Code
17002
 

b. Implementation of the academic content and performance standards adopted by the State Board of
Education (SBE), including how the programs and services will enable English learners to access the
Common Core State Standards and the English language development standards for purposes of gaining
academic content knowledge and English language proficiency

c. Parent/guardian involvement and family engagement, including efforts the district makes to seek
parent/guardian input in district and school site decision making and how the district will promote
parent/guardian participation in programs for unduplicated students, as defined in Education Code
42238.02 and Board policy, and students with disabilities
 

d. Student achievement, as measured by all of the following as applicable:
 

i. Statewide assessments of student achievement
 

ii. The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University; have
successfully completed career technical education (CTE) sequences or programs of study that align
with SBE-approved career technical education standards and frameworks, including, but not
limited to, those described in Education Code 52302, 52372.5, or 54692; and have successfully
completed both college entrance courses and CTE sequences or programs
 

iii. The percentage of English learners who make progress toward English proficiency as measured by
the SBE-certified assessment of English proficiency
 

iv. The English learner reclassification rate
 

v. The percentage of students who have passed an Advanced Placement examination with a score of
3 or higher
 

vi. The percentage of students who demonstrate college preparedness in the Early Assessment
Program pursuant to Education Code 99300-99301
 

e. Student engagement, as measured by school attendance rates, chronic absenteeism rates, middle school
dropout rates, high school dropout rates, and high school graduation rates, as applicable
 

f. School climate, as measured by student suspension and expulsion rates and other local measures,
including surveys of students, parents/guardians, and teachers on the sense of safety and school
connectedness, as applicable
 

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



g. The extent to which students have access to and are enrolled in a broad course of study that includes all
of the subject areas described in Education Code 51210 and 51220, as applicable, including the
programs and services developed and provided to unduplicated students and students with disabilities,
and the programs and services that are provided to benefit these students as a result of supplemental
and concentration grant funding pursuant to Education Code 42238.02 and 42238.03
 

h. Student outcomes, if available, in the subject areas described in Education Code 51210 and 51220, as
applicable

2. Any goals identified for any local priorities established by the Board.
 

3. A description of the specific actions the district will take during each year of the LCAP to achieve the identified
goals, including the enumeration of any specific actions necessary for that year to correct any deficiencies in
regard to the state and local priorities specified in Items #1-2 above. Such actions shall not supersede
provisions of existing collective bargaining agreements within the district.

For purposes of the descriptions required by Items #1-3 above, the Board may consider qualitative information,
including, but not limited to, findings that result from any school quality review conducted pursuant to Education
Code 52052 or any other reviews.  (Education Code 52060)

For any local priorities addressed in the LCAP, the Board and Superintendent or designee shall identify and include in
the LCAP the method for measuring the district's progress toward achieving those goals.  (Education Code 52060)

To the extent practicable, data reported in the LCAP shall be reported in a manner consistent with how information
is reported on the California School Dashboard.  (Education Code 52060)

Increase or Improvement in Services for Unduplicated Students

The LCAP shall demonstrate how the district will increase or improve services for unduplicated students at least in
proportion to the increase in funds apportioned on the basis of the number and concentration of unduplicated
students.  (5 CCR 15494-15496)

When the district expends supplemental and/or concentration grant funds on a districtwide or schoolwide basis
during the year for which the LCAP is adopted, the district's LCAP shall:  (5 CCR 15496)

1. Identify those services that are being funded and provided on a districtwide or schoolwide basis
 

2. Describe how such services are principally directed towards, and are effective in, meeting the district's goals
for unduplicated students in the state priority areas and any local priority areas
 

3. If the enrollment of unduplicated students is less than 55 percent of district enrollment or less than 40 percent
of school enrollment, describe how these services are the most effective use of the funds to meet the district's
goals for its unduplicated students in the state priority areas and any local priority areas. The description shall
provide the basis for this determination, including, but not limited to, any alternatives considered and any
supporting research, experiences, or educational theory.

Availability of the Plan

The Superintendent or designee shall prominently post the LCAP, any updates or revisions to the LCAP, including the
IDEA Addendum as applicable, and the LCFF budget overview for parents/guardians on the homepage of the
district's web site.  (Education Code 52064.1, 52064.3, 52065)

2

DR
AF
T



Policy 3260: Fees And ChargesPolicy 3260: Fees And Charges Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 06/14/2001 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 06/10/2019

The Governing Board recognizes its responsibility to ensure that books, materials, equipment, supplies, and other
resources necessary for student participation in the district's educational program are made available to students at
no cost.

No student shall be required to pay a fee, deposit, or other charge for participation in an educational activity which
constitutes an integral fundamental part of the district's educational program, including curricular and extracurricular
activities.  (Education Code 49010, 49011; 5 CCR 350)

As necessary, the Board may approve fees, deposits, and other charges which are specifically authorized by law.
When approving such fees, deposits, or charges, establishing fee schedules, or determining whether waivers or
exceptions should be granted, the Board shall consider relevant data, including the socioeconomic conditions of
students' families and their ability to pay.

The prohibition against student fees shall not prevent the district from soliciting for donations, conducting
fundraising activities, or providing prizes or other recognition for participants in such activities and events. The
Superintendent or designee shall emphasize that participation of students, parents/guardians, district employees,
volunteers, or educational or civic organizations in such activities and events is voluntary. The district shall not offer
or award to a student any course credit or privileges related to educational activities in exchange for voluntary
donations or participation in fundraising activities by or on behalf of the student. The district also shall not remove or
threaten to remove from a student any course credit or privileges related to educational activities, or otherwise
discriminate against the student, due to a lack of voluntary donations or participation in fundraising activities by or
on behalf of the student.

The Superintendent or designee may provide information or professional development opportunities to
administrators, teachers, and other personnel regarding permissible fees.

Complaints

A complaint alleging district noncompliance with the prohibition against requiring student fees, deposits, or other
charges shall be filed in accordance with the district's procedures in BP/AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures.
 (Education Code 49013)

If, upon investigation, the district finds merit in the complaint, the Superintendent or designee shall recommend and
the Board shall adopt an appropriate remedy to be provided to all affected students and parents/guardians in
accordance with 5 CCR 4600.

Information related to the prohibition against requiring students to pay fees for participation in an educational
activity shall be included in the district's annual notification of uniform complaint procedures to be provided to all
students, parents/guardians, employees, and other interested parties pursuant to 5 CCR 4622.  (Education Code
49013)

Collection of Debt

The Superintendent or designee shall, in accordance with law, recover any debt owed to the district as a result of
unpaid permissible student fees approved by the Board. However, the district shall not bill a current or former
student for accumulated debt, nor take negative action against a student or former student because of such debt,
including, but not limited to, any of the following:  (Education Code 49014)

1. Denying full credit for any class assignment
 

2. Denying full and equal participation in any classroom activity
 

3. Denying access to the library or other on-campus educational facilities
 

4. Denying or withholding grades or transcripts
 

5. Denying or withholding a diploma

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



 
6. Limiting or barring participation in an extracurricular activity, club, or sport

 
7. Limiting or excluding the student from participation in an educational activity, field trip, or school ceremony

2

DR
AF
T



Regulation 3260: Fees And ChargesRegulation 3260: Fees And Charges Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 06/10/2019

When approved by the Governing Board, the Superintendent or designee may impose a fee for the following:  (5
CCR 350)

1. Insurance for athletic team members, with an exemption providing for the district to pay the cost of the
insurance for any team member who is financially unable to pay  (Education Code 32221)
 

2. Insurance for medical or hospital service for students participating in field trips and excursions  (Education
Code 35331)
 

3. Expenses of students' participation in a field trip or excursion within the state or to another state, the District
of Columbia, or a foreign country, as long as no student is prohibited from making the field trip due to lack of
funds  (Education Code 35330)
 

4. Student fingerprinting program, as long as the fee does not exceed the actual costs associated with the
program  (Education Code 32390)
 

5. School camp programs in outdoor science education, conservation education, or forestry operated pursuant to
Education Code 8760-8774, provided that the fee is not mandatory and no student is denied the opportunity
to participate for nonpayment of the fee  (Education Code 35335)
 

6. Reimbursement to the district for the direct cost of materials used by students to fabricate property they will
take home for their own possession and use, such as wood shop, art, or sewing projects kept by students
 (Education Code 17551)
 

7. Home-to-school transportation and transportation between regular, full-time day schools and regional
occupational centers, programs, or classes, as long as the fee does not exceed the statewide average
nonsubsidized cost per student, and an exemption is made for any student with a disability, or any student who
is eligible for free or reduced-price meals, any student who is an English learner, or any student who is a foster
youth.  (Education Code 39807.5)
 

8. Transportation for students to and from their places of employment in connection with any summer
employment program for youth  (Education Code 39837)
 

9. Deposit for school band instruments, music, uniforms, and other regalia which school band members take on
excursions to foreign countries  (Education Code 38120)
 

10. An adult education or secondary school community service class in civic, vocational, literacy, health, family and
consumer sciences, technical, and general education, not to exceed the cost of maintaining the class
 (Education Code 51810-51815)
 

11. Eye safety devices worn in courses or activities involving the use of hazardous substances likely to cause injury
to the eyes, when being sold to students and/or teachers or instructors to keep and at a price not to exceed
the district's actual costs  (Education Code 32033)
 

12. Actual cost of furnishing copies of any student's records, except that no charge shall be made for furnishing up
to two transcripts or two verifications of a former student's records or for reproducing records of a student
with a disability when the cost would effectively prevent the parent/guardian from exercising the right to
receive the copies  (Education Code 49065, 56504)
 

13. Actual cost of duplication for reproduction of the prospectus of school curriculum or for copies of public
records  (Education Code 49091.14; Government Code 6253)
 

14. Food sold at school, subject to the California Universal Meals Program, free and reduced-price meal program
eligibility, and other restrictions specified in law  (Education Code 38084, 49501.5)
 

15. In accordance with law, replacement cost or reimbursement for lost or willfully damaged district books,
supplies, or property, or for district property loaned to a student that the student fails to return  (Education

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



Code 19910-19911, 48904)
 

16. Tuition for district school attendance by an out-of-state or out-of-country resident  (Education Code 48050,
48052, 52613; 8 USC 1184)
 

17. Adult education books, materials, transportation, and classes, except that no fee may be charged for classes in
elementary subjects, or classes in English and citizenship  (Education Code 39801.5, 52612, 60410)
 

18. Preschool and child care and development services, in accordance with the fee schedule established by the
Superintendent of Public Instruction, unless the family qualifies for subsidized services or the program is
exempted from fees by law  (Education Code 8211, 8213, 8252-8254)
 

19. Participation in a before-school, after-school, or intersession program that is funded as an After School
Education and Safety (ASES) program, 21st Century Community Learning Center (21st CCLC),  or Expanded
Learning Opportunity (ELO) program, provided that fees are waived or reduced for families with students who
are eligible for free or reduced-price meals and, in regard to ASES and 21st CCLC programs, fees are not
charged if the district knows the student is a homeless or foster youth  (Education Code 8422, 8482.6, 46120)

Collection of Debt

Before pursuing payment of any debt that has accumulated from unpaid permissible fees, the Superintendent or
designee shall provide an itemized invoice for any amount owed by the parent/guardian on behalf of a student or
former student. The invoice shall reference district policies related to debt collection and the rights established
pursuant to Education Code 49014 and 49557.5. For each payment received, the district shall provide a receipt to
the parent/guardian.  (Education Code 49014)

The Superintendent or designee shall not sell debt owed by a parent/guardian of a student or former student.
 (Education Code 49014)

2

DR
AF
T



Policy 3460: Financial Reports And AccountabilityPolicy 3460: Financial Reports And Accountability Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 05/17/2010 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 02/21/2012

The Governing Board is committed to ensuring public accountability and the fiscal health of the district. The Board
shall adopt sound fiscal management policies and practices, oversee the district's financial condition, and continually
evaluate whether the district's budget and financial operations support the district's goals for student achievement.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that district financial reports are prepared in accordance with law and in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and financial reporting standards stipulated by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board and the California Department of Education (CDE). The Superintendent
or designee shall establish a system of ongoing internal controls to ensure the reliability of financial reporting.

When required by law or the Board, the Superintendent or designee shall submit to the Board reports of the district's
financial status, including, but not limited to, any report specified in this Board policy or accompanying administrative
regulation. When submission of any such report to a local, state, and/or federal agency requires prior Board approval,
the Superintendent or designee shall provide the report to the Board in sufficient time to enable the Board to
carefully review the report without breaking any applicable submission deadline.

The Board shall regularly assess the district's financial position and communicate the results to the public, and shall
use financial reports to determine the actions and budget amendments, if any, that are needed to ensure the district's
financial stability. If district conditions predict fiscal distress or indicate that the district might not be able to meet its
fiscal obligations, the Board and Superintendent or designee shall take action to resolve these conditions without
delay. The Board shall work cooperatively with the County Superintendent of Schools to improve the district's fiscal
health and may contract with an external individual or organization to provide the district with needed advice or
fiscal management or training.

Unaudited Actual Receipts and Expenditures

On or before September 15, the Board shall approve and file with the County Superintendent a statement of the
district's unaudited actual receipts and expenditures for the preceding fiscal year. The Superintendent or designee
shall prepare this statement using the state's standardized account code structure (SACS) as prescribed by the
Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI).  (Education Code 42100)

Gann Appropriations Limit Resolution

On or before September 15, the Board shall, at a regular or special meeting, adopt a resolution identifying, pursuant
to Government Code 7900-7914, the district's estimated appropriations limit for the current fiscal year and the
actual appropriations limit for the preceding fiscal year. Documentation used to identify these limits shall be made
available to the public on the day of the Board meeting.  (Education Code 42132; Government Code 7910)

Interim Reports/Certification of Ability to Meet Fiscal Obligations

Each fiscal year, the Superintendent or designee shall submit two interim reports to the Board. The first report shall
cover the district's financial and budgetary status for the period ending October 31 and the second report shall cover
the period ending January 31. These reports and supporting data shall be made available by the district for public
review.  (Education Code 42130)

Within 45 days after the close of the period reported, the Board shall approve the interim report and, on the basis of
the interim report and any additional financial information known by the Board, shall certify in writing whether the
district will be able to meet its fiscal obligations for the remainder of the fiscal year and, based on current forecasts,
for the two subsequent fiscal years. The certification shall be classified as one of the following:  (Education Code
42130, 42131)

1. "Positive certification" indicating that the district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year
and two subsequent fiscal years
 

2. "Qualified certification" indicating that the district may not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal
year or two subsequent fiscal years
 

3. "Negative certification" indicating that the district will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



remainder of the fiscal year or the subsequent fiscal year

The Superintendent or designee shall submit a copy of each interim report and certification to the County
Superintendent using the state's SACS software, as prescribed by the SPI.  (Education Code 42130, 42131)

If the district's certification is subsequently changed by the County Superintendent from a positive to a qualified or
negative certification, or from a qualified to a negative certification, the Board may appeal the decision to the SPI
within five days of receiving the notice of change.  (Education Code 42131)

Whenever the district receives a qualified or negative certification from the Board or the County Superintendent, the
Superintendent or designee shall cooperate in the implementation of any remedial actions taken or prescribed by the
County Superintendent.  (Education Code 42131)

If the second interim report is accompanied by a qualified or negative certification, the Board shall, no later than June
1, provide to the County Superintendent, the State Controller, and the SPI a financial statement as of April 30 ("third
interim report") that projects the district's fund and cash balances through June 30.  (Education Code 42131)

If at any time during the fiscal year, the County Superintendent concludes that the district's budget does not comply
with the standards and criteria for financial stability and conducts a comprehensive review of the district's financial
and budgetary conditions, the Board shall review any report of the County Superintendent's findings and
recommendations at a public Board meeting.  Within 15 days of receiving the report, the district shall notify the
County Superintendent and the SPI of the Board's proposed actions on the recommendation.  (Education Code
42637)

Audit Report

By April 1 of each year, the Board shall provide for an annual audit of the district's books and accounts.  (Education
Code 41020)

To conduct the audit, the Board shall select a certified public accountant or public accountant licensed by the State
Board of Accountancy from among those deemed qualified by the State Controller.  (Education Code 41020,
41020.5)

Except when, as determined by the Education Audits Appeal Panel, no otherwise eligible auditor is available, a public
accounting firm whose lead or coordinating audit partner having primary responsibility for the audit or whose audit
partner responsible for reviewing the audit has performed audit services for the district in each of the six previous
fiscal years shall not be selected to perform a district audit.  (Education Code 41020)

No later than December 15, the report of the audit for the preceding fiscal year shall be filed with the County
Superintendent, the CDE, and the State Controller.  (Education Code 41020)

Prior to December 15 whenever possible, but in no case later than January 31, the Board shall review, at an open
meeting, the annual district audit for the prior year, any audit exceptions identified in that audit, the
recommendations or findings of any management letter issued by the auditor, and any description of correction or
plans to correct any exceptions or any issue raised in a management letter.  (Education Code 41020.3)

The Board shall have an opportunity at the meeting to ask questions of the auditor and request further information
about the audit findings.

 

2

DR
AF
T



Regulation 3460: Financial Reports And AccountabilityRegulation 3460: Financial Reports And Accountability Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 03/11/2019

Interim Reports

Each interim report developed pursuant to Education Code 42130 shall include an assessment of the district budget
as revised to reflect current information regarding the adopted state budget, district property tax revenues, if any,
and ending balances for the preceding fiscal year.  (Education Code 42130, 42131)

Interim reports shall be based on State Board of Education (SBE) criteria and standards which address fund and cash
balances, reserves, deficit spending, estimation of average daily attendance (ADA), projected enrollment, ratio of
ADA to enrollment, projected local control funding formula (LCFF) revenue, salaries and benefits, other revenues and
expenditures, and facilities maintenance. For purposes of assessing projections of LCFF revenue, the first interim
report shall be compared to the adopted district budget and the second interim report shall be compared to the
projections in the first interim report.  (Education Code 42130; 5 CCR 15453-15464)

An interim report shall also provide supplemental information regarding contingent liabilities, use of one-time
revenues for ongoing expenditures, contingent revenues, contributions (i.e., projected contributions from
unrestricted general fund resources to restricted general fund resources, projected transfers to or from the general
fund to cover operating deficits in the general fund or any other fund, and capital project cost overruns that may
impact the general fund budget), long-term commitments, unfunded liabilities, temporary interfund borrowings, the
status of labor agreements, and the status of other funds.  (Education Code 42130; 5 CCR 15453, 15464)

Audit Report

The Superintendent or designee shall establish a timetable for the completion and review of the annual audit within
the deadlines established by law.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide the necessary financial records and cooperate with the independent
auditor selected by the Governing Board to ensure that the audit report contains all information required by law and
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

The district audit shall include all income and expenditures by source of funds, including the student body and
cafeteria funds and accounts, state and federal grant funds, and any other funds under the district's control or
jurisdiction, as well as an audit of student attendance procedures. The audit shall also include a determination of
whether LCFF funds were expended in accordance with the district's local control and accountability plan or an
approved annual update of the plan.  (Education Code 41020)

If the district participates in the school district of choice program to accept interdistrict transfers, the Superintendent
or designee shall notify the auditor, prior to the commencement of the audit, that the audit must include a review of
the district's compliance with specified program requirements.  (Education Code 48301)

If an audit finding results in the district being required to repay an apportionment or pay a penalty, the district may
appeal the finding to the Education Audit Appeals Panel by making an informal summary appeal within 30 days of
receiving the final audit report or initiating a formal appeal within 60 days of receiving the report.  (Education Code
41344, 41344.1)

While a public accounting firm is performing the audit of the district, it shall not provide any nonauditing,
management, or other consulting services for the district except as provided in Government Auditing Standards,
Amendment #3, published by the U.S. Government Accountability Office.  (Education Code 41020)

Report on Expenditures of State Facilities Funds

When the district participates in the school facilities program pursuant to Education Code 17070.10-17079.30, the
Superintendent or designee shall annually report a detailed list of all expenditures of state facilities funds, including
interest, and of the district's matching funds for completed projects until all such funds are expended. The report
shall identify expenditures on a project-by-project basis, reflect completed projects that were reimbursed within that
fiscal year, and clearly indicate the list of projects that have been completed.  (Education Code 41024; 2 CCR
1859.104)

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



Audits of facilities projects shall be concluded within one year of project completion and shall be included as part of
the district's audit for the fiscal year in which the project is reported as completed.  A project shall be deemed
completed when any of the following conditions is met:  (Education Code 41024; 2 CCR 1859.104)

1. When the notice of completion for the project has been filed, all outstanding invoices, claims, and change
orders have been satisfied, and the facility is currently in use by the district
 

2. Three years from the date of the final fund release for an elementary school project
 

3. Four years from the date of the final fund release for a middle or high school project

Fund Balance

In accordance with GASB Statement 54, external financial reports shall report fund balances in the general fund
within the following classifications based on the relative strength of constraints placed on the purposes for which
resources can be used:

1. Nonspendable fund balance, including amounts that are not expected to be converted to cash, such as
resources that are not in a spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact
 

2. Restricted fund balance, including amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers or by law
 

3. Committed fund balance, including amounts constrained to specific purposes by the Board
 

4. Assigned fund balance, including amounts which the Board or its designee intends to use for a specific purpose
 

5. Unassigned fund balance, including amounts that are available for any purpose

Negative Balance Report

Whenever the district reports a negative unrestricted fund balance or a negative cash balance in its annual budget or
annual audit report, it shall include in the budget a statement that identifies the reasons for the negative unrestricted
fund balance or negative cash balance and the steps that have been taken to ensure that the negative balance will
not occur at the end of the current fiscal year.  (Education Code 42127.5)

Lease Accounting

Any lease agreement involving the district, whether as lessor or lessee, shall be classified as a short-term lease, a
contract that transfers ownership, or a lease other than short-term lease and contract that transfers ownership.
District financial statement disclosures and schedules related to any lease shall comply with the standards specified
in GASB 87.

Non-Voter-Approved Debt Report

Upon approval by the Board to proceed with the issuance of revenue bonds or any agreement for financing school
construction pursuant to Education Code 17170-17199.5, the Superintendent or designee shall notify the County
Superintendent of Schools and the county auditor. The Superintendent or designee shall provide the Board, the
county auditor, the County Superintendent, and the public with related repayment schedules and evidence of the
district's ability to repay the obligation.  (Education Code 17150)

When the Board is considering the issuance of certificates of participation and other debt instruments that are
secured by real property and do not require the approval of the voters of the district, the Superintendent or designee
shall provide notice to the County Superintendent and county auditor no later than 30 days before the Board's
approval to proceed with issuance. The Superintendent or designee shall provide the Board, the county auditor, the
County Superintendent, and the public with information necessary to assess the anticipated effect of the debt
issuance, including related repayment schedules, evidence of the district's ability to repay the obligation, and the
issuance costs.  (Education Code 17150.1)

Other Postemployment Benefits Report

In accordance with GASB Statement 75, the district's financial statements shall report the expense of nonpension
other postemployment benefits (OPEBs) on an accrual basis over retirees' active working lifetime, as determined by a

2

DR
AF
T



qualified actuary procured by the Superintendent or designee. To the extent that these OPEBs are not prefunded,
the district shall report a liability on its financial statements.

The Superintendent or designee shall annually present the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of OPEBs and the
actuarial report upon which those costs are based at an open meeting of the Board.  (Education Code 42140)

The district's financial obligation for OPEBs shall be reevaluated every two years in accordance with GASB 75.

Workers' Compensation Claims Report

The Superintendent or designee shall annually provide the Board, at a public meeting, information and related
actuarial reports showing the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of workers' compensation claims. The estimate of
costs shall be based on an actuarial report completed at least every three years by a qualified actuary.  (Education
Code 42141)

3

DR
AF
T



Regulation 3516.2: Bomb ThreatsRegulation 3516.2: Bomb Threats Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 11/15/2010 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 02/21/2012

To maintain a safe and secure environment for district students and staff, the Superintendent or designee shall
ensure that the district's emergency and disaster preparedness plan and/or each school's comprehensive safety plan
includes procedures for managing bomb threats.  Additionally, the Superintendent or designee shall regularly review
current guidance regarding cybersecurity and digital media awareness and incorporate recommended practices into
the district's processes and procedures related to the protection of the district's infrastructure, and the monitoring
and response to suspicious and/or threatening digital media content.

Receiving Threats

Any staff member receiving a bomb threat by telephone shall try to keep the caller on the line for as long as possible
in order to gather information about the location and timing of the bomb and the person(s) responsible.  To the
extent possible, the staff member should also take note of the caller's gender, age, any distinctive features of voice
or speech, and any background noises such as music, traffic, machinery, or voices. The staff member should not hang
up, even if the caller does, and copy the number and/or letters on the telephone's display, if available.

If the bomb threat is received through regular mail or in writing, the staff member who receives it should handle the
letter, note, or package as minimally as possible.  If the threat is received through electronic means, such as email,
text messaging, or social media, the staff member should not delete the message.

Response Procedure

The following procedure shall be followed when a bomb threat is received:

1. Any employee or other school official who receives a bomb threat shall immediately call 911 and report the
threat or perceived threat to law enforcement. The employee shall also report the threat to the
Superintendent or designee.

If the threat is in writing, the employee shall rewrite the threat exactly as is on another sheet of paper,
including the date, time and location the document was found, any conditions surrounding the discovery or
delivery of the document, and the full names of any other employees who saw the threat. The employee shall
secure the document and not alter it in any way. If the document is small and/or removable, the employee
shall place it in a bag or envelope.

If the threat is electronic, the employee shall leave the message open, and print, photograph, or copy the
message and subject line, and note the date and time of the message.
 

2. Any student or employee who sees a suspicious package should not touch, tamper with, or move the item, and
shall immediately notify law enforcement and the Superintendent or designee.
 

3. The Superintendent or designee shall immediately contact law enforcement if not yet done, assess the
situation, ensure the area is secured, and initiate standard evacuation procedures as specified in the emergency
plan.
 

4. The Superintendent or designee shall turn off any two-way radio equipment which is located in a threatened
building.

Law enforcement and/or fire department staff shall conduct the bomb search.  No school staff, students,
parents/guardians, or others on campus shall search for or handle any explosive or incendiary device.

No one shall reenter the threatened building(s) until the Superintendent or designee declares that reentry is safe
based on law enforcement and/or fire department clearance.

To the extent possible, the Superintendent or designee shall maintain communications with staff, parents/guardians,
the Governing Board, other governmental agencies, and the media during the period of the incident.

Following the incident, the Superintendent or designee shall provide crisis counseling for students and/or staff as
needed.

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



Any employee or student found to have made a bomb threat shall be subject to disciplinary procedures and/or
criminal prosecution.

Staff Training

The Superintendent or designee shall provide training regarding the assessment and reporting of potential threats
and procedures for managing bomb threats to district and site administrators, safety personnel, teachers, and other
staff members, as appropriate.

2

DR
AF
T



Policy 3540: TransportationPolicy 3540: Transportation Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 12/11/1997 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 02/18/2020

The Governing Board desires to provide for the safe and efficient transportation of students to and from school as
necessary to ensure student access to the educational program, promote regular attendance, and reduce tardiness. In
determining the extent to which the district will provide transportation services, the Board shall weigh student and
community needs against the cost of providing such services.

The Superintendent or designee shall recommend to the Board economical, environmentally sustainable, and
appropriate means of providing transportation services. The district's transportation services may be provided by
means of a joint powers agreement, a cooperative student transportation program, or a consortium, as permitted by
law.

No student shall be required to be transported for any reason without the written permission of the student's
parent/guardian, except in emergency situations involving illness or injury to the student pursuant to Education Code
35350 or the evacuation of students as necessary for their safety.

Transportation Contracts

The Board may purchase, rent, or lease vehicles; contract with a common carrier or municipally owned transit
system; contract with responsible private parties including the parent/guardian of the student being transported;
and/or contract with the County Superintendent of Schools.  (Education Code 35330, 39800, 39801)

In contracting for transportation services, the district shall comply with all applicable laws related to bids and
contracts.  (Education Code 39802-39803)

Safety and Monitoring

The Superintendent or designee shall develop procedures to promote safety for students traveling on school buses.
 

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



Policy 5131.7: Weapons And Dangerous InstrumentsPolicy 5131.7: Weapons And Dangerous Instruments Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012

The Governing Board recognizes that students and staff have the right to a safe and secure campus free from
physical and psychological harm and desires to protect them from the dangers presented by firearms and other
weapons.

Possession of Weapons

The Board prohibits any student from possessing weapons, imitation firearms, or other dangerous instruments, as
defined in law and administrative regulation, in school buildings, on school grounds,  when using district provided
transportation, at school-related or school-sponsored activities away from school, or while going to or coming from
school.

If a student is in possession of a prohibited weapon, imitation firearm, or dangerous instrument which creates a
threat or perceived threat of a homicidal act, any employee or other school official who is alerted to or observes
such threat shall immediately report the threat to law enforcement.

Under the power granted to the Board to protect the safety of students, staff, and others on district property and to
maintain order and discipline in the schools, any school employee is authorized to confiscate any prohibited weapon,
imitation firearm, or dangerous instrument from any student on school grounds.

The principal or designee shall notify law enforcement authorities when any student possesses a firearm, explosive,
or other prohibited weapon or dangerous instrument without permission, sells or furnishes a firearm, or commits any
act of assault with a firearm or other weapon.  (Education Code 48902; Penal Code 245, 626.9, 626.10; 20 USC
7961)

Unless a student has obtained prior written permission as specified below, a student possessing or threatening
others with any weapon, dangerous instrument, or imitation firearm shall be subject to suspension and/or expulsion
in accordance with law, Board policy, and administrative regulations.

All staff shall be made aware of their responsibilities regarding the reporting of potential homicidal acts to law
enforcement, and receive training in the assessment and reporting of such threats.

Possession of Pepper Spray

To prevent potential misuse that may harm students or staff, students are prohibited from carrying tear gas or tear
gas weapons such as pepper spray on campus or at school activities.

Reporting of Dangerous Objects

The Board encourages students to promptly report the presence of weapons, injurious objects, or other suspicious
activity to school authorities.  The identity of a student who reports such activity shall remain confidential to the
extent permitted by law.

The Superintendent or designee shall develop strategies designed to facilitate student reporting of the presence of
injurious objects on school grounds, such as tip hotlines, electronic transmissions, or other methods that preserve the
student's anonymity. Incident reports and records shall not identify the student who reported the possession. The
Superintendent or designee shall also inform staff, students, and parents/guardians that students who report the
presence of injurious objects on school campuses are to be protected and their identity shielded.

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



Regulation 5131.7: Weapons And Dangerous InstrumentsRegulation 5131.7: Weapons And Dangerous Instruments Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012

Prohibited weapons and dangerous instruments include, but are not limited to:  (Education Code 48915, 49330;
Penal Code 626.10, 16100-17360, 30310)

1. Firearms:  pistols, revolvers, shotguns, rifles, machineguns, "zip guns," "stun guns," tasers, cane guns,
camouflaging firearms, and any other device from which is expelled through a barrel and capable of propelling
a projectile by the force of an explosion or other form of combustion
 

2. Ammunition or reloaded ammunition
 

3. Knives, razor blades, and box cutters:  any dirks, daggers (or concealed dirks or daggers), cane swords, ice picks,
or other weapons with a fixed, sharpened blade fitted primarily for stabbing, weapons with a blade fitted
primarily for stabbing, weapons with a blade longer than 3-1/2 inches, folding knives with a blade that locks
into place, switchblade knives, and razors with an unguarded blade
 

4. Explosive and/or incendiary devices:  pipe bombs, time bombs, rockets or rocket propelled projectile
launchers, cap guns, bullets containing or carrying an explosive agent, containers of inflammable fluids, and
other hazardous devices or concealed explosive substances
 

5. Any instrument that expels a metallic projectile, such as a BB or a pellet, through the force of air pressure,
carbon dioxide pressure, or spring action, or any spot marker gun
 

6. Any other dangerous device, instrument, or weapon, including those defined in Penal Code 16000-34370,
including a blackjack, slingshot, billy, nunchaku, sandclub, sandbag, metal knuckles, or any metal plate with
three or more radiating points with one or more sharp edges designed for use as a weapon
 

7. Any imitation firearm, defined as a replica of a firearm that is so substantially similar in physical properties to
an existing firearm as to lead a reasonable person to conclude that the replica is a firearm

Any employee may take any weapon or dangerous instrument from the personal possession of a student while the
student is on school premises or under the authority of the district.  (Education Code 49331, 49332)

In determining whether to take possession of the weapon or dangerous instrument, the employee shall use the
employee's own judgment as to the dangerousness of the situation and, based upon this analysis, shall take one of
the following actions:

1. Confiscate the object and deliver it to the principal immediately
 

2. Immediately notify the principal, who shall take appropriate action
 

3. Immediately notify the local law enforcement agency and the principal

When informing the principal about the possession of a weapon or dangerous instrument, the employee shall report
the name(s) of persons involved, witnesses, location, and the circumstances of the possession.

The principal shall report any possession of a weapon or dangerous instrument to the student's parents/guardians by
telephone or in person, and shall follow this notification with a letter.

The employee shall retain possession of the instrument until the risk of its use as a weapon has dissipated or, upon
the request of the student's parent/guardian, until the parent/guardian appears and personally takes possession.
 (Education Code 49331, 49332)

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



Regulation 5141.26: Tuberculosis TestingRegulation 5141.26: Tuberculosis Testing Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 09/20/2010 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 04/20/2020 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 04/20/2020

Any student who is suspected of having active tuberculosis shall be excluded from attendance at a district school
until the student provides evidence of a certificate showing that the student is free of communicable tuberculosis.
 (Health and Safety Code 121485, 121495, 121505)

Students shall be screened or tested for tuberculosis under the following circumstances:

1. Any student seeking admission into the school district that is coming from outside the USA, has  lived outside
of the USA or travelled outside of the USA and stayed in the foreign country longer than 1 month in the last 3
years, will require a negative TB skin test or an X-Ray performed by a Physician or the Department of Public
Health prior to being admitted.

2. When required by the local health department as part of the comprehensive health screening required for
school entry, parents/guardians shall, within 90 days after their child's entry into first grade, provide
certification evidencing that their child has been screened for risk of tuberculosis within the preceding 18
months. Such certification shall be on a form approved by the California Department of Health Care Services.
 (Health and Safety Code 124040, 124085, 124105)

In lieu of the certificate, parents/guardians may submit a signed waiver indicating that they do not want or are unable
to obtain the health screening and evaluation services for their child and, if applicable, the reasons that they are
unable to obtain the services.  (Health and Safety Code 124085)

3. Whenever the Superintendent or designee suspects that a student either has the disease or has been exposed,
the Superintendent or designee shall immediately report by telephone to the local health officer.  When
required by the local health officer, the district shall exclude the student from school until the student is
certified to be free of communicable tuberculosis.  (22 CCR 41329)

 

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



Regulation 5141.3: Health ExaminationsRegulation 5141.3: Health Examinations Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012

The principal at each school shall notify parents/guardians of the rights of students and parents/guardians related to
health examinations.  (Education Code 48980; 20 USC 1232h)

A parent/guardian may annually file with the principal a written statement withholding consent to the child's physical
examination. Any such student shall be exempt from any physical examination but shall be subject to exclusion from
attendance when contagious or infectious disease is reasonably suspected.  (Education Code 49451; 20 USC 1232h)

Vision Tests

Each student's vision shall be appraised, by the school nurse or other personnel authorized under Education Code
49452, during the kindergarten year or upon first enrollment or entry in a district elementary school and
subsequently in grades 2, 5, and 8. However, a student who is tested upon first enrollment or entry in the district in
grade 4 or 7 shall not be required to be appraised in the next immediate year.  (Education Code 49455)

The vision appraisal shall include tests for visual acuity, including near vision. Male students shall also be tested once
for color vision in grade 1 or later and the results of the appraisal shall be entered in the student's health record.
 (Education Code 49455)

Appraisal of a student's vision may be waived under either of the following conditions:  (Education Code 49455)

1. The student's parent/guardian requests a waiver and presents a certificate from a physician/surgeon, physician
assistant, or optometrist showing the results of an examination of the student's vision, including visual acuity
and, in male students, color vision.
 

2. The student's parents/guardians file with the principal a written statement that they adhere to the faith or
teachings of any well-recognized religious sect, denomination, or organization and, in accordance with its
creed, tenets, or principles depend for healing upon prayer in the practice of their religion.

Visual defects or any other defects found as a result of the vision examination shall be reported to the
parent/guardian with a request that remedial action be taken to correct or cure the defect. The report of a visual
defect, if made in writing, shall be made on a form prescribed by the Superintendent of Public Instruction. The report
shall not include a referral to any private practitioner. However, the student may be referred to a public clinic or
diagnostic and treatment center operated by a public hospital or by the state, county, or city department of public
health.  (Education Code 49456)

In addition to the vision appraisals described above, the school nurse and/or classroom teacher shall continually and
regularly observe students' eyes, appearance, behavior, visual performance, and perception that may indicate vision
difficulties.  (Education Code 49455)

Eye Examinations for the Purpose of Eyeglasses

In addition to the vision appraisals described above, the district may enter into a memorandum of understanding with
a nonprofit eye examination provider, including a mobile provider, to provide noninvasive eye examinations at a
district school exclusively for the purpose of providing eyeglasses. (Education Code 49455.5)

Prior to any eye examination, the school shall notify parents/guardians of the upcoming eye examination and include
a form that allows them to opt their child out of the examination. Parents/guardians who have submitted a general
opt-out written statement in accordance with Education Code 49451 are deemed to have opted out.  (Education
Code 49455.5)

Parents/guardians whose child receives an eye examination shall be provided a report by the provider in accordance
with Education Code 49456.  (Education Code 49455.5)

Hearing Tests

The Superintendent or designee shall provide for the administration of hearing tests to district students by personnel
authorized to conduct such testing pursuant to Education Code 49452 and 49454 and in accordance with the

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



procedures specified in 17 CCR 2951.

Each student shall be given a hearing screening test at the following times:  (17 CCR 2951)

1. Kindergarten or grade 1
 

2. Grade 2
 

3. Grade 5
 

4. Grade 8
 

5. Upon first entry into the California public school system

Each student enrolled in a special education program, other than those enrolled because of a hearing problem, shall
be given a hearing test when enrolled in the program and every third year thereafter. Hearing tests may be given
more frequently as needed, based on the individualized education program team's evaluation of the student.  (17
CCR 2951)

A follow-up hearing threshold test shall be administered to any student who fails to respond to any of the required
frequencies in the screening test or is otherwise determined to need further evaluation.  (17 CCR 2951)

The Superintendent or designee shall provide written notification of test results to the parents/guardians of any
student who fails the hearing tests. When the test results fall within the levels specified in 17 CCR 2951 or there is
evidence of pathology, such as an infection of the outer ear, chronic drainage, or a chronic earache, the notification
shall include a recommendation that a further medical and audiological evaluation be obtained.  (17 CCR 2951)

The dates and results of all screening tests and copies of threshold tests shall be included in the student's health
records.  (17 CCR 2951)

The principal or designee shall prepare an annual report of the school hearing testing program, using forms provided
by the Department of Health Services, with copies to the Superintendent and the County Superintendent of Schools.
 (17 CCR 2951)

Type 1 Diabetes Information

The Superintendent or designee shall provide parents/guardians of children enrolled in elementary school for the
first time, or with the annual notifications pursuant to Education Code 48980, an information sheet developed by the
California Department of Education (CDE) regarding type 1 diabetes as specified in Education Code 49452.6.
 

2

DR
AF
T



Policy 5142: SafetyPolicy 5142: Safety Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 12/13/2007 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 04/20/2020

The Governing Board recognizes the importance of providing a safe school environment that is conducive to learning
and promotes student safety and well-being. Appropriate measures shall be implemented to minimize the risk of
harm to students, including, but not limited to, protocols for maintaining safe conditions on school grounds,
promoting safe use of school facilities and equipment, and guiding student participation in educational programs and
school-sponsored activities.

Additionally, the Superintendent or designee shall regularly review current guidance regarding cybersecurity and
digital media awareness and incorporate recommended practices into the district's processes and procedures related
to the protection of the district's network infrastructure, and the monitoring and response to suspicious and/or
threatening digital media content.

School staff shall be responsible for the proper supervision of students at all times when students are subject to
district rules, including, but not limited to, during school hours, school-sponsored activities, before and after-school
programs, morning drop-off and afternoon pick-up, and while students are using district provided transportation.

Student Identification Cards and Safety Information

Student identification cards of students in grades 7-8 shall have printed on them safety information, including the
following:  (Education Code 215.5)

1. The National Suicide Prevention Lifeline telephone number and, at the district's discretion, the Crisis Text Line
and/or a local suicide prevention hotline telephone number
 

2. The National Domestic Violence Hotline

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



Regulation 5142: SafetyRegulation 5142: Safety Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 12/13/2007 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 04/20/2020

At each school, the principal or designee shall establish emergency procedures, rules for student conduct, and rules
for the safe and appropriate use of school facilities, equipment, and materials, consistent with law, Board policy, and
administrative regulation. The rules shall be communicated to students, distributed to parents/guardians, and readily
available at the school at all times.

Release of Students

Students shall be released during the school day only to the custody of an adult who is one of the following:

1. The student's custodial parent/guardian
 

2. An adult authorized on the student's emergency card as an individual to whom the student may be released
when the custodial parent/guardian cannot be reached, provided the principal or designee verifies the adult's
identity
 

3. An authorized law enforcement officer acting in accordance with law
 

4. An adult taking the student to emergency medical care at the request of the principal or designee

Supervision of Students

School staff shall hold students to a strict account for their conduct on the way to and from school, on the
playgrounds, and during recess.  (Education Code 44807)

The principal or designee shall require all individuals supervising students to remain alert for unauthorized persons
and dangerous conditions, and promptly report any unusual incidents to the principal or designee and file a written
report as appropriate.

Any certificated or classified employee, or other school official, whose duties bring the employee or other school
official in contact on a regular basis with students in any of grades 6-8, as part of a middle school, who are alerted to
or observe any threat or perceived threat of a homicidal act, as defined, shall immediately report the threat or
perceived threat to law enforcement in accordance with Education Code 49393.  (Education Code 49390, 49393)

Threat or perceived threat means any writing or action of a student that creates a reasonable suspicion that the
student is preparing to commit a homicidal act related to school or a school activity. This may include possession,
use, or depictions of firearms, ammunition, shootings, or targets in association with infliction of physical harm,
destruction, or death in a social media post, journal, class note, or other media associated with the student. It may
also include a warning by a parent, student, or other individual.

Additionally, anyone who receives or learns of a health or safety threat related to school or a school activity is
encouraged to report the threat to a school or district administrator.

In arranging for appropriate supervision on playgrounds, the principal or designee shall:

1. Clearly identify supervision zones and require all playground supervisors to remain at a location from which
they can observe their entire zone of supervision and be observed by students in the supervision zone
 

2. Consider the size of the playground area, the number of areas that are obstructed from open view, and the age
of the students to determine the ratio of playground supervisors to students

At any school where playground supervision is not otherwise provided, the principal or designee shall provide for
certificated employees to supervise the conduct and safety, and direct the play, of students who are on school
grounds before and after school and during recess and other intermissions.  (5 CCR 5552)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that teachers, teacher aides, playground supervisors, yard aides, and
volunteers who supervise students receive training in safety practices and in supervisory techniques that will help
prevent problems and resolve conflicts among students. Additionally, all staff and other school officials shall be made
aware of their responsibilities regarding the reporting of potential homicidal acts to law enforcement, and receive

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



training in the assessment and reporting of such threats. The training shall be documented and kept on file.

Playground Safety

Any new playground or any replacement of equipment or modification of components inside an existing playground
shall conform to standards set forth by the American Society for Testing and Materials and the guidelines set forth by
the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission. The Superintendent or designee shall have a playground safety
inspector certified by the National Playground Safety Institute conduct an initial inspection to aid compliance with
applicable safety standards.  (Health and Safety Code 115725)

Activities with Safety Risks

Due to concerns about the risk to student safety, the principal or designee shall not permit the following activities on
campus or during school-sponsored events unless the activity is properly supervised, students wear protective gear
as appropriate, and each participant has insurance coverage:

1. Trampolining
 

2. Scuba diving
 

3. Skateboarding or use of scooters
 

4. In-line or roller skating or use of skate shoes
 

5. Sailing, boating, or water skiing
 

6. Cross-country or downhill skiing
 

7. Motorcycling
 

8. Target shooting
 

9. Horseback riding
 

10. Rodeo
 

11. Archery
 

12. Mountain bicycling
 

13. Rock climbing
 

14. Rocketeering
 

15. Surfing
 

16. Body Contact Sports
 

17. Other activities determined by the principal to have a high risk to student safety

As needed, the Superintendent or designee may periodically provide training or instruction to students on the safe
use of electric, motorized or nonmotorized bicycles, scooters, skateboards, and roller skates. Any student who rides
any such bicycle, scooter, skateboard, or roller skates at school shall wear a properly fitted and fastened bicycle
helmet.

Events In or Around a Swimming Pool

When any on-campus event that is not part of an interscholastic athletic program is sponsored or hosted by the
district and is to be held in or around a swimming pool, at least one adult with a valid certification of cardiopulmonary
resuscitation training shall be present throughout the duration of the event.  (Education Code 35179.6)

Laboratory Safety

2

DR
AF
T



The principal of each school offering laboratory work shall develop procedures for laboratory safety and designate a
trained certificated employee to regularly review, update, and implement these procedures.

Students in a laboratory shall be under the supervision of a certificated employee. Students shall be taught laboratory
safety, and safety guidelines and procedures shall be posted in science classrooms. Students shall receive continual
reminders about general and specific hazards.

Hazardous materials shall be properly used, stored, and disposed of in accordance with law and the district's chemical
hygiene plan.

Bloodborne pathogens shall be handled in accordance with the district's exposure control plan.

The district's emergency plan, emergency contact numbers, and first aid supplies shall be readily accessible.

Parents/guardians shall be made aware of the kinds of laboratory activities that will be conducted during the school
year.

Eye Safety Devices

The Superintendent or designee shall provide schools with eye safety devices for use whenever students, teachers,
or visitors are engaged in or observing an activity or using hazardous substances likely to cause injury to the eyes.
Eye safety devices may be sold to students for an amount not to exceed the actual cost to the district.  (Education
Code 32030, 32031, 32033)

Protection Against Insect Bites

To help protect students against insect bites or stings that may spread disease or cause allergic reactions, students
shall be allowed to apply insect repellent provided by their parents/guardians, when engaging in outdoor activities.
Any application of insect repellent shall occur under the supervision of school personnel, and in accordance with the
manufacturer's directions.

3

DR
AF
T



Regulation 5142.2: Safe Routes To School ProgramRegulation 5142.2: Safe Routes To School Program Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 05/16/2022

District strategies to improve student safety along routes to school and to promote walking, bicycling, and other
forms of active transport to school by students may include:

1. Education activities that promote safety and awareness, such as:
 

a. Instructing students about pedestrian and personal safety related to the use of electric or motorized and
nonmotorized bicycles or scooters, including by local law enforcement, organizations specified in
Education Code 38134, and public agencies that provide safety instructions on such bicycles and
scooters.
 

b. Instructing students about the health, academic, and environmental benefits of walking, bicycling, and
other forms of active transport to school
 

c. Offering driver safety information to parents/guardians, and the community to promote safety around
school campuses and routes
 

2. Encouragement strategies designed to generate interest in active transport to school, such as:
 

a. Organizing or facilitating "walking school buses" and/or "bicycle trains" whereby students walk or bike to
school in groups escorted by parents/guardians or other volunteers as needed
 

b. Organizing special events and activities, such as Walk or Bike to School Day, International Walk to
School Month, or year-round competitions
 

c. Publicizing the district's efforts in order to build support of parents/guardians and the community,
including providing information about the district's safe routes to school program in parent/guardian
communications and in any notifications about transportation options
 

3. Enforcement strategies to deter unsafe behaviors of drivers, pedestrians, and bicyclists, such as:
 

a. Initiating or expanding crossing guard, student safety patrol, and/or parent/guardian safety patrol
programs
 

b. Partnering with local law enforcement to help ensure that traffic laws are obeyed in the vicinity of
schools and to implement appropriate measures such as placement of speed feedback monitors,
ticketing, and/or driver safety campaigns
 

c. Monitoring to ensure that students who bicycle to school or who use skateboards, skates, or
nonmotorized scooters wear helmets in accordance with Vehicle Code 21212
 

4. Engineering strategies that address the design, implementation, operation, and maintenance of traffic control
devices or physical measures, such as:
 

a. Working with local government agencies, parents/guardians, school staff, and others as appropriate to
gather data about environmental conditions and hazards along routes to school
 

b. Working with local government agencies to make operational and physical improvements that reduce or
eliminate hazards, such as reducing motor vehicle traffic speeds in the area and establishing safer and
fully accessible crosswalks, walkways, trails, and bikeways
 

c. Assessing the adequacy, accessibility, and safety of bicycle parking at schools and making modifications
as needed, such as increasing the number of or relocating bicycle racks and/or equipment storage areas
 

d. Considering safe routes to school when making decisions about siting and designing of new schools
 

5. Evaluation to assess progress toward program goals, including:
 

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



a. Gathering and interpreting data based on indicators established by the Superintendent and the
Governing Board
 

b. Presenting data to the Board, program partners, and the public
 

c. Recommending program modifications as needed
 

6. Emerging technologies that aid in the prevention and mitigation of accidents
 

7. Emergency response in managing injuries after an accident occurs, including, but not limited to, training staff,
crossing guards, student and/or parent/guardian safety patrols, and other volunteers who assist with drop-off
and pick-up in emergency procedures
 

8. Equity, such that resources are distributed in a manner that provides safe access and participation in an
equitable manner across the community

2

DR
AF
T



Policy 5148.2: Before/After School ProgramsPolicy 5148.2: Before/After School Programs Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 08/08/2022

The Governing Board desires to provide learning opportunities for students beyond the regular school day that
support the regular education program in a supervised environment. In order to increase academic achievement of
participating students, the content of such programs shall be coordinated with the district's vision and goals for
student learning, local control and accountability plan, curriculum, and academic standards.

Each program offered by the district shall be planned through a collaborative process as required by law.  (Education
Code 8422, 8482.5, 8484.75, 46120)

To the extent feasible, the district shall give priority to establishing expanded learning opportunities beyond the
regular school day in low-performing schools and/or programs that serve low-income and other at-risk students.

Any expanded learning opportunities, including but not limited to After School Education and Safety Program (ASES),
21st Century Community Learning Center Program (21st CCLC), 21st Century High School After School Safety and
Enrichment for Teens Program (ASSETs), Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELO) or any other program to
be established pursuant to Education Code 8421, 8482.3, 8484.75, or 46120, shall be approved by the Board.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all staff who directly supervise students in the district's expanded
learning opportunity programs possess appropriate knowledge and experience. As needed, staff and volunteers shall
receive ongoing training related to their job responsibilities.

Each before-school, after-school, summer, vacation or intersessional expanded learning opportunity program shall
include academic and enrichment elements in accordance with law and administrative regulation. In addition, each
program may include support services that reinforce the educational component and promote student health and
well-being.

For ASES, 21st CCLC, and/or ELO s programs, no fee shall be charged for a student who is eligible for free or
reduced-price meals, or a student who the district knows is a homeless youth or in foster care. In addition, family
fees shall be calculated on a sliding scale that considers family income and ability to pay.  (Education Code 8482.6,
46120)

The Board and the Superintendent or designee shall monitor student participation rates and shall identify multiple
measures that shall be used to evaluate program effectiveness. Such measures may include, but are not limited to,
student outcome data; program self-assessments; feedback from staff, participating students, and parents/guardians;
and observations of program activities.

Every three years, the Superintendent or designee shall review the after-school program plan, including, but not
limited to, program goals, program content, and outcome measures. Documentation of the program plan shall be
maintained for a minimum of five years.

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



Regulation 5148.2: Before/After School ProgramsRegulation 5148.2: Before/After School Programs Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 08/08/2022

Definitions

Expanded learning opportunities means before school, after school, summer, vacation, and/or intersessional learning
programs that focus on developing the academic, social, emotional, and physical needs and interests of students
through hands-on, engaging learning experiences. Expanded learning opportunities does not mean an extension of
instructional time, but rather, opportunities to engage students in enrichment, play, nutrition, and other
developmentally appropriate activities.  (Education Code 8482.1, 46120)

Offer access, with regard to an Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) program, means to recruit, advertise,
publicize, or solicit through culturally and linguistically effective and appropriate communication channels. (Education
Code 46120)

Provide access, with regard to an ELO program, means to register or enroll a student in an ELO program. (Education
Code 46120)

Unduplicated student means a student enrolled in a district who is either classified as an English learner, eligible for a
free or reduced-price meal, or is a foster youth.  (Education Code 42238.02, 46120)

Grades TK-8

The district's After School Education and Safety (ASES) program or 21st Century Community Learning Center (21st
CCLC) program shall serve students in any of grades TK-8 as the district may determine based on local needs.
 (Education Code 8482.3, 8484.7, 8484.75, 8484.8)

The district's 21st CCLC program shall primarily serve students in Title I schoolwide programs.  (Education Code
8484.8; 20 USC 7173)

The district's ELO program shall serve students in grades TK-8. (Education Code 46120)

The district's programs shall be planned through a collaborative process that includes parents/guardians, students,
and representatives of participating schools, governmental agencies, including city and county parks and recreation
departments, local law enforcement, community organizations, and the private sector. As appropriate, the
Superintendent or designee may include other stakeholders in such collaborative process. (Education Code 8482.5,
8484.75, 46120)

For the 2022-23 school year, the district shall offer access to ELO programs to all unduplicated students in grades
TK-8 and provide access to such programs to at least 50 percent of enrolled unduplicated students.  (Education Code
46120)

The district shall offer access to the ELO program to all classroom-based unduplicated students in grades TK-8. The
district shall provide access to any unduplicated student whose parent/guardian requests placement in an ELO
program.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the plan to provide access to full-day learning programs the year
before kindergarten addresses the needs of children and their families as specified in BP 6170.1 - Transitional
Kindergarten.  (Education Code 8322)

The district's ASES, 21st CCLC, and ELO program(s) shall be operated in accordance with the following:

1. Program Elements
 

a. The program shall include an educational and literacy element in which tutoring or homework assistance
is provided in language arts, mathematics, history and social science, computer training, and/or science.
 (Education Code 8482.3, 8484.75, 46120)
 

b. The program shall include an educational enrichment element which may include, but is not limited to,
fine arts, career technical education, recreation, technology, physical fitness, and prevention activities.

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



 (Education Code 8482.3, 8484.75, 46120)
 

2. Nutrition
 

a. Snacks or meals made available in the program shall conform to nutrition standards specified in
Education Code 49430-49434 or 42 USC 1766 as applicable.  (Education Code 8482.3, 8484.75,
46120; 42 USC 1766-1766a; 7 CFR 226.17)
 

b. The district's before-school program shall offer a breakfast meal as described in Education Code 49553
for all program participants.  (Education Code 8483.1, 8484.75)
 

3. Location of Program
 

a. The program may be offered at one or multiple school sites and/or at an easily available and accessible
off-campus facility.  (Education Code 8482.3, 8484.75)
 

b. When there is a significant barrier to student participation in either the before-school or after-school
component of a program at the school of attendance, the Superintendent or designee may, with the
approval of the Superintendent of Public Instruction, provide services at another school site. Such
transfer of services shall occur only if the school to which the program will be transferred agrees to
receive students from the transferring school and has an existing grant of the same type as the
transferring school, or does not have a 10-percent lower percentage of students eligible for free or
reduced-price meals than the transferring school. A significant barrier includes any of the following:
 (Education Code 8482.8, 8484.75)
 

i. Fewer than 20 students participating in the program component
 

ii. Extreme transportation constraints, including, but not limited to, desegregation busing, busing for
magnet or open enrollment schools, or student dependence on public transportation
 

iii. A reduction in the program grant of an existing school due to its merging into a new school opened
by the district or the splitting of its students with a new school

In such cases, the district shall arrange for safe, supervised transportation between school sites;
ensure communication among staff in the regular school program, staff in the before-school or
after-school program, and parents/guardians; and ensure alignment of the educational and literacy
elements with the regular school program of participating students.  (Education Code 8482.8,
8484.75)
 

4. Staffing
 

a. All staff members who directly supervise students shall, at a minimum, meet the qualifications for an
instructional aide.  (Education Code 8483.4, 8484.75, 45330, 45344, 45344.5)
 

b. All program staff and volunteers shall be subject to the health screening and fingerprint clearance
requirements in law and Board policy.  (Education Code 8483.4, 8484.75)
 

c. The student-to-staff ratio shall be no more than 20 to 1, except that programs serving transitional
kindergarten or kindergarten students shall maintain a student-to-staff member ratio of no more than 10
to 1 (Education Code 8483.4,  8484.75, 46120)
 

5. Hours of Operation
 

a. A before-school program shall not operate for less than one and one-half hours per regular school day.
 (Education Code 8483.1, 8484.75)
 

b. An after-school program shall begin immediately upon the conclusion of the regular school day and shall
operate a minimum of 15 hours per week and at least 9 hours on every regular school day.  (Education
Code 8483, 8484.75)
 

c. An ELO program shall provide in-person before or after school expanded learning opportunities that,

2

DR
AF
T



when added to daily instructional minutes, shall not be less than nine hours of combined instructional
time and expanded learning opportunities per instructional day.  (Education Code 46120)
 

6. Admissions
 

a. Every student attending a school operating a program is eligible to participate in the program, subject to
program capacity.  (Education Code 8482.6, 8484.75)
 

b. If the number of students wishing to participate in the program exceeds program capacity, students shall
be selected for enrollment based on the following guidelines:
 

i. First priority for enrollment shall be given to students who are identified as homeless youth, as
defined by the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act (42 USC 11434a), at the time they apply
for enrollment or at any time during the school year, to students who are identified by the program
as being in foster care, and to students who are eligible for free or reduced-price meals.
 (Education Code 8483, 8483.1, 8484.75)

The district is not required to disenroll a current student in order to secure the enrollment of a
student who has priority for enrollment.  (Education Code 8483, 8483.1)

The district shall inform the parent/guardian of a homeless or foster youth, or student eligible for
free or reduced price meals, of the right of the child to receive priority enrollment and how to
request priority enrollment.  (Education Code 8483, 8484.75)
 

7. Attendance/Early Release
a. Each student admitted into a district program shall be expected to attend the full number of hours that

the program is in operation every day that the student participates. An ELO program offered pursuant to
Education Code 46120 does not have an attendance requirement, but the district may track student
attendance for safety and continuous quality improvement purposes.
 

b. When necessary, a student's parent/guardian may request, in writing, that the Superintendent or
designee approve the reasonable late daily arrival for the before-school program or the reasonable early
daily release from the after-school program. The Superintendent or designee shall not approve such a
request if the student would be attending less than one-half of the daily program hours.
 

8. Summer/Intersession/Vacation Programs
 

a. ELO programs shall offer no less than nine hours of in-person expanded learning opportunities per day
for at least 30 non-school days, during intersessional periods.
 

b. A before-school program operating during summer, intersession, and/or vacation days shall be offered
for a minimum of two hours per day. An after-school program offered during summer, intersession,
and/or vacation days may be operated for nine hours per day in accordance with Education Code
8483.76. 
 

c. A program offered during summer, intersession, and/or vacation periods may open eligibility to every
student attending a school in the district, with priority for enrollment given to students enrolled in the
school that received the grant.  (Education Code 8483.76)
 

d. To address the needs of students and school closures, the program may be conducted at an off-site
location or an alternate school site. The program shall notify the California Department of Education
(CDE) of the change of location and shall include a plan to provide safe transportation pursuant to
Education Code 8484.6.  (Education Code 8483.76)
 

e. Any program operating for six hours per day shall provide at least one nutritionally adequate free or
reduced-price meal to each eligible student during each program day.  (Education Code 8483.76)
 

f. For any program operating six hours per day, district procedures pertaining to student attendance and
early release as specified in item #7 above shall apply.  (Education Code 8483.76)

Volunteers

3

DR
AF
T



The Superintendent or designee may establish a registry of volunteer after-school physical recreation instructors and
other before-school and after-school program volunteers.  (Education Code 35021.3)

To be included in the registry, a volunteer shall submit to a criminal background check pursuant to Education Code
45125. The volunteer shall also submit current contact information to the district and shall update that information
whenever the information changes.  (Education Code 35021.3)

The Superintendent or designee may use a volunteer registered with the district or may select another person to
provide physical recreation to students after school hours or to provide other services.  (Education Code 35021.3)

Reports

The Superintendent or designee shall annually submit to CDE outcome-based data, including, but not limited to:
 (Education Code 8427, 8482.3, 8484)

1. For participating students, school day attendance on an annual basis and program attendance on a semi-annual
basis
 

2. Evidence of a program quality improvement process that is data driven and based on CDE program quality
standards

4

DR
AF
T



Regulation 6164.4: Identification And Evaluation Of Individuals For Special EducationRegulation 6164.4: Identification And Evaluation Of Individuals For Special Education Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 11/16/2009 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 07/18/2022

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district's child find process includes the collection of data and,
at reasonable intervals, the screening of such data to determine if students are making adequate progress, as
appropriate.

A student shall be referred for special education instruction and services only after the resources of the regular
education program have been considered and used where appropriate.  (Education Code 56303)

However, the district shall ensure that evaluations of children suspected of having a disability are not delayed or
denied because of the implementation of response to intervention strategies.

A parent/guardian or the district may initiate a request for an initial evaluation to determine if the student is a
student with a disability.  (34 CFR 300.301)

When a verbal referral is made, staff shall offer assistance to the individual to make the request in writing and shall
assist the individual if the individual requests such assistance.  (5 CCR 3021)

All referrals from school staff for an initial evaluation shall include a brief reason for the referral and description of
the regular program resources that were considered and/or modified for use with the student and, when appropriate,
the results of intervention.  This documentation shall not delay the timelines for completing the assessment plan or
assessment.  (5 CCR 3021)

Initial Evaluation for Special Education Services

Before the initial provision of special education and related services to a student with a disability, the district shall
conduct an individual initial evaluation of the student's educational needs related to all areas of suspected disability.
 (Education Code 56320; 34 CFR 300.301)

Upon receipt of a referral of any student for special education and related services, a proposed evaluation plan shall
be developed within 15 calendar days, not counting days between the student's regular school sessions or terms or
calendar days of school vacation in excess of five school days, unless the parent/guardian agrees, in writing, to an
extension.  If the referral is made within 10 days or less prior to the end of the student's regular school year or term,
the proposed evaluation plan shall be developed within 10 days after the beginning of the next regular school year or
term.  (Education Code 56043, 56321)

The proposed evaluation plan shall meet all of the following requirements:  (Education Code 56321)

1. Be in a language easily understood by the general public
 

2. Be provided in the native language of the parent/guardian or other mode of communication used by the
parent/guardian unless it is clearly not feasible
 

3. Explain the types of evaluation to be conducted
 

4. State that no individualized education program (IEP) will result from the evaluation without parent/guardian
consent

A copy of the notice of a parent/guardian's rights and procedural safeguards shall be attached to the evaluation plan.
 (Education Code 56321)

The proposed written evaluation plan shall include a description of recent assessments conducted, including available
independent assessments and assessment information requested by the parent/guardian to be considered, as well as
information indicating the student's primary language and the student's primary language proficiency as determined
by Education Code section 52164.1.  (5 CCR 3022)

Before conducting an initial evaluation, the district shall provide the parent/guardian with prior written notice in
accordance with 34 CFR 300.503.  In addition, as part of the evaluation plan, the parent/guardian shall receive
written notice that includes all of the following information:  (Education Code 56329; 34 CFR 300.304, 300.502,

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1

DR
AF
T



300.504)

1. Upon completion of the administration of tests and other evaluation materials, an IEP team meeting that
includes the parent/guardian or the parent/guardian's representative shall be scheduled pursuant to Education
Code 56341.  At this meeting, the team shall determine whether or not the student is a student with
disabilities, as defined in Education Code 56026, and shall discuss the evaluation, the educational
recommendations, and the reasons for the recommendations.
 

2. When making a determination of eligibility for special education, the district shall not determine that the
student is disabled if the primary factor for such determination is lack of appropriate instruction in reading,
including the essential components of reading instruction as defined in 20 USC 6368, lack of appropriate
instruction in mathematics, or limited English proficiency, if the student does not otherwise meet the eligibility
criteria under 34 CFR 300.8.
 

3. A copy of the evaluation report and the documentation of determination of eligibility shall be given to the
parent/guardian.
 

4. If the parent/guardian disagrees with an evaluation obtained by the district, the parent/guardian has the right
to obtain, at public expense, an independent educational evaluation (IEE) of the student from qualified
specialists, in accordance with 34 CFR 300.502.  The parent/guardian is entitled to only one such evaluation at
public expense each time the district conducts an assessment with which the parent/guardian disagrees.

If the district observed the student in conducting its evaluation, or if its evaluation procedures make it
permissible to have in-class observation of the student, an equivalent opportunity shall apply to the IEE.  This
equivalent opportunity shall apply to the student's current placement and setting as well as observation of the
district's proposed placement and setting, if any, regardless of whether the IEE is initiated before or after the
filing of a due process hearing proceeding.
 

5. The district may initiate a due process hearing pursuant to Education Code 56500-56508 to show that its
evaluation is appropriate.  If the final decision resulting from the due process hearing is that the evaluation is
appropriate, the parent/guardian maintains the right for an IEE, but not at public expense.

If the parent/guardian obtains an IEE at private expense, the results of the IEE shall be considered by the
district with respect to the provision of a free appropriate public education (FAPE) to the student, and may be
presented as evidence at a due process hearing regarding the student.  If the district observed the student in
conducting its evaluation, or if its evaluation procedures make it permissible to have in-class observation of a
student, an equivalent opportunity shall apply to an IEE of the student in the student's current educational
placement and setting and in any educational placement and setting proposed by the district, regardless of
whether the IEE is initiated before or after the filing of a due process hearing.
 

6. If the parent/guardian proposes a publicly financed placement of the student in a nonpublic school, the district
shall have an opportunity to observe the proposed placement and, if the student has already been unilaterally
placed in the nonpublic school by the student's parent/guardian, the student in that proposed placement.  Any
such observation shall only be of the student who is the subject of the observation and shall not include the
observation or evaluation of any other student in the proposed placement unless that other student's
parent/guardian consents to the observation or evaluation.  The results of any observation or evaluation of
another student in violation of Education Code 56329(d) shall be inadmissible in any due process or judicial
proceeding regarding FAPE of that other student.

Parent/Guardian Consent for Evaluations

Consent means that the parent/guardian:  (Education Code 56021.1; 34 CFR 300.9)

1. Has been fully informed, in the parent/guardian's native language or other mode of communication, of all
information relevant to the activity for which consent is sought
 

2. Understands and agrees, in writing, to the carrying out of the activity for which parent/guardian consent is
sought and the consent describes that activity and lists the records (if any) that will be released and to whom
 

3. Understands that the granting of consent is voluntary on the parent/guardian's part and may be revoked at any
time
 

2

DR
AF
T



4. Understands that if the parent/guardian revokes consent, that revocation is not retroactive (i.e., it does not
negate an action that has occurred after the consent was given and before the consent was revoked).  The
district is not required to amend the education records of a student to remove any reference to the student's
receipt of special education and services if the student's parent/guardian submits a written revocation of
consent after the initial provision of special education and related services to the student.

Upon receiving the proposed evaluation plan, the parent/guardian shall have at least 15 days to decide whether to
consent to the initial evaluation.  The district shall not interpret parent/guardian consent for initial evaluation as
consent for initial placement or initial provision of special education services.  (Education Code 56321; 34 CFR
300.300)

The district shall make reasonable efforts to obtain the consent of the parent/guardian for an initial evaluation or
reevaluation of a student.  (Education Code 56321; 34 CFR 300.300, 300.322)

The district shall maintain a record of its attempts to obtain consent, such as:  (Education Code 56341.5)

1. Detailed records of telephone calls made or attempted and the results of those calls
 

2. Copies of correspondence sent to the parent/guardian and any responses received
 

3. Detailed records of visits made to the parent/guardian's home or place of employment and the results of those
visits

If a parent/guardian refuses to consent to the initial evaluation or fails to respond to a request to provide consent,
the district may, but is not required to, pursue an evaluation by utilizing the procedural safeguards, including the
mediation and due process procedures pursuant to 20 USC 1415 and 34 CFR 300.506-300.516.  (Education Code
56321; 34 CFR 300.300)

For a student who is a ward of the state and not residing with the student's parent/guardian, the district shall make
reasonable efforts to obtain the consent from the parent/guardian of the student for an initial evaluation to
determine whether the student is a student with a disability.  The district may conduct an initial evaluation without
obtaining consent if any of the following situations exists:  (Education Code 56321.1; 20 USC 1414; 34 CFR
300.300)

1. Despite reasonable efforts to do so, the district cannot discover the whereabouts of the parent/guardian of the
student
 

2. The rights of the parent/guardian of the student have been terminated in accordance with state law
 

3. The rights of the parent/guardian to make educational decisions have been subrogated by a judge in
accordance with state law and consent for an initial evaluation has been given by an individual appointed by
the judge to represent the student

The district need not obtain parent/guardian consent before reviewing existing data as part of an evaluation or
reevaluation, or before administering a test or other evaluation that is administered to all students, unless consent is
required from the parents/guardians of all students.  (Education Code 56321; 34 CFR 300.300)

Conduct of the Evaluation

Within 60 calendar days of receiving parental consent for the initial assessment of a student, not counting days
between the student's regular school sessions, terms, or days of school vacation in excess of five schooldays, a
determination whether the student is eligible for special education and the educational needs of the student shall be
made, an IEP team meeting shall occur, and an IEP shall be developed, unless the parent/guardian agrees in writing
to an extension, pursuant to Education Code 56344.  If the 60-day time is interrupted by a student school vacation,
the 60-day time shall recommence on the date that student schooldays reconvene and a meeting to develop an IEP
for the student shall be conducted within 30 days of a determination that the student needs special education and
related services.  (Education Code 56043, 56344)

However, when a referral has been made for a student 30 days or less prior to the end of the regular school year, an
IEP required as a result of an assessment of the student shall be developed within 30 days after the commencement
of the subsequent regular school year.  (Education Code 56043, 56344; 34 CFR 300.301, 300.323)

3

DR
AF
T



The evaluation shall be conducted by qualified personnel who are competent to perform the assessment as
determined by the district.  (Education Code 56322)

In addition, evaluations and reevaluations shall be administered by qualified personnel who are competent in the oral
or sign language skills and written skills of the student's primary language or mode of communication and have a
knowledge and understanding of the cultural and ethnic background of the student.  If it is clearly not feasible to do
so, an interpreter shall be used, and the assessment report shall document this condition and note that the validity of
the assessment may have been affected.  The normal process of second-language acquisition, as well as
manifestations of dialect and sociolinguistic variance shall not be diagnosed as a disabling condition.  (5 CCR 3023)

The screening of a student by a teacher or specialist to determine appropriate instructional strategies for curriculum
implementation shall not be considered to be an evaluation for eligibility for special education and related services.
 (Education Code 56321; 20 USC 1414; 34 CFR 300.302)

In conducting the evaluation, the district shall use a variety of assessment tools and strategies to gather relevant
functional, developmental, and academic information about the student.  The district shall also use any information
provided by the parent/guardian that may assist the district in making the determination as to whether the student is
a student with a disability and, if so, the necessary components of the student's IEP when the IEP is developed,
including information related to enabling the student to be involved in and to progress in the general education
curriculum.  (34 CFR 300.304)

The district's evaluation shall not use any single measure or assessment as the sole criterion for determining whether
a student is a student with a disability and for determining the appropriate educational program for the student. The
assessment shall use technically sound instruments that may assess the relative contribution of cognitive and
behavioral factors in addition to physical or developmental factors.  (Education Code 56320; 34 CFR 300.304)

The district shall also ensure that assessments and other evaluation materials provide relevant information that
assists in determining the student's educational needs and are:  (Education Code 56320; 34 CFR 300.304)

1. Selected and administered so as not to be discriminatory on a racial, cultural, or sexual basis
 

2. Provided and administered in the student's native language or other mode of communication and in the form
most likely to yield accurate information on what the student knows and can do academically,
developmentally, and functionally, unless it is clearly not feasible to so provide or administer
 

3. Used for the purposes for which the assessments or measures are valid and reliable
 

4. Administered by trained and knowledgeable personnel except that individually administered tests of
intellectual or emotional functioning shall be administered by a credentialed school psychologist
 

5. Administered in accordance with any instructions provided by the producer of the assessments
 

6. Tailored to assess specific areas of educational need and not merely designed to provide a single general
intelligence quotient
 

7. If administered to a student with impaired sensory, manual, or speaking skills, selected and administered to
best ensure that the results accurately reflect the student's aptitude or achievement level or whatever other
factors the test purports to measure, rather than reflecting the child's impaired sensory, manual, or speaking
skills (unless those skills are the factors that the test purports to measure).

Students shall be assessed in all areas related to the suspected disability, including, if appropriate, health and
development, vision (including low vision), hearing, motor abilities, language function, general intelligence, academic
performance, communicative status, self-help, orientation and mobility skills, career and vocational abilities and
interests, and social and emotional status.  When appropriate, a developmental history shall be obtained.  For
students with residual vision, a low vision assessment shall be provided in accordance with guidelines established
pursuant to Education Code 56136.  The district shall ensure that the evaluation is sufficiently comprehensive to
identify all of the student's special education and related service needs, whether or not commonly linked to the
disability category in which the student has been classified.  (Education Code 56320; 34 CFR 300.304)

As part of the initial evaluation and any reevaluation, the IEP team and other qualified professionals shall, if
appropriate, review existing evaluation data on the student, including evaluations and information provided by the
parents/guardians, current classroom-based local or state assessments and classroom-based observations, and

4

DR
AF
T



observations by teachers and related services providers.  On the basis of that review and input from the student's
parent/guardian, the team shall identify what additional data, if any, are needed to determine:  (Education Code
56381; 34 CFR 300.305)

1. Whether the student is a student with a disability, or in the case of a reevaluation, whether the student
continues to have a disability, and the educational needs of the student
 

2. The present levels of academic achievement and related developmental needs of the student
 

3. Whether the student needs, or continues to need, special education and related services
 

4. Whether any additions or modifications to the special education and related services are needed to enable the
student to meet the measurable annual goals set out in the student's IEP and to participate, as appropriate, in
the general education curriculum

If a student has transferred from another district in the same school year or leaves this district, the district shall
coordinate with the student's prior or subsequent district as necessary and as expeditiously as possible to ensure
prompt completion of full evaluations.  (Education Code 56320; 34 CFR 300.304)

Evaluation Report

The personnel who evaluate the student shall prepare a written report of the results of each evaluation.  The report
shall include, but not be limited to, the following:  (Education Code 56327)

1. Whether the student may need special education and related services
 

2. The basis for making the determination
 

3. The relevant behavior noted during the observation of the student in an appropriate setting
 

4. The relationship of that behavior to the student's academic and social functioning
 

5. The educationally relevant health, developmental, and medical findings, if any
 

6. For students with learning disabilities, whether there is such a discrepancy between achievement and ability
that it cannot be corrected without special education and related services
 

7. A determination concerning the effects of environmental, cultural, or economic disadvantage, where
appropriate
 

8. The need for specialized services, materials, and equipment for students with low incidence disabilities,
consistent with Education Code 56136

Eligibility Determination

Upon completion of the administration of assessments and other evaluation measures, a group of qualified
professionals and the parent/guardian shall determine whether the student is a student with a disability as defined in
5 CCR 3030 and 34 CFR 300.8 and, if so, the student's educational needs. In interpreting the data, the group shall
draw information from a variety of sources, including aptitude and achievement tests, parent/guardian input, and
teacher recommendations, as well as information about the student's physical condition, social or cultural
background, and adaptive behavior.  The group shall ensure that the information obtained from these sources is
documented and carefully considered.  (34 CFR 300.306)

When making a determination of eligibility for special education and related services, the district shall not determine
that a student is disabled if the primary factor for such determination is a lack of appropriate instruction in reading,
including the essential components of reading instruction pursuant to 20 USC 6368, lack of instruction in
mathematics, limited English proficiency, or that the student does not otherwise meet the eligibility criteria.
 (Education Code 56329; 34 CFR 300.306)

The normal process of second-language acquisition, as well as manifestations of dialect and sociolinguistic variance,
shall not be diagnosed as a disabling condition.  (5 CCR 3023)

5

DR
AF
T



Independent Educational Evaluation

An independent educational evaluation is defined as an evaluation conducted by a qualified examiner who is not
employed by the district.  (34 CFR 300.502)

Public expense means that the district either pays for the full cost of the IEE or ensures that the evaluation is
otherwise provided at no cost to the parent/guardian.  (34 CFR 300.502)

The parents/guardians of a student with a disability have the right to obtain an IEE at public expense under the same
criteria, including the location of the evaluation and the qualifications of the examiner, that the district uses for a
district-initiated evaluation.  (34 CFR 300.502)

The parent/guardian is entitled to only one IEE at public expense each time the district conducts an evaluation with
which the parent/guardian disagrees.  (Education Code 56329; 34 CFR 300.502)

If a parent/guardian has requested an IEE, the district may ask for the reason that the parent/guardian objects to the
district's evaluation.  However, the parent/guardian is not required to provide an explanation and the district may not
unreasonably delay either providing the IEE at public expense or filing a due process complaint to request a due
process hearing to defend the public evaluation.  (34 CFR 300.502)

Upon receiving the request for an IEE, the district shall, without unnecessary delay, either:  (34 CFR 300.502)

1. File a due process complaint to request a hearing to show that its evaluation is appropriate
 

2. Ensure that an IEE is provided at public expense, unless the district demonstrates at a hearing that the
evaluation obtained by the parent/guardian did not satisfy the district's criteria

If a due process hearing decision determines that the district's evaluation is appropriate, then the parent/guardian
may obtain an IEE but not at public expense.  (Education Code 56329; 34 CFR 300.502)

In any decision made with respect to providing FAPE to a student with a disability, the result of any IEE obtained by
the student's parent/guardian shall be considered by the district if it meets district criteria.  Any such result also may
be presented as evidence at a hearing on a due process complaint.  (Education Code 56329; 34 CFR 300.502)

Coordinating Transitions

The district designates the individual listed below as the main point of contact for coordinating and completing, with
other agencies and persons, the transition of a child and family from infant/toddler programs to preschool (Part C to
Part B of the federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act), including establishing practices to educate and
support families during the transition:  (Government Code 95008)

Director of Special Education and Student Services
2455 14th Street
Kingsburg, CA 93631
559-897-6864
epasillas@kesd.org

Reevaluation

A reevaluation shall be conducted when the district determines that the educational or related service needs of the
student, including improved academic achievement and functional performance, warrant a reevaluation or if the
student's parent/guardian or teacher requests reevaluation.  Such reevaluations shall occur every three years, unless
the parent/guardian and district agree in writing that a reevaluation is unnecessary.  A reevaluation may not occur
more than once a year, unless the parent/guardian and the district agree otherwise.  (Education Code 56043, 56381;
34 CFR 300.303)

The district shall ensure that any reevaluations of the student are conducted in accordance with the evaluation
procedures pursuant to 34 CFR 300.304-300.311.  (34 CFR 300.303)

Before entering kindergarten or first grade, as the case may be, children with disabilities who are in a preschool
program shall be reevaluated to determine if they still need special education and services.  IEP teams shall identify a
means of monitoring the continued success of children who are determined to be eligible for less intensive special

6

DR
AF
T



education programs.  (Education Code 56445)

The district's point of contact for coordinating and completing the transition of a child and family from infant/toddler
programs to preschool, may coordinate the reevaluation and monitoring as described above for kindergarten or first
grade.

7

DR
AF
T


	Agenda - March 13, 2023
	Policy Guide Sheet March 13, 2023
	10.1. Revised AR 4161.2, 4261.2, 4361.2 Personal Leaves
	10.2. Revised AR 4161.8, 4261.2, 4361.2 Family Care And Medical Leave
	10.3. Revised BP-AR 5148.3 Preschool-Early Childhood Education
	BP 5148.3 PreschoolEarly Childhood Education
	AR 5148.3 PreschoolEarly Childhood Education

	10.4. BB 9220 Governing Board Elections
	10.5. BB 9223 Filling Vacancies
	10.6. BB 9323 Meeting Conduct
	11.1. Minutes - February 21, 2023 DRAFT
	11.2. Cash Balances
	11.3. Budget Report
	11.4. Accounts Payable Report
	SACS Codes Descriptions
	11.5. Revised 2022-2023 Stipend Schedule
	Second Interim Presentation
	12. 2022-2023 Second Interim Report
	13. ESSER 3 Expenditure Plan Revision October 2022
	14. Arts Music and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant Expenditure Plan Revised
	15. Home to School Transportation Plan for 2022-2023
	16. Mobile Health Center Service Agreement with Fresno County Superintendent of Schools
	17.1. Revised Job Description- New Intervention Teacher, ELA Emphasis - Grades 7 and 8
	17.2. Revised Job Description- Maintenance
	17.3. Revised Job Description- Groundskeeper
	18. 2023-2024 Salary Schedules
	19. 2023-2024 Stipend Schedule
	20.1. Revised BP-AR Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education
	BP 0430 Comprehensive Local Plan For Special Education
	AR 0430 Comprehensive Local Plan For Special Education

	20.2. Revised BP-AR Comprehensive Safety Plan
	BP 0450 Comprehensive Safety Plan
	AR 0450 Comprehensive Safety Plan

	20.3. Revised BP-AR 0460 Local Control And Accountability Plan
	BP 0460 Local Control And Accountability Plan
	AR 0460 Local Control And Accountability Plan

	20.4. Revised BP-AR 3260 Fees And Charges
	BP 3260 Fees And Charges
	AR 3260 Fees And Charges

	20.5. Revised BP-AR 3460  Financial Reports And Accountability
	BP 3460 Financial Reports And Accountability
	AR 3460  Financial Reports And Accountability

	20.6. Revised AR 3516.2 Bomb Threats
	20.7. Revised BP 3540 Transportation
	20.8. Revised BP-AR 5131.7 Weapons And Dangerous Instruments
	BP 5131.7 Weapons And Dangerous Instruments
	AR 5131.7 Weapons And Dangerous Instruments

	20.9. Revised AR 5141.26 Tuberculosis Testing
	20.10. Revised AR 5141.3 Health Examinations
	20.11. Revised BP-AR 5142 Safety
	BP 5142 Safety
	AR 5142 Safety

	20.12. Revised AR 5142.2 Safe Routes To School Program
	20.13. Revised BP-AR 5148.2 Before-After School Programs
	BP 5148.2 Before-After School Programs
	10.13. Revised AR 5148.2 Before-After School Programs

	20.14. Revised AR 6164.4 Identification And Evaluation Of Individuals For Special Education



